STATISTICS



8

INPUT-OUTPUT MEASURES

FOR

SCHOOL LIBRARIES

IN

COLORADO

2004

Library Research Service

Colorado State Library

Library & Information Science Program

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF DENVER

Colorado State Board of Education Membership 2006

Pamela Jo Suckla, Chairman	Third Congressional District, Slickrock
Jared Polis, Vice- Chairman	Member-At-Large, Boulder
Randy DeHoff	Sixth Congressional District, Littleton
Karen Middleton	Seventh Congressional District, Aurora
Peggy Littleton	Fifth Congressional District, Colorado Springs
Evie Hudak	Second Congressional District, Arvada
D. Rico Munn	First Congressional District, Denver
Bob Schaffer	Fourth Congressional District, Fort Collins
William J. Moloney, Commissioner of Education and Secretary to the Eugene Hainer, Director of Colorado State Library State Librarian	ne State Board of Education

Colorado Department of Education Mission Statement

"To lead, to serve, and to promote quality education for all"

Our mission is to provide leadership and service to Colorado's education community and, through collaboration with this community, to promote high-quality learning environments, high academic performance standards, and equitable learning opportunities for all Colorado's diverse learners.

© 2005 Colorado Department of Education

Federal funds from the Library Services and Technology Act are financing 100% of the costs of this publication

STATISTICS

& INPUT-OUTPUT MEASURES
FOR
SCHOOL LIBRARIES
IN
COLORADO 2004

Survey Administered Fall 2004 Published to LRS.org 2005 Printed April 2006



Library Research Service 201 East Colfax Avenue, Suite 309 Denver, Colorado 80203-1799 Web site: www.LRS.org

Keith Lance, Director

303-866-6737 E-mail: lance_k@cde.state.co.us

Nicolle Steffen, Associate Director

303-866-6927 E-mail: steffen_n@cde.state.co.us

Zeth Lietzau, Research Analyst

303-866-6900 E-mail: lietzau_z@cde.state.co.us

For copies of this and other LRS publications, contact:

Debra Gettings, Administrative Assistant III 303-866-6906 E-mail: gettings d@cde.state.co.us

Colorado State Library Colorado Department of Education 201 East Colfax Avenue Denver CO 80203

Library and Information Science Program
Department of Education
University of Denver
Wesley Hall 2135 East Wesley Avenue
Denver, CO 80208

Table of Contents

School Library Benchmarks Narrative	i
High Schools – 2,000 and over	1
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	4
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	
Annual operating expenses	
High Schools – 1,000-1,999	7
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	1
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	
Annual operating expenses	

High Schools – 700-999	29
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	29
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	
Annual operating expenses	
High Schools – 500-699	35
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	39
School library collection	40
Annual operating expenses	40
High Schools – 300-499	41
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	41
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	41
Service hours per typical week	42
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	42
Library usage per typical week	44
Computer with access to school library resources	45
Internet access for students	
School library collection	46
Annual operating expenses	46

High Schools – Under 300	47
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	47
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	47
Service hours per typical week	48
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	50
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	53
Annual operating expenses	
Junior High/Middle Schools – 1,000-1,999	55
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	55
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	55
Service hours per typical week	56
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	56
Library usage per typical week	58
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	59
School library collection	60
Annual operating expenses	60
Junior High/Middle Schools – 700-999	61
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	61
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	63
Service hours per typical week	63
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	64
Library usage per typical week	66
Computer with access to school library resources	67
Internet access for students	
School library collection	69
Annual operating expenses	

Junior High/Middle Schools – 500-699	7 ²
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	71
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	
Annual operating expenses	
Junior High/Middle Schools – 300-499	82
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	9 ²
Annual operating expenses	
Junior High/Middle Schools – Under 300	93
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	93
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	10 ⁴
Annual operating expenses	102

Elementary Schools – 700-999	103
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	103
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	103
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	104
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	
Annual operating expenses	
Elementary Schools – 500-699	109
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	118
Library usage per typical week	127
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	133
School library collection	
Annual operating expenses	139
Elementary Schools – 300-499	142
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	142
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	150
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	180
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	
Annual operating expenses	

Elementary Schools – Under 300	213
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	213
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	221
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	226
Library usage per typical week	239
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	250
School library collection	255
Annual operating expenses	
Combined Schools – 2000 and over	265
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	266
Internet access for students	
School library collection	267
Annual operating expenses	267
Combined Schools – 1000-1999	268
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	268
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	270
Computer with access to school library resources	270
Internet access for students	270
School library collection	271
Annual operating expenses	271

Combined Schools – 700-999	272
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	272
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	272
Service hours per typical week	
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	273
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	
School library collection	
Annual operating expenses	
Combined Schools – 500-699	277
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	277
Service hours per typical week	277
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	
Library usage per typical week	279
Computer with access to school library resources	280
Internet access for students	
School library collection	281
Annual operating expenses	281
Combined Schools – 300-499	282
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	284
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	285
Library usage per typical week	288
Computer with access to school library resources	289
Internet access for students	
School library collection	291
Annual operating expenses	

Combined Schools – Under 300	293
School identification (district, address, city, county, zip code)	293
Respondent identification (name, title, phone, fax, e-mail)	
Service hours per typical week	297
Activities of paid staff percentage of hours per week	299
Library usage per typical week	
Computer with access to school library resources	
Internet access for students	307
School library collection	309
Annual operating expenses	311
Benchmarks for School Libraries in Colorado	313
Totals for School Libraries in Colorado	323
Staffing for School Libraries in Colorado	327



The benchmarks for school libraries in the state are ratios that should make it easier to compare your school library with other school libraries, either individually or grouped by school level or enrollment range. These ratios address both library resources (e.g., staffing, the collection, funding) and services (e.g., cooperation between library staff and classroom teachers, circulation).

The benchmarks are produced by weighting the survey sample figures to reflect the universe of school libraries in Colorado. This survey includes only traditional K-12 public educational institutions. (Alternative schools and kindergarten-only schools are not included, so the universe numbers for this survey may differ from figures from the Colorado Department of Education).

STAFFING RATIOS

Benchmarks for school library staffing are provided by two ratios: endorsed school librarian hours per 100 students and total library staff hours per 100 students.

Hours of Endorsed School Librarians per 100 Students

Hours of endorsed school librarians per 100 students is calculated as follows: the number of hours per week of school librarians endorsed by the Colorado Department of Education <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school, divided by 100:

Endorsed School Librarian hours ÷ (Students Enrolled ÷ 100) = Endorsed School Librarian hours per 100 Students

This ratio is a measure of the extent to which a library's operations are supervised by a library professional whose training has been endorsed by the state.

Total Library Staff Hours per 100 Students

Total library staff hours per 100 students is calculated as the total number of weekly hours of library staff, both endorsed school librarians and other paid staff, <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school divided by 100:

Library Staff Hours ÷ (Students Enrolled ÷ 100) = Library Staff Hours per 100 Students

i

This ratio is a measure of the extent to which a library is adequately staffed, taking into consideration the number of students served by the library.

WEEKLY SERVICE RATIOS

Benchmarks for weekly library services are provided by six ratios: library visits per student, library group visits per 100 students, information skills instruction (IS) visits per student, IS group visits per 100 students, circulation transactions per student, and the interlibrary loan (ILL) per 100 items circulated ratio.

Library Visits by Individual Students and by Groups

Library visits per student is calculated as the number of visits to the library by individual students <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school. Each of the weekly service ratios is calculated in the same manner as library visits per student. For example:

of Student visits to Library ÷ Students Enrolled = Library Visits per Student

This ratio is a measure of the frequency with which students use the library in general. In lieu of figures on uses of electronic information resources, this ratio is an important supplement to the circulation ratio.

Circulation Transactions per Student

Circulation transactions per student is calculated as the number of times library materials are charged out to users divided by the number of students enrolled in the school:

Charge-outs ÷ Students Enrolled = Circulation Transactions per Student

This ratio is the traditional library use measure, but also includes non-book formats such as issues of print magazines, video materials, and computer software packages, when such items are circulated.

Interlibrary Loans per 100 Circulation Ratio

The *ILL/100 circulation ratio* is calculated as the number of items borrowed or rented by the library <u>divided by</u> circulation of materials from the library collection, divided by 100:

Items Borrowed/Rented ÷ (Items Circulated ÷ 100) = ILL per 100 Circulation Ratio

This ratio is another measure of the extent to which the school library participates in resource sharing among libraries and exploits other resources available commercially.

<u>Caution</u>: While generally it is good for a library to have a high figure for this ratio, an excessively high one--especially if coupled with low collection and circulation ratios--may indicate the need to review the library's collection development policy.

PERCENTAGE OF WEEKLY LIBRARY STAFF HOURS SPENT IN LEADERSHIP OR COLLABORATIVE ACTIVITIES

In 1999, the Library Research Service did a major study of Colorado school library statistics, evaluating the impact of school library staff, services, and resources on test scores.

Published in 2000, How School Librarians Help Kids Achieve Standards clearly demonstrates that library staff involvement in leadership activities, such as committee service and technology management, as well as increased staff collaboration with faculty and students, positively impacts test

Time spent in Leadership

There were four variables identified as leadership hallmarks: meeting with library staff, working with or meeting with school principal/administration, attending faculty meetings, and participating in standards and/or curriculum committees. Survey respondents calculated and reported the percentage of total staff hours per week spent in each type of leadership activity for their libraries.

Time spent in Collaboration

There were six variables identified as hallmarks of a collaborative approach: planning with teachers, teaching cooperatively with teachers, providing in-service to faculty, offering reading incentive activities, developing collections, and managing technology that links the students to the library or to other information resources. Survey respondents calculated and reported the percentage of total staff hours per week spent in each type of collaboration for their libraries.

COLLECTION RATIOS

Benchmarks for library collection development are provided by five ratios: volumes per student, print subscriptions per 100 students, audio materials per 100 students, video materials per 100 students, and computer software per 100 students.

Volumes per Student

Volumes per student is calculated as the number of print volumes in the library collection <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school:

Print Volumes ÷ Students Enrolled = Volumes per Students

This ratio indicates the size of the library's book collection in relation to the size of the student body it is designed to serve.

It is important to consider this ratio in relation to collection ratios for other formats (e.g., electronic subscriptions, videos, software), as well as the circulation ratio. If volumes per student is relatively high, the percentage of non-circulating materials in the collection is relatively low. If circulation per student is relatively low, it may be time to consider weeding the collection and/or revising the library's collection development policy.

Print Subscriptions per 100 Students

Print subscriptions per 100 students is calculated as the number of periodicals (magazines and newspapers) to which the library subscribes in print <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school divided by 100:

Print Periodicals ÷ (Students Enrolled ÷ 100) = Print Subscriptions per 100 Students

This ratio indicates the scope of the library's print periodical holdings in relation to the size of the student body.

Over the next few years, it will be particularly important to monitor changes in this ratio relative to those for electronic subscriptions. Changes in the ratio should also be related to the change in per student spending for print and electronic subscriptions, as well as the capital investment in equipment required to access electronic formats.

Video Materials per 100 Students

Video materials per 100 students is calculated as the total number of video materials (e.g., video cassettes, DVDs) in the library collection <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school divided by 100:

Video Materials ÷ (Students Enrolled ÷ 100) = Video Materials per 100 Students

This ratio indicates the size of the video collection in relation to the size of the student population. Notably, unlike electronic subscriptions and computer software, video materials tend to be used by whole classes or groups of students rather than by individuals.

Audio Materials per 100 Students

Audio materials per 100 students is calculated as the total number of audio materials in the library collection <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school divided by 100:

Audio Materials ÷ (Students Enrolled ÷ 100) = Audio Materials per 100 Students

Computer Software Packages per 100 Students

Computer software packages per 100 students is calculated as the total number of licensed computer software packages included in the library collection <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school divided by 100:

Licensed Software Packages ÷ (Students Enrolled ÷ 100) = Software Packages per Student

FUNDING RATIOS

Benchmarks for library funding are provided by five ratios: print materials expenditures per student, electronic format expenditures per student, non-print materials expenditures per student, electronic access expenditures per student, and total operating expenditures per student.

Print Materials Expenditures per Student

Print materials expenditures per student is calculated as total spending for print formats <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school:

Print Expenditures ÷ Students Enrolled = Print Expenditures per Student

This ratio indicates the level of spending on print materials relative to the size of the student body. From year to year, maintenance of a library's buying power depends on increases in such funding to account for increases in enrollment and/or increases in costs for books and periodicals.

Electronic Format Expenditures per Student

Electronic format materials (e.g., software, CD-ROM, laser disk, locally mounted databases) expenditures per student is calculated as total spending for electronic formats divided by the number of students enrolled in the school:

Electronic Format Expenditures ÷ Students Enrolled = Electronic Format Expenditures per Student

This ratio indicates the level of spending on electronic format materials relative to the size of the student body. As with print expenditures, maintenance of a library's non-print buying power relies on increases in such funding to support increases in enrollment and/or increased charges from vendors of electronic resources.

Non-Print Materials Expenditures per Student

Non-print materials expenditures per student is calculated as total spending for non-print formats (e.g., audio, video, microform) divided by the number of students enrolled in the school:

Non-print Expenditures ÷ Students Enrolled = Non-print Expenditures per Student

This ratio indicates the level of spending on non-print materials relative to the size of the student body.

Potentially, the shift from "just in case" print collections to "just in time" electronic access to information could stabilize--even reduce--the costs of library operation. Whether or not savings occur as a result of the shift from print to electronic resources may depend largely on how electronic information is "packaged" (e.g., CD-ROM, laser disk, mini-disk, online access) and priced (e.g., quarterly or annual subscriptions, fee-for-use).

Total Operating Expenditures per Student

Total operating expenditures per student is calculated as the sum of print materials, electronic format acquisitions, electronic access, and other non-print materials costs and supplies and other operating costs <u>divided by</u> the number of students enrolled in the school:

(Print + Non-print + Access + Other Operating Costs) ÷ Students Enrolled = Total Materials Expenditures per Student

This ratio indicates the overall cost to the library of providing access to its collection and electronically networked information.

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
High 2,000 and Over						
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	CHERRY CREEK 5	9300 EAST UNION AVENUE	GREENWOOD VILLAGE	Arapahoe	80111
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	CHERRY CREEK 5	16100 E. SMOKY HILL RD.	Aurora	Arapahoe	80015
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	CHERRY CREEK 5	20500 E. ARAPAHOE ROAD	Aurora	Arapahoe	80016
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	CHERRY CREEK 5	5100 SOUTH PICADILLY ST.	Centennial	Arapahoe	80015
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	601 WEST 100TH PLACE	Northglenn	Adams	80260
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	5321 E. 136TH AVENUE	Thornton	Adams	80602
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	4515 BARNES ROAD	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80917
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7227 SOUTH SIMMS	Littleton	Jefferson	80127
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	17599 EAST ILIFF AVE	AURORA	Arapahoe	80013
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	2701 W. 136TH AVE.	Broomfield	Broomfield	80020
Average	2,473					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Respond	lent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
High 2,000 and Over							
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	Sharon Coil	Media Specialist	(720) 554-2398		(720) 554-2389	
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	Dottie Byer	Library Media Coordinator	(720) 886-5649		(720) 886-5661	
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	Beth Giles	Library Media Coordinator	(720) 886-6576		(720) 886-6577	
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	Nikki DeCrette	Library Media Specialist	(720) 886-1095		(720) 886-1243	
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	Lori Slover	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-4638		(720) 972-4738	
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	Sara Poinier	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-4440		(720) 972-4599	
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	Leroy D. Smith	Librarian	(719) 328-6496		(719) 328-6487	
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	Maureen Brooks	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-3560		(720) 497-5320	
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	ELIZABETH FISHER	MEDIA SPECIALIST	(303) 695-6848		(303) 326-1928	
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	Kim Ackerman/Pat McDermott	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-6727		(720) 972-9868	
Average	2.473						

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
High 2,000 and Over					
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	45	0	8	0
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	38	0	0	0
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	46	0	2	0
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	43	0	0	0
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	43	0	0	0
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	45	2	0	0
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	45	0	0	0
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	40	0	0	0
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	43	4	0	0
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	45	8	0	0
Average	2,473				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

				Collaboration				Leadership	р	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
High 2,000 and Over										
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	80	80	3	2	10	2	3	2	1
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	24	36	4	2	6	2	1	6	1
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	25	70	10	2	7	1	3	0	2
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	10	25	2	2	2	4	3	2	2
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	20	24	2	2	10	4	2	2	2
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	8	32	2	4	4	2	2	2	2
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	4	10	2	2	11	4	4	4	2
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	30	30	5	5	10	5	2	2	1
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	6	10	0	3	5	1	1	2	0
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	8	12	0	1	3	0	0	0	0
Average	2,473									

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 2,000 and Over				
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	10	5	2
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	30	8	0
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	2	8	2
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	2	2	0
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	4	6	2
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	10	10	2
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	7	31	0
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	0	5	5
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	10	2	0
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	6	12	1
Average	2,473			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

		Collaboration Leadership							hip			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings		
High 2,000 and Over												
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	20	40	3		20			1			
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0		
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	2	5	1	0	0	1	0	1	0		
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376											
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	0	10	1	0	0	2	0	1	1		
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	4	7	2	3	0	4	1	3	0		
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150											
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	6	10	0	2	0	1	0	1	0		
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044											
Average	2,473											

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	<u>=</u>	Technology	Other			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities		
High 2,000 and Over						
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	30	20			
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	65	52	0		
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	45	95	0		
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	10	10	0		
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376		40			
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	5	20	0		
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	33	74	0		
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150					
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	15	5	0		
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044					
Average	2,473					

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Information Skills Instruction		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
High 2,000 and Over								
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	5,000	45	60	45	1,000	20	30
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	6,055	25	375	15	215	8	10
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	7,000	30	950	30	900	10	5
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	3,000	25	30	10	400	10	3
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	1,500	25	30	25	200	10	0
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	800	41	240	5	231	3	1
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	1,347	42	20	7	227	2	1
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	350	60	200	55	120	2	1
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	675	36	100	36	500	0	0
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	990	41	25	15	380	10	5
Average	2,473							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School	
High 2,000 and Over										
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	100	1,000	100	1,000	100	1,000	100	1,000	
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	54	750	54	750	54	750	54	750	
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	50	1,000	50	1,000	50	1,000	50	1,000	
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	54	800	54	800	54	800	54	800	
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	42	380	42	380	42	380	42	380	
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	39	231	39	231	39	231	39	231	
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	581	0	581	0	581	0	576	0	
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	50	230	50	230	50	230	50	230	
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	39	490	39	490	39	490	39	490	
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	39	373	39	373	39	373	39	373	
Average	2,473									

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
High 2,000 and Over							
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661					No	
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668					No	District filtering system
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628			X		No	district has an internet filter
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620					No	
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376			X		No	Filtering at the district level
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269			X		No	Bess filter
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166			X		No	Our district uses filtering software ("Websense") that restricts access to some Web sites. We also have removed the URL/address box from computers in open labs in an effort to control recreatiol "surfing."
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150					No	
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146					No	
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044			X		No	District library filter in place
Average	2,473						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

		Materials										
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students		
High 2,000 and Over												
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	37,298	4,996	98	191	100	1978	school	1%	1%		
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	35,000	1,000	65	120	250	1986	school	3%	2%		
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	21,000	5,500	60	70	35	2000	district	1%	1%		
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	32,000	16,600	57	93	380		school	0%	0%		
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	18,025	1,727	30	18	672	1980	school	2%	11%		
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	15,474	2,552	23	341	964	1989	school	1%	6%		
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	9,889	55	3	759	772	1983	school	0%	0%		
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	8,235	3,112	28	496	1,832	1997	school	1%	1%		
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	23,050	4,828	62	131	80	1981	school	5%	7%		
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	16,720	1,842	32	10	1,075	2000	school	1%	1%		
Average	2,473											

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
High 2,000 and Over						_
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3,661	\$20,000	\$10,000	\$17,000	\$15,000	\$62,000
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2,668	\$22,000	\$1,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$43,000
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,628	\$32,000	\$500	\$13,500	\$12,000	\$58,000
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2,620	\$17,000	\$300	\$12,000	\$2,000	\$31,300
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2,376	\$16,000	\$5,000	\$10,000	\$5,000	\$36,000
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2,269	\$7,801	\$0	\$2,100	\$2,990	\$12,891
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2,166	\$8,925	\$4,950	\$2,200	\$9,500	\$25,575
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2,150	\$9,000	\$600	\$6,400	\$9,000	\$25,000
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2,146	\$10,000	\$5,300		\$3,200	\$18,500
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2,044	\$16,200	\$0	\$8,500	\$4,016	\$28,716
Average	2,473					

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
High 1,000 - 1,999						
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	DENVER COUNTY 1	1545 DETROIT ST.	Denver	Denver	80206
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	15655 BROOKSTONE DRIVE	Parker	Douglas	80134
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	1515 GREENBRIAR BOULEVARD	Boulder	Boulder	80305
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	3490 S. KIPLING ST.	Lakewood	Jefferson	80227
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	7007 EAST BAYOU GULCH ROAD	Parker	Douglas	80134
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	LITTLETON 6	1401 W. GEDDES AVE.	Littleton	Arapahoe	80120
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	POUDRE R-1	1300 WEST SWALLOW ROAD	Fort Collins	Larimer	80526
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	1300 S. SABLE BLVD	Aurora	Arapahoe	80012
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	9375 CRESTHILL LANE	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80126
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	LEWIS-PALMER 38	1300 HIGBY RD	Monument	El Paso	80132
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	9700 W. 8TH AVE	Lakewood	Jefferson	80215
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	1590 W. FILLMORE ST.	COLORADO SPRINGS	El Paso	80904
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	8101 W. POMONA DRIVE	Arvada	Jefferson	80005
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	11325 ALLENDALE DRIVE	Arvada	Jefferson	80004
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	LITTLETON 6	199 EAST LITTLETON BLVD	Littleton	Arapahoe	80121
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6201 SOUTH PIERCE STREET	Littleton	Jefferson	80123
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	10585 MOUNTAIN VISTA RIDGE	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80126
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	9300 W. 104TH AVE.	Westminster	Jefferson	80021
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	FALCON 49	7005 N. CAREFREE CIR.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80922
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	550 Warrior Way	Grand Junction	Mesa	81504
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7951 W. 65TH AVE.	Arvada	Jefferson	80004
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	13359 WEST COAL MINE AVENUE	Littleton	Jefferson	80127
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	1400 NORTH 5TH STREET	Grand Junction	Mesa	81501
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	ACADEMY 20	8250 LEXINGTON DR.	COLORADO SPRINGS	El Paso	80920
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	ACADEMY 20	6910 CARLTON DRIVE	USAF Academy	El Paso	80840
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	9505 W. 32ND AVE.	Wheat Ridge	Jefferson	80033
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	THOMPSON R-2J	920 W. 29TH ST.	Loveland	Larimer	80538
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1.475	DURANGO 9-R	2390 N. MAIN AVENUE	Durango	La Plata	81301
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	ADAMS COUNTY 14	4625 E. 68TH AVE.	COMMERCE CITY	Adams	80022
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	DENVER COUNTY 1	951 ELATI ST.	Denver	Denver	80204
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	WESTMINSTER 50	2401 WEST 80TH AVENUE	Denver	200.	80221
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,456	DENVER COUNTY 1	5000 CROWN BLVD	Denver	Denver	80239
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	600 E. MTN. VIEW	Longmont	Boulder	80501
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	THOMPSON R-2J	1669 EAGLE DRIVE	Loveland	Larimer	80537
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,426	ACADEMY 20	8720 SCARBOROUGH DR.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80920
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,420	MAPLETON 1	9000 YORK ST.	Thornton	Adams	80229
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,413	GREELEY 6	1515 14TH AVE.	Greeley	Weld	80631

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
High 1,000 - 1,999 (Continued)						
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	PUEBLO CITY 60	1801 HOLLYWOOD DRIVE	Pueblo	Pueblo	81005
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	1991 WILDCAT RESERVE PARKWAY	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80126
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	WESTMINSTER 50	4276 W 68TH AVE	WESTMINSTER	Adams	80030
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	GREELEY 6	2401 35TH AVE	Greeley	Weld	80634
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN 12	1200 CRESTA ROAD	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80906
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	DENVER COUNTY 1	1700 EAST LOUISIANA AVENUE	Denver		80210
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	701 24TH STREET	Golden	Jefferson	80401
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	WIDEFIELD 3	615 WIDEFIELD DRIVE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80911
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	FREMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	1313 COLLEGE AVENUE	Canon City	Fremont	81212
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	FOUNTAIN 8	900 JIMMY CAMP RD.	Fountain	El Paso	80817
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	MONTROSE COUNTY RE-1J	PO BOX 10500	Montrose	Montrose	81402
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	WIDEFIELD 3	6070 MESA RIDGE PKWY.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80911
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	HARRISON 2	2250 Jet Wing Dr.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80916
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	661 W. CAPISTRANO AVE.	Pueblo West	Pueblo	81007
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	PUEBLO CITY 60	2525 MOUNTVIEW DR.	Pueblo	Pueblo	81008
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	WOODLAND PARK RE-2	BOX 6820	Woodland Park	Teller	80866
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	10441 COUNTY HIGHWAY 73	Conifer	Jefferson	80433
Average	1,251					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Respo	ndent Information	Contact Information				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax		
High 1,000 - 1,999								
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	Carliss Binder	LMS	(303) 394-8333		(303) 394-8306		
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	Carol Sehnert	Librarian	(303) 387-3623		(303) 387-3501		
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	pat hipsher	Media Specialist	(303) 499-7600	3372	(303) 447-5353		
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	Sandra Kregar	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-8830		(303) 982-8858		
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	Roger Hannon	Library Media Specialist	(303) 387-4067		(303) 387-4227		
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	Sandy Mandel	Media Specialist	(303) 347-7675		(303) 347-7690		
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	Carol Peterson	Library Media Specialist	(970) 416-7044		(970) 416-7041		
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	Irene Lay	media specialist	(303) 755-7160	27230	(303) 326-1272		
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	Paula Busey	librarian	(303) 387-2535		(303) 387-2501		
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	Margie Uttormark	Library Media Specialist	(719) 488-4720	4022	(719) 488-4723		
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	Agnes V. Benko	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-7113		(303) 982-7096		
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	Frank Mosher	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-3624		(719) 328-3616		
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	Catherine H. Williams	LIS	(303) 982-0613		(303) 982-0708		
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	Barbara Craig	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-6110		(303) 982-1304		
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	Rebecca Parnell	Teacher-Librarian	(303) 347-7776		(303) 347-7750		
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672	Julie Irwin	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-4392		(303) 982-4402		
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662	Julie Jacobs	Librarian	(303) 387-1538		(303) 387-1501		
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	Marty Harris	Media Specialist	(303) 982-3260		(303) 982-3313		
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	MJ Foreman	Library Media Specialist	(719) 495-1184		(719) 494-2970		
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	Leota Sweetman-McPeek	library media specialist	(970) 254-6123		(970) 254-6169		
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	Jana-Ruth Achbach	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-0136		(303) 982-0137		
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	John Williams	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-8145		(303) 982-1969		
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	Sherry Hetherington	Media Specialist	(970) 254-6933		(970) 242-8707		
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	SUE CLARKE	MEDIA SPECIALIST	(719) 234-2045		(719) 234-2197		
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	Steve Vaughn	Library Media Specialist	(719) 234-2448		(719) 234-2597		
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	Abby Williams	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-7515		(303) 982-7696		
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	Jeanie Mav	Media Specialist	(970) 613-5217		(970) 613-7192		
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475	Steven Powell	Library Media Specialist	(970) 259-1630	2251	(970) 375-3987		
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	Teri Dahn	Media Specialist	(303) 853-7728	2201	(370) 373 3307		
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	Marthanne Simons	Head Library Media Specialist	(303) 620-5342		(303) 620-5411		
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	Marcia K. Dellacroce	Teacher/Librarian	(720) 542-4830		(303) 426-6578		
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	Caroline E. Ortega	Library MS	(303) 375-5700	5744	(303) 375-5801		
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	Alice L. York	Media Specialist	(303) 494-3741	6715	(303) 678-1830		
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	Jake Pettit	Library Media Specialist	(970) 613-7924	0110	(970) 613-7998		
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	Sue Graham	Library Media Specialist	(719) 282-1000	256	(719) 282-1006		
	,		·	,	256	` '		
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415	E. M. Lippott	Librarian/Media Spec	(303) 853-3853	1220	(303) 853-1256		
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	Linda Sipes	Librarian	(970) 348-5192		(970) 348-5032		

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Resp	ondent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
High 1,000 - 1,999 (Continued)							
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	Tim Collette	Media/Technology Specialist	(719) 549-7267		(719) 549-7277	
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397	Christopher Bell	Library Media Specialist	(303) 387-2108		(303) 387-2001	
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	Dr. Marilyn Flachman	Librarian	(303) 428-9541	5437	(303) 657-3988	
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	Jean Speer	Library Media Specialist	970348-559		(970) 348-5432	
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	Rychie Nelson	Librmedia specialist	(719) 475-6110	125	(719) 475-6118	
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	Kristin Draper	Library Media Specialist	(303) 698-6150		(303) 698-6283	
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285	Sandy Breed	LIS	(303) 982-4200	44198	(303) 982-4268	
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	Deb Redlinger	Librarian	(719) 260-8439		(719) 391-3161	
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	Bill Coyle	Head Librarian	(719) 276-5907		(719) 276-5888	
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	Rochelle Nutting	Library Media Specialist	(719) 382-1651		(719) 382-3228	
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	Sheila Fritze	Media Specialist/Librarian	(970) 249-6636	48	(970) 240-6414	
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	Sandra L. Koch	Librarian	(719) 391-3640		(719) 390-9697	
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	Morgan Johnson-Doyle	Head Librarian	(719) 579-2548		(719) 579-2332	
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	Teresa Vail	Media Specialist	(719) 547-8050	215	(719) 547-8041	
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	warren nolan	media specialist	(719) 549-7638		(719) 549-7634	
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	Renee Rowcliffe	Media Specialist	(719) 686-2075		(719) 687-3880	
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033	Susann Guillaumin	LIS/Combined Library Mgr.	(303) 982-5275		(303) 982-5254	
Average	1,251						

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
High 1,000 - 1,999					
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	40	0	0	0
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	44	1	0	0
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	43		4	0
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	43	0	0	0
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	44	0	0	0
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	42	0	0	0
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	30	0	5	0
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	45	0	0	0
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	44	2		
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	45	0	0	0
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	44	0	4	0
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	44	1	0	0
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	9	0	0	0
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	40	0	0	0
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	43	0	2	0
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672	40	1	0	0
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662	9	0	0	0
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	40	0	0	0
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	40	0	0	0
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	43	0	5	0
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	42	0	1	0
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	42	0	0	0
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	45	0	0	0
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	41	0	0	0
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	43	0	0	0
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	45	0	0	0
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	43	0	0	0
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475	45	0	0	0
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	37	0	0	25
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	40	0	5	10
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	45	0	3	10
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,456	43	5	0	0
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	44	1	0	20
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	43	4	0	0
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,426	45	0	0	0
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415	43	0	3	20
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	40	0	0	0

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
School Name	IIICIIL	During School	During School	Aiter School (4 pill)	During Juniner
High 1,000 - 1,999 (Continued)					
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	45	0	0	0
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397	45	2	0	0
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	45	0	5	25
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	43	0	0	0
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	44	0	14	0
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	44	0	0	0
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285	40	0	0	0
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	43	0	0	0
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	43	2	0	0
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	45	0	0	0
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	40	0	5	0
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	43	2	0	0
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	42	3	0	0
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	40	0	0	0
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	45	0	0	0
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	42	0	0	0
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033	40	0	20	38
Average	1,251				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	•			Collaboration			Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	
High 1,000 - 1,999											
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	6	10	1	2	5	1	2	1	1	
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	3	20	1	0	0	1	5	1	0	
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	4	4	0	2	5	0	0	2	0	
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	10	15	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	5	20	2	0	5	1	2	0	0	
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	10	20	2	1	5	0	1	1	0	
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	25	5	0	1	5	2	2	1	1	
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	25	10	2	5	7	3	2	2	2	
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	11	18	1		1	3	1	1	1	
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	8	20	2	4	5	1	0	1	1	
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	4	10	5	1	5	2	1	1	2	
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	5	5	2	1	6	2	3	2	3	
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	5	10	2	2	4	1	2	3	1	
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	7	21	1	1	4	0	0	1	1	
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	10	15	1	0	10	5	1	1	2	
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672	5	14	3	1	5	1	3	1	3	
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662	10	2	1	4	5	2	1			
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	1	27	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	4	10	1	2	4	1	0	0	0	
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	6	11	3	1	10	2	1	0	1	
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	3	22	1	2	3	1	1	1	1	
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	2	4	0	1	2	0	1	1	0	
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	5	8	2	2	15	4	2	2	2	
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	5	15	1	2	2	1	1	1	1	
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	5	14	0	0	4	0	1	0	0	
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	10	20	0	1	5	0	0	2	0	
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	10	6	4	4	4	2	2	1	0	
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475	6	8	2	2	6	3	1	1	1	
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	10	20	1	1	20	1	1	1	1	
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	3	12	5	3	2	3	2	3	1	
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	5	20	1	1	4	2	1	2	1	
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,456	5	13	2	3	4	1	0	0	0	
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	7	4	0	2	12	6	5	1		
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	4	3	5	2	10	1	1	2	4	
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,426	8	20	0	0	2	1	0	0	1	
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415	10	12	2	1	3	1	1	1	2	
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	9	5	0	2	6	0	0	0	0	

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

			1	Collaboration				Leadership)	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	20	10	1	0	1	1	0	1	1
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397	0	15	0	1	5	0	2	2	1
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	4	20	2	1	3	2	0	2	2
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	4	15	1	0	5	1	1	1	0
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	14	7	1	0	10	2	0	1	0
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	2	18	0	0	2	0	0	1	0
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285									
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	2	10	0	0	3	0	0	1	0
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	8	4	1	1	12	1	1	1	1
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	4	20	1	2	1	1	2	2	5
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	2	6	2	2	8	2	0	2	1
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	8	5	1	1	3	0	1	1	1
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	5	20	0	0	4	1	1	0	0
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	1	1	1	0	5	2	0	1	0
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	3	20	2	0	1	1	1	2	2
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	10	10	0	0	5	0	1	0	1
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033	10	15	1	5	5	3	1	0	1
Average	1,251									

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	_	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 1,000 - 1,999				
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	2	9	0
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	15	1	0
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	3	10	0
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	1	1	5
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	1	2	0
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	3	1	2
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	1	1	0
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	25		2
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	2	1	
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	0	2	0
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	5	5	2
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	26	12	
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	2	8	8
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	1	1	1
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	5	5	10
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672	2	1	1
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662	35	10	1
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	2	2	1
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	6	6	0
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	3	1	0
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	3	3	1
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	1	26	0
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	1	1	1
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	2	9	1
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	8	5	1
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	5	10	0
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	2	4	0
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475	3	10	0
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	50	5	1
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	5	7	2
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	3	0	0
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,456	5	2	0
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	1	10	2
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	5	3	0
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,426	3	2	0
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415	0	5	0
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	5	10	1

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Other				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities			
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	5	1	0			
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397	5	3	0			
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	2	0	0			
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	2	9	1			
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	1	6	0			
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	5	8	0			
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285						
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	15	5	0			
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	4	4	2			
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	1	2	4			
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	5	10	1			
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	8	15	1			
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	8	0	0			
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	8	20	1			
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	9	3	1			
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	5	6	0			
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033						
Average	1,251						

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	=			Collaboration	on		Leadership				Technology		other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development		Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 1,000 - 1,999														
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	3	10	0		2	2	1	0	0	0	2	20	0
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	1	5	0		0	0	1	0	1	0	5	27	0
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	1	3	0		2						2		
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	0	0	1		0	0	1	1	1	0	20	56	0
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	10	45	5		2 2	20	3	0	0	0	2	30	0
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	20	20	0
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	6	0	0		2	4	0	0	0	0	10	60	0
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	15	10			0		2	5	1	0	10	30	7
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758					1								
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	40	0
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	5	0	2		0	1	0	1	1	0	5	40	0
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	2	16	1			2	4		3		80	40	
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	0	0	1		0	0	0	0	0	0	30	10	2
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	28	25	5
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	5	5	0		0	2		0	0	0	10	25	1
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672	5	8	2		0	2	2	0	0	1	8	10	1
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662	10	1	0		4	2	0	0			35	10	0
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	1	10	0		0	0	0	0	1	0	1	26	1
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	2	5	1		0	0	1	0	0	0	2	23	0
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	0	0	1		0	1	0	0	0	0	25	40	2
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	0	25	5		2	0	0	0	0	0	2	15	10
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602			0		1						14	25	
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	4	6	5		1	1	1	1	1	0	30	25	0
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	0	12	0		0	3	0	0	0	0	40	60	0
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	20	23	2		1	9	1	0	1	0	20	30	5
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	0												
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	4	11	13		6	0	0	0	0	0	7	26	0
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475	5	2	0		3	8	2	0	2	2	3	50	0
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	10	20	1		1 2	20	1	1	1	1	50	5	1
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462													
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	2	20	4		1	1	0	0	0	0	4	128	0
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,456	5	3	0		3	5	0	0	0	0	2	2	0
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	4	2			2 3	30	3		0		1	20	0
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	2	1	1		1	0	0	0	0	0	2	68	0
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,426	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	2	15	0

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

				Collaboration	on				Lead	ership		Technology	(Other
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development		Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 1,000 - 1,999														
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415		1										30	
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,402											15	20	0
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	5	5	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	1	10	0
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397													
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	0	20	4		8	1	0	0	0	0	2	125	0
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	0	0									20	20	
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	2	6	2		0	2	0	0	1	0	6	55	
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	0	2	0		0		0	0		0	2	29	0
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285													
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	10	30	10
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	0	15	0		0	0	1	0	0	0	5	94	0
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	0	5	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	3	32	0
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	0	0	2		0	0	0	0	0	0	73	0	-
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	0	20	0		0	0	0	1	1	0	10	40	
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	2	15	0		0	0	1	0	1	0	20	40	
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	1	1	1		0	5	2	0	1	0	8	20	
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	3	12	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	7	28	
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	1	2	0		5	10	0	0	0	0	2	20	0
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033	5	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0			
Average	1,516													

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	isits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlib Loai	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
High 1,000 - 1,999								
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	250	30	75	10	150	8	2
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	300	35	125	20	1,250	10	2
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	2,500	35	10	2	175	0	0
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	4,500	15	750	13	460	1	1
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	550	20	325	20	139	4	4
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	1,300	20	125	10	300	10	10
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	300	40	12	2	225	1	1
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	1,045	80	300	20	1,230	10	15
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	450	35	150	8	150	10	3
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	750	26	250	26	300	0	5
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	1,500	8	30	3	40	1	10
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	800	26	70	3	175	10	10
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	2,350	95	1,500	75	150	3	2
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	2,500	15	350	10	500	0	0
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	3,000	30	100	5	200	10	10
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672	0,000	00		· ·	200	0	0
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662						-	
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	1,500	16	500	16	200	1	0
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	715	15	150	7	123	1	2
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	600	39	200	5	325	3	2
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	400	16	60	15	500	1	1
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	450	12	75	5	450	1	1
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	740	42	75	20	350	5	3
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	1,100	27	246	9	262	4	4
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	1,400	40	550	28	750	20	12
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	1,100	15	15	2	300	1	2
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	625	15	10	1	170	0	0
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475	2,000	22	250	12	550	0	1
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	100	25	36	5	150	0	0
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	3,000	65	85	12	300	10	5
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	1,100	28	800	12	400	10	2
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	1,100	20	25	20	20	3	3
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	150	40	200	20	118	4	3
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	600	35	200	1	140	0	0
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	,		23	450	15	122	4	4
	1,426	3,045			15 5	300	2	
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415	500	25	20	5 5			1
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	650	13	30		300	2	3
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	500	120	100	10	100	1	1
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397	2,500	12	150	2	600	1	0
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	2,600	50	800	40	500	5	5
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	500	15	300	13	200	1	5

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruct		Circulation	Interlib Loa	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
High 1,000 - 1,999 (Continued)								
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	1,649	20	30	5	110	0	5
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	550	7	50	5	110	2	1
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285							
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	140	25	35	1	80	5	5
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	300	8	0	1	243	0	0
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	275	65	185	55	50	0	0
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	350	90	5	5	200	0	0
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	929	30	150	1	267	3	4
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	400	15	20	5	90	2	2
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	400	25	575	1	104	5	2
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	1,000	27	450	15	350	1	1
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	1,000	35	200	35	400	0	25
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033							
Average	1,206							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters		c	Computers with	Access to:		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in els Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	tabases in e Library	Databases elsewhere in School
High 1,000 - 1,999									
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	14	300	14	300	14	300	14	300
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	33	650	33	650	33	650	33	650
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	32	350	29	350	26	30	29	350
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	23	300	23	300	23	0	23	300
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	35	500	35	500	35	500	35	500
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	20	400	20	400	20	400	20	400
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	25	625	20	625	25	625	25	625
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	50	325	50	325	50	325	50	325
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	29		29		29		29	
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	20	250	20	250	20	250	20	250
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	15	100	15	130	1	0	15	130
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	70	450	70	450	70	450	70	450
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	110	295	110	295	110	295	110	295
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	30	350	30	350	30	350	30	350
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	38	460	38	460	38	460	38	460
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672	28	400	28	400	28	0	28	400
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662								
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	27	400	27	400	27	400	27	400
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	83	257	83	257	83	91	67	257
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	32	32	32	32	32	32	30	30
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	41	280	40	250	40	250	40	250
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	42	550	40	550	40	550	40	550
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	25	450	25	450	4	0	25	375
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	62	379	62	379	62	379	62	379
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	48	330	46	330	46	330	46	330
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	50	155	50	155	50	155	50	155
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	43	279	43	279	43	160	43	279
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1.475	44	375	44	375	44	375	44	375
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	15	18	15	18	15	18	15	18
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	50	550	50	550	50	550	50	550
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	49	285	49	285	49	285	49	285
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,456	16	100	16	100	16	100	16	100
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	31	0	31	70	8	0	31	70
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	68	500	68	500	68	500	68	500
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,426	50	350	50	350	50	350	50	350
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415	8	360	8	360	4	0	30	360
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,413	58	242	58	242	58	242	58	242

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	Total Computers Computers with Access to:						
	Enroll-	Located in el	Located sewhere in	Internet in els	Internet sewhere in	Catalog in el	Catalog sewhere in Da	ntabases in e	Databases elsewhere in
School Name	ment	Library	School	Library	school	Library	school	Library	School
High 1,000 - 1,999 (Continued)									
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	36	48	34	48	36	48	34	48
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	18	60	18	60	18	60	18	60
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285								
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	40	160	40	160	40	160	40	160
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	16	250	16	250	16	250	16	250
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	17	200	17	200	17	200	17	200
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	70	170	70	170	70	170	70	170
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	36	250	36	250	36	250	36	250
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	16		12		16		12	
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	23	200	23	200	23	200	23	200
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	95	0	55	150	55	150	55	0
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	25	375	22	350	22	0	22	350
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033								
Average	1,206								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

		,	Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
					Unrestricted		
Out and Marrie	Enroll-	No Bootstations	Grade LvI	Other	Grade Blank	Access w/	Particular Occasion
School Name	ment	No Restrictions	Restrictions	Restrictions	Up	Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
High 1,000 - 1,999							
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918					No	District filter on all of the computers.
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900					No	
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897					No	students sign up for a computer at the library counter using a form that details their responsibility for use. Students and/or staff can be observed thru a network administration system. If using the computer in
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889					No	
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858					No	
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828			X		No	District filter system
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780					No	No games, chat rooms or ucceptable graphics.
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760					No	
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758					No	Web-sense filter
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751					No	
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750			X		No	NO GAMES, NO CHAT ROOMS
CORODO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732					No	
POMO HIGH SCHOOL	1,726			X		No	District installed filter
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681					No	Bess filter throughout district, delivered at district level
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679					No	district filter
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672					No	
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662						
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661					Yes	
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655			.,		No	
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634			X		No	a filter is in place to block ippropriate sites: porno, violence, and chat rooms.
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632					No	
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602					No	T
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589			Х		No	Teachers, Administration have different access than students. Group Firewall - limits everyone have a list of sites that are blocked, ie. gaming, sex and profanity
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575			.,			
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536			X		No	We have a filtering system that blocks sites.
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511			.,		No	V - 1 - 100
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493			X		No	district filter
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475					No	
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474					No	
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462					No	
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459			V		No	Chindred and a standback and a student ID assert to
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,456			Χ		No No	Students must enter their student ID number. Students must have student id.
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,439 1,435					No	Students must have student id.
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435					No	
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,426			X		No	Surf control
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,415			^		No	Out Control
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402					No	
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397					No	
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396					No	
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393			X		No	Filtered at District level
S.LLLL. WEST HIGH SOLIOUE	1,000			^		110	

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
High 1,000 - 1,999 (Continued)							
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402					No	
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397					No	
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396					No	
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393			Χ		No	Filtered at District level
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371					No	We are filtered.
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334					No	
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285						
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275			Χ		No	WebSense filter
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272					No	Game Sites, Chat Rooms, Pornographic pictures, text or music, E-mail Sites
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248			Χ		No	Teacher supervision
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234					No	Filter in place through district server
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191					No	
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149					No	
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106					No	
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106					No	Use BESS Internet Filter
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073					No	
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033						
Average	1,251						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	<u>-</u>					Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English I	Percent of ESL Students
High 1,000 - 1,999										
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	15,000	2,400	60	25	40	1998	district	5%	3%
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	12,622	1,068	32	83	380	1996	district	0%	0%
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	14,031	1,948	29	350	347	1980	school	1%	0%
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	22,100	2,042	60	73	727	1982	school	1%	2%
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	19,150	3,967	140	716	1,000	1983	school	1%	1%
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	15,600	1,950	44	50	75	1987	school	0%	0%
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	22,000	600	54	200	200	1985	school	1%	1%
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	2,300	1,200	45	65	270	1988	school	1%	11%
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	19,000	2,071	20	100	900	1990	district	5%	1%
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	12,300	2,100	26	385	958	1980	school	1%	0%
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	14,000	3,025	30	100	200	1968	school	0%	2%
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	15,542	1,461	49	79	570	1985	district	2%	0%
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	15,800	1,800	35	70	285	1989	school	1%	17%
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	16,982	3,010	25	300	334	1986	district	1%	1%
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679							school	0%	10%
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672			16				school	1%	0%
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662									
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	14,200	2,000	22	10	700	1985	school	1%	1%
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	5,603	216	27	33	347	1993	school	1%	2%
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	14,013	700	48	58	957	1982	school	1%	2%
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	18,280	2,400	33	10	80	1982	school	3%	5%
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	18,724	1,187	14	205	1,135	1992	school	1%	1%
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	15,082	1,239	58	98	360	1977	district	1%	3%
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	13,709	559	30	120	625	1986	school	1%	4%
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	14,600	2,100	3	99	1,400	1984	district	1%	0%
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	9,500	900	22	30	300	1987	school	1%	3%
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	9,466	2,012	32	64	458	1987	district	0%	0%
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475	25,500	3,700	50	320	1,150	1988	school	1%	2%
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	18,594	2,718	15	120	420	1984	district	2%	60%
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	23,000	4,300	27	0	1,050	1987	district	12%	50%
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	19,200	2,360	70	80	745	1986	school	2%	22%
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,456	-,	,							
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	12,758	1,050	21	0	115	1985	none	2%	28%
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	14,000	1,708	22	0	0	1992	none	0%	1%
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,426	12,173	1,771	30	21	690	1985	school	1%	1%
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415	15,000	2,000	32	0	0	1997	school	1%	53%
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	10,073	1,178	34	15	395	1990	district	2%	12%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,	-,	,							

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_					Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English E	Percent of
High 1,000 - 1,999 (Continued)										
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	17,900	2,400	47	0	700	1970	district	0%	1%
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397	15,740	2,440	18	178	1,020	1997	school	1%	7%
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	20,127	2,051	105	82	664		school	4%	23%
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	9,200	500	20	40	330	1975	district	3%	1%
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	15,309	2,323	33	77	433	1988	school	1%	9%
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	15,119	862	40	91	0	1984	district	2%	27%
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285									
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	1,200	900	30	20	20	1988	school	1%	1%
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	10,725	1,446	33	46	582	1977	school	1%	0%
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	12,376	2,335	55		405		school	1%	1%
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	8,861	574	70	0	276	1974	district	1%	1%
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	10,216	1,297	40	1	13	1997	school	0%	1%
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	14,000	2,400	22	0	500	1984	district	0%	0%
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	4,405	562	30	8	390	1994	district	1%	1%
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	11,150	2,595	24	25	460	1995	school	0%	2%
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	10,682	1,050	55	15	791	1988	school	0%	0%
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033									
Average	1,251									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
High 1,000 - 1,999						
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1,918	\$25,000	\$0	\$0	\$2,000	\$27,000
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,900	\$19,740	\$2,693	\$682	\$8,909	\$32,024
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,897	\$5,924		\$2,715	\$2,317	\$10,956
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,889	\$7,900	\$900	\$4,520	\$7,600	\$20,920
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1,858	\$16,200	\$200	\$1,000	\$16,600	\$34,000
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,828	\$8,000	\$1,000	\$10,000	\$1,000	\$20,000
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1,780	\$14,000	\$7,000	\$9,500	\$8,000	\$38,500
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1,760	\$14,700	\$300	\$5,000	\$6,000	\$26,000
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1,758	\$113,000	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$2,500	\$118,500
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1,751	\$35,000				\$35,000
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1,750	\$4,000	\$500	\$2,000	\$3,000	\$9,500
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1,732	\$9,800	\$1,500	\$1,900	\$2,200	\$15,400
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1,726	\$5,000	\$1,800	\$2,400	\$5,200	\$14,400
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,681	\$7,050	\$3,450	\$2,875		\$13,375
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1,679	\$6,000		\$14,000	\$1,000	\$21,000
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,672					
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1,662					
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1,661	\$5,000	\$500	\$3,900	\$2,900	\$12,300
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1,655	\$5,345	\$5,300	\$1,000	\$9,635	\$21,280
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,634	\$9,302	\$4,159	\$0	\$1,479	\$14,940
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1,632	\$4,500	\$100	\$9,500	\$1,200	\$15,300
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1,602	\$12,607	\$399	\$8,350	\$6,113	\$27,469
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1,589	\$7,000	\$400	\$3,000	\$500	\$10,900
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1,575	\$20,396	\$976	\$9,658	\$8,470	\$39,500
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1,536	, .,	**	*-,	*-,	***,***
WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,511	\$5,000	\$500	\$2,200	\$9,300	\$17,000
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL	1,493	\$12,000	\$0	\$0	\$4,500	\$16,500
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1,475	\$20,000	\$4,000	\$17,400	\$11,700	\$53,100
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,474	\$10,000	\$5,000	\$2,000	\$4,000	\$21,000
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,462	\$18,000	\$0	\$0	\$2,000	\$20,000
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1,459	\$11,400	\$1,000	\$7,100	\$13,900	\$33,400
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1,456	\$15,000	ψ.,σσσ	ψ.,.σσ	\$500	\$15,500
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1,439	\$7,708	\$0	\$1,216	\$4,296	\$13,220
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1,435	\$7,000	\$0	\$6,000	\$7,655	\$20,655
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1,426	\$13,000	\$500	\$1,800	\$8,948	\$24,248
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1,415	\$19,000	φοσο	\$700	\$3,000	\$22,700
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	\$12,500	\$150	ψ. 00	\$1,650	\$14,300

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
High 1,000 - 1,999 (Continued)						
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,402	\$2,500	\$500	\$0	\$500	\$3,500
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,397	\$10,000	\$5,000	\$3,000	\$6,000	\$24,000
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1,396	\$14,199	\$500	\$12,101	\$7,200	\$34,000
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,393	\$8,500	\$500	\$4,000	\$1,000	\$14,000
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1,371	\$8,605			\$1,395	\$10,000
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1,334	\$15,789	\$0	\$0	\$750	\$16,539
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1,285					
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1,275	\$6,000	\$0	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$10,000
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1,272	\$13,750	\$5,500	\$6,300	\$2,000	\$27,550
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1,248	\$10,300	\$500	\$3,300	\$900	\$15,000
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1,234	\$11,500	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$8,200	\$25,700
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1,191	\$8,000	\$0	\$2,000	\$5,100	\$15,100
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1,149	\$3,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$1,000	\$5,000
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	\$11,137	\$1,194	\$438	\$2,127	\$14,896
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1,106	\$2,400	\$960	\$2,600	\$3,600	\$9,560
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1,073	\$8,400	\$4,000	\$10,600	\$3,000	\$26,000
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,033					
Average	1,251					

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
High 700 - 999						
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	10300 SOUTH BOULDER ROAD	LAFAYETTE		80026
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	29300 BUFFALO PARK ROAD	Evergreen	Jefferson	80439
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	DENVER COUNTY 1	1700 E 28TH AVE	Denver	Denver	80205
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	FALCON 49	9755 TOWNER AVE.	Peyton	El Paso	80831
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	3679 G ROAD	Palisade	Mesa	81526
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	SUMMIT RE-1	PO BOX 7	FRISCO	Summit	80443
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	1050 35TH LANE	Pueblo	Pueblo	81006
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	ELIZABETH C-1	P.O. BOX 660	Elizabeth	Elbert	80107
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	FORT MORGAN RE-3	709 E. RIVERVIEW AVE.	Fort Morgan	Morgan	80701
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	WINDSOR RE-4	PO BOX 609	Windsor	Weld	80550
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770	MOFFAT COUNTY RE:NO 1	900 FINLEY LANE	CRAIG	Moffat	81625
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	2305 PIERCE STREET	Edgewater	Jefferson	80214
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	BOX 249	Minturn	Eagle	81645
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	ROARING FORK RE-1	1340 PITKIN AVENUE	Glenwood Springs	Garfield	81601
Average	832			, 0		

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Re	spondent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
High 700 - 999							
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	Louise Shorter	Librarian	(303) 665-9211	7760	(303) 447-5368	
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	Reynea McPeak	Librarian	(303) 982-5085		(303) 982-5138	
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	Lamya Joyce	Library Media Specialist	(303) 391-6363		(303) 391-6433	
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	Corrie Chapman	Library Media Specialist	(719) 495-1169		(719) 495-2264	
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	Ronda Scroggins	Library Media Specialist	(970) 464-5937			
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	Lynn Magrath	Media Specialist	(970) 547-9311	1181	(970) 547-1061	
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	Jody Robinson	Media Specialist	(719) 948-3352	118	(719) 948-0196	
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	Judy Shue	District Media Coordinator	(303) 646-1808		(303) 688-5305	
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	Denise Cranson	Library Media Specialist	(970) 867-5648	247	(970) 867-3347	
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	Margo Truel	HS Media Specialist	(970) 686-8125	NA	970-688091	
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770	Karla Schaefer	School Library Media Specialist	(970) 824-7036	1126	(970) 824-3130	
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	MaryLou Golding	Library Media Specialist	(303) 982-6056		(303) 982-6057	
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	Penny LoFaro	Media Specialist	(970) 328-2930	47439	(970) 328-2574	
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	Janie Crisp	Librarian	(970) 384-5567		(970) 384-5569	
Average	832						

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
High 700 - 999				()	<u> </u>
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	45	0	0	15
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	43	0	0	10
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	40	5	0	0
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	38	0	0	0
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	45	0	0	0
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	43	0	0	0
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	42	2	0	0
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	43	0	0	0
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	43	0	0	0
		40	0	0	0
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793 770	·-	0	0	0
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL		38	0	2	0
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	44	0	3	0
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	40	0	4	0
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	45	0	3	0
Average	832				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

				Collaboration			Leadershi	р		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
High 700 - 999										
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	5	10	1	6	10	3	2	1	2
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	10	20	1	3	3	1	1	1	1
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	15	15	0	0	3	3	1	1	0
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	1	10	2	0	2	0	1	1	0
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	6	10	1	1	10	2	0	0	0
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	3	4	1	1	2	0	1	1	
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	7	5	1	4	3	1	1	1	0
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	5	6	1	2	4	1	1	1	1
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	3	7	2	1	2	3	0	1	1
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770									
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	5	12	1	1	1	1	1	2	1
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	8	25	2	5	20	2	1	1	3
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	2	10	1	0	2	1	1	1	2
Average	832									

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 700 - 999				
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	8	12	0
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	1	4	0
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	3	15	0
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	8	5	8
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	5	5	0
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	6	14	2
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	7	10	
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	0	0	0
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	5	15	1
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	10	8	2
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770			
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	5	10	0
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	10	30	
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	2	3	1
Average	832			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

				Collaboration	on				Lead	ership		Technology	C	Other
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development		Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 700 - 999														
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994												25	
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	0	5									10	25	
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	15	15	0		0	3	3	3	1	0	20	30	0
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	0	18	0		1	0	2	0	0	0	0	18	0
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	0	2	0		1	1	0	0	0	0	4	27	
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	2	4	0		4	3	1	0	1	0	7	13	
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	3	0	0		1	2	1	1	1	0	1	67	0
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	0	4	0		1	0	0	0	0	0	5	25	2
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	2	8	1		0	0	0	0	1	0	12	3	6
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770													
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	3	1	0		1	2	0	1	0	0	12	20	0
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719		10											
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	1	6	0		0	0	1	0	1	0	4	3	1
Average	832													

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlib Loai	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
High 700 - 999								
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	600	45	200	20	700	3	3
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	800	10	30	8	250	1	1
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	500	20	20	20	20	10	15
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	450	28	250	22	60	0	0
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	500	38	160	1	403	3	2
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	385	7	50	6	25	0	0
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	25	25	12	2	40	4	0
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	235	6	5	0	126	1	1
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	375	10	50	5	200	1	0
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	1,000	150	150	50	150	1	1
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770							
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	500	25	50	10	100	0	0
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	800	15	80	15	125	2	2
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	800	6	30	1	66	3	1
Average	832							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters			Computers with	Access to:		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in ele Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	ntabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School
High 700 - 999									
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	20	200	20	200	20	200	20	200
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	52		51	150	52	150	52	150
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	40	108	40	108	40	108	40	108
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	27	90	27	90	27	90	27	90
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	24	120	24	120	24	120	24	120
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	10	60	10	60	10	30	10	100
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	33		33		33		33	
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	10	137	10	137	10	137	10	137
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	19	240	19	240	19	240	19	240
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	53	24	53	24	24	24	53	24
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770								
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	18	65	18	65	4	0	18	65
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	35	247						
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	32	200	32	200	32	3	32	200
Average	832								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
High 700 - 999							
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994					No	Students use must comply with the district Authorized Use Policy which all students receive and sign. Parents sign the AUP for minors.
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934					No	
MANUAL EDUCATIOL COMPLEX	909			X		No	Some Internet sites are blocked because they are not viewed as instructiol.
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867			X		No	District monitors web sites and puts a no access on them.
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862					No	District applied filters and firewalls.
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858					No	Filters in place
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847					No	
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809					No	
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805					No	
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793		X	X	K-12	No	Monitored by CyberPatrol
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770		X	X		No	
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	X		Х		No	BESS filtering
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719					Yes	
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713					No	
Average	832						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_		Materials								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English E	Percent of SL Students	
High 700 - 999											
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	19,798	13,048	30	80	729	1989	school	2%	11%	
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	14,164	1,084	23	193	566	1979	school	1%	0%	
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	12,000	500	70	20	300	1985	district	95%	80%	
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	8,000	350	50	5	950	1975	school	0%	0%	
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	10,026	1,280	33	15	512	1985	district	1%	2%	
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	9,103	1,433	0	133	264	1976	school	1%	13%	
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	11,996	2,044	23	52	814	1979	school	1%	1%	
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	8,576	800	16	3	298	1986	district	0%	1%	
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	11,067	2,064	63	75	489	1984	school	3%	6%	
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	7,761	1,561	25	20	550	1972	school	0%	3%	
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770										
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770							school			
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	9,000	500	25	2	100	1980	district	12%	40%	
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	10,072	815	20	162	1,056	1979	school	1%	6%	
Average	832										

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_	Materials in Dollars								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures				
High 700 - 999										
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	\$7,054	\$200	\$1,747	\$1,905	\$10,906				
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$3,100	\$1,000	\$10,100				
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	\$12,000	\$0	\$0	\$350	\$12,350				
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	\$2,025	\$500	\$5,200	\$6,500	\$14,225				
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	\$8,000	\$400	\$600	\$40	\$9,040				
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	\$5,620	\$1,000	\$2,380	\$1,000	\$10,000				
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	\$8,000	\$3,000	\$600	\$6,000	\$17,600				
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	\$13,466			\$5,294	\$18,760				
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	\$10,600	\$550	\$1,950	\$3,135	\$16,235				
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	\$6,200	\$600	\$4,800	\$5,900	\$17,500				
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770									
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	\$3,000	\$500	\$3,000	\$1,000	\$7,500				
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	\$9,000	\$500	\$0	\$1,000	\$10,500				
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	\$5,000	\$2,000	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$10,000				
Average	832									

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
High 500 - 699						
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	ALAMOSA RE-11J	805 CRAFT DR.	Alamosa	Alamosa	81101
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655	STEAMBOAT SPRINGS RE-2	P.O. BOX 774368	Steamboat Springs	Routt	80477
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	BOX 188	Gypsum	Eagle	81637
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	DELTA COUNTY 50(J)	1400 PIONEER ROAD	Delta	Delta	81416
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	SHERIDAN 2	3201 W OXFORD AVE	DENVER	Arapahoe	80236
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	FREMONT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-2	215 NORTH MAPLE AVENUE	FLORENCE	Fremont	81226
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	WELD COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	P O BOX 156	Gilcrest	Weld	80623
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	ASPEN 1	235 HIGH SCHOOL RD.	ASPEN	Pitkin	81611
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501	ARCHULETA COUNTY 50 JT	PO BOX 1498	PAGOSA SPRINGS	Archuleta	81147
Average	587					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Re	spondent Information	Cont	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax		
High 500 - 699								
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	Mark Skinner	Librarian	(719) 587-6014		(719) 587-6069		
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655	Martha Oman	Library Media Specialist	(970) 871-3690		(970) 879-8039		
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	Amy Niswanger	Library Media Specialist	(970) 328-4864		(970) 524-5607		
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	Juanita Williams	Library Media Center Coordinator	(970) 874-8031	233	(970) 874-8034		
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	JoAnn LaGuardia	Teacher Librarian	(720) 833-6987	6759	(303) 789-2611		
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	Linda Shroyer	District Media Specialist	(719) 784-2559		(719) 784-3821		
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	Colleen Stewart	Library Assistant	(970) 737-2444	661	(970) 737-2203		
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	Lauren Cassatt	Librarian	(970) 925-3760	1234	(970) 925-1205		
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501	Debbie Morton	Media Specialist	(970) 264-2231	243	, ,		
Average	587		•					

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
		249 0000.	2 9	7 inter Control (1 pm)	
High 500 - 699					
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	43	0	1	0
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655	45	0	3	0
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	40	0	2	0
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	45	0	0	0
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	45	0	17	50
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	35	3	0	0
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	40	0	0	0
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	40	0	4	0
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501	30	1	0	0
Average	587				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	_	Collaboration					Leadership			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
High 500 - 699										
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	10	10	2	0	7	2	0	0	0
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655									
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	5	10	1	4	4	3	1	3	1
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	8	15	3	2	1	2	2	2	1
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	1	1	0	0	2	1	1	1	0
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	2	19	1	0	8	1	1	1	0
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505									
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501	2	1	0	0	3	0	0	1	1
Average	587									

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 500 - 699				
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	2	4	2
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655			
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	4	2	2
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	20	15	3
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	3	1	0
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	1	3	0
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	1	1	5
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505			
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501	4	3	0
Average	587			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

				Collaborati	on				Lead	ership		Technology	(Other
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development		Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 500 - 699														
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	0	4	1		1	2	1	0	1	1	2	25	5 1
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655													
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	1										5	14	ļ
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C	0
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	2	1			2	1	5	1			8	20)
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	1	1	0		0	1	1	0	0	0	2	25	5 0
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	1	19	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5 5
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	6	15	0		1	4	1	0	1	0	5	14	1
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501	2	2	0		0	0	0	0	2	1	0	C	5
Average	587													

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	_	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 500 - 699				
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	2	25	1
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655			
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	5	14	
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	0	0	0
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	8	20	
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	2	25	0
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	0	5	5
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	5	14	1
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501	0	0	5
Average	587			

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Information Skills Total Visits Instruction			Circulation	Interlibrary Loan		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
High 500 - 699								
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	178	11	50	10	153	1	2
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655							
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	2,195	25	1,800	12	300	10	5
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	60	20	2	2	110	0	0
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	3,270	11	514	26	2,541	250	200
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	100	28	50	2	125	0	5
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	350	15	160	4	80	0	0
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	875	10	130	10	195	1	1
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501							
Average	587							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in ele	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el	Catalog sewhere in Da school	itabases in el	Databases sewhere in School
High 500 - 699									
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	15	258	15	258	15	258	15	258
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655	16		16		16		16	
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	19	185	19	185	19	185	19	185
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	11	200	11	200	10	0	11	200
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	43	9	43		43		43	
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	13	0	12	0	13	0	12	0
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	19	350	19	350	19	350	19	350
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	17	340	17	340	17	340	17	340
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501								
Average	587								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
High 500 - 699							
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657			Х		No	District-wide filtering software. School email accounts only, no other web-based email available.
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655					No	
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630					No	
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617					No	Filters and Acceptable Use Agreement
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586			Х		No	Computers for student and staff useage are restricted by websense. There is no restriction on public computers.
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572					No	
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558					Yes	
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505			X		No	Internet filtering in place
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501						
Average	587						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_		Materials							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English E	Percent of ESL Students
High 500 - 699										
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	6,279	733	35	56	620	1987	school	3%	2%
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655							district	0%	0%
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	9,348	1,530	83	50	975	1985	district	1%	16%
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	5,469	3,368	12	133	70	1970	school	2%	15%
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	23,934	1,095	86	2,536	7,030	1998	district	11%	33%
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	9,244	581	26	10	505	1981	school	0%	0%
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	13,348	1,076	36	50	705	1982	none	1%	8%
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	9,450	1,260	71	379	609	1992	district	1%	5%
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501									
Average	587									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_	Materials in Dollars								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures				
High 500 - 699										
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	\$9,327	\$330	\$950	\$5,486	\$16,093				
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655									
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	\$9,500	\$0	\$1,500	\$5,000	\$16,000				
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	\$320	\$0	\$1,220	\$400	\$1,940				
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	\$3,887			\$1,500	\$5,387				
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	\$5,900	\$600	\$1,700	\$800	\$9,000				
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	\$9,300	\$300	\$2,200	\$4,000	\$15,800				
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	\$6,760	\$1,000	\$3,000	\$12,800	\$23,560				
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501									
Average	587									

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Concornante	mont	Concor Dicardo	maining / taurooc	Oily .	County	Lip oou
High 300 - 499						
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	MANITOU SPRINGS 14	401 EL MONTE PLACE	Manitou Springs	El Paso	80829
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	EAST OTERO R-1	1817 SMITHLAND AVE.	La Junta	Otero	81050
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	BRUSH RE-2(J)	PO BOX 585	Brush	Morgan	80723
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	PLATTE CANYON 1	P O BOX 295	BAILEY		80421
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	ROARING FORK RE-1	600 SOUTHSIDE DRIVE	Basalt	Eagle	81621
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	EAST GRAND 2	P O BOX 130	Granby	Grand	80446
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	SALIDA R-32	905 D STREET	Salida	Chaffee	81201
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	BAYFIELD 10 JT-R	800 C.R. 501	Bayfield	La Plata	81122
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	GUNNISON WATERSHED RE1J	800 W. OHIO	Gunnison	Gunnison	81230
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	NORTH CONEJOS RE-1J	17889 STATE HIGHWAY 285	La Jara	Conejos	81140
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	CLEAR CREEK RE-1	185 BEAVER BROOK CANYON ROAD	Evergreen	Clear Creek	80439
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	PLATTE VALLEY RE-7	BOX 487	Kersey	Weld	80644
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	HARRISON 2	5525 Astrozon Blvd	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80916
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	MONTE VISTA C-8	349 E. PROSPECT AVE.	Monte Vista	Rio Grande	81144
Average	386					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Res	pondent Information	Cont	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax		
High 300 - 499								
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	Virginia Swinney	High School Media Specialisti	(719) 685-2087		(719) 685-1090		
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	Janet Miller	Media Specialist	(719) 384-4467		(719) 384-9160		
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	Sandi Jordet	District Library Media Coordinator	(970) 842-5171	101	(970) 842-2804		
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	Eva Anderson	Library Manager	(303) 679-7426		(303) 679-7497		
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	Kitty Riley	media specialist	(970) 384-5963		(970) 384-5955		
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	Diane Bond`	Librarian	(970) 887-2104	233	(970) 887-9454		
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	Theresa Gorman	Media Specialist	(719) 530-5414		(719) 539-2407		
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	Barbara Jaques	District Library Coordinator	(970) 884-9521	23	(970) 884-4226		
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	Lyda Hardy	Librarian	(970) 641-7700	3500	(970) 641-7709		
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	Diane Lara	Media Specialist	(719) 274-3920		(719) 274-5637		
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	Cynthia Moe-Crist	Media Specialist	(303) 679-4600	14	(303) 679-4691		
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	Florence Malohifo'ou	Media Specialist K-12	(970) 336-8715	715	(970) 336-8780		
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	Mae Rose Jaroki	Librarian	(719) 576-8055	268	(719) 576-8071		
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	Priscilla Carinci	Library Media Specialist	(719) 852-3586	42	(719) 852-6187		
Average	386							

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
High 300 - 499		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	· · · /	
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	8	0	0	0
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	40	2	5	0
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	41	2	0	0
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	43	0	0	0
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	44	0	0	0
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	34	0	2	0
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	40	0	0	0
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	45	0	0	0
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	40	0	0	0
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	38	0	0	0
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	42	0	8	0
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	36	2		
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	43	0	0	0
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	38	0	1	6
Average	386				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

			Collaboration					Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings		
High 300 - 499												
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	10	10	0	10	10	5	0	1	1		
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	16	16	2	1	0	0	0	0	0		
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	5	2	1	3	6	1	1	1	1		
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	4	5	3	0	3	2	2	1	1		
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	10	14	2	1	5	0	0	0	0		
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	25	2	0	4	24	0	0	0	0		
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	4	14	0		4			2	0		
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	2	6	0	0	5	2	5	2	0		
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	10	10	0	1	1	0	0	0	0		
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	2	4	1	4	6	0	2	4	1		
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	2	6	0	1	6	1	1	0	0		
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	2	2	1		4	3	1	1			
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	1	8	0	1	1	2	1	1	1		
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	4	9	1	1	4	4	1	1	1		
Average	386											

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	_	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 300 - 499				
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	20	10	10
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	35	35	5
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	0	0	0
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	4	15	1
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	5	1	0
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	0	9	4
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	5	5	5
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	6	7	10
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	1	12	4
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	9	3	1
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	1	10	1
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	3	2	
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	8	10	8
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	4	6	2
Average	386			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	_			Collaborati	on				Lead	ership		Technology	(Other
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development		Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 300 - 499														
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460													
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458													
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	8	12	0		6	6	1	1	1	0	1	2	. 0
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452													
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417													
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	0	0			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C	0
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405											10	15	10
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C	0
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	25	7
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346													
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	2	8	0			0	0	0	0	0	3	25	1
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	2	9				2					7	15	;
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	1	0	7	7	7
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	0	0	0		0	0	4	0	0	0	0	C	0
Average	386													

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High 300 - 499				
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460			
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458			
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	1	2	0
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452			
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417			
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	0	0	0
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	10	15	10
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	0	0	0
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	0	25	7
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346			
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	3	25	1
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	7	15	
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	7	7	7
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	0	0	0
Average	386			

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruct		Circulation	Interlib Loa	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
High 300 - 499								
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	200	10	15	15	100	0	10
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	100	5	5	10	100	6	8
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	118	8	200	4	100	5	0
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	300	6	0	3	250	0	0
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	130	6	120	6	60	1	1
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	400	28	0	0	420	0	10
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	400	25	200	20	220	0	1
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	150	20	8	4	35	0	1
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	383	14	15	6	186	3	10
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	169	8	81	10	90	0	0
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	300	17	100	5	165	1	1
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	110	15	25	1	100	5	5
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	400	2	8	0	25	0	0
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	500	23	130	14	250	5	10
Average	386							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el	Catalog sewhere in Da school	itabases in e Library	Databases Isewhere in School
Collocal Mainle	ment	Library	OCHOOL	Library	3011001	Library	3011001	Library	0011001
High 300 - 499									
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	60	30	60	30	5	0	60	30
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	22	200	21	200	22	200	22	200
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	5	120	5	120	5	120	5	120
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	13	0	11	0	11	0	11	0
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417		140		140		0		140
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	10	100	10	100	10	100	10	0
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	52	250	52	250	52	250	52	250
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	28	74	28	74	28	20	28	74
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	13	150	13	150	13	150	13	150
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	15	55	15	55	15	55	15	55
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	30	110	30	110	30	100	30	100
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	13	160	13	160	13	160	13	160
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	10	25	10	25	10	25	0	0
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	13	137	13	137	13	137	13	137
Average	386								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
High 300 - 499							
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	Х				No	
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	•				No	
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457			X		No	N2H2 Filter
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452			Х		No	Filtered throughout building but librarian may unblock computer for 30 minutes at a time at her discretion.
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417					No	District firewall in place
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409			X	0	No	Internet Bloc on certain sites
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405					No	
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377					No	
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351					No	
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346					No	
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338			X		No	Filtered with software that will not open particular sites
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324					No	District wide application of Novell Border Mager & Surf Control Internet. Use of commercial email site is prohibited. Staff & students limited to one login at any one time. Some select staff have unlimited log
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306			X		No	Filtering Software by Websense Enterprise.
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306					No	
Average	386						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	-	- Materials									
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students	
High 300 - 499											
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	8,000		25				school	5%	0%	
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	15,500	210	45	20	280	1987	school	2%	20%	
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	4,693	394	75	6	239	1990	school	2%	13%	
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	16,947	2,048	33	240	663	1987	none	0%	0%	
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	3,150	210	0	30	107	1995	school	10%	23%	
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	7,000	450	50	25	475	1987	school	1%	10%	
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	6,000	610	56	35	100	1984	school	0%	0%	
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	7,807	1,606	2	0	150	1999	school	1%	1%	
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	9,066	840	25	383	700	1977	school	1%	1%	
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	7,237	4,477	5	12	289	1993	school	2%	0%	
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	8,550	620	19	36	650	1984	school	0%	0%	
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	8,115	786	66		255	1996	district	1%	15%	
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	2,901	418	13	32	119	2000	none	0%	1%	
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	7,890	783	28	25	690	1989	school	1%	4%	
Average	386										

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

				Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
High 300 - 499						
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	\$7,800				\$7,800
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	\$9,000	\$2,000	\$3,250	\$100	\$14,350
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	\$11,229	\$500	\$3,000	\$725	\$15,454
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	\$2,700	\$600	\$1,200	\$2,500	\$7,000
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	\$3,900	\$100	\$400	\$600	\$5,000
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	\$6,600	\$1,000	\$5,000	\$3,800	\$16,400
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	\$7,800	\$1,500	\$3,100	\$4,600	\$17,000
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	\$6,445	\$900	\$765	\$890	\$9,000
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	\$3,200	\$600	\$585	\$2,290	\$6,675
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	\$4,000	\$7,500	\$2,300	\$600	\$14,400
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	\$6,100	\$1,000	\$1,200	\$6,300	\$14,600
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	\$5,300			\$4,190	\$9,490
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	\$284				\$284
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	\$5,225	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$7,925	\$16,150
Average	386					

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
High under 300			<u> </u>	•		
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	DELTA COUNTY 50(J)	846 Grand Ave	PAONIA	Delta	81428
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	STRASBURG 31J	P.O. BOX 207	Strasburg		80136
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	YUMA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1	1000 SOUTH ALBANY	Yuma	Yuma	80759
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	13600 WEST 2ND PLACE	LAKEWOOD	Jefferson	80228
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	ROCKY FORD R-2	100 W. WASHINGTON AVE.	Rocky Ford	Otero	81067
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	BURLINGTON RE-6J	380 Mike Lounge Dr.	Burlington	Kit Carson	80807
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	GARFIELD 16	PO Box 68	Parachute		81635
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	WRAY SCHOOL DISTRICT RD-2	PO BOX 157	Wray		80758
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	DEL NORTE C-7	PO BOX 159	Del Norte	Rio Grande	81132
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	RANGELY RE-4	234 JONES AVE.	RANGELY	Rio Blanco	81648
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	ADAMS COUNTY 14	6500 E. 72 AVENUE	Commerce City	Adams	80022
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	WEST GRAND 1-JT.	P O BOX 515	Kremmling	Grand	80459
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY	169	DENVER COUNTY 1	2211 WEST 27TH AVENUE	DENVER	Denver	80211
HIGH SCHOOL						
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY	167	CHEYENNE COUNTY RE-5	P O BOX 577	Cheyenne Wells	Cheyenne	80810
SCHOOL						
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144	LAS ANIMAS RE-1	300 GROVE AVENUE	Las Animas	Bent	81054
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	CHEYENNE COUNTY RE-5	P.O. BOX 577	Cheyenne Wells	Cheyenne	80810
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	KIM REORGANIZED 88	P.O. BOX 100	Kim	Las Animas	81049
Average	198					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Respo	ndent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
High under 300							
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	Cathy Simpson	Librarian	(970) 527-4882		(970) 527-4080	
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	Jane Rogers	Library Aide	(303) 622-9211	247	(303) 622-9224	
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	Wendy Lee	Library Media Specialist	(970) 848-4222		(970) 848-0314	
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243	Maralee Nobis-Jacobsen	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-7495		(303) 982-7494	
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	Nancy D. Runco	Dist. Media Specialist	(719) 254-7431		(719) 254-7436	
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	Eileen Jones	District Media Specialist	(719) 346-8455	35	(719) 346-5599	
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	Judy Crook	Librarian	(970) 285-5701	504	(970) 285-5715	
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	Gail Ardueser	librarian	(970) 332-3748		(970) 332-4476	
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	Terri Day	Library Media Specialist	(719) 657-4020	3603	(719) 657-4024	
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	Lisa A. Clark	Library Paraprofessional	(970) 675-2256		(970) 675-5403	
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	S. Horner	MediaPara	(303) 853-3307		(303) 289-7167	
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	Erle Lynne Jones	Paraprofessional	(970) 724-3426	206	(970) 724-3450	
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	169	Art Pempleton	Library Media Specialist	(303) 458-6847	2973	(303) 964-2996	
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	167	Gaila Mitchek	High School Library Aide	(719) 767-5612	1013	(719) 767-5749	
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144	Tammy Westerman	Media Specialist	(719) 456-0211		(719) 456-0932	
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	Gaila Mitchek	Library Aide	(719) 767-5612	1013	(719) 767-5749	
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	Burnette Patterson	Media Specialist	(719) 643-5295	14	(719) 643-5213	
Average	198						

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
High under 300					
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	42	0	0	0
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	40	0	2	0
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	37	3	0	0
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243	40	0	10	0
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	42	1	0	0
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	43	0	1	0
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	40	2	0	0
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	40	2	0	0
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	36	2	2	0
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	40	2	0	0
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	35	0	0	0
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	38	2	0	0
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	169	38	2	0	0
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY	167	39	0	0	0
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144	43	0	18	0
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	38	0	0	0
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	30	2	0	0
Average	198				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

				Collaboration		Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
High under 300										
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	10	10	5	0	20	0	5	5	1
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	1	5	0	1	8	1	0	0	0
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	3	12	1		1	1	0	0	
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243	5	28	1	1	2	1	1	1	1
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	2	2	1	1	5	0	0	1	0
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	5	3	0	0	6	6	1	1	1
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	1	2	0	1	4	0	0	1	0
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	10	13	0	0	4	0	0	0	0
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	3	11	1	1	3	1	1	1	1
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210									
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	1	5	0	2	1	0	0	1	0
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	5	10	2	0	5	1	1	1	0
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	169	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	167	2	1	1	0	5	3	0	0	0
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144	8	5	0	1	7	2	2	2	2
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	5	3	1	0	10	5	1	1	0
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	3	4	1	4	2	1	1	1	1
Average	198									

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High under 300				
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	20	10	10
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	10	10	4
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	10	8	
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243	1	2	0
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	1	30	0
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	4	17	0
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	8	21	0
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	0	10	1
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	5	7	1
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210			
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	5	19	0
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	5	8	0
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	169	0	0	0
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	167	39	5	10
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144	11	4	0
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	2	10	10
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	5	4	3
Average	198			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	-			Collaboration	on				Lead	ership		Technology	(Other
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development		Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
High under 300														
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269													
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	1	0	0		0	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256													
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243	10	10	2	:	2	0	1	0	0		5	10	0
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239													
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236													
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230													
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	2	5	0	;	3	3	1	1	1	0	5	14	1
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	1	2	1		0	10	0	1	1	0	22	2	0
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174													
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY	169	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HIGH SCHOOL														
CHEYENNE WELLS	167	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL														
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144													
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32													
Average	198													

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruct		Circulation	Interlib Loa	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
High under 300								
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	100	15	20	5	50	2	5
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	200	12	10	2	35	0	3
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	200	12	120	10	100		5
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243						0	0
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	100	2	50	2	125	1	1
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	1,450	90	650	50	120	2	15
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	550	22	20	1	168	0	0
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	125	7	40	3	75	1	15
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	100	15	75	7	100	1	2
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	240	2	13	1	50	16	0
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	130	45	40	1	100	1	0
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	250	15	100		100	0	5
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	169	70	10	5	5	50	2	2
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	167	100	5	2	0	35	0	1
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144		32	560	5	105	0	3
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	250	5	0	0	200	0	3
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	20	2	5	10	50	0	1
Average	198							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	ntabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School	
High under 300										
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	12	0	12		1		12		
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	14	30	14	30	14	30	14	30	
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	39	65	39	65	2	0	37	65	
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243									
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	2	80	1	80	1	80	1	80	
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	13	107	13	107	13	107	13	107	
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	21		21		21		21		
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	4	100	4	100	4	100	4	100	
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	18	78	18	78	18	78	18	78	
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	16	78	15	78	16	78	15	78	
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	12	55	12	55	12	55	12	55	
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	27	48	27	48	2	0	0	0	
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH SCHL	169	5	50	5	50	5	50	5	50	
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	167	13	45	13	45	13	13	13	45	
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144	22	72	22	72	22	72	22	52	
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	16	0	16	0	5	0	1	0	
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	8	0	8	0	1	0	0	0	
Average	198									

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade LvI Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
High under 300							
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269					Yes	
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265			Х		No	Used for school assignments only. Software that blocks certain sites. Persol e-mailing not
							allowed.
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256					No	
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243						
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239					No	
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236				9	Yes	We have a filter on our district-wide computer server. As usual and again, sometimes it works and sometimes it doesn't. It filters out sites that the students need access to and doesn't filter out other sites
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230					No	
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218					No	CDE e-rate approved filtering building-wide
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217			Χ		No	filter
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210					No	
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208					No	
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174					No	
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	169			Х		No	DPS Filters
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	167			Х		No	Certain websites with questioble subject matter are blocked on all age level computers.
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144					No	
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94			Χ		No	Filter system in use.
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32			Χ		No	Grades 7-12 must have a valid Internet Driver's License
Average	198						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_	Materials										
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students		
High under 300												
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	4,000	200	20	0	30	1995	none	0%	0%		
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	5,845	890	30	40	330	1982	school	2%	1%		
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	6,104	46	31	3	398	1980	school	1%	30%		
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243											
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	12,500	1,481	7	100	130	1988	district	15%	10%		
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	7,742	1,063	60	0	380	1980	district	1%	13%		
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	5,745	338	34	11	287	1985	school	1%	15%		
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	5,900	145	45	20	100	1988	school	1%	3%		
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	5,567	664	35	51	410	1984	school	5%	1%		
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	7,732	871	26	40	2,167	1979	school	0%	0%		
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	3,698	147	28	19	204	1993	school	5%	10%		
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	14,604	300	63	0	30	1985	none	0%	1%		
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	169	6,000	510	32	42	25	1996	district	10%			
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY	167	30,000	500	9	30	70	1982	none	2%	2%		
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144							district	5%	0%		
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94		10,000	9	40	100	1982	none	1%	5%		
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	1,615	50	25	0	150	1985	none	8%	0%		
Average	198											

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
High under 300						
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	\$2,000	\$1,000		\$2,000	\$5,000
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	\$3,800	\$100	\$4,300	\$400	\$8,600
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	\$6,200		\$1,800	\$3,575	\$11,575
MC LAIN COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL	243					
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	\$6,000	\$500	\$600	\$1,000	\$8,100
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	\$3,000	\$500	\$500	\$3,000	\$7,000
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	\$1,700	\$0	\$200	\$100	\$2,000
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	\$4,000	\$184	\$1,341	\$1,622	\$7,147
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	\$2,700	\$1,500	\$700	\$2,100	\$7,000
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	\$2,984	\$0	\$929	\$1,577	\$5,490
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208					\$1,600
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	\$4,850	\$0	\$450	\$500	\$5,800
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH	169	\$5,000	\$1,000			\$6,000
SCHOOL						
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	167	\$2,950	\$500	\$150	\$1,000	\$4,600
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144	\$1,547	\$0			\$1,547
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	\$3,500	\$100	\$100	\$1,300	\$5,000
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	\$2,168	\$0	\$0	\$500	\$2,668
Average	198					

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999						
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	CHERRY CREEK 5	12600 E. JEWELL AVE	Aurora		80012
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	CHERRY CREEK 5	5000 SO. LAREDO ST.	AURORA	Arapahoe	80015
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	CHERRY CREEK 5	5151 S. HOLLLY ST.	Littleton	Arapahoe	80121
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	ACADEMY 20	10590 MOUNTAIN VISTA RIDGE	HIGHLANDS RANCH	Douglas	80126
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	2575 MEADOWS BLVD.	Castle Rock	Douglas	80109
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	CHERRY CREEK 5	6100 SOUTH GENOA STREET	AURORA	Arapahoe	80016
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	CHERRY CREEK 5	21500 EAST DRY CREEK ROAD	Aurora	Arapahoe	80016
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	6651 PINE LANE AVENUE	Parker	Douglas	80138
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	ACADEMY 20	1325 VINDICATOR DRIVE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80919
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	1275 FRASER	Aurora	Arapahoe	80011
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	DENVER COUNTY 1	911 S HAZEL CT.	Denver	Denver	80219
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	17600 EAST COLUMBIA AVENUE	Aurora	Arapahoe	80013
Average	1,187					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Respo	ndent Information	Cont	Contact Information		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999							
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	Marlies Lepore	Library Media Specialist	(720) 747-3102		(720) 747-3198	
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	Nancy Colberg	Library Media Specialist	(720) 886-5203		(720) 886-5290	
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	Kathy Brown	Library Media Specialist	(720) 554-5166		(720) 554-5105	
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	MARSHA MIRANOWSKI	Librarian/Media Specialist	(303) 387-1800	1931	(303) 387-1801	
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	Mary Worley	Library Media Specialist	(303) 387-1400		(303) 387-1301	
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	Jill Wood	Media Specialist	(720) 886-7730			
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	Tracy Murphy	Teacher Librarian	(720) 886-2429		720-882687	
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	Sandy Novak	Library Media Specialist	(303) 387-3846		(303) 387-3801	
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	Mary J. Johnson	Library Media Specialist	(719) 234-3445		(719) 234-3599	
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049	Lynn Wohler	Media/Technology	(303) 340-0660	25226		
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	Chris Coble	Media Specialist	(303) 727-5272		(303) 727-5276	
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	Toni Winn	Educational Assistant	(303) 690-6570	25105	(303) 326-1251	
Average	1,187						

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999					
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	45	0	1	0
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	38	0	0	0
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	9	0	0	0
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	43	0	0	0
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	39	0	0	0
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	43	0	2	0
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	40	1	1	0
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	42	2	4	
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	40	0	0	0
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049	35	0	0	0
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	45	0	0	0
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	35	0	0	0
Average	1,187				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

				Collaboration			Leadership					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings		
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999												
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	3	8	1	3	2	2	1	1	1		
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	7	15	1	0	2	1	1	1	1		
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	6	20	0	5	5	0	0	1	0		
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	3	15	0	2	5	2	0	2	0		
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	2	25	0	2	2	0	0	0	0		
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	4	14	1	1	1	1	1	2	1		
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	10	15	2	2	3	0	2	1	1		
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	10	10	1	0	5	3	0	0	0		
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	5	20	1	5	1	0	2	1	1		
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049											
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	2	22	0	1	10	2	0	1	0		
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015											
Average	1,187											

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	_	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999				
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	12	5	1
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	3	5	2
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	2	0	0
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	3	8	0
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	3	1	0
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	4	12	0
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	15	10	0
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	5	8	
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	1	3	0
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049			
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	1	10	0
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015			
Average	1,187			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	•			Collaboration	on				Lead	ership		Technology	(Other
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development		Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999														
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	4	3	0								16	16	1
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	1	5	0	()	0	1	0	0	0	1	C	0
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	1	10	0	:	2	0	0	0	2	0	20	30	0
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	0	8	0	()	0	1	0	0	0	2	25	0
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	1	20	0		4	0	0	0	0	0	5	8	0
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162												18	18
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	10	15	2	()	1	0	1	1	1	35	20	0
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	2	10	0	()	0	0	0	0	0	23	5	0
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	15	10	2	10)	12	0	0	0	0	3	40	0
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049													
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	0	0	0	()	0	0	0	0	0	0	C	0
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	4	5	0	:	2	2	0	0	0	0	5	15	0
Average	1,187													

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	_	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999				
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	16	16	1
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	1	0	0
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	20	30	0
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	2	25	0
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	5	8	0
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162		18	18
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	35	20	0
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	23	5	0
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	3	40	0
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049			
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	0	0	0
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	5	15	0
Average	1,187			

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruct		Circulation	Interlib Loai	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999								
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	250	12	25	5	700	25	25
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	250	25	60	25	500	20	3
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	2,713	100	100	5	510	10	13
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	230	15	130	15	300	1	3
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	340	19	140	14	563	3	1
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	125	75	50	75	1,400	30	5
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	500	24	200	12	300	20	40
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	305	60	100	15	415	5	18
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	351	20	325	18	500	2	4
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049							
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	500	20	100	10	200	4	4
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	375	10	3	5	400	5	20
Average	1,187							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		puters	Computers with Access to:						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in ele	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in e	Databases Isewhere in School
	ment	Library	0011001	Library	3011001	Library	3011001	Library	
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999									
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	21	400	21	400	21	400	21	400
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	25	500	25	500	25	500	25	500
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	23	400	23	400	23	400	23	400
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	18	130	18	130	18	130	18	130
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	24	429	24	429	24	24	24	429
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	31	476	30	476	30	476	30	476
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	85	257	85	257	85	257	85	257
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	53	217	53	217	53	217	53	217
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	32	338	32	338	32	338	32	338
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049								
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	6	300	6	300	6	300	6	300
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	45	72	45	67	45	0	45	0
Average	1,187								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999							
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576			X		No	Internet card and student ID in computer pocket
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417			X		No	District-wide filtering system
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321					No	
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196					No	
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184			Χ		No	WebSense filter
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162					No	
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137					No	
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078					No	
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061					No	
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049						
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043					No	
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015					No	
Average	1,187						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	<u>-</u>	Materials								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999										
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	22,000	2,000	15	300	30		school	5%	10%
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	23,200	1,000	14	30	35	1990	school		3%
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	24,621	617	30	111	435	1984	school	1%	4%
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	18,800	1,037	33	288	687	1994	district	2%	0%
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	18,209	1,082	16	108	487	1984	district	1%	2%
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	14,400	1,400	21	60	72	1999	none	1%	2%
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	9,500	357	15	16	6	1999	school	0%	0%
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	13,760	1,125	21	162	550	1987	district	1%	1%
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	9,498	451	21	6	1,222	1990	district	0%	3%
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049									
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043	10,000	600	13	10	300	1990	district	10%	45%
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	17,548	1,486	45	136	145	1985	district	8%	9%
Average	1,187									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_	Materials in Dollars									
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures					
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999											
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,576	\$10,000	\$300	\$0	\$7,000	\$17,300					
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,417	\$7,000	\$3,000	\$6,000	\$3,483	\$19,483					
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,321	\$16,000	\$900	\$3,664	\$4,900	\$25,464					
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,196	\$18,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$1,019	\$25,019					
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,184	\$8,040	\$3,000	\$600	\$3,360	\$15,000					
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,162	\$6,600	\$1,000	\$1,900	\$1,000	\$10,500					
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,137	\$11,000	\$200	\$5,300	\$3,300	\$19,800					
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,078	\$13,000	\$2,500	\$500	\$5,000	\$21,000					
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,061	\$9,245	\$784	\$971	\$3,000	\$14,000					
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,049										
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,043					\$2,000					
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1,015	\$5,000	\$1,000		\$2,000	\$8,000					
Average	1,187										

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999						
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	4725 FOX SPARROW ROAD	Parker	Douglas	80134
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	ACADEMY 20	8680 SCARBOROUGH DRIVE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80920
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931	DENVER COUNTY 1	8600 EAST DARTMOUTH AVENUE	Denver	Denver	80231
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	LITTLETON 6	8000 S. Corona Way	Littleton	Arapahoe	80122
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	2800 W. 135TH AVENUE	Broomfield, Colorado	Adams	80020
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	6410 AUSTIN BLUFFS PARKWAY	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80918
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	GREELEY 6	2223 16TH STREET	Greeley	Weld	80631
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	10100 EAST 13TH AVENUE	AURORA	Arapahoe	80010
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	9195 S. CRESTHILL LANE	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80130
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	POUDRE R-1	720 BOLTZ DRIVE	Fort Collins	Larimer	80525
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	9651 N. PIERCE ST.	Westminster	Jefferson	80021
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	DENVER COUNTY 1	5290 KITTRIDGE STREET	Denver	Denver	80239
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857	LITTLETON 6	3800 WEST BERRY AVENUE	Littleton	Arapahoe	80123
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	11809 W. COAL MINE AVE.	Littleton	Jefferson	80127
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	1731 WILDCAT RESERVE PKWY.	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80129
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	POUDRE R-1	4201 SENECA	Fort Collins	Larimer	80526
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	DENVER COUNTY 1	3005 SOUTH GOLDEN WAY	Denver		80227
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	ACADEMY 20	10215 LEXINGTON DR.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80920
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	9451 HOFFMAN WAY	Thornton	Adams	80229
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	10900 HURON ST	Northglenn	Adams	80234
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	THOMPSON R-2J	4700 LUCERNE AVENUE	Loveland	Larimer	80538
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	HARRISON 2	2145 S. CHELTON	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80916
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	FOUNTAIN 8	515 N.SANTA FE AVE	Fountain	El Paso	80817
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	2050 S KIPLING STREET	Lakewood	Jefferson	80227
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	THOMPSON R-2J	2660 N. MONROE AVE.	Loveland	Larimer	80538
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	233 E. MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE.	Longmont	Boulder	80501
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7300 QUAIL STREET	Arvada		80005
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	LITTLETON 6	4001 E. ARAPAHOE RD	Centennial	Arapahoe	80122
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ RE-1	450 WEST SECOND STREET	Cortez	Montezuma	81321
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	239 NORTH MAPLE	Fruita	Mesa	81521
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738	GREELEY 6	818 35TH AVE	Greeley	Weld	80634
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	1001 E. VANBUREN	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80907
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6509 WEST KEN CARYL AVENUE	Littleton	211 030	80128
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	ADAMS COUNTY 14	6160 KEARNEY ST	Commerce City	Adams	80022
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1300 S. SUNSET	Longmont	Boulder	80501
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	WINDSOR RE-4	900 MAIN STREET	Windsor	Weld	80550
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	9449 S. BARNES AVE.	Conifer	Jefferson	80433
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	PUEBLO CITY 60	4202 HWY 78	Pueblo	Pueblo	81005
Average	705 821	FULDLU CITT OU	42UZ FIVV 1 /O	Fuebio	ruebio	01000

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Resi	ondent Information	Cont	Contact Information			
	Enroll-							
School Name	ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax		
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999								
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	Yvonne Miller	Librarian	(303) 387-4403		(303) 387-430		
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	Carolyn K. Wittman	Library Media Specialist	(719) 234-3645		(719) 234-3799		
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931	Susan Allen	School Librarian	(303) 755-1267	2296	(303) 764-6832		
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	MaryAnn Brown	Media Specialist	(303) 347-7954		(303) 347-7999		
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	Meredith Smith	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-0972	3179	(720) 972-5239		
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	Mark Hampson	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-5324		(719) 266-5276		
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	Karen Martinez	Library Manager	(970) 348-3400	3592	(970) 348-3410		
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	Janis M. Houston	Media Specialist	(303) 366-2671	media			
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	Susan Waldrop	Library Media Specialist	(303) 387-2868		(303) 387-2801		
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	Charli O'Dell	Media Specialist	(970) 472-3752		(970) 472-3730		
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	Josephine Rodriguez	Library Media Specialist	(303) 982-9802		(303) 982-9813		
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	Sara Larson	Library Media Specialist	(303) 375-5935		(303) 375-5945		
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857	Barb Donahue	Library Clerk	(303) 347-7873		(303) 347-7880		
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	Joan Arrowsmith	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-9013		(303) 982-8998		
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	Becky S. Myers	library/media specialist	(303) 387-2401		(303) 387-2300		
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	Laura Schachet	Media Specialist	(970) 419-7870	7870	(970) 419-785		
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	Cheryl A. Joseffy	Library Media Specialist	(303) 989-2330	2301	(303) 764-683		
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	Barb Linnenbrink	Library Media Specialist	(719) 234-3046		(719) 234-3199		
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	Mary Gelb	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-0972	5181	,		
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	Suzanne Libra	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-5017		(720) 972-5023		
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	Beth Kauffman	Media Specialist	(970) 613-7607		(970) 613-7619		
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	Betty Davis	Media Specialist	(719) 579-2729		(719) 579-2756		
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	Jessica Wykstra	Media Specialist	(719) 382-1581	1607	(719) 382-906		
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	Christy Izmirian	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-8930		(303) 892-893		
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	Dawn Middleton	Media Specialist	(970) 613-7384		(970) 613-734		
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	Louise Johnson	Media Specialist	(303) 772-7900	4713	(303) 776-4376		
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	Jen Jonson	LIS	(303) 982-2020		(303) 982-202		
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	CJ Foster	Media Specialist	(303) 347-7924		(303) 347-7930		
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	Karen Sheek	Media Specialist	(970) 565-7876	122	(970) 565-5120		
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	Barbara Kidder	Library Media Specialist	(970) 254-6563		(970) 858-0480		
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738	Patricia Trujillo	Library Manager	(970) 348-3200		(970) 348-323		
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	Andrew Knightly	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-2324		(719) 448-035		
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722	Juli Thomas	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-4710		(303) 982-471		
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	Marilyn Mckenzie	Media Specialist	(303) 853-5538		(303) 287-043		
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	Cathy Weitzel	media specialist	(303) 776-3963	5113	(303) 772-967		
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	Jennifer Rice	Media Specialist	(970) 686-8201		(970) 686-712		
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	Lynn Hayes	Library Media Specialist	(303) 982-3056		(303) 982-305		
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	705	Lou Pecek, Jr.	Media Specialist	(719) 549-7453		(719) 549-746		
Average	821		saa oposiaiist	(,		(0, 0.0 / 100		

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

.	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999					
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	10	0	0	C
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	40	0	0	C
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931	40	0	0	C
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	37	1	0	C
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	40	0	0	C
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	40	0	1	(
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	38	2	1	C
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	35	0	0	C
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	44	0	1	C
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	43	0	0	C
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	35	0	2	C
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	40	0	2	C
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857	9	0	0	C
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	38	3	0	C
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	40	0	2	C
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	40	0	0	(
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	38	2	0	(
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	40	0	0	(
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	48	0	0	(
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	40	0	1	(
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	43	0	0	(
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	43	0	0	(
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	45	5	0	C
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	40	0	0	C
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	43	0	0	C
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	35	0	8	(
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	40	0	0	(
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	40	0	0	(
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	38	0	0	(
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	35	2	2	2
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738	37	0	0	(
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	43	0	2	4
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722	40	0	0	(
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	40	0	0	20
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	43	2	0	(
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	35	0	0	(
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	40	1	0	(
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	705	35	0	0	(
Average	821				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

			Collaboration					Leaders	hip		Technology Other		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999													
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	3	13	0	3	5	2	0	1	0	1	3	0
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	12	20	0	1	3	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931												
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	4	18	1	2		0	1	0	0	2	2	
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	4	20	0	5	1	1	1	2	0	1	10	3
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	5	2	2	0	2	3	1	1	2	20	3	
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	1	5	0	0	4	0	0	0	0	10	18	0
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	1	30		2	1			1		1		
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	2	8	1	3	3	1	1	2	1	10	11	1
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	5	3	5	15	10	0	0	0	0	2	2	1
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	2	14	1	5	2	0	0	1	1	3	10	0
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	1	35	1	2	1	2	1	1	1	1	3	0
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857												
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	3	10	3	10	5	0	1	1	0	2	5	0
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	10	15	0	2	2	1	0	1	1	3	1	
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	1	5	2	1	5	0	0	1	1	13	10	0
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	3	5	1	1	3	0	1	1	1	2	19	2
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	2	30	1	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	0	0
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	5	15	0	5	5	0	0	2	0	10	3	2
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	6	18	1	5	3	1	1	1	1	1	2	0
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	5	5	2	5	2	4	0	2	3	15	10	2
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	2	5	1	20		5	1	1	1	2	3	1
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	2	0	0	10	1	1	1	1	0	1	10	5
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	2	24	0	0	3	1	1	1	1	5	1	0
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	3	1	1	1	4	1	1	1	1	10	20	1
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	2	20	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	2	5
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	7	28	1	5	10	1	1	1	1	1	10	0
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	3	7	3	10	2	3	2	2	3	0	4	. 1
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763												
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	3	16	0	1	5	2	0	1	0	2	1	3
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738		0	0	0	2	4		1	0	15	15	0
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	7	12	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	15	1	0
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722	5	18	1	5	3	2	0	2	1	8		0
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	2	5	0	3	6	0	1	0	1	3	10	5
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	1	20	0	0	2	1	1	2	1	10	2	0
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	3	20	1	2	10	1	2	1	0	10	5	1
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	2	20	1	5	1	2	0	1	1	3	3	1
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	705												
Average	821												

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	•	Collaboration						Lead	dership		Technology	C	Other
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999													
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	1	6	3	() 5	5 1	0	0	0	1	3	0
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	10	5	0	(3 1	C	0	0	0	5	42	0
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931												
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	0	2	0	2	2 2	. C	0	0	0	5	6	0
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	3	1	0	() () 1	0	2	0	1	35	0
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	2	0	0	() () C	0	1	0	4	32	0
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	0	0	0	() (0	0	0	0	0		0
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897											35	
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	2	8	0	(3 1	C	0	1	0	10	15	0
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	2	2	2	15	5 11	C	0	0	0	26	20	0
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	1	1	0	2	2 10	0	0	0	1	1	4	
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866		2										
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857												
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	0	0	0	ţ	5 () C	0	0	0	0	15	0
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	0	5	0	() (0	0	0	0	6	25	4
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849		1	1	•	1 3	}				12	15	
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827												
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	2	10	1	6	5 1	1	1	0	0	40	16	1
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	0	0	0	(3 () C	0	2	0	10	15	2
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	0	10	1	2	2 (0	1	0	0	1	20	5
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	5	5	2	2	2 () C)	1		10	14	1
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794											37	
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	0	0	0									
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	0	0	0	() 1	C	0	0	0			
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	2	0	0	() (0	0	0	0	10	27	1
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778										5	35	
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	0	0	0	() () C	0	0	0	0	15	0
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763												
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763												
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	0	0	0	•	1 2	: c	0	1	0	2	25	3
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738												
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	1	1	0	() () 1	0	1	1	25	25	0
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722										15	10	
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	0	0	0	() (0	0	0	0	4	28	2
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	0	10	1	() () 1	1	1	0	1	20	0
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	713												
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	1	10	0	() () C	0	0	0	10	5	4
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	705												
Average	821												

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

				Informatio			Interlib	•
		Total V	isits	Instruc	tion	Circulation	Loa	n
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999								
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	550	10	600	10	255	5	5
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	407	17	300	10	473	6	4
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931							
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	600	22	390	8	218	3	4
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	140	12	70	10	250	7	10
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	300	25	35	2	500	2	0
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	250	4	0	0	320	1	0
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	300	15	75	25	400	0	15
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	250	40	125	20	450	2	1
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	600	75	50	10	500	15	4
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	525	4	25	3	600	4	5
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	100	25	20	10	300	2	1
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857	100	25	20	10	300	_	
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	100	15	50	7	180	4	1
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	100	15	1	5	182	5	3
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	225	15	25	5	115	5	5
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	60	8	3	2	100	3	3
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	500	30	60	25	554	4	3 14
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	250	30	10	30	400	5	14
		250					5 5	
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803		18	100	10	200		3
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	125	40	15	20	600	0	0
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	1,000	20	300	20	600	20	20
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	30	40	5	5	995	0	0
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	300	50	50	10	300	1	0
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	400	40	5	2	500	0	0
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	375	25	90	8	1,000	5	3
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	500	20	25	18	300	1	1
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	300	15	30	4	800	5	3
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763							
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	325	10	3	4	700	2	1
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738	1	15	0	0	100	0	0
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	200	12	70	5	400	1	5
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722	325	15	280	14	340	2	5
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	300	16	125	10	450	0	0
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	155	35	25	10	340	3	2
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	160	10	60	8	430	0	0
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	150	15	10	5	400	0	0
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	705							
Average	821							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters		Computers with Access to:				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	tabases in e Library	Databases elsewhere in School
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999									
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	16	334	16	334	16	334	16	334
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	27	200	27	200	27	200	27	200
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931								
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	37	250	37	250	37	250	37	250
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	17	117	17	117	17	117	17	117
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	18	356	18	356	18	356	18	356
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	44	206	44	206	44	206	2	0
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	51		51		51		51	
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	39	201	39	39	39	0	39	39
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	70	175	63	175	61	175	63	175
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	14	63	14	63	14	0	14	63
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	27	271	27	271	27	271	27	271
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857								
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	30	182	29	150	30	0	29	150
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	48	125	48	125	48	125	48	125
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	17	125	17	125	17	125	17	125
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	9	85	9	85	9	85	9	85
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	84	150	84	150	84	150	80	120
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	30	75	30	75	30	75	30	75
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	23	165	23	165	23	165	23	165
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	23	90	23	90	23	0	23	90
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	23	200	23	175	23	175	23	175
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	13	0	13	0	13	0	13	0
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	55	0	55	0	18	0	55	0
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	19	210	19	210	19	0	19	210
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	20	165	20	165	20	0	20	165
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	19	50	19	50	19	50	19	50
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	9	120	9	120	8	120	8	120
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763								
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	11	59	11	59	2	0	11	59
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738	29	0	29		4	•	4	-
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	70	300	70	300	70	300	70	300
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722	26	96	26	96	26	96	26	96
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	40	135	40	135	40	135	40	135
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	30	97	28	97	7	0	21	97
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	19	185	15	180	15	0	15	180
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	17	120	17	120	17	10	17	0
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	705		120	.,	120			.,	O
Average	821								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

		Conditions of Internet Access			cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade LvI Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999							
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999			X		No	Known ipproriate sites ippropriate pop-ups Game sites
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968					No	
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931						
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929			X		No	District-wide Internet filter
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919					No	Federally mandatory filter
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910			X		No	There is a district wide filter applied to the internet that blocks ippropriate web sites.
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905			X		No	District has blocked websites if feels are not related to school.
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897					No	district has network wide filter
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894					No	
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884					No	Filter - District Level and Supervision by adults
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869				0	Yes	Our district uses a filtering device monitored from the district server.
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866					No	·
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857						
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853			X		No	District-wide filter
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850					No	
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	Χ				No	district filter
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827					No	Should students be found using the Internet ippropriately, their privileges are revoked.
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822					No	
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814					No	
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803					No	
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801					No	
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794					No	
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792			Χ		Yes	Determined by school district.
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790					No	······
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784					No	
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778					No	
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766					Yes	
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	Χ				No	
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	^				110	
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747					No	
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738					No	
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	730					No	
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722					No	
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	Х				No	
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	^		Х		No	district wide filter on internet
	717			^		No No	uistrict wide ritter on internet
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL						INO	
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712 705						
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL							
Average	821						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	Materials									
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English E	Percent of ESL Students
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999										
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	11,108	542	10	94	377	1995	district	1%	1%
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	14,348	1,484	35	28	794	1988	school	0%	0%
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931									
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	15,979	1,816	22	67	32	1990	school	0%	0%
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919		1,017	17	45	305	1989	school	1%	2%
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	13,200	550	12	20	75	1996	district	1%	0%
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	7,500	220	11	90	220	1990	district	5%	10%
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	11,620	800	40		175	1975	district	10%	75%
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	13,935	685	25	40	556	1993		1%	4%
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	9,500	550	33	120	280	1990	district	1%	10%
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	18,800	1,750	20	241	638	1988	district	1%	1%
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	4,395	339	20	6	97	1999	district	4%	11%
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857									
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	6,306	404	17	9	150	1994	district	0%	2%
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	9,700	1,079	12	20	456	1997	none	1%	1%
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	1,100	1,000	40	150	425	1995	school	1%	1%
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	16,025	164	7	50	100	1983	district	1%	0%
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	12,140	1,545	31	63	719	1989	school	0%	0%
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	12,000	500	10	10	300	1995	district	5%	40%
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	9,487	609	30	28	356	1990	district	1%	2%
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	9,980	-				2001	none	1%	0%
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	11,400	450	22	0	425	1988	district	1%	10%
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	,	465	20	15	125	.000	none	1%	1%
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	18,500	300	2	15	1,000	1985	district	2%	3%
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	14,272	370	32	95	165	1987	district	1%	25%
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	20,753	1,410	17	10	171	1995	district	7%	30%
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	7,300	650	6	10	529	1991	school	1%	1%
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	12,000	320	10	4	0	1998	school	170	1%
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	12,000	020	10		Ŭ	1000	5011001		170
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	9,992	800	8	18	1,012	1962	district	2%	4%
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738	5,200	840	6	10	500	1986	none	12%	25%
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	736	10,800	828	6	40	120	1986	district	1%	1%
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	15,000	100	7	5	375	1982	school	1%	1%
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	15,800	590	15	40	400	1982	district	35%	65%
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	17,489	2,699	66	55	128	1991	district	1%	11%
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	5,930	2,699	28	55 57	148	2000	school	1%	9%
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	5,930 10,778	11	28 18	324	978	1996	district	1%	9% 1%
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	10,778	11	18	324	9/8	1990	uistrict	1%	1%
Average	821									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_	Materials in Dollars								
	Enroll-			Electronic (Other Operating	Total Operating				
School Name	ment	Print	Non-Print	Access	Expenditures	Expenditures				
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999										
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	\$9,500	\$1,000	\$500	\$1,000	\$12,000				
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	\$12,100	\$750	\$550	\$10,005	\$23,405				
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931									
JOHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	\$6,400	\$100	\$1,500	\$2,000	\$10,000				
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	\$8,000	\$1,200	\$2,000	\$2,800	\$14,000				
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	\$7,100	\$200	\$0	\$500	\$7,800				
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	\$7,000	\$200	\$0	\$1,500	\$8,700				
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	\$3,000	\$1,500		\$1,200	\$5,700				
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	\$7,700	\$900	\$1,200	\$2,700	\$12,500				
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	\$7,000	\$500	\$2,000	\$4,500	\$14,000				
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	\$5,000	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$2,000	\$10,000				
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	\$8,900				\$8,900				
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857									
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	\$4,995	\$0	\$375	\$800	\$6,170				
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	\$10,000	\$3,000	\$500	\$2,800	\$16,300				
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	\$9,100	\$1,150	\$800	\$6,000	\$17,050				
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	\$9,100				\$9,100				
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	\$8,232	\$1,273	\$2,474	\$3,666	\$15,645				
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	\$9,000	\$500	\$0	\$1,500	\$11,000				
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	\$9,400	\$1,200	\$0	\$2,550	\$13,150				
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	\$4,000	\$1,200	\$500	\$2,200	\$7,900				
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	\$10,000	\$1,000		\$3,000	\$14,000				
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	\$5,000	\$300	\$500	\$3,550	\$9,350				
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	\$13,500	\$500	\$0		\$14,000				
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	\$11,000	\$2,000		\$5,300	\$18,300				
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$4,500	\$7,500				
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	\$8,500	\$500	\$2,500	\$2,000	\$13,500				
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	\$5,000	\$100	\$500	\$4,400	\$10,000				
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763									
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	\$5,600	\$800	\$0	\$0	\$6,400				
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738	\$6,999		\$0	\$0	\$6,999				
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	\$4,000	\$100	\$300	\$1,500	\$5,900				
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722	\$5,250	\$1,000	\$350	\$2,900	\$9,500				
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	\$7,500	\$1,600	\$0	\$4,800	\$13,900				
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	\$4,900	\$150	\$0	\$2,855	\$7,905				
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	\$5,000	\$2,000	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$10,000				
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$5,000				
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	705									
Average	821									

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699						
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1651 AIRPORT ROAD	Longmont	Boulder	80503
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	585 31 1/2 RD	Grand Junction	Mesa	81504
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	LEWIS-PALMER 38	1330 CREEKSIDE DRIVE	Monument	El Paso	80132
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	DENVER COUNTY 1	1551 SOUTH MONROE STREET	Denver	Denver	80210
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	2059 HIWAN DR.	Evergreen	Jefferson	80439
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	3475 FRONT STREET	Clifton	Mesa	81520
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	75 INDEPENDENCE ST	Lakewood	Jefferson	80226
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	WESTMINSTER 50	8780 CIRCLE DRIVE	Westminster	Adams	80031
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	PUEBLO CITY 60	29 LEHIGH AVENUE	Pueblo	Pueblo	81005
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN 12	1200 W. CHEYENNE RD.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80906
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	WESTMINSTER 50	3475 W 67TH AVENUE	Denver	Adams	80221
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	1001 ULYSSES STREET	Golden	Jefferson	80401
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	2200 BROADWAY AVE.	Grand Junction, CO	Mesa	81503
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	DENVER COUNTY 1	3435 W. 40TH AVE.	Denver	Denver	80211
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	ELIZABETH C-1	P.O. BOX 369	Elizabeth	Elbert	80107
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	12550 WEST 52ND AVENUE	Arvada	Jefferson	80002
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	1150 SOUTH BOULDER ROAD	LAFAYETTE	Boulder	80026
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	LEWIS-PALMER 38	1776 WOODMOOR DR.	Monument	El Paso	80132
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	612 E YAMPA	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80903
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	WESTMINSTER 50	1941 ELMWOOD LANE	Denver	Adams	80221
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	DENVER COUNTY 1	451 CLERMONT STREET	Denver	Denver	80220
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599	MONTROSE COUNTY RE-1J	P.O. BOX 1328	Montrose	Montrose	81402
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	FREMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	1215 MAIN	Canon City	Fremont	81212
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592	DENVER COUNTY 1	7125 CHERRY CREEK DRIVE NORTH	Denver	Denver	80224
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	WELD COUNTY RE-8	201 S. MCKINLEY AVE.	Fort Lupton	Weld	80621
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	MAPLETON 1	7480 CONIFER RD	Denver	Adams	80221
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	1555 DAPHNE STREET	Broomfield	Broomfield	80020
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559	ALAMOSA RE-11J	401 VICTORIA AVE.	Alamosa	Conejos	81101
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	GREELEY 6	1201 21ST AVENUE	Greeley	Weld	80631
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	2736 C ROAD	Grand Junction	Mesa	81503
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	3900 KIPLING	Wheat Ridge	Jefferson	80033
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	VALLEY RE-1	1177 PAWNEE AVENUE	Sterling	Logan	80751
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	WESTMINSTER 50	7001 LIPAN STREET	Denver	Adams	80221
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7285 PIERCE STREET	Arvada	Jefferson	80003
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	1341 MAIN STREET	LOUISVILLE	Boulder	80003
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	1047 S. CAMINO DE BRAVO	Pueblo West	Pueblo	81007
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	620 WELKER AVENUE	Mead	Weld	80542
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	8449 SOUTH GARRISON STREET	LITTLETON	Jefferson	80128
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	DELTA COUNTY 50(J)	910 GRAND AVE.	Delta	Delta	81416
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	DURANGO 9-R	2608 JUNCTION ST.	Delia Durango	La Plata	81301
Average	601	DOMAINOU 3-11	2000 JUNG HON ST.	Durango	∟a r iaia	01301

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Res	spondent Information	Contact Information			
	Enroll-				_	_	
School Name	ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699							
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	Cindy Thompson	Media Specialist	(303) 772-3134		(303) 772-0596	
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	C. Stein	Media Specialist	(970) 254-6285		(970) 254-6307	
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	Lorena C. Wilder	Library Media Specialist	(719) 481-1099	157	(719) 481-0681	
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	Brenda Earnest	Library Media Spedialist	(303) 756-3621	2230	(303) 764-6881	
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	Tarah Nellis	Library Media Specialist	(303) 982-5020	none	(303) 982-5021	
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	Sherrie Galloway	Media Specialist	(970) 464-0533		(970) 464-0276	
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657	Linda Tatalaski	Library Media	(303) 982-6282		(303) 982-6283	
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	Lynette Anderson	Librarian	(303) 428-9533	5522	(303) 650-6859	
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	Kirk Brittain	Media Specialist	(719) 549-7852		(719) 549-7878	
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	Rebecca Riese	Teacher Librarian	(719) 475-6120	103	(719) 475-6123	
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	Susan Gilbert	Library Media Specialist	(303) 428-7503	4711	(303) 657-3943	
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	Patsy Thompson	LMC Specialist	(303) 982-4280		(303) 982-4281	
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	Jennifer Wodlinger	Library Media Specialist	(970) 245-6084		(970) 245-1985	
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	Nancy Lucas	Library Media Specialist	(303) 433-8851	2237	(303) 964-9891	
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	Judy Shue	District Media Coordinator	(303) 646-1808		(303) 688-5305	
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	Mark Mitchell	Library Info Specialist	(303) 982-1510		(303) 982-1511	
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	Ken Smith	Media Specialist	(303) 665-5540	247	(303) 661-0354	
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	Glenda Hawkinson	Teacher/Librarian	(719) 488-4776	197	(719) 488-4780	
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	thomas ricks	library technology educator	(719) 328-2424			
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	Laura K. Carrasco	Teacher/Librarian	(720) 542-4626		(303) 430-6465	
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	Karen Burns	Library Media Specialist	(303) 399-0254	2308	(303) 393-6492	
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599	steve gaber	media/technology specialist	(970) 249-2581	2115	(970) 240-6404	
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	Joanne M. Carl	Library/Media Specialist	(719) 276-5764		(719) 276-5795	
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592	S. Harris	Media Specialist	(303) 758-6111	2238	(303) 764-6895	
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	Susan Moore	Librarian	(303) 857-7273		(303) 857-7287	
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	Katie Doyle	Media Specialist	(303) 853-1709		(303) 853-1756	
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	Mary Deault	Media Specialist	(303) 466-2387	240	(303) 466-2386	
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559	Mendy Wandling	Media Specialist	(719) 587-1671	0	(719) 587-1721	
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	Brewer	Library Information Manager	(970) 348-3991		(970) 348-3830	
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	Kathleen Karp	Librarian	(970) 254-6336	0	(970) 254-6355	
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	Marla Clarke	Library Media Specialist	(303) 982-1580	1570	(303) 982-1581	
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	Nancy Giacomini	Media Specialist	(970) 522-1041		(970) 522-0306	
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	Denise M. Edlowitz	Library Media Specialist	(720) 542-4921		(0.0) 022 0000	
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	Ann L. Jones	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-0528		(303) 982-0529	
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	Diane Fitzgerald	Library Media Specialist	(303) 666-6503		(303) 665-3703	
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	Karen Mark	Media Clerk	(719) 547-1175	162	(719) 647-9667	
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	Axel Reitzig	Media Specialist	(970) 535-4446	5013	(970) 535-4434	
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	Rebecca White	LIS	(303) 982-9900	3013	(303) 982-9901	
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	Brenda Kimber	Librarian	(970) 874-8046		(970) 874-8049	
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	Suzanne Wickman	Media Specialist	(970) 247-1418	141	(970) 385-1191	
Average	601	Suzanne wickman	wedia Specialist	(910) 241-1418	141	(970) 300-1191	

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699					
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	43	0	0	0
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	40	0	0	8
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	40	0	0	0
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	30	5	0	0
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	43	0	0	0
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	42	0	0	0
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657				
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	45	0	2	3
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	33	8	0	0
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	40	0	0	0
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	40	0	9	3
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	40	0	0	0
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	40	0	0	0
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	35	7	0	0
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	43	0	0	0
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	40	0	2	0
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	40	0	0	0
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	40	0	0	0
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	43	0	2	20
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	40	1	5	5
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	35	5	0	0
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599	40	0	0	0
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	37	2	0	0
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592	9	0	5	0
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	40	0	0	0
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	38	0	0	0
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	38	0	0	0
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559	42	0	2	0
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	40	0	0	0
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	39	1	16	16
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	40	0	0	0
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	40	0	0	0
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	40	0	4	3
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	38	0	3	0
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	40	0	2	0
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	35	2	0	0
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	43	0	0	0
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	43	2	0	0
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	45	2	5	0
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	40	0	0	0
Average	601				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

		Collaboration					Leadership			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699										
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	4	15	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	4	10		6	8	0		1	0
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	3	15	0	8	3	0	0	2	0
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	5	11	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	3	10	0	4	4	1	0	0	0
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	5	10	2	2	4	2	0	0	0
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657	5	32	15	5	5	3	2	2	2
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	2	7	0	9	6	2	1	1	1
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	10	6	1	0	5	2	5	2	0
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	1	5	1	2	4	0	0	0	0
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	4	10	2	4	8	4	3	3	3
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	5	20	0	15	5	2	0	0	
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	10	15	1	5	10	1	1	1	1
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	5	5	2	5	4	1	1	2	1
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	2	5	0	0	5	2	0	0	1
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	5	3	3	2	2	1	1	1	2
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	4	20	1	5	1	1	1	1	0
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	3	12	2	1	2	2	3	1	2
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	5	10	1	4	2	2	1	1	1
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	2	10	1	10	5	2	1	1	0
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599									
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	1	1	0	3	2	0	0	0	0
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592	2	10	0	0	2	0	0	1	0
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	6	20	1	2	10	0	1	1	1
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	3	15	1	1	4	1	1	1	1
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	10	17		1	2	0	0	2	1
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559	10	20	1	10					
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	5	5	1	5	5	2		1	
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	9	8	3	0	4	1	1	2	0
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	4	15	1	2	4	1	1	1	1
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	1	5	0	3	5	4	1	1	1
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	4	20	2	0	3	0	1	1	1
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	5	15	2	2	10	0	0	1	0
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531									
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	7	3	1	7	8	1	2	1	1
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	5	20	2	0	5	0	1	2	0
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	7	3	2	1	5	1	1	1	1
Average	601									

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Other			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities		
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699						
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	5	5	0		
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	5	4	1		
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	0	4	0		
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	1	10	0		
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	2	7	8		
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	10	5	0		
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657	30	5	6		
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	9	8	5		
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	15	5	0		
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	4	20	0		
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	3	10	1		
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	0	0	1		
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	1	1	0		
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	2	10	7		
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	1	0	0		
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	2	24	2		
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	10	7	1		
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	4	1	0		
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	8	3	1		
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	5				
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	2	3	2		
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599					
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	1	30	3		
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592	2	1	1		
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	2	8	1		
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	2	8			
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	2	3	· ·		
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559	_	ū			
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	0	0	0		
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	10	5	1		
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	6	5			
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	7	2	1		
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	10	8	. 1		
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	5	3	0		
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	2	5	0		
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	2	3	0		
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	0	8	1		
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	10	10	2		
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	0	39	0		
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	2	14	2		
	520 601	2	14	2		
Average	601					

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	-			Collaboration	on			Lead	lership		Technology	(Other
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699													
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	0	2	0	(0 10	0	0	0	0	15	10	0
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680											40	
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	1	2	0	(0 1	0	0	0	0	2	27	2
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677												
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	0	2	0	(0 0	0	0	0	2	2	9	
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	3				2					5	30	
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	0	4	0		0	1	2	1	1	2	20	
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	0	0	0	-	2 0	0	0	0	0	1	14	
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	1	1	0	(0 1	0	0	1	0	2	28	
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647											5	
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635											40	
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633												
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	1	0	0		5 0	2	1	2	0	2	62	
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	0	0	0	(-	0	0	0	0	1	5	
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	1	5 1	0			1	0	1	0	5	25	
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	1		•		3 3	4	0	1		10	15	1
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	0	6	0	(0 1	1	0	1	0	3		
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606												
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	599	0	0	0		0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	596 592	U	U	U	'	0	U	Ü	U	U	U	U	U
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	592 584	2	10	0		1 0	0	0	1	0	1	22	1
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	2	10	U		1 0	U	U		U	ı	22	ı
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563		1									14	
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559	4	10	0								14	
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	1	2	0		1 2	1	1	1	1	1	29	0
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	5	_	O		5	2			'		20	
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	9	2			3	_					6	· ·
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	2	4	0		0 0	0	0	1	0	5	28	
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	1	1	0		1 0	8	1	0	0	1	23	
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	0	0	0		0 0	0	0	0	0	0	3	
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	· ·	· ·	· ·			ŭ	· ·	· ·	ŭ	6	10	
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	1	5	0		0 3	0	1	1	1	5	15	
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	3	2	0		3 0	0	0	0	0	0	22	
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	0	0	0		0 0	0	0	0	0	0	10	
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	· ·	ŭ	· ·			· ·	Ū	ŭ	ŭ	0	0	
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	1	10	0	(0 3	0	0	1	0	5	15	
Average	601												
-													

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

				Informatio			Interlib	•
		Total V	isits	Instruc	tion	Circulation	Loai	1
	Enroll-		Classes &		Classes &	Materials		
School Name	ment	Individuals	Groups	Individuals	Groups	per Week	Lend	Borrow
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699								
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	250	16	100	10	200	2	1
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	400	35	80	24	785	3	4
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	125	14	25	5	300	0	20
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	500	20	50	2	2,000	0	1
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	500	45	150	5	200	3	0
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	500	23	40	10	400	10	2
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657	350	15	350	15	150	2	2
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	198	22	60	2	500	20	1
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	125	4	30	3		0	0
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	150	15	100	15	250	0	0
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	700	25	200	25	200	0	10
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	100	30			1.000		
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	450	28	100	15	350	3	2
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	600	15	150	5	500	3	2
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	112	7	15	0	235	1	1
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	78	9	80	4	180	0	0
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	500	10	0	0	100	0	0
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	750	25	350	8	434	0	0
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	100	20	20	20	200	1	1
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610							
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	200	24	100	10	350	5	3
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599							
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	250	4	50	1	405	0	0
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592	300	35	100	10	300	5	5
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	100	23	70	9	837	40	60
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	350	15	100	12	120	4	5
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	450	21	150	5	200	0	0
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559							
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550		12	10	2		3	3
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	1,400	25	120	20	300	2	2
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	150	24	50	5	130	1	1
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	360	18	25	3	401	1	7
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	200	30	100	10	393	0	2
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	350	20	60	20	225	2	1
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	30	20	25	20		0	0
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	150	4	20	1	200	0	0
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	300	13	85	1	335	3	3
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	20	30	30	15	400	2	2
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	200	4	0	0	300	0	0
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	250	20	3	3	200	0	0
Average	601	200	_3	Ü	Ü	200	· ·	•

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS
TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters		C	Computers with	Access to:		
			Located		Internet		Catalog		Databases
	Enroll-	Located in el		Internet in els		Catalog in el		atabases in	
School Name	ment	Library	School	Library	school	Library	school	Library	School
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699									
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	26	133	25	133	25	133	25	133
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	28	33	28	33	28	33	28	33
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	9	160	9	160	9	36	9	169
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	31	150	31	150	31	150	31	150
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	15	120	15	120	15	120	15	120
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	26	90	26	90	26	90	26	90
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657	18	60	18	60	18	60	18	60
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	27	81	27	81	27	0	27	81
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	60	65	60	65	60	65	0	0
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	35	0	35	125	35	0	35	125
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	42	130	42	130	42	0	42	130
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	14		14		11			
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	23	98	21	98	23	98	21	98
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	9	250	9	225	9	225	9	225
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	10	115	10	115	10	115	10	115
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	12	100	12	100	12	100	12	100
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	38	0	38	0	9	0	1	0
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	99	139	99	139	99	139	99	139
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	20	0	20	105	20	0	20	105
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	15	90	15	90	15	90	15	90
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599	13	30	15	30	13	30	13	30
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	4	60	4	60	4	60	0	0
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592	27	50	15	50	10	50	10	50
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	21	50 59	21	59	21	59	21	59
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	6	70	6	70	4	0	6	70
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	12	90	12	90	12	0	12	90
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559	12	90	12	90	12	U	12	90
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	559 550	11	120	11	120	11	120	11	120
		21	60	21	60	21		18	
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550				50		60		60
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	38	50	38		38	50	38	50
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546 543	21 27	38 60	21 27	160 60	21 27	10 26	14 27	38 60
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH									
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	14	90	14	90	3	0	11	90
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	20	100	14	90	20	90	14	90
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	44	30	44	30	44	30	44	30
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	21	167	14	160	9	0	14	160
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	18	60	18	60	18	60	18	60
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	11	24	11	24	11	24	1	0
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	19	180	15	180	4	0	15	195
Average	601								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade LvI Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699							
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689					No	
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680					Yes	no email for students
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679					No	
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677			Χ		No	district filter
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673			X		No	Filtered by a district nny product: Bess.
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667					No	
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657			X		No	District level filter
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656					No	firewall
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653					No	
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651		X		9	No	
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648					No	
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647					No	
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635					No	
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633					No	
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629					No	
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618			X		No	BESS filtering
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616			Χ		No	District has blockers on the servers. Follow "duty of care" idea.
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614					No	
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612					No	
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610					No	The district has filters and a firewall.
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606					No	
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599						
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596			Χ		Yes	Use must be related to a specific class assignment.
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592					No	
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584			X		No	There is a filter on the district server.
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568			X		No	filtered at district level Surf Control
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563			Χ		No	WEBSENSE - DISTRICT FILTER
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559						
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550						
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550					No	
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546			Χ		No	Internet Filter
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546						
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543					No	
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541					No	
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541					No	
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531					No	
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531					No	
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526			Χ		No	District standard restrictions - Bess Filter
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	522			Х		No	We have filtering through our technology department.
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	520			Χ		No	A filter is used to restrict access to some sites.
Average	601						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

		Materials							
Enro School Name me		Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699									•
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL 6	9 12,942	1.738	45	50	113	1990	school	1%	
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL 66	- ,-	640	11	20	248		district	2%	1%
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL 6	,	512	18	22	175	1997	school	0%	1%
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL 6		100	5	20	50	1993	district	10%	29%
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL 6	-,	728	19	0	303	1988	district	0%	0%
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL 66		150	15	75	250	1992	school	1%	3%
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 65	,	400	12	25	100	1985	district	5%	
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL 6	,	2,555	35	176	885	1985	school	3%	20%
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL 65	,	749	26	0	572		none	0%	1%
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL 65	,	741	45	57	233	1980	school	1%	1%
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL 64		626	27	20	351	1992	school	10%	35%
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL 64		500	25	50	350		school	1%	5%
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL 63		342	23	131	380		district	1%	1%
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL 63	3 8,000	800	15	0	0	1992	school	12%	15%
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL 63	9 7,332	83	12	62	236	1989	district	0%	1%
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL 6	8 14,500		50				district		
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL 6	6 19,000	10	15	50	600	1990	none	10%	20%
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL 6		470	22	55	215	1990	district	1%	2%
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL 6	2 9,500	300	20	0	0	1997	none	1%	1%
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL 6	0 12,000	950	30	40	200	1988	school	1%	33%
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL 60	6 7,893	241	27	0	758	1989	district	20%	25%
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	9								
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 59	6 8,579	865	26	15	172	1989	none	0%	0%
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	2						district	1%	5%
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 56	4 8,700	89	8	112	156	1988	none	15%	62%
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 50	8 9,562	1,115	18	39	125	1986	district	5%	14%
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE 56	3 11,592	1,039	3	116	201	1983	school	0%	5%
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	9								
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	0			0	0		district	1%	
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	0 8,900	350	10	60	425	1992	district	1%	1%
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL 54	6 7,500	300	14	0	300	1978	school	0%	9%
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL 54	6 9,322	1,068	38	62	272	1985	district	1%	1%
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH 54	3 8,708	600	29	0	291	1999	district	2%	31%
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL 54	1 8,308	544	12	35	317	1989	district	1%	15%
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL 54	1 13,919	1,218	10	95	271	1990	school		
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	1 3,540	387	10	1	0	1994	district	0%	0%
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	1 9,169	693	3	23	5	1983	school	1%	4%
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	6 4,200	553	10	0	86	2002	district	2%	2%
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL 53	2 5,900	1,600	21		30		none	5%	5%
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL 55	0 14,069	2,245	29	0	50	1991	school	1%	1%
Average 60	1								

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
School Name	ment	Fillit	Non-Fillit	Access	Expenditures	Expenditures
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699						
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	\$3,380	\$1,700	\$300	\$40	\$5,420
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	\$6,070	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$6,570
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	\$7,500	\$1,000	\$500	\$3,700	\$12,700
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	\$7,500	\$200	\$0	\$0	\$7,700
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	\$3,600	\$500	\$0	\$1,200	\$5,300
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	\$5,500	\$600	\$0	\$50	\$6,150
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657					
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$2,300		\$14,300
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	\$1,900	\$1,000		\$1,100	\$4,000
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	\$7,525	\$90	\$351	\$590	\$8,556
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	\$9,500	\$0	\$0	\$2,080	\$11,580
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	\$6,000	\$250	\$1,000	\$500	\$7,750
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	\$7,800	\$1,200	\$2,500	\$250	\$11,750
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$7,700
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	\$9,966	**	* -	\$5,837	\$15,803
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	\$2,700	\$550	\$0	\$1,480	\$4,730
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	\$8,800	\$200	\$0	\$1,000	\$10,000
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	\$6,500	\$600	\$1,800	\$6,500	\$15,400
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	\$7,000	\$0	\$500	\$8,000	\$15,500
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	\$9,050	\$1,000	\$600	\$2,200	\$12,850
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	\$7,461	\$500	\$0	\$500	\$8,461
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599	Ψ7,401	Ψ300	ΨΟ	Ψ300	ψ0,401
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	\$8,418	\$0	\$1,161	\$871	\$10,450
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	596		\$500	\$1,101	•	
		\$4,000	•	# 0	\$2,500	\$7,000
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	\$5,400	\$1,000	\$0	\$4,000	\$10,400
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	\$6,100	\$0	\$0	\$1,200	\$7,300
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	\$2,000	\$313	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,313
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559					
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	\$500			·	\$500
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	\$4,410	\$1,391		\$37	\$5,838
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	\$3,500	\$200	\$550	\$250	\$4,500
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	\$2,374	\$396	\$500	\$2,467	\$5,737
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	\$4,000	\$800	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$7,800
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	\$7,000	\$300	\$450	\$250	\$8,000
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541					
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	\$1,500	\$0	\$0	\$250	\$1,750
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	\$4,250	\$2,000	\$600	\$1,000	\$7,850
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	\$4,000	\$100	\$0	\$250	\$4,350
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	\$5,600	\$300		\$350	\$6,250
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	\$12,500	\$0	\$500	\$5,000	\$18,000
Average	601	. ,	•	•	* - /	/

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499						
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	ASPEN 1	235 HIGH SCHOOL RD.	ASPEN	Pitkin	81612
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	6201 Booth Drive	Firestone	Weld	80540
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	WIDEFIELD 3	7635 FOUNTAIN MESA ROAD	Fountain	El Paso	80817
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484	FOUNTAIN 8	6200 PRUSSMAN BLVD.	Ft. Carson	El Paso	80913
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	FALCON 49	11955 HWY. 24	Falcon	El Paso	80831
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	DURANGO 9-R	141 BAKER LANE	Durango	La Plata	81303
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	473	ROARING FORK RE-1	120 SOCCER FIELD ROAD	Glenwood Springs	Garfield	81601
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	GARFIELD RE-2	P.O. BOX 199	New Castle	Garfield	81647
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	465 461	EATON RE-2	225 JUNIPER	Eaton	Weld	80615
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	ROARING FORK RE-1	51 SCHOOL ST.	Basalt	Garfield	81621
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	460 459	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	484 SOUTH MAHER DR.	Pueblo West		81007
					Pueblo	
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	FORT MORGAN RE-3	300 DEUEL STREET	Fort Morgan	Morgan	80701
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	830 GUNNISON AVENUE	Grand Junction	Mesa	81501
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	ASPEN 1	235 HIGH SCHOOL RD.	Aspen	Pitkin	81611
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS	450	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	290 MANHATTAN DRIVE	Boulder	Boulder	80303
AND ACADEMICS	440	DENI/ED COUNTY (4400 NAVA IO OTREET		_	00011
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	DENVER COUNTY 1	4130 NAVAJO STREET	Denver	Denver	80211
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	WIDEFIELD 3	136 FONTAINE BOULEVARD	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80911
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7101 W.38TH STREET	Wheat Ridge	Jefferson	80033
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	WIDEFIELD 3	235 SUMAC DRIVE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80911
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	P.O. BOX 619	Lyons	Boulder	80540
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	23600 EVERETT ROAD	Pueblo	Pueblo	81006
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	ENGLEWOOD 1	3695 S. LINCOLN ST.	Englewood	Arapahoe	80113
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	EAST OTERO R-1	901 SMITHLAND AVENUE	La Junta	Otero	81050
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	LAMAR RE-2	104 W. PARK	Lamar	Prowers	81052
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	BRUSH RE-2(J)	PO BOX 585	Brush	Morgan	80723
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	YUMA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1	500 SOUTH ELM	Yuma	Yuma	80759
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	5751 BALSAM STREET	Arvada	Jefferson	80002
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	ENGLEWOOD 1	300 W. CHENANGO	Englewood	Arapahoe	80110
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344	PLATTE CANYON 1	57093 US Hwy 285	BAILEY	Park	80421
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	PUEBLO CITY 60	1500 LAKEVIEW AVE.	Pueblo	Pueblo	81004
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320	HARRISON 2	5525 ASTROZON BLVD	COLORADO SPRINGS	El Paso	80916
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	BAYFIELD 10 JT-R	615 EAST OAK STREET 24 CLOVER DRIVE	Bayfield	La Plata	81122
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	13200 WEST 32ND AVE	Golden	Jefferson	80401
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308	EAST GRAND 2	BOX 2210	Granby	Grand	80446
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	1132 36TH LANE	Pueblo	Pueblo	81006
Average	411					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Resp	ondent Information	Cont	act Inform	ation
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499						
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	Crispin Limacher	Media Specialist	(970) 925-3760	3008	(970) 925-3760
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	sue ahlberg	LibraryMedia Specialist	(303) 833-4176		(303) 833-4192
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	Terri Brungardt	Teacher/Librarian	(719) 391-3322		(719) 390-7869
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484	Patrick Keller	Media Specialist	(719) 382-1621		
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	Kathy Machotka	Library Media Specialist	(719) 495-5225		(719) 495-5230
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	Michelle Brown	Media Specialist	(970) 247-9490	109	(970) 385-1194
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	Jean Winkler	Teacher Librarian	(970) 384-5515		(970) 384-5505
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	Julie Chavez	Media Specialist	(970) 625-7800	1E+10	(970) 625-7846
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461	Rob Gartrell	Media Specialist	(970) 454-5201		(970) 454-5235
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	Valerie Black	Librarian	(970) 384-5907		(970) 384-5905
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	Linda Huskin	Library Technician	(719) 547-3752		(719) 547-0499
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	Lucinda M. Matthews	Library secretary	(970) 867-8253	242	(970) 867-4876
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	Kim Sutherland	Library media specialist	(970) 242-0512		(970) 242-0513
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	Jeffrey Bradley	Media Specialist	(970) 925-3760	2006	(970) 925-8374
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND ACADEMICS	450	Jan Snooks	Library Media Specialist	(303) 494-0335		(303) 494-0335
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	Jennifer Alevy	Teacher-Librarian	(303) 964-2937		(303) 964-2950
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	Lori Stevens	Media Specialist	(719) 391-3269		(000) 001 2000
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	Tara McJunkin	librarian	(303) 982-2833		(303) 982-2834
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	Christine Parkhill	Librarian	(719) 391-3240		(719) 392-3459
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	Michael Ward	Media Specialist	(303) 823-6631		(303) 823-5492
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	Sandi Cardinal	Library Technician	(719) 542-5547	719	(719) 545-6291
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	Susan Jones	Library Media Specialist	(303) 806-2109	713	(303) 806-2199
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	Sherry Baumgartner	Media specialist	(719) 384-4371		(719) 384-2581
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	Caroline Hedge	Librarian	(719) 336-7436		(719) 336-5457
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	Sandi Jordet	District Library Media Coordinator	(970) 842-5141	101	(970) 842-2804
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	Missie Lebsock	Library Aide	(970) 848-2000	5023	(970) 042-2004
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	Dorina Miller	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-1240	3023	(303) 982-1241
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	Susan Jones	Library Media Specialist	(303) 806-2310		(303) 806-2399
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344	Kathy Lederhos	Library Manager	(303) 838-2054	1633	(303) 679-7506
		•	, ,	, ,	1033	` '
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	Nancy Tanner	Media Specialist	(719) 549-7408	210	(719) 564-2773
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320	Mae Rose Jaroki	Librarian Madia Specialist	(719) 591-2122	219	(719) 591-9993
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	Jan Strahan	Media Specialist	(970) 884-9592	139	(970) 884-4110
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313	Lisa Porter	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-6340		(303) 982-6341
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308	Kathy Ziegler	District Media Specialist	(970) 887-3382		(970) 887-9234
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	Joanne Mikasa	Library Technician	(719) 948-0180		(719) 948-2323
Average	411					

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499					
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	40	0	0	C
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	38	2	2	C
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	40	0	0	C
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484	40	0	2	C
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	38	0	0	C
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	41	0	0	C
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	43	0	0	C
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	5	3	0	C
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461	40	0	0	C
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	40	0	0	C
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	40	0	0	30
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	45	0	2	C
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	46	0	8	C
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	40	1	0	C
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND ACADEMICS	450				
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	38	10	0	(
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	40	2	0	(
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	43	0	0	(
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	40	0	0	(
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	38	0	0	(
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	38	0	0	(
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	33	2	0	(
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	40	1	0	(
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	35	5	2	3
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	38	2	0	(
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	35	5	0	(
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	39	4	0	(
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	35	2	0	C
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344	42	0	0	(
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	40	0	0	(
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320	38	0	0	(
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	40	1	0	C
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313	43	0	0	(
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308	34	0	0	C
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	35	0	5	C
Average	411				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	_		(Collaboration		Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499										
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	4	10	1	0	2	4	1	1	1
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	4	25	0	1	4	1	1	1	0
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	15	5	0	2	5	1	0	0	0
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484									
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	5	5	2	0	14	0	0	1	0
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	20	15	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	2	15	1	3	3	0	0	0	0
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461									
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	3	8	1	2	3	1	1	2	1
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	5	1	1	1	4	1	0	1	1
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459									
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	1	4	0	0	2	1	1	1	1
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND	450									
ACADEMICS										
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	5	25	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	2	0	0	10	3	0	1	1	0
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	9	10	1	3	4	2	4	2	1
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	10	5	0	5	12	0	0	0	0
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392									
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	2	0	0	0	3	2	2	0	5
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	2	10	1	1	2	2	1	1	1
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	1	10	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	1	1	0	0	4	1	1	0	0
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	2	6	0	0	2	1	0	1	0
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	3	5	0	2	2	1	0	1	1
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	2	0	2	0	5	3	3	0	2
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344									
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	5	7	2	1	3	1	3	1	1
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320							1	1	1
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	2	5	1	3	6	0	1	1	1
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313									
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308									
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	5	25	1	5	5	0	2	0	0
Average	411									

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	=	Technology Other						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities				
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499								
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	1	15	2				
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	0	4	0				
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	5	5	0				
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484							
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	5	6	2				
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	0	0	0				
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	4	12	1				
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	25	20	15				
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461							
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	6	8	5				
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	5	18	2				
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459							
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	0	0	0				
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	0	10	4				
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND ACADEMICS	450							
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	2	5	1				
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	8	15	5				
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	5	6	5				
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	4	2	0				
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	2	1	5				
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392							
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	8	1	0				
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	1	8	0				
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	2	20	5				
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	0	0	0				
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	2	20	6				
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	3	2	0				
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	5	2	0				
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344							
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	6	9	1				
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320							
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	14	5	1				
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313							
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308							
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	20	35	0				
Average	411							

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	•	Collaboration Leadership Technology Other								Other			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499													
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	6	0
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	30	0
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	0	0	5	20	10
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484												
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480												
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	35	2
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	0	5	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	12	0
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465												
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461												
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	3	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	5	5	2
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	2	35	1	2	1	1	1	1		1	3	
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	1
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS	450												
AND ACADEMICS													
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448												
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438												
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	4	1	0	2	4	0	0	0	0	1	3	0
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	12	0
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	0	0	0	2	2	1	1	0	0	10	9	0
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	2	2	0	2	2	2	2	2	2	11	10	0
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	1	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	10	2
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383		2									8	
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369												
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	8	8	1	4	5	0	3	1	0	2	6	0
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358												
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	3	5	5
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0			30	
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344	0	0										
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324												
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE		0		0	0	0	0				4	45	5
SCHOOL	320	2	6	0	2	2	2				4	15	5
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315												
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313												
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308	8	10	1	5	3	2	1	1	0		2	3
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Average	411												

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	isits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlib Loa	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499								
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	650	30	520	30	1,250	1	0
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	250	15	25	8	450	5	5
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	250	12	20	1	225	1	1
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484							
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	375	7	50	7	175	5	1
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	1,623	30	10	6	570	0	0
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	225	27	60	10	313	1	1
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	150	25	75	20	150	3	5
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461							
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	200	11	50	5	700	2	2
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	150	17	80	6	300	0	0
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	100	20	1	3	500	0	0
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	350	12	25	25	200	5	5
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	120	6	8	10	72	0	0
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND ACADEMICS	450							
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	50	25	10	20	200	1	1
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	350	8	0	0	250	3	3
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	400	20	25	5	350	1	1
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	100	3	10	3	115	5	5
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	500	15	150	6	75	2	2
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	300	5	75	5	294	0	1
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	500	15	0	0	250	10	10
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	670	3	84	3	860	4	4
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	170	28	10	10	710	0	0
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	115	10	140	5	450	5	5
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	450		4		1,200		15
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	150	5	20	1	300	2	2
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	40	18	25	2	300	1	1
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344							
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	250	18	125	12	260	15	15
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320	180	20	5	0	25	0	0
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	200	20	50	4	200	1	1
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313							
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308	600	28	100	14	208	0	5
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	50	16	5	16	132	2	10
Average	411							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	tabases in e	Databases elsewhere in School	
SCHOOL Name	ment	Library	301001	Library	SCHOOL	Library	SCHOOL	Library	SCHOOL	
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499										
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	6	200	6	200	6	200	6	200	
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	15	120	15	120	5	0	15	120	
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	41	82	41	115	41	115	41	115	
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484	10		10		10		10		
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	13	0	13	0	13	0	13	0	
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	21	165	21	165	21	30	21	165	
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	31	96	28	96	5	0	28	96	
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	38	0	38	0	3				
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461									
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	15	140	15	140	15	15	15	140	
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	8	0	8	50	3	0	3	0	
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	32	66	32	66	32	66	32	66	
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	7	30	7	30	7	30	7	30	
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	16	38	16	38	16	38	16	38	
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS/ACADEMICS	450									
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	26	80	26	80	26	80	26	80	
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	42		42		42		42		
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	37	
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	44	22	44	22	44	22	44	22	
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	18	111	16	111	7	0	15	111	
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	32	0	32	0	32	0	2	0	
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	29	0	27	0	29	0	130	130	
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	17	· ·	14	Ü	3	Ŭ	14	65	
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	13	0	13	0	10	0	0	0	
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	6	60	6	60	6	60	0	0	
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	12	00	12	00	2	00	12	· ·	
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	20	50	20	50	3	0	20	50	
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	7	100	7	107	7	0	7	107	
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344	,	100	,	107	,	O	,	107	
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	39	95	39	95	39	95	39	95	
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	21	0	21	0	21	0	0	0	
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	29	69	29	69	29	69	U	69	
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313	29	09	29	09	29	09		69	
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	313	15	160	15	160	15	160	15	160	
								0		
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	15	20	15	68	15	20	0	0	
Average	411									

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

		Conditions of Internet Access			cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.			
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify			
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499										
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498			X		No	web sense content filtering			
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488					No	·			
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487					Yes				
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484					No				
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480					No	Filtering software			
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475			X		No	Bess Filter			
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470			X		No	district-wide firewall			
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465					No				
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461									
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460					No				
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459				0	Yes				
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459			X		No	Internet controlled by technology department at the district office.			
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458									
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	Χ				No				
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND ACADEMICS	450									
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448					No	District Filters - Websense- set on High I think, meaning most restrictive filter.			
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438					No				
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435						There is a filter on the school district internet use.			
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431					No	District computers are filtered with WebSense software.			
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407			X		No	filters			
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392			X		No				
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387					No				
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383					No				
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369					No				
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366			X		No	N2H2 Filter			
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358					No				
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354			X		No	Internet filter program			
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348					No				
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344									
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324									
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320			X		No	Filtering Software by Websense Enterprise.			
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	X				No				
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313									
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308									
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307		X			No				
Average	411									

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_	Materials										
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English I	Percent of ESL Students		
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499												
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	12,318	301	21	100	520	1991	district	2%	25%		
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	13,000	1,500	20	120	6	2001	district	1%	1%		
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	5,226	492	13	0	5	1990	school	0%	1%		
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484							district				
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	5,667	557	13	20	438	1984	none	0%	0%		
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	10,256	896	16	63	299	1991	none	1%	6%		
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	10,856	360	30	148	299	1985	district	2%	16%		
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	7,885	3,600	25	0	150		none	0%	25%		
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461											
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	6,000	400	25	20	300	1991	school	5%	33%		
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459		60	5	1	35	1999	district	1%	1%		
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	10,227	1,024	20	33	225	1983	school	1%	1%		
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	4,500	800	15	50	200	1985	district	1%	2%		
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	10,000	1,000	48	0	300	1982	district	5%	5%		
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND ACADEMICS	450											
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	7,153	188	20	15	356	1994	district	20%	26%		
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	3,500	50	17	0	0	1989	none	0%	1%		
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	5,300	1,800	10	60	287	1988	district	5%	25%		
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	4,658	415	15	40	0		none	0%	1%		
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	7,824	932	21	61	153	1981	district	1%	1%		
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	5,665	6	15	0	0	1985	district	1%	1%		
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	6,375	356	11	14	16	1986	district	1%	3%		
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	8,000	800	38	120	600	1994	district	1%	1%		
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	11,382	93	34	18	106	1986	none	4%	6%		
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	6,179	727	35	12	128	1992	none	2%	15%		
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	9,166	245	14	0	348	1981	school	1%	32%		
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	13,758	680	18	33	510	1965	school	2%	13%		
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	6,443	530	11	101	34	1987	district	1%	2%		
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344	-,										
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324											
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320	1,633	216	0	0	82	2001	none	0%	0%		
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	5,200	2,040	6	24	30	1980	school	0%	1%		
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313	-,	,	-					2,72	,-		
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308	10,425	754	28	37	614	1989	district	0%	7%		
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	4,797	1,144	2	81	108	1988	none	3%	1%		
Average	411	,	,	_					2,7	,-		

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

School Name	Enroll- ment	Print		Electronic	04 0	
		Print	Non-Print	Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499						
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	\$7,000	\$240	\$9,600	\$1,500	\$18,340
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	\$3,000	\$100	\$500	\$800	\$4,400
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	\$5,305	\$0	\$495	\$2,200	\$8,000
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484					
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	\$4,206	\$98		\$1,696	\$6,000
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	\$10,000	\$1,000	\$1,500	\$4,300	\$16,800
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	\$2,928	\$434	\$427	\$1,368	\$5,157
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	\$12,500	\$700	\$0	\$2,500	\$15,700
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461					
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	\$2,000	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$3,500
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459					
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	\$3,083	\$2,238	\$495	\$507	\$6,323
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	\$4,050	\$400	\$0	\$100	\$4,550
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	\$6,500	\$1,000	•	•	\$7,500
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND ACADEMICS	450					
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	\$5,836	\$300	\$0	\$3,300	\$9,436
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	\$4,000	φοσσ	ΨΟ	\$1.000	\$5,000
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	\$4,000	\$500	\$0	\$500	\$5,000
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	\$5,465	\$300	\$0 \$0	\$1,735	\$7,500
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	\$1,500	\$0	\$600	\$200	\$2,300
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	\$2.750	\$0	\$0	\$500	\$3.250
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	\$5,100	Ψ	ΨΟ	φοσο	\$5,100
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	\$6,000	\$2,600		\$5,000	\$13,600
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	\$7,000	\$200	\$0	\$3,480	\$10,680
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	\$10,570	\$500	\$0	\$850	\$11,920
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	\$3,274	φοσσ	\$726	\$1,970	\$5,970
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	\$5,000	\$1,500	\$500	\$500	\$7,500
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	\$5,000	Ψ1,000	φοσσ	\$500	\$5,500
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344	φο,σσσ			φοσο	ψ0,000
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324					
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320	\$0				\$0
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	\$2,000	\$0	\$500	\$1,500	\$4,000
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313	Ψ2,000	ΨΟ	ψ000	ψ1,000	Ψ 1,000
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308	\$11,604	\$1,203	\$1,968	\$2,233	\$17,008
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	\$2,000	\$600	\$0	\$400	\$3,000
Average	411	Ψ2,000	ΨΟΟΟ	ΨΟ	Ψ-100	ψ0,000

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Junior High/Middle under 300						
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY	287	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	4441 Salvia Street	Golden	Jefferson	80403
SCHOOL						
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	PLATTE VALLEY RE-7	BOX 515	Kersey	Weld	80644
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	PO BOX 5129	GYPSUM	Eagle	81637
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278	WELD COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	300 2ND AVE	LaSalle	Weld	80645
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	DENVER COUNTY 1	574 W. 6TH AVE.	Denver	Denver	80204
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	P.O. BOX 1019	Eagle	Eagle	81631
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	NORTH CONEJOS RE-1J	17891 ST. HWY 285	La Jara	Conejos	81140
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	BURLINGTON RE-6J	2600 ROSE AVENUE	Burlington	Kit Carson	80807
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	DENVER COUNTY 1	4050 E 14TH AVE	DENVER	Denver	80227
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	DELTA COUNTY 50(J)	845 se Deer Creek dr	Cedaredge	Delta	81413
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	PO BOX 19369	COLORADO CITY		81019
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	WRAY SCHOOL DISTRICT RD-2	P.O. BOX 157	WRAY	Yuma	80758
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	ROCKY FORD R-2	901 S 11TH	Rocky Ford	Otero	81067
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	P O BOX 280	Minturn	Eagle	81645
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	CLEAR CREEK RE-1	BOX 3369	Idaho Springs	Clear Creek	80452
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	DEL NORTE C-7	PO BOX 159	Del Norte	Rio Grande	81132
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	MEEKER RE1	P O BOX 690	Meeker	Rio Blanco	81641
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99	WEST GRAND 1-JT.	P.O. BOX 515	Kremmling	Grand	80459
Average	222			Ç		

		Respo	ondent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
Junior High/Middle under 300							
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287	Laurie Hickenlooper	Former Librarian	(303) 271-1977		(303) 271-1984	
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	Florence Malohifo'ou	Media Specialist K-12	(970) 336-8715	715	(970) 336-8780	
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	Stephanie Caiza Valera	Gypsum Creek Middle School Librarian	(970) 328-4795		(970) 524-7393	
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278	Kim	Library Assistant	(970) 284-5508		(970) 284-6595	
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	Anthony LaCombe	Librarian	(303) 620-5560		(303) 620-5575	
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	B. Romersheuser	Master Teacher	(970) 328-1610	8918	(970) 328-6430	
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	Norma Chacon	Librarian	(719) 274-4301	3915	(719) 274-4306	
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	Pam Murphy	Library Assistant	(719) 346-5440	15	(719) 346-7900	
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	Cheryl Blondis	Teacher	(303) 394-8882		(303) 394-8870	
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	Marcia Mitchell	Library Aide	(970) 856-3118		(970) 856-3235	
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	Lavita Vinci	Library Tech	(719) 676-3030		(719) 676-3511	
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	Sarah Srsen	Library Director	(970) 332-4723	2611	(970) 332-3356	
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	Bernice Trujillo	Media Aide	(719) 254-7669		(719) 254-4307	
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	Marilyn Farris	Media Specialist	(970) 328-2712		(970) 827-5805	
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	Cynthia Moe-Crist	Media Specialist	(303) 567-3824		(303) 567-3856	
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	Eunice Rivale	Library Aid	(719) 657-4030	2228	(719) 657-0329	
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	Bonnie Coryell	Librarian	(970) 878-9060	210	(970) 878-4291	
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99	Pam Sutton	Library Paraprofessional	(970) 724-3489	207	(970) 724-9052	
Average	222						

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Junior High/Middle under 300					
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287	30	0	0	0
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	35	2	0	0
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	38	0	0	0
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278	35	0	0	0
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	36	6	0	0
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	8	0	0	0
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	43	0	1	0
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	39	0	0	8
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	42	0	0	0
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	38	2	0	0
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	38	0	0	0
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	38	5	0	0
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	39	0	0	0
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	40	0	0	0
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	35	2	0	0
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	32	2	1	0
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	35	0	0	0
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99	35	0	0	0
Average	222				

				Collaboration	Leadership					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Junior High/Middle under 300										
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287	2	4	1	2	6	1	1	0	0
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	2	3	1		3	2	1	1	
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	2	15	0	0	1	0	1	0	2
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278									
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	3	2	1	1	1	2	1	1	0
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	3	4	1	1	2	0	1	3	0
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	2	8	1	6	8	0	0	0	0
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	10	6	0	0	4	0	0	0	0
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	1	10	1	1	2	1		1	1
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	25	38	25	5	5	1	2	1	1
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	5	5	1	0	10	0	1	1	0
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	1	1	1	1	3	1	1	1	
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	2	2	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	6	4	2	2	8	2	2	2	1
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	0	5	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161									
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	1	1			2	3	1		2
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99						0	0		0
Average	222									

ACTIVITIES	CONTINUED

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle under 300				
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287	10	5	10
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	2	2	
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	6	9	1
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278			
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	3	2	5
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	0	3	22
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	5	10	0
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	3	12	3
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	2	3	3
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	38	38	1
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	10	4	0
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	3	4	22
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	20	12	0
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	3	6	2
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	0	1	0
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161			
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136		9	
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99	18	18	2
Average	222			

	•	Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Junior High/Middle under 300													
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287												
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	6	7		10	2	2		1		2	4	1
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278												
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	2	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	5	1	
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270												
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252												
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241		5	1							5	2	
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213												
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207												
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201												
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176												
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	16	0
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	3			4		0		0		2	24	0
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136												
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99	1	10	0	3	0			1				
Average	222												

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruc		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Junior High/Middle under 300								_
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287	60	1	10	1	50	0	0
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	70	27	60	7	114	4	7
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	44	4	25	11	44	1	1
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278							
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	400	10	400	10	200	2	2
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	300	15	1	5	200	0	0
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	650	10	200	10	230	2	1
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	75	16	20	5	76	0	0
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	800	40	200	40	400		
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	300	15	100	10	300	0	0
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	80	2	2	0	100	0	0
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	70	6			60		
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	223	2	5	1	220	0	0
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	30	5	5	1	50	5	5
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	55	10	20	5	110	1	1
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	120	3	2	0	50	1	1
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	93	6	5		110		2
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99	100	3	5	0	50	0	0
Average	222							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located Located in elsewhere in Library School		Internet in ele Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School		
Junior High/Middle under 300											
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287	3	0	1	0	3	0	1	0		
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	15	100	15	100	11	100	11	100		
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	12	77	12	77	12	77	12	77		
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278	4	45	4	45	4	45	4	45		
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	57	134	57	134	57	134	57	134		
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	19		19		19		19			
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	14	100	14	100	14	0	14	100		
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	27	80	27	80	27	80	27	80		
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	26	90	22	60	22	60	22	60		
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	44	0	44	0	0	0	0	0		
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	5	25	5	25	5	25	1	0		
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	7		7							
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	3	0	3	0	2	0	1	0		
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	14	85	14	85	14	85	14	85		
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	25	30	25	30	25	30	25	30		
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	4		4		4		4			
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	23	37	23	37	23	37				
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99	7	0	7	0	2	0	7	0		
Average	222										

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

		Conditions of Internet Access					Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Junior High/Middle under 300							
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287			Χ		No	same restrictions apply to grades 7-12 district-wide blocking
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282					No	District wide application of Novell Border Mager & surf control Internet. Use of commercial email site is prohibited. Staff & students limited to one login at any one time. Some selectstaff have unlimited logi
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282			X		No	Internet blocking of ippropriate sites from the Administrator of Technology
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278			Χ		No	Firewall
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272					No	
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271			X		No	
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270					No	
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252					Yes	Students are not to be on the internet without teacher permission, either in the library or the classroom.
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241			Χ		No	Denver Public Schools has a filter for objectioble sites and topics.
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213					No	
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207					No	none
BUCHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201					Yes	
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198					No	
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176			X		No	district filter
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164			X		No	Uses a filter which elimites specific sites
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161					Yes	
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136			X		No	filter
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99					Yes	
Average	222						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

						Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Junior High/Middle under 300										
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287	2,600	145	3	4	76	1988	none	0%	0%
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	8,590	691	33	0	277	1990	district	3%	9%
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	9,051	913	8	80	397	1995	district	5%	40%
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278									
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	8,564		38	12	12	1991		12%	0%
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271							district		16%
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	7,783	1,623	36	20	344	1999	school	2%	2%
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	5,162	714	25	0	58	1989	district	2%	32%
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	4,243	209	6	15	15	1989	district	0%	0%
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	3,000	32	0	9	25	1995	district	1%	1%
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	2,545	233	7	35	70	1980	none	0%	0%
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	2,500	500	15			1980	none	2%	2%
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	11,145	1,032	16	109	148	1997	none	2%	15%
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	10,000	874	12	130	345	1990	district	18%	30%
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	5,533	517	10	21	258	1990	school	0%	0%
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	31,750	432	23	26	85	1982	school	1%	3%
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	5,977	221	16	4	65	1985	none	1%	4%
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99		12	40		160		none	2%	0%
Average	222									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

				Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Junior High/Middle under 300						
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL	287	\$200	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$200
PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	\$4,100	\$0	\$0	\$3,210	\$7,310
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	\$2,000	\$500	\$700	\$300	\$3,500
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278					
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271					
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	\$5,500	\$1,500	\$500	\$7,000	\$14,500
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	\$1,375	\$0	\$700	\$500	\$2,575
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241					
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213					
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	\$443	\$0	\$0	\$340	\$783
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	\$2,500			\$500	\$3,000
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	\$900	\$900	\$0	\$0	\$1,800
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	\$4,000	\$500		\$150	\$4,650
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	\$1,800	\$300	\$900	\$3,150	\$6,150
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	\$2,000	\$675	\$610	\$2,590	\$5,875
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	\$2,683			\$602	\$3,285
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99					
Average	222					

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary 700 - 999						
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	CHERRY CREEK 5	19993 E. LONG AVE	Centennial	Arapahoe	80016
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	FALCON 49	4910JEDEDIAH SMITH ROAD	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80922
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	805 ENGLISH SPARROW TR.	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80129
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	6585 LIONSHEAD PKWY	Littleton	Douglas	80124
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	CHERRY CREEK 5	5500 S KILLARNEY	Centennial	Arapahoe	80015
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	CHERRY CREEK 5	5455 SOUTH TEMPE ST	AURORA	Arapahoe	80015
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	1401 S. KENDALL	Lakewood	Jefferson	80232
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	CHERRY CREEK 5	6363 S. WACO ST.	Aurora	Arapahoe	80016
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	353 N. MESA	Fruita	Mesa	81521
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	8000 VILLAGE CIRCLE WEST	Littleton	Douglas	80125
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	10200 S. PIEDMONT	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80126
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6980 PIERCE STREET	ARVADA	Jefferson	80003
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	17301 EAST ARKANSAS AVENUE	AURORA	Arapahoe	80017
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	CHERRY CREEK 5	6070 SOUTH VERSAILLES PARKWAY	AURORA	Arapahoe	80015
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709	CHERRY CREEK 5	19451 E. PROGRESS CIRCLE	Centennial	Arapahoe	80015
Average	771				•	

		Resp	ondent Information	Cont	act Inform	ation
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary 700 - 999						_
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	Vicky Reierson	Media Specialist	(720) 886-3510		(720) 886-3588
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	Laurie Hildebrand	Library Media Specialist	(719) 574-4711	5358	(719) 495-5253
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	Vicky Schleining	Librarian	(303) 387-6412		(303) 387-6401
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	Lynne Carvalho	Librarian	(303) 387-6934		(303) 387-6926
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	Toni Hawk	Media Tecnician	(720) 886-3215		(720) 886-3288
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	Lou Palley	Teacher Librarian	(720) 886-3312		(720) 886-3388
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	Cindy Fiegenbaum	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-9720		(303) 982-9721
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	Elizabeth Markham	Teacher Librarian	(720) 886-8700	8720	
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	Pam Morris	Library Secretary	(970) 254-6460		(970) 858-9693
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	Sandi Hamilton	Classified Elementary Librarian	(303) 387-6000	76025	(303) 387-6001
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	Karen Forbes	Librarian	(303) 387-6815		(303) 387-6801
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730	Kim McKinne	Library Manager	(303) 467-5363	244	(303) 467-5367
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	Sheila Liley	Media Educational Assistant	(303) 751-0323	20525	(303) 326-1505
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	Rebecca Boyd	Literacy Specialist	(720) 886-3600		(720) 886-3688
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709	Diana Martin-Gruenler	Teacher Librarian	(720) 886-3100	3111	(720) 886-3188
Average	771					

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

- · · · ·	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 700 - 999					
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	45	3	3	0
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	30	35	0	0
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	36	0	0	36
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	35	0	0	35
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	40	0	0	40
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	35	40	0	35
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	38	0	5	0
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	40	0	10	30
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	30	5	0	4
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	34	2	0	34
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	40	0	0	40
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730	15	22	0	0
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	30	5	0	0
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	8	0	0	0
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709	24	4	0	0
Average	771				

				Collaboration				Leadership Administrative Meetings 0 30 0 0 2 1 0 1 1 1	0	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings		Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 700 - 999										
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	5	20	1	2	2	1		1	1
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	1	25	0	3	0	0	0	0	0
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	25	32	2	32	5	6	30	2	1
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	2	0	0	15	5	1	0	0	0
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	10	15	1	3	3	1	0	1	0
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	3	33	1	2	3	1	0	1	0
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	7	18	2	1	2	1	2	1	2
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	1	6	1	6	2	1	1	1	1
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752									
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	2	1	1	12	10	2	1	0	0
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730	1	4	0	1	1	0	1	0	0
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	2	10	0	2	5	0	1	1	1
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	2	15	1	15	5	1	1	1	1
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709	10	12	3	5	7	1	2	1	2
Average	771									

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 700 - 999				
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	10	3	0
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	0	1	2
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	3	32	0
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	1	5	5
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	5	3	0
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	1	4	0
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	2	3	0
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	1	6	1
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752			
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	0	0	0
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	2	8	1
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730	0	10	0
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	5	25	0
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	2	0	1
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709	1	3	1
Average	771			

		Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 700 - 999													
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	10											
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816												
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799												
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790												
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	1	15	5	10	1					20	15	
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	782	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	0
SCHOOL													
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	0					1					10	2
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	1	1	0	6	1	1	1	1	0	1	3	1
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	2	10	0	10	1	0	0	0	0	0	6	0
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	2	25	0	4	1	0	0	1	0	1	30	0
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734			1	8						1	10	
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730											5	10
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	5	3	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	28	1
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709	3	3	0	12	0	0	0	0	0	4	24	2
Average	771												

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruct		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups		Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 700 - 999								
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	600	30	10	20	1,000	20	10
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	800	40	600	35		0	0
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	36	5	2	2	23	2	2
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	200	23	100	10	1,000	3	3
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	50	29	0	3		15	10
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	600	30	15	10	55	15	15
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	870	34	3		1,020	0	0
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	1,000	25	10	14	1,800	40	40
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	150	34	150	34	1,600	6	5
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	50	28	30	28	900	3	25
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	400	25	80	23	1,000	8	0
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730	4	12		12	400		
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	7	10	40	10	1,010	1	1
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	300	29	10	12	1,300	25	50
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709							
Average	771							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in el Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school		Databases sewhere in School
Elementary 700 - 999									
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	31	150	31	150	31	150	31	150
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	11	40	11	40	11	0	1	0
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	6		6		6		6	
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	5	127	5	117	5	117	5	117
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	8		8		8		8	
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	10	222	10	222	10	222	10	222
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	44	53	44	53	44	53	44	53
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	7	200	7	200	7	200	7	0
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	4	81	4	81	4	81	4	81
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	4	80	4	80	4	80	4	80
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	9	125	9	125	9	125	9	125
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730								
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	9	60	4	60	4	28	3	28
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	8	190	8	190	8	190	8	190
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709								
Average	771								
IN	ITERNET ACCESS FO	R STUDENTS							

			Conditions of Internet Access				Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary 700 - 999							
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935			Χ		No	
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816					No	
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799			Χ		Yes	We do not have the internet accessible at this time in the library
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	Χ				No	
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789					No	
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782			Χ		No	District filter
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779					Yes	
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774			Χ		No	
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752					No	Bookmarked sites and teacher-selected sites only for classes
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749					No	
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734					No	
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730						
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715					No	
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714					No	
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709						
Average	771						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_					Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary 700 - 999										
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	32,000	500	25	500	200	1987	school	1%	5%
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816							none	2%	3%
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	9,950	450	6	24	300	1986	none	2%	1%
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	14,000	99	7	70	282		district	0%	1%
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789			19				school	1%	
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	5,000	500	22	50	50	2000	school	1%	7%
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	23,000	1,685	19	200	760	1985	school	1%	38%
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	8,000	250	6	75	150	1998	district	5%	10%
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	8,806	218	12	600	575	1988	district	1%	2%
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749									
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	25,790	1,303	5	289	405	1996	district		
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730									
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	8,860	285	30	422	435	1995	none	5%	15%
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	10,000	100	8	0	150	2002	school	1%	7%
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709									
Average	771									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_	Materials in Dollars							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures			
Elementary 700 - 999									
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	\$5,600	\$1,800	\$500		\$7,900			
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	\$4,500	\$400	\$1,000	\$500	\$6,400			
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	\$5,500	\$200	\$300	\$300	\$6,300			
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	\$6,000			\$1,400	\$7,400			
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789								
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	\$6,200	\$200	\$800	\$1,300	\$8,500			
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	\$4,810	\$500	\$665	\$1,025	\$7,000			
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	\$9,000	\$1,000	\$500	\$1,500	\$12,000			
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	\$3,483	\$1,037	\$0	\$128	\$4,648			
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749								
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	\$5,900	\$100			\$6,000			
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730								
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	\$4,445	\$200		\$900	\$5,545			
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	\$10,000				\$10,000			
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709								
Average	771								

Ochard News	Enroll-	Only of District	Matter Address	O'the	0	7:- 0 - 1-
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary 500 - 699						
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	17302 CLARKE FARMS DR.	Parker	Douglas	80134
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	P.O. BOX 700	Erie	Boulder	80516
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	13222 CORONA STREET	Thornton	Adams	80241
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	DENVER COUNTY 1	5440 SCRANTON STREET	Denver	Denver	80239
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	1020 EAGLE STREET	Aurora	Arapahoe	80011
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	10450 STONEGATE PARKWAY	Parker	Douglas	80134
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	4444 CLOVER BASIN DRIVE	Longmont	Boulder	80503
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	7716 TIMBERLINE ROAD	Lone Tree	Douglas	80124
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	12401 N. PERRY ST.	Broomfield	Adams	80020
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	CHERRY CREEK 5	16501 EAST PROGRESS DRIVE	CENTENNIAL	Arapahoe	80015
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	2861 BANEBERRY CT	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80129
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	DENVER COUNTY 1	3050 SOUTH VRAIN ST.	Denver		80236
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6055 WEST 68TH AVENUE	Arvada	Jefferson	80003
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	CHERRY CREEK 5	14700 EAST TEMPLE PLACE	AURORA	Arapahoe	80015
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	9660 S SALFORD LANE	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80126
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	BRIGHTON 27J	1595 SOUTHERN STREET	BRIGHTON	Adams	80601
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	11500 CHERRY DRIVE	Thornton	Adams	80233
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	DENVER COUNTY 1	14390 E. BOLLING DR.	Denver		80239
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	701 S. KALISPELL WAY	Aurora	Arapahoe	80017
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	FOUNTAIN 8	600 CHILES AVE.	Fort Carson	El Paso	80913
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	1701 ESPANA STREET	Aurora	Adams	80011
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	CHERRY CREEK 5	1885 S. LIMA ST.	Aurora	Arapahoe	80012
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	6585 COLLEGIATE DRIVE	same	Douglas	80130
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	7075 NORTH SHOREHAM DRIVE	Castle Rock	Douglas	80108
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	ACADEMY 20	8025 TELEGRAPH DRIVE	COLORADO SPRINGS	El Paso	80920
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7961 S. SANGRE DE CRISTO ROAD	Littleton	Jefferson	80127
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	6632 ST VRAIN RANCH BOULEVARD	Longmont	Weld	80504
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	DENVER COUNTY 1	1050 SOUTH ZUNI STREET	Denver	Denver	80223
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	DENVER COUNTY 1	361 VRAIN STREET	Denver		80219
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	401 INDEPENDENCE ST.	Lakewood	Jefferson	80226
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	POUDRE R-1	P.O. BOX 69	Wellington	Larimer	80549
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1400 DEERWOOD DR.	Longmont	Boulder	80503
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	CHERRY CREEK 5	5400 SOUTH WACO STREET	CENTENNIAL		80015
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	LITTLETON 6	6350 SOUTH FAIRFAX WAY	Centennial	Arapahoe	80121
					•	

Elementary 500 - 899 (Continued)		Enroll-					
COTTON ČREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 598 MORTHOLERNATIORNTON 12 11100 YRAIN ST Westminster Adams 80031 THUNDER MOUTAIN ELEMENTARY 596 MESA COUNTY VALLEY \$15 39.08 5 11 2R D Grand Junction Mesa 81504 MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 593 NORTHOLERNATHON 12 13095 PECOS Westminster Adams 80234 MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 597 POUNTAIN 8 5506 HARR AVENUE Fort Carson E1 Paso 80913 FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 586 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 555 8TH STREET FREDERICK West Carson E1 Paso 80913 PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 586 FOUNTAIN 8 7010 HARR AVE. Fort Carson E1 Paso 80913 CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 585 CHERRY CREEK 5 17373 E LEHIGH PL Aurora Arapshoe 80013 FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 584 ADAMS COUNTY 14 6650 W. 7240 DAVE Avada Jelfeson 80014 WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 592 JEFERRSON COUNTY R-1 1737 Park County Road 43 BAILEY Par	School Name		School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
THUNDER MOUNTAINE LEMENTARY 598	Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)						
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 593 NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12 13095 PECOS Westminster Adams 80234 MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 23919 E. CANTERBERRY TRAIL Parker Douglas 60138 FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 568 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 FOUNTAIN 8 TO HARRA RVE. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY 11 569 SWOLFF ST Commerce City Adams 80219 CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 568 PLATTE CANYON 1 1737 Park County No. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 569 PLATTE CANYON 1 1737 Park County No. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 560 PLANTE CANYON 1 1737 Park County No. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 560 PLANTE CANYON 1 1737 Park County No. FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 561 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 1368 WEST MARLOWE AVE. MORTSON DUGGES REPERSON COUNTY RE 1 1368 WEST MARLOWE AVE. MORTSON DUGGES REPERSON COUNTY RE 1 1368 WEST MARLOWE AVE. MORTSON DUGGES ROOK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 1368 WEST MARLOWE AVE. MORTSON DUGGES ROOK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 568 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 569 SADAS-SARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET AUTOR ARAPADOW SCHOOL FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 560 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET AUTOR ARAPADOW SCHOOL FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 560 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 KAST SAM MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs El Passo 800111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 561 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 KAST SAM MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs El Passo 800112 ROOK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 1200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOO	•	598	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	11100 VRAIN ST	Westminster	Adams	80031
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	3063 F 1/2 RD	Grand Junction	Mesa	81504
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 586 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 555 8TH STREET FREDERICK Weld 80530 PATRICT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 586 FOUNTAIN 8 7010 HARR AVE. Fort Carson E1 Paso 8913 CMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 585 FOUNTAIN 8 7010 HARR AVE. Fort Carson E1 Paso 8913 FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 585 CHERRY CREEK 5 17373 ELEHGHP PL Aurora Arapahoe 8013 FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 584 ADAMS COUNTY 14 640 HOLLY ST. Commerce City Adams 80241 WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 582 JEFFERSON COUNTY 8-1 16650W 72ND AVE Arvada Jefferson 80007 DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 572 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 175 OAK STREET Arvada Jefferson 80005 MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 DOUGLAS COUNTY R-1 175 OAK STREET Arvada Jefferson 80010 KEINGAL VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 574 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 175 OAK STREET Arvada Jefferson 80010	ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	13095 PECOS	Westminster	Adams	80234
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 586 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 555 8TH STREET FREDERICK Weld 80530	MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	FOUNTAIN 8	5506 HARR AVENUE	Fort Carson	El Paso	80913
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 585 FOUNTAIN 8 7010 HARR AVE. Fort Carson El Paso 80913	FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	23919 E. CANTERBERRY TRAIL	Parker	Douglas	80138
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 585 CHERRY CREEK 5 17373 E LEHIGH PL Aurora Arapahoe 8013 FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 584 DENVER COUNTY 1 1550 S. WOLFF ST Denver 2019 CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 584 ADAMS COUNTY 14 645 MOLLY ST. Commerce City Adams 80241 WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 582 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 16650 W. 72ND AVE Arvada Jefferson 80007 DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 574 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 775 LOAK STREET Arvada Jefferson 80005 MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 DOUGLAS COUNTY R-1 3700 Butterfield Crossing Castle Rock Douglas 80109 KENDALL/UE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 571 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 13658 WEST MARLOWE AVE Morrison Jefferson 80465 VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL 569 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 385 N. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 8011 SIXTH AVYENLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 OLOGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80014	FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	555 8TH STREET	FREDERICK	Weld	80530
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 585 DENVER COUNTY 1 1550 S. WOLFF ST Denver 4 80219 CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 584 ADAMS COUNTY 14 6450 HOLLY ST. Commerce City Adams 80241 WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 582 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 1737 Park County Road 43 BAILEY Park 80421 SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 DOUGLAS COUNTY R-1 7751 OAK STREET Arvada Jefferson 80005 KENDALLYUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 DOUGLAS COUNTY R-1 13658 WEST MARLOWE AVE. Morrison Jefferson 80465 VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL 569 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 395 S. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80012 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80111 TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Clorado Springs EI Paso 80909 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 10345 ARROWWOOD DR. Highlands Ranch <td< td=""><td>PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL</td><td>585</td><td>FOUNTAIN 8</td><td>7010 HARR AVE.</td><td>Fort Carson</td><td>El Paso</td><td>80913</td></td<>	PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	FOUNTAIN 8	7010 HARR AVE.	Fort Carson	El Paso	80913
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 584 ADAMS COUNTY 14 6450 HOLLY ST. Commerce City Adams 80241 WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 582 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 1650 W, 72ND AVE Arvada Jefferson 80007 DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 574 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 1737 Park County Road 43 BAILEY Park 8021 SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 JOUGLAS COUNTY R-1 3700 Butterfield Crossing Castle Rock Douglas 80109 KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 579 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 395 S. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80110 ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 569 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 395 S. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 8011 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 8011 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAM MIGUEL STREET Aurora Arapahoe 8011 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD	CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	CHERRY CREEK 5	17373 E LEHIGH PL	Aurora	Arapahoe	80013
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 582 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 16650 W. 72ND AVE Arvada Jefferson 80007 DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 574 PLATTE CANYON 1 1737 Park County Road 43 BAILEY Park 80421 SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 574 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 7751 DAK STREET Arvada Jefferson 80005 MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 3700 Butterfield Crossing Castle Rock Douglas 80109 KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 JEFFERSON COUNTY RE 1 13686 WEST MARLOWE AVE. Morrison Jefferson 80465 VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80112 ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80111 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80011 TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENOLEWOOD Arapahoe	FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	DENVER COUNTY 1	1550 S. WOLFF ST	Denver		80219
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 582 PLATTE CANYON 1 1737 Park County Road 43 BAILEY Park 80421 SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 574 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 7751 OAK STREET Arvada Jefferson 80005 MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 DOUGLAS COUNTY R-1 13658 WEST MARLOWE AVE. Morrison Jefferson 80465 VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL 569 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 385 S. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80012 ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80104 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80011 TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs EI Paso 80909 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 561 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA	CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	ADAMS COUNTY 14	6450 HOLLY ST.	Commerce City	Adams	80241
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 574 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 7751 OAK STREET Arvada Jefferson 80005 MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 DOUGLAS COUNTY R-1 3700 Butterfield Crossing Castle Rock Douglas 80109 KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 571 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 3700 Butterfield Crossing Morrison Jefferson 80465 VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL 569 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 395 S. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80012 ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80104 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80101 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs EI Paso 80909 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 1200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE EINGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 564 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE	WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	16650 W. 72ND AVE	Arvada	Jefferson	80007
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 573 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 3700 Butterfield Crossing Castle Rock Douglas 80109 KENDALLYUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 571 JEFFERSON COUNTY RE 1 13668 WEST MARLOWE AVE. Morrison Jefferson 80465 VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL 569 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 395 S. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80012 ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80104 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80011 TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs EI Paso 80091 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 564 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA Arapahoe 80115 MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL ST.	DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	PLATTE CANYON 1	1737 Park County Road 43	BAILEY	Park	80421
KENDALLYUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 571 JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1 13658 WEST MARLOWE AVE. Morrison Jefferson 80465 VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL 569 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 395 S. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80012 ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80104 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80011 TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs EI Paso 80909 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 10345 ARROWWOOD DR. Highlands Ranch Douglas 80130 SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 563 DENVER COUNTY 1 1000 S. HOLLY ST. Denver Denver 80246 HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL AVE. Den	SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7751 OAK STREET	Arvada	Jefferson	80005
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL 569 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 395 S. TROY STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80012 ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80104 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80011 TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs 80909 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 10345 ARROWWOOD DR. Highlands Ranch Douglas 80130 SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 564 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA Arapahoe 80015 MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 563 DENVER COUNTY 1 1000 S. HOLLY ST. Denver Denver Arapahoe 80222 TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL AVE. Denver Denver<	MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	3700 Butterfield Crossing	Castle Rock	Douglas	80109
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 567 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 400 N. HERITAGE RD. Castle Rock Douglas 80104 SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80011 TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs El Paso 80909 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 10345 ARROWWOOD DR. Highlands Ranch Douglas 80130 SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 DENVER COUNTY 1 1000 S. HOLLY ST. Denver Denver 80246 HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA Arapahoe 80015 ACCIDENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 16161 E. CORNELL AVE. Denver Denver 80222 TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 DENVER COUNTY 1 2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY DENVER DENVER DENVER COUNTY 1 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 16100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREERLY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON GREENWOOD GREENWOOD VILLOW GREENWOOD SCHOOL 554 GREEN CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON GREENWOOD GREENWOOD VILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 554 GREEN CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON GREENWOOD VILLOW CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREEN CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON GREENWOOD VILLOW CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREEN CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON GREENWOOD VILLOW CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREEN CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON GREENWOOD VILLOW CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREEN CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON GREENWOOD VILLOW CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREEN CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON GREENWOOD VILLOW CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 555 ADAMS COUNTY 14 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. DENVER COUNTY 1 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. DENVER COUNTY 1 DENVER COUNTY 1 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. DENVER COUNTY 1 DENVER COUNTY 1 DENVER COUNTY 1 BOULDER TO THE WILLOW CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 5	KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	13658 WEST MARLOWE AVE.	Morrison	Jefferson	80465
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 566 ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J 560 VAUGHN STREET Aurora Arapahoe 80011 TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET Colorado Springs El Paso 80909 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 10345 ARROWWOOD DR. Highlands Ranch Douglas 80130 SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 564 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA Arapahoe 80015 MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 563 DENVER COUNTY 1 1000 S. HOLLY ST. Denver Denver 80246 HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL AVE. Denver Arapahoe 80222 TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 DENVER COUNTY 1 2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY DENVER DENVER DENVER 80247 HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 7855 S WILLOW WAY Centennial Arapahoe 80112 BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evan Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 553 ADAMS COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	395 S. TROY STREET	Aurora	Arapahoe	80012
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 COLORADO SPRINGS 11 3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET COlorado Springs EI Paso 80909 COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 10345 ARROWWOOD DR. Highlands Ranch Douglas 80130 SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 564 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA Arapahoe 80015 MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 563 DENVER COUNTY 1 1000 S. HOLLY ST. Denver Denver 80246 HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL AVE. Denver Arapahoe 80222 TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 DENVER COUNTY 1 2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY DENVER DENVER DENVER 80227 HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 7855 WILLOW WAY Centennial Arapahoe 80112 BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 8011 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 555 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET EVANS Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80227 NUNKOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NUNKOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	400 N. HERITAGE RD.	Castle Rock	Douglas	80104
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 565 CHERRY CREEK 5 11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 10345 ARROWWOOD DR. Highlands Ranch Douglas 80130 SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 564 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA Arapahoe 80015 MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 563 DENVER COUNTY 1 1000 S. HOLLY ST. Denver Denver 80246 HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL AVE. Denver Arapahoe 80222 TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 DENVER COUNTY 1 2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY Denver Denver 80227 HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET EVANS Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	560 VAUGHN STREET	Aurora	Arapahoe	80011
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 565 DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1 10345 ARROWWOOD DR. Highlands Ranch Douglas 80130 SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 564 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA Arapahoe 80015 MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 563 DENVER COUNTY 1 1000 S. HOLLY ST. Denver Denver 80246 HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL AVE. Denver Arapahoe 80222 TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 DENVER COUNTY 1 2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY Denver Denver 80227 HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET EVANS Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80229 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	3402 EAST SAN MIGUEL STREET	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80909
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 564 CHERRY CREEK 5 18201 EAST QUINCY AVE AURORA Arapahoe 80015 MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 563 DENVER COUNTY 1 1000 S. HOLLY ST. Denver Denver 80246 HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL AVE. Denver Arapahoe 80222 TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 DENVER COUNTY 1 2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY Denver Denver 80227 HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 7855 S WILLOW WAY Centennial Arapahoe 80112 BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	CHERRY CREEK 5	11200 EAST ORCHARD AVENUE	ENGLEWOOD	Arapahoe	80111
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL563DENVER COUNTY 11000 S. HOLLY ST.DenverDenver80246HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL562CHERRY CREEK 56161 E. CORNELL AVE.DenverArapahoe80222TRAYLOR ACADEMY560DENVER COUNTY 12900 SOUTH IVAN WAYDenverDenver80227HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL558CHERRY CREEK 56100 SOUTH FULTON STREETENGLEWOODArapahoe80111BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL557ROARING FORK RE-1151 COTTONWOOD DRIVEBasaltEagle81621WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL556CHERRY CREEK 57855 S WILLOW WAYCentennialArapahoe80112BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL554CHERRY CREEK 54851 S. DAYTONGreenwood VillageArapahoe80111CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL554GREELEY 61400 37TH STREETEvansWeld80620DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL553ADAMS COUNTY 147970 KIMBERELY STREETCommerce CityAdams80022MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL551DENVER COUNTY 13440 W. VIRGINIA AVE.DenverDenverDenver80219NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL551ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J8778 MORTON ROADNiwotBoulder80504	ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	10345 ARROWWOOD DR.	Highlands Ranch	Douglas	80130
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 562 CHERRY CREEK 5 6161 E. CORNELL AVE. Denver Arapahoe 80222 TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 DENVER COUNTY 1 2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY Denver Denver 80227 HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 7855 S WILLOW WAY Centennial Arapahoe 80112 BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	CHERRY CREEK 5	18201 EAST QUINCY AVE	AURORA	Arapahoe	80015
TRAYLOR ACADEMY 560 DENVER COUNTY 1 2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY Denver Denver 80227 HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 7855 S WILLOW WAY Centennial Arapahoe 80112 BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ADAMS COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	DENVER COUNTY 1	1000 S. HOLLY ST.	Denver	Denver	80246
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 558 CHERRY CREEK 5 6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET ENGLEWOOD Arapahoe 80111 BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 7855 S WILLOW WAY Centennial Arapahoe 80112 BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 553 ADAMS COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	CHERRY CREEK 5	6161 E. CORNELL AVE.	Denver	Arapahoe	80222
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 557 ROARING FORK RE-1 151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE Basalt Eagle 81621 WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 7855 S WILLOW WAY Centennial Arapahoe 80112 BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 553 ADAMS COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	DENVER COUNTY 1	2900 SOUTH IVAN WAY	Denver	Denver	80227
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL 556 CHERRY CREEK 5 7855 S WILLOW WAY Centennial Arapahoe 80112 BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 553 ADAMS COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	CHERRY CREEK 5	6100 SOUTH FULTON STREET	ENGLEWOOD	Arapahoe	80111
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 CHERRY CREEK 5 4851 S. DAYTON Greenwood Village Arapahoe 80111 CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 553 ADAMS COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	ROARING FORK RE-1	151 COTTONWOOD DRIVE	Basalt	Eagle	81621
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 553 ADAMS COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	CHERRY CREEK 5	7855 S WILLOW WAY	Centennial	Arapahoe	80112
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 554 GREELEY 6 1400 37TH STREET Evans Weld 80620 DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 553 ADAMS COUNTY 14 7970 KIMBERELY STREET Commerce City Adams 80022 MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	CHERRY CREEK 5	4851 S. DAYTON	Greenwood Village	Arapahoe	80111
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL553ADAMS COUNTY 147970 KIMBERELY STREETCommerce CityAdams80022MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL551DENVER COUNTY 13440 W. VIRGINIA AVE.DenverDenver80219NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL551ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J8778 MORTON ROADNiwotBoulder80504	CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	GREELEY 6	1400 37TH STREET			80620
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 DENVER COUNTY 1 3440 W. VIRGINIA AVE. Denver 80219 NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504	DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	ADAMS COUNTY 14	7970 KIMBERELY STREET	Commerce City		
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 551 ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J 8778 MORTON ROAD Niwot Boulder 80504					· ·		
	NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	8778 MORTON ROAD	Niwot	Boulder	
		551	ACADEMY 20		Colorado Springs	El Paso	

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
	ment	Ochool District	maining Address	Oity	County	Zip ooue
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)		WELD COUNTY COULCOL DICTRICT DE 51	a NORTH IAV			00504
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	WELD COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-5J	2 NORTH JAY	Johnstown	Weld	80534
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7535 ALKIRE ST.	Arvada	Jefferson	80005
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	GREELEY 6	2101 47TH AVENUE	Greeley	Weld	80634
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	CHERRY CREEK 5	2400 E QUINCY AVE.	Cherry Hills Village	Arapahoe	80113
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	MAPLETON 1	9150 MONROE STREET	THORNTON	Adams	80229
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	WELD COUNTY RE-8	411 SOUTH MCKINLEY	Fort Lupton	Weld	80621
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	GREELEY 6	2221 28TH AVENUE	Greeley	Weld	80634
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	BAYFIELD 10 JT-R	511 E. MUSTANG LANE	BAYFIELD	La Plata	81122
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	DENVER COUNTY 1	14500 EAST MAXWELL PLACE	Denver		80239
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	205 NORTH FLORA WAY	Golden	Jefferson	80401
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	17401 E. DARTMOUTH AVE.	Aurora	Arapahoe	80013
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	DENVER COUNTY 1	3157 SOUTH WILLOW COURT	Denver	Denver	80231
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6705 WEST 22ND AVE	Edgewater	Jefferson	80214
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	201 RUBEY DRIVE	Golden	Jefferson	80403
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY	536	ACADEMY 20	3475 HAMPTON PARK DRIVE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80920
SCHOOL						
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	PLATTE VALLEY RE-7	BOX 486	Kersey	Weld	80644
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	690 WEST CASTLE PINES PARKWAY	CASTLE ROCK	Douglas	80108
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	DELTA COUNTY 50(J)	600 A STREET	Delta	Delta	81416
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	8740 NORTH STAR DRIVE	Thornton	Adams	80260
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	13200 WESTLAKE DRIVE	Broomfield	Adams	80020
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	2055 MOLINE STREET	Aurora	Adams	80010
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	DENVER COUNTY 1	5130 DURHAM COURT	Denver	Denver	80239
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	POUDRE R-1	4100 CARIBOU	FORT COLLINS	Larimer	80525
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	ROARING FORK RE-1	915 SCHOOL STREET	Glenwood Springs	Garfield	81601
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	MONTROSE COUNTY RE-1J	P. O. BOX 505	Olathe	Montrose	81425
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY	525	POUDRE R-1	2515 TIMBERWOOD DRIVE	Fort Collins	Larimer	80528
SCHOOL	020	1 GOBILE IX 1	2010 HIMBERT GOD BRIVE	1 ort commo	Laminor	00020
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519	DENVER COUNTY 1	1651 SOUTH DAHLIA STREET	Denver	Denver	80222
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	3215 WESTWOOD BOULEVARD	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80918
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	ELIZABETH C-1	P.O. BOX 550	Elizabeth	Elbert	80107
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	5875 ROUTT COURT	Arvada	Jefferson	80004
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	1310 LEHMBERG BOULEVARD	Colorado Springs	Elbert	80915
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	514	ACADEMY 20	10095 Lexington Dr.	Colorado Springs Colorado Springs	El Paso	80920
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	104 LOVINGTON STREET	CASTLE ROCK		80104
					Douglas	
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	5354 SOUTH FIELD STREET	Littleton	Jefferson	80123
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	500 SOUTH SPAULDING	Pueblo West	Pueblo	81007
Average	531					

		Respon	dent Information	Conta	act Informa	ation
	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary 500 - 699						
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	Stephannie Shelton	Librarian	(303) 387-8136	(303) 387-8136	
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	Midge Andras	Media Tech	(303) 828-3395	library	(303) 828-4501
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	Gaylynn Jameson	Teacher/Librarian	(720) 972-5450		(720) 972-5459
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	Janell Hawkins	Library Tech I	(303) 371-0940		(303) 764-7502
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	Karen M. Ortiz	Media Technolofy Specialist	(303) 340-3050	21405	(303) 326-1214
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	Jacquie Perez	Elementary Librarian	(303) 387-5058		(303) 387-8076
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	Debbie Adolf	Media Tech	(303) 485-6073		(303) 485-6094
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	Mrs. Peggy Dietz	Librarian	(303) 387-7089		(303) 387-7076
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	Jeanne Reinhardt	Teacher-Librarian	(720) 972-5529		(720) 972-5539
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	Karen Berg	Teacher Librarian	(720) 886-8411		(720) 886-8488
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	Lani Nordeck	Librarian	(303) 387-6186		(303) 387-6176
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	Linda Brown	Librarian	(303) 936-3413		(303) 764-7869
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	Ellen O'Brien Elliott	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-0891		(303) 982-0892
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	Doreen Nadler	Teacher Librarian	(720) 886-8300		(720) 886-8388
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	Mary Jane Herbert	Librarian	(303) 387-6490		(303) 303-3303
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	Kathy Peer	Librarian	(303) 655-2650		(303) 655-2893
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	Nancy Larkin	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-5308		(720) 972-5316
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	Robin Doss	Librarian	(303) 576-6557	2270	(303) 764-7523
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	Mary Ellen Dent	Ed. Assistant	(303) 696-0944	22105	(303) 326-1211
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	Fran Worthington	Media Specialist	(719) 382-1490	1501	(719) 382-8572
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	LaDora Davis	Educational Ass.	(303) 364-7918	20905	(303) 326-1209
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	Renee' Sianko	Media Specialist	(720) 747-2800		(720) 747-2888
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618	Donna Terrio	Librarian	(303) 387-7010		(303) 387-7001
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	Kirstin Logsdon	Media Specialist	(303) 387-5586		(303) 387-5576
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	Dinah A. Kress	Librarian	(719) 234-5100		(719) 234-5199
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	Jessica Davis Jessen	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-3901		(303) 982-3899
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	Kopplinger	Media Techs	(720) 494-3641		(303) 833-4972
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	Denise Mongeau	Library Media Specialist	(303) 964-3544		
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	Ellen S. Pilecki	Library/Media Specialist	(303) 934-2441	2240	
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	Gail Kramer	Library Media Specialist	(303) 982-6382		(303) 982-6383
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	Bonnie Spicer	Media Center Coordinator	(970) 568-3963		(970) 568-7566
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	Kim B. Rinehart	Media Tech.	(720) 652-7920	2513	(720) 494-9868
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	Michele Bergeron-Coldsnow	Teacher Librarian	(720) 886-8544		(720) 886-8588
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	Marcia Parrish	Librarian	(303) 347-4581		(303) 347-4580

		Respo	ondent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)							
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	Karen Larsen	teacher-Librarian	(720) 972-5349		(720) 972-5359	
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	Jenny Aker	Para Librarian	(970) 434-0979		(970) 434-4457	
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	Marcie Haloin	Library Media Specialist	(720) 972-5750		(720) 972-5759	
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	joan fitzsimmons	librarian	(719) 382-1449		(719) 527-9273	
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	Kristin Coleman	Librarian	(303) 387-8486		(303) 387-8476	
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	BERNADETTE THARP	Media Specialist	(303) 833-2456		(303) 833-2549	
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	M. Eckert	SLMS	(719) 382-1471		(719) 576-4237	
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	Mary King	Teacher/Librarian	(720) 886-8110		(720) 886-8188	
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585						
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	Dyan McKenna	Media Specialist	(303) 853-5601	5624	(303) 287-0328	
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	Shelly Bader	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-5649		(303) 982-5650	
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	Sheri Kinnett	Library Manager	(303) 838-4888	1230	(303) 816-0162	
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	Ellen Ehlers	LIS	(303) 982-0821		(303) 982-9822	
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	Joy Murray	Librarian	(303) 387-5449		(303) 387-5426	
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	Barbara L. Montgomery	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-7990		(303) 982-7991	
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	Mary Beth MacLeay	media specialist	(303) 366-9594	24405	(303) 326-1244	
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	Jenny Follmer	Librarian	(303) 387-5150	75168	(303) 387-5151	
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566	Shannon Wentworth	Instructional Technology Teacher	(303) 366-6019	44089	(303) 369-1240	
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	Melanie DeGuilio	Library Technology Technician	(719) 328-7723		,	
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	Jacque Ossian	Teacher Librarian	(720) 554-3220		(720) 554-3288	
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	Juliana Johnsen	School Librarian	(303) 387-6875	6891	(303) 387-6876	
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	JoAn Gibb	library teacher	(720) 886-6424		,	
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	Linda Johnston	Library Technician	(303) 388-5649	2234	(303) 764-7797	
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	Mary Presley Sawyer	Media TA	(720) 747-2500	72524	,	
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	Nancy MacDonald	Librarian	(303) 985-1535		(303) 764-7947	
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	Bev Robin	Librarian Teacher	72-0554	3657	(720) 554-3688	
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	Roberta Boyer	Library/Enrichment	(970) 384-5853		(970) 384-5805	
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	Doris Stanley	Librarian	(720) 554-3920		(720) 554-3988	
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	Dory McFail	Media Specialist	(720) 554-3100	43138	` '	
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	Elizabeth Thompson	Media Specialist	(970) 348-1100	1191	(970) 348-1130	
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	Dyan McKenna	Media Specialist	(303) 853-5779		(303) 287-0810	
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	Chris Winslow	Library Teacher (conditional program	(303) 934-5547		(303) 764-7822	
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	Rebecca Vancura	Media Technician	(303) 622-2828	2224	(303) 652-2648	
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551	Lesa Bak	Librarian	(719) 234-4400	4445	(719) 234-4499	

		Respon	Respondent Information			Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax			
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued) LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	Teresa Mueller	Librarian	(970) 587-6176		(970) 587-0115			
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551 551	Donna Chester	Library Information specialist	(303) 982-1080		(303) 982-1081			
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	Marsha Heineke	Librarian	(970) 348-2191		(970) 348-2130			
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	Gretta Jansen	Media Specialist	(720) 747-2722		(720) 747-2788			
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	Deanna Smith	Para Media	(303) 853-1500		(120) 141-2100			
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	547 546	Tina Grando	librarian	(303) 857-7300	7314				
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	Josette Schaffer	Library Media Specialist	(970) 348-2092	7314	(970) 348-2030			
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	Darla Butero	Librarian	(970) 884-9571	207	(970) 884-9572			
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541 541	Karyn Pocernich	Librarian	(303) 371-6990	2233	(303) 764-7689			
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	Julie Starling	Library Informaion Specialist	(303) 982-5760	2233	(303) 982-5761			
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540 540	Kathi Gilbert	Media Educational Assistant	(303) 693-7561	21105	(303) 326-1211			
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	Nancy Sterner	Library Para	(303) 751-3157	21103	(303) 320-1211			
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	Wendy White	LIS	(303) 982-6182		(202) 002 6402			
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537 537	Sue Foley	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-5875		(303) 982-6183 (303) 982-5874			
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	Debbie Truncer	Library Media Specialist	(719) 234-5645		(719) 235-5699			
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	Florence Malohifo'ou	Media Specialist K-12	(970) 336-8715		(970) 336-8780			
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	Heather Brandt	Librarian	(303) 387-5723		(303) 387-5701			
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	Tricia Starr and Lisa Oeltjen	Co-Librarians	(970) 874-8003		(000) 007 0701			
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	Roberta Moll	Teacher/Librarian	(720) 972-5572		(720) 972-5579			
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	Nancy England	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-5288		(720) 972-5299			
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	Rick Weeks	Media/Technology	(303) 364-8549	23205	(303) 326-1232			
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	Lola Tate	ProTech.	(303) 371-0247	2232	(303) 764-7721			
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	SANDY SCHEIRMAN	MEDIA/TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST	(970) 223-9901	2202	(000) 104 1121			
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	Bob Shivley	Media Specialist	(970) 384-5483		(970) 384-5455			
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	Becky Allen	Media Para	(970) 252-7940	7943	(970) 323-6339			
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	525	Margaret Lundeby	Media Specialist	(970) 419-7570		(970) 419-7504			
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519	Mrs. Webster	Librarian/Teacher	(303) 756-8363					
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	William Hale	LTE	(719) 328-5724		(719) 260-8822			
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	Judy Shue	District Media Coordinator	(303) 646-1808		(303) 688-5305			
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	Keek Hill	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-2744		(303) 982-2743			
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	Phil Goulding	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-7224		(719) 596-0922			
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	Sherri Nelson	librarian	(719) 234-4800	4845	(719) 234-4899			
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	Judi Maxwell	Librarian	(303) 387-5238		(303) 387-5226			
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	Candace Story	Media Specialist	(303) 982-4625	n/a	(303) 982-4626			
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	Kristy Scott	media	(719) 547-2878	.,.	(719) 547-2920			
Average	531	, 200		(,		(1.0) 0 2020			

School Name	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 500 - 699					
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	35	0	0	35
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	25	8	1	0
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	35	0	0	4
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	20		20	0
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	8	0	0	0
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	40	0	0	40
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	35	5	0	0
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	35	1	0	35
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	35	0	0	2
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	7	0	0	7
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	40	0	0	40
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	40	1	0	0
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	35	0	0	3
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	38	0	0	0
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	35	0	1	
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	35	5	0	0
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	40	0	0	0
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	30	0	0	0
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	30	5	0	0
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	35	0	0	0
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	27	2	0	0
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	45	2	0	0
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618	40	2		
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	35	0	0	35
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	38	0	0	16
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	35	0	0	0
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	33	0	0	0
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	30	5	0	0
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	32	4	0	0
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	40	0	0	0
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	38	0	0	0
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	33	0	0	0
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	23	6	0	0
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	40	0	7	0

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
SCHOOL Name	mem	During School	During School	Aiter School (4 pill)	During Summer
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)					
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	32	0	0	0
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	30	0	0	0
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	35	0	0	4
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	30	8	0	0
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	35	2	0	0
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	34	0	0	0
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	27	8	5	7
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	30	0	0	0
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	40	0	0	0
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	38	0	0	20
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	40	0	3	0
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	7	2	0	0
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	35	0	5	0
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	28	6	0	28
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	40	0	0	0
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	36	0	1	0
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	40	0	3	0
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566	33	5	0	0
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	38	5	0	22
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	44	0	5	0
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	40	0	0	0
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	35	0	0	0
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	32	0	0	0
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	28	10	0	0
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	8	0	0	0
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	40	1	0	0
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	40	0	2	0
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	35	0	0	0
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	40	5	0	0
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	38	2	0	15
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	38	0	0	20
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	32	5	3	0
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	40	0	1	0
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551	40	0	0	0

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)					
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	36	1	0	0
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	40	4	0	0
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	40	0	0	0
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	35	5	5	0
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	32	0	0	0
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	35	5	0	0
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	38	0	0	0
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	37	0	0	0
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	35	0	0	0
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	40	0	0	0
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	28	2	0	0
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	28	2	0	0
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	35	1	0	0
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	40	1	0	0
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	40	0	0	0
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	35	2	0	16
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	38	2	0	0
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	40	0	0	0
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	35	0	0	0
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	35	0	0	0
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	30	10	0	30
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	37	0	0	0
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	40	0	5	20
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	40		0	0
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	39	0	4	10
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY	525	40	2	0	0
SCHOOL					
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519	40	8	0	0
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	43	0	0	20
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	39	2	0	0
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	35	0	0	0
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	35	2	3	20
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	40	0	0	0
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	35	1	0	0
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	39	0	0	0
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	8	0	0	0
Average	531				

				Collaboration				Leadershi	p	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 500 - 699										,
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	7	5	0	2	5	1	1	1	1
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	8	5	1	10	2	0	0	1	0
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	20	20	20	20	20	0	1	1	1
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	2	5	5	1	6	0	5	5	1
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	10	10	0	5	5	0	0	0	0
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647									
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	2	12	0	0	6	0	0	0	
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	4	8	1	10	8	1	0	1	1
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	5	10	1	5	2	1	2	2	2
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634									
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	4	8	0	4	2	1	1	1	0
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	30	1	1	2	1	2	1	1	1
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	2	20	0	5	5	0	0	1	1
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	3	15	1	6			2	2	
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	2	8	0	6	1	0	0	0	0
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	5	20	1	10	2	1	1	1	1
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	1	0	0	22	10	0	0	1	0
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622									
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	4	20	0	4	2	0	0	0	0
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	2	5	0	5	2		0	1	
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	3	30	1	2	2	0	0	1	0
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618									
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	4	1	0	7	1	0	0	0	0
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	2	13	1	2	3	1	1	1	1
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	3	16	1	6	4	0	0	1	4
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611									
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	1	0	0	18	4	0	0	1	0
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	0	16		4	1	2	0	2	
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	5	6	2	2	7	3	1	2	0
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	3	0	0	32	2	0	0	0	0
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	1	20	0	10	1	1	1	1	1
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	2	2		2	0	1	0	2	1
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	10	16	2	5	2		3	1	1

				Collaboration			Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)											
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	2	30	0	2	6	2	0	1	0	
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	2	1	0	8	2	0	0	0	0	
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	1	18	2	6	1	0	0	2	0	
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	10	0	1	10	10	0	0	1	0	
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	1	10	0	1	10	0	0	1	0	
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	1	19	0	19	1	1	1	1	1	
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	3	16	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	3	12	1	15	2	0	0	1	0	
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585										
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	2	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	15	20	5	1	10	5	5	2	1	
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	2	8	0	6	5	0	1	1	0	
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	5	25	1	3	3	1	1	1	1	
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	3	10	4	7	3	1	1	2	1	
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	5	10	1	10	2	1	1	1	0	
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	2	1	0	12	2	1	0	2	0	
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566	5	5	5	5	5	1	1	1	1	
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	1	2	2	6	20	2	3	1	1	
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	5	7	1	15	2	1	1	1	1	
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565				4						
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	1	25	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	2	10	5	0	1	2	1	1	1	
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	2	4	1	4	4	0	1	2	0	
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	5	15	1	4	1	1	1	1	1	
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	0	0	0	20	1	0	0	2	1	
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	2	6	1	7	1	1	1	1	1	
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	5	20	1	2	6	1	2	1	0	
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	1	0	0	19	1	1	0	2	0	
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	3	12	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	12	12	1	2	3	3	1	1	2	
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	1	0	0	18	5	1	0	0	0	
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551	10	10	0	10	10	0	0	1	0	

			(Collaboration		Leadership					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)											
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	2	30	0	10	2	0	0	0	0	
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	4	10	1	10	3	1	2	2	1	
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	20	20	1	1	4	1	1	2	2	
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	4	20	1	12	2	2	1	1	1	
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	6	6	0	6	6	4	4	15	6	
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	0	9	0	9	2	0	1	1	0	
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	1	20	0	0	2	1	0	2	0	
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	2	20	0	5	2	0	0	0	0	
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	10	22	0	0	2	1	2	2	0	
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540										
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	2	27	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	5	8								
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	6	16	3	2	1	1	0	1	0	
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	4	12	1	2	2	0	0	2	0	
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	8	12	2	6	2	1	1	1	1	
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	1	1	1	3	2	2	1	1	1	
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	1	0	0	1	5	1	0	1	0	
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	10	25		40	15		5			
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	5	20	2	0	3	1	1	2	1	
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	3	23	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	2	2	1	20	3	2	3	1	0	
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	7	40	2	12	10	3		1	1	
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	5	25	4	5	5	1	1	1	1	
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	5	20	1	2	6	1	1	1	1	
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	2	8	1	12	2	1	0	1	0	
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY	525	1	9	1		1	1	1	1	0	
SCHOOL											
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519										
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	3	25	1	2	2	1	1	1	1	
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	0	2	2	0	2	1	1	0	0	
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	3	20	1	5	1	1	1	2	1	
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	3	10	2	3	1	2	1	1	1	
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	1	3	1	20	1	1	1	1	0	
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	10	10	1	10	2	4	0	2	0	
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	5	5	0	6	5	1	1	0	0	
Average	531	_	-	-		-	·	•			

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	_	Technology	Other				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities			
Elementary 500 - 699							
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	2	10	10			
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	0	0	0			
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	2	10	0			
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	2	20	15			
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	15	6				
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	0	10	0			
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647						
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	0	9	5			
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	1	5	0			
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	1	5	1			
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634						
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	5	14	0			
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	15	15	0			
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	0					
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	7	5	2			
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	2	12	1			
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	1	1	1			
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	0	4	0			
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	-					
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	1	6	0			
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	2	20	5			
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	0		_			
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618	-					
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	1	20				
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	1	14	0			
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	3	1	0			
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	Ŭ	·	Ü			
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	1	10	5			
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609		12	4			
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	1	10	1			
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	0	10	0			
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	5	8	0			
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	2	6	1			
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	_	Ü	•			

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

	=	Technology Other					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities			
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)							
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	0	5	0			
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	8	8	2			
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	3	5	0			
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	2	20	10			
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	5	10	0			
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	30	10	2			
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	2	20	8			
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	2	6	0			
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585						
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	2	10	0			
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	30	10	0			
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	1	12	2			
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	0	2	0			
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	0	20	0			
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	2	5	1			
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	1	8	0			
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	2	15	5			
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566	0	10	0			
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	20	35	5			
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	1	5	1			
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	•	3	0			
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	0	1	1			
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	0	0	0			
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	16	1	2			
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	10	·	12			
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	1		1			
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	3	20	5			
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	16	3	0			
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	0	6	0			
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554 554	0	8	9			
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554 553	12	5	1			
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553 551	12	7	1			
				2			
				0			
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551 551	1 2	11 5				

ACTIVITIES CONTINUED

		Technology	Other				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities			
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)							
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	1	0	2			
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	4	2	0			
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	5	1	5			
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	1	1				
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	6	6	6			
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	9	9	2			
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	0	11	0			
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	2	3	2			
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	2	6				
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540						
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	1	2	0			
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	•	_	•			
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	5	2	0			
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	1	15	1			
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	2	3	1			
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	1	2	·			
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	15	5	0			
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	40	40	5			
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	2	3	0			
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	1	3	1			
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	30	5	5			
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	3	15	6			
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	10	5	3			
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	8	5	5			
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	7	5	0			
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY	525	9	1	1			
SCHOOL	323	3					
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519						
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	0	2	0			
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	0	1	0			
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	8	3	1			
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	5	5	1			
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	0	10	1			
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	0	30	1			
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	4	10	6			
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	2	15	1			
SIERRA VISTA ELEMIENTARY SCHOOL							

	;	Collaborat	ion				Leadership	ı			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 500 - 699													
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699												
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	3	5	0	11	0	0	0	0	0	2	8	4
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	1	0	0	5	0	0	0	0	0		19	
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	0	20	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	2			0	5	1				2	13	6
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	40	40	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	3	37	0
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642												
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	22	3
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	4	6	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	2
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	2	5	1	15	3	2	0	1	1	1	8	0
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634												
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633												
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631											30	5
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630												
COLUMN A CT EL EMENTA DV COLUCOL	005											0	
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	4	0								4	2	4
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	1	2		4						1	26	1
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	0
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	2	10	1	10	1	0	0	0	0	0	20	5
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	Ü	Ü	Ŭ	· ·	Ŭ	Ü	Ü	Ŭ	· ·	Ŭ	Ü	· ·
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	2	5	1	1							10	1
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618	_			•								•
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	2	29	0
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	10
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	2	0	0	22	3					2	4	4
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611												
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609												
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	1
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607												0
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	0
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	1							0			14	6
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	5										35	

	•	Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 500 - 699													
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	20	1
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596												
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	593	0			1				0			23	
SCHOOL													
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592												
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587												
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585												
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	2	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	5	20	6
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	5	3	0	21	3	0	1	1	1	0	6	0
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	5	5	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	15	5
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582 582	5 0	5 0	5 0	0	0	0	1 0	0	0	30 0	20 0	2
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	1	5	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	5	20	U
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	•	3								J	20	
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571											15	
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	0	3	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	30	30	5
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566											3	
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	2		1	3							15	
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	-		0		0		0	_		40		40
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564 563	5	0 1	0	0 12	0 1	1 0	0	1 0	0	10	8	10 5
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	2 0	0	0 0	5	5	0	1	1	0	0 1	18 7	5 8
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	'	,	0
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	2	0	1	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	31	1
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	-	ŭ	·	_	ŭ	•	· ·	ŭ	ŭ	· ·	0.	•
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	30	1
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	28	8
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	2	7	3	0	0	0	0	2	0	5	20	
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	12	0	1	2	3	3	1	1	2	1	7	1
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551												
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551	_	•	-	_	•	•	_	_	•	•		•
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551 551	0	0 4	0	5	2	0	0	0	0	0 10	30 6	2 0
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	2 0	4 23	0	0	0					10	ъ	U
WON ON ELEWENTANT SCHOOL	550	U	23	U	U	U							

		Collaboration Leadership								Technology Other			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 500 - 699													
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	4	7	0	12	0	0	0	0	0	1	5	6
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547												
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541											5	
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541												
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540												
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	20	7
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539												
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	0
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY	536												
SCHOOL													
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	1	1		2							31	
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532												
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	30	0
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	10	5		10	3	2		1		10	35	
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529												
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	2	25	2	5	0						5	5
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	5	20	1	2						10		
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	_			_		_	_		_	_	_	_
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE	525	0	4	1	3	1	0	0	1	0	5	8	9
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540												
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519	4	4		•	4			4		4	20	0
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	517 516	1 0	1 1	0	3 1	1 2	0	1	1	0	1 2	30 30	2
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	2		0	1	0	0	1	•	0			
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL		2	0 2	0	6	0	1	0 1	0	0	2 10	11	0 1
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	514 511	2	2	U	ъ	T	Т	1	1	U	10	10	1
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505												
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	505										20		
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502										20		
	502 577												
Average	5//												

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	'isits	Informatio		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 500 - 699								
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	150	24	20	5	1,000	5	5
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	15	29	5	0	625	1	3
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	525	15	125	15	750	8	5
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	10	10	0	0	0	0	1
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	1,000	9	50	9	710	0	0
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	500	17	0	0	900	5	0
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	50		0	0		0	0
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	25	21	10	21	500	5	0
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	135	45	30	6	909	4	3
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	100	300	25	100	325	30	10
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	50	30	30	15	750	20	5
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	1,780	23	0	10	800	0	0
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	100	23	75	23	1,500	2	
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	675	29	550	30	750	8	8
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	500	17	40		1,000	20	20
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	50	33	50	1	1,500	0	0
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	400	14	70	14	800	15	6
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	900	31	450	23	950	0	0
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	100	25	15	5	25	0	0
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	200	29	200	21	840	0	0
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	350	23	5	5	970	0	0
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	1	5	5	5		50	30
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618							
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	150	28	30	1	1,000	5	8
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	1,200		60		1,500	1	1
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	850	20	30	10	1,000	1	1
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	1	1				1	1
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	650	25	1	3	1,200	0	0
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	17	24	9	21	627		
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	1,000	24	200	25	3,500	2	0
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	100	26	0	0	1,500	0	0
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	45	31	5	31	2,950	5	5
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	520	30	10	2	1,000	20	1
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	350	16	60	15	1,500	3	1

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	isits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlib Loa	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)								
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	950	25	150	20	1,000	5	2
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	620	20	25	2	650	2	10
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	50	25	15	3	1,120	10	5
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	100	32	0	11	1,000	0	0
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	30	25	10	25	500	4	4
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	560	28	520	28	1,400	4	5
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	59	26	30	26	1,519	3	0
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	600	29	50	29	1,500	30	10
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	20	25	5	3	1,000	1	1
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	200	17	10	5	271	1	0
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	100	21	10	10	600	0	0
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	100	20	0	10	500	0	0
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	200	30	20	25	550	1	
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	25	22	15	15	162	1	1
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	580	24	350	15	1,000	1	1
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	500	10	200	10	800	1	1
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	50	28	12	8	600	1	1
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566	40	25	40	24	1.120	0	0
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	450	2	200	2	975	2	2
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	625	25	375	15	1,500	25	10
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	30	18	20	15	700	2	2
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	600	50	50	20	1.000	10	20
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	20	26	2	1	1,800	0	2
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	260	10	25	6	250	20	25
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	50	19	10	19	350	1	0
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	675	67	475	34	2,500	60	15
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	105	30	0	105	110	1	1
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	350	55	185	25	1,800	20	9
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	100	21	25	15	600	15	15
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	10	25		25	1,904	5	1
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	400	18	10	10	271	0	0
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	75	14	60	4	210	1	1
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	25	25	10	25	1.000	2	2
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551		-			,	_	_

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	isits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlib Loa	-
	Enroll-		Classes &		Classes &	Materials		
School Name	ment	Individuals	Groups	Individuals	Groups	per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)								
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	75	6	5	30	626	0	0
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	50	28	5	1	2,000	6	1
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	500	23			1,000	10	5
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	140	50	40	4	1,050	50	25
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	0	24	0	24		0	0
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	10	21	0	19	25	0	0
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	60	20	20	20	800	3	3
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	50	33	120	33	700	1	0
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	480	16		16	600		
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540							
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	150	42	75	29	800	1	5
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	5	17					
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	400	20	10	10	450	1	0
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	100	23	40	23	675	0	0
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	30	20	20	8	600	5	1
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	80	26	2	3	695	5	2
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	25	29	3	24	400	1	1
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	520	30					
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	500	18	20	15	720	4	2
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	750	25	20	20	1,200	6	2
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	500	8	100	3	700	3	3
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	10	20	10	20	35	0	5
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	100	28	30	20	800	5	5
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	600	40	300	40	1,000	0	0
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	55	43	25	30	1,025	1	1
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY	525	60	50	30	9	1,065	2	10
SCHOOL								
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519							
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	600	4	6	20	500	6	6
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	175	24	25	2	1,114	1	0
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	500	17	25	22	500	2	0
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	500	18	100	5	450	2	1
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	550	19	5	6	400	5	5
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	3	1	0	1	35	1	1
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	600	24	600		850	1	1
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	50	21	0	0	750	0	0
Average	531							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in e Library	Databases Isewhere in School		
Elementary 500 - 699											
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	9	18	9	18	9	18	9	98		
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	8	80	8	80	8	80	8	80		
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	15	82	15	82	15	82	15	82		
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	6	60	6	60	6	60	6	60		
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	35	96	35	96	35	86	35	86		
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	9	80	9	100	8	80	8	80		
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	6		6		6		6			
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	5	0	5	65	5	0	5			
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	13	153	13	133	13	133	13	133		
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	12	50	12	50	10	0	12			
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	5	150	5	150	5	35	5	150		
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	16	80	14	80	14	80	14	80		
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	7	83	7	83	7	70	7	0		
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	34	89	34	89	34	89	34	89		
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	6	5	6	5	6	18	6	18		
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	4	0	4		1		0			
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	14	78	14	78	14	78	14	78		
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	8	126	8	126	8	126	8	126		
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	15	90	15	90	15	90	15	90		
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	5	72	5	72	5	72	5	72		
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	38	38	38	38	38	38	38	38		
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	26	225	26	225	26	225	26	225		
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618										
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	6	0	6	0	4	0	6	0		
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	8		8		8		8			
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	34	50	34	40	20	0	34	40		
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	13		13		6		6			
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	6	80	6	80	6	80	6	80		
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	7		7		7		7			
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	8	61	8	61	8	56	8	61		
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	7	150	7	150	7	150	7	150		
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	12	0	10	0	7	0	6	0		
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	8	200	8	200	8	200	8	200		
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	16	284	16	284	12	284	16	284		

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in els	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	tabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School	
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)										
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	7	100	7	100	7	100	7	100	
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	4	70	4	70	4	70	4	70	
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	44	81	44	81	44	81	44	81	
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	15	55	13	55	15	55	15	55	
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	5	30	5	30	5	30	5	30	
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	11	0	9	0	7	0	7	0	
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	7	48	7	48	7	2	7	48	
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	9	0	9		5	0	0	0	
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	9	60	9	60	9	60	9	60	
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	4	125	4	125	4	125	4	125	
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	13	50	13	50	13	50	13		
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	5	54	5	54	5	54	5	54	
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	11	50	8	50	11	50	9	50	
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	80		80		6		80		
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	12	65	12	60	12	60	12	60	
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	42	118	42	118	42	118	42	118	
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	9	102	9	102	9	65	9	102	
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566	4	126	4	126	4	126	4	126	
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	67	183	67	183	67	183	67	183	
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	9	135	9	135	9	135	9	135	
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	4	68	4	68	4	55	4	68	
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	13	175	13	175	13	175	13	175	
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	5	58	5	58	5	58	5	58	
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	11	51	11	51	11	51	11	51	
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	8	75	8	75	8	75	8	75	
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	10	125	10	125	10	125	10	125	
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	5	0	5	60	5	0	2	0	
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	29	144	29	144	29	144	29	144	
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	9	172	9	172	9	172	9	172	
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	8	92	8	92	8		8		
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	4	98	4	98	4	98	4	98	
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	22	112	22	52	22	52	22	52	
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	6	0	6	0	4	0	4	0	
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	· ·	

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters		C	Computers with	Access to:		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	tabases in e Library	Databases elsewhere in School
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)									
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	6	62	1	62	6	36	0	0
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	8	60	8	60	8	60	8	60
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	10	75	10	75	10	75	10	0
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	19	250	19	225	19	225	19	225
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	4	0	4	0	4	0	4	
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	2	0	2	0	2	0	2	0
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	9	65	9	65	9	65	9	65
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	7	0	7	0	0	0	0	0
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	6		6		6		6	
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540								
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	10	115	10	97	10	115	10	115
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	3		3		1		1	
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	5	10	5	40	5	10	5	10
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	12	150	12	150	12	150	12	150
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	8	90	8	90	8	90	8	90
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	8	100	8	100	8	100	8	100
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	5	0	5	0	5	0	5	0
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	5	50	2	50	2	20	2	
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	11		11		11		11	
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	10	78	10	78	10	78	10	78
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	35	95	35	95	35	95	35	95
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	8	37	8	37	8	37	8	37
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	60	160	60	160	60	160	60	160
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	7	100	7	100	7	0	7	100
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	17		17		0		0	
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	525	37	30	34	30	34	30	30	30
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519								
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	6	150	6	150	6	150	6	150
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	37	38	37	38	37	38	37	38
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	5	33	5	33	5	33	5	33
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	37	147	37	147	37	147	37	147
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	8	225	8	225	8	225	8	225
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	3	52	3	52	3	20	3	20
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	15	80	15	40	15	40	15	40
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	2	46	2	46	2	46	2	46
Average	531	-	•	_		-	-	_	

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

		,	Condition	ns of Internet Ad	ccess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade LvI Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary 500 - 699							
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699					Yes	
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677					No	
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677					Yes	Primary classrooms are limited to webpage links provided on the grade level webpage. Certain projects in 5th grade allow for general searches using a search engine such as Google.
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670		Χ			Yes	
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669			Χ		Yes	We use bookmarks rather than searching the Internet at all grade levels. Adults are free to search as they choose.
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666				0	No	
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647					No	
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642			Χ		No	Adult must be present when any student is on the internet.
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642		Χ	Χ		Yes	Filtered Internet ac
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641			Χ		Yes	The district has a filtering system imposed on all computers.
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634					No	
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634					No	
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633		Χ			No	
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631			Χ		No	School District Firewall
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630				0	No	
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625					No	
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623					No	Under direct supervision of staff and with an internet filter-BESS
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623					Yes	
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622					No	
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	Χ				No	
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621					Yes	
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620			Χ		No	We have a district filter set for elementary.
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618						
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616					No	
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615		Χ		1	Yes	
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614					No	
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611					Yes	
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611			Χ		No	District filtering software
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609			Χ		No	The district uses filters. The Librarian moniters usage for applicability and appropraitness.
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607					No	
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607					No	
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603					No	
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601			Χ		No	District has a filtering package in place.
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600					No	

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)							_
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598					No	We use BESS, an internet filtering tool to restrict access to some sites.
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596					No	
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593					No	All internet use is under direct supervision of a teacher. District has a filter, but students are
							encouraged to use preselected search engines and sites.
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	X				No	
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587					No	
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586			Χ		Yes	Filtered from the main district level.
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585			Х		No	Filtered via district network
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585					Yes	
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585						
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584					No	There is an internet filter
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582					No	
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582					Yes	
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574					No	
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573					No	
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571			X		No	District firewall restricts access to certain websites.
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569					No	
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567			X		No	district provided filter
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566			.,		No	
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565			X		No	Internet filtering programs are applied district- wide for safe internet use
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565			.,		No	
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565			Х		No	District has a filter on the internet. School policy is to only use internet for projects therefore students may not go to cartoon sites, music sites, etc.
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564					Yes	
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	X				Yes	
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562			Χ		No	district filter
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560					Yes	
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558		X	Χ		No	teacher discretion
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557		X		0	Yes	
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556			Χ		No	Net filtering at district level
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554					No	Even with acceptable use agreement, internet use is limited to direct, curriculum-based searches. "Surfing" is prohibited in all circumstances.
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554					No	
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553					No	internet filters on all computers
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551					No	
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551				0	No	
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551						

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

	Conditions of Internet Access						Conditions of Internet Access Cont.			
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify			
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)										
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551			X		No	We get out internet access through BOCES and they have a filter.			
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551			X		No	District filter			
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550				0	Yes				
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548					No				
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547									
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546			X		No	Students are supervised during internet use in the library.			
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541					No				
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541					Yes				
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	Χ				No				
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540									
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540					Yes				
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539									
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537					No				
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537			Х		No	We are filtered at the district level through BESS.			
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536					No	The die miles at the distriction through 22001			
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535			Х		No	District wide application of Novell Border Mager & Surf Control Internet. Use of commercial email site is prohibited. Staff & students limited to one login at any one time. Some select staff have unlimited log			
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533					No				
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532			Х		No	District wide policy			
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532					No	With curriculum tie-in For specific assignments Within teacher, computer specialist, and teacher/librarian parameters			
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531					No				
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529				K-1	No				
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529					Yes				
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528					No				
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528			X		No	Firewall			
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527					No				
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	525					No				
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519									
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517					No				
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516					No				
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516					Yes				
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514					No	District Level Filtering system			
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	514					No	we do have a district filter			
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505			Χ		Yes	District Firewall			
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504			X		No	Bess, districtwide filtering			
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502			^		No	2000; districting			
Average	531					110				
•										

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_	Materials									
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print l and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students	
Elementary 500 - 699										_	
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	12,182	266	8	196	511	1990	none	0%	0%	
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	8,512	585	8	15	100	1989	district	0%	3%	
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	21,176	603	18	19	250	1989	district	1%	0%	
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	9,000	300	9	50	100	1999	school	1%	60%	
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	10,966	430	14	250	109	1986	district	3%	48%	
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	18,410	345	18	94	526	1997	none	1%	1%	
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	8,000	261	11	8	0		none	0%	1%	
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	11,812	200	6	202	100	1989	school	0%	0%	
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	14,752	1,008	13	59	154	1991	district	1%	1%	
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	5,000	200	15	40	0	1996	school	0%	10%	
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	15,500	750	15	75	550	1999	district	1%	1%	
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	14,950	39	8		125	1993	district	10%	10%	
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	5,000	500	21	50	100	1990	none	2%	18%	
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	16,022	160	20	137	70	1991	school	1%	10%	
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	14,000		18	50	250	1992	school	1%	3%	
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	14,000	420	12	0	0	1985	none	2%	10%	
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	13,112	128	14	120	160	1992	district	2%	16%	
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	10,000	200	4	26	50	1994	district	13%	22%	
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	9,000	462	12	125	350	1986	district	3%	12%	
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	13,909	470	18	0	325	1986	none	1%	4%	
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621		390	20		380	1985	district	23%	32%	
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	31,000	400	30	45	65	1995	school	2%	7%	
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618										
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	14,075	340	27	45	421	1995	district	1%	0%	
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	11,000	250	10	100	250	1994	district	1%	0%	
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614							district			
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	7,600	2,409	8	0	20	1999	district	90%	20%	
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	9,500	20	10	0	100	1992	district	20%	50%	
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	7,936	164	7			1994	district	21%	85%	
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	13,000	526	15	565	675	1991	district	1%	1%	
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	15,000	10	10	10	125	1995		5%	10%	
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	8,331	262	22	5	36	1996	district	1%	2%	
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	9,000	500	30	60	200	1990	school	2%	8%	
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	26,000	642	16	80	192	1990	school		1%	

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_	Materials										
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print l and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English I	Percent of ESL Students		
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)												
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	10,956	447	14	146	335	1991	district	2%	2%		
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	8,000		9		314		none				
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	16,565	319	32	12	70	1995	district	1%	10%		
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	14,000	434	23	157	183	1996	none	1%	1%		
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	6,250	370	14	36	176	1998	district	1%	6%		
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	15,145	616	8	140	250	1990	none	20%	40%		
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	6,565	73	14	0	122	2001	district	1%	1%		
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	25,000	300	15	50	200	1999	none	2%	8%		
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	7,961	250	5	30	50	1995	none	30%	50%		
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	13,094	333	0	0	114	1982	none	25%	70%		
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	16,000	750	25	125	275	2000	district	1%	1%		
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	11,221	452	20	87	108	1990	district	1%	0%		
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	11,340	470	5	360	515	1993	district	0%	1%		
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	8,500	323	13	50	161	1998	none	0%	0%		
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	15,425	527	6	1,000	800	1990	district	4%	1%		
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	11,550	485	21	748	370	1988	district	3%	40%		
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	15,284	181	16	101	263	1990	district	0%	0%		
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566											
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	8,000	502	10	15	75	1988	district	2%	15%		
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	20,000	500	10	500	150	1985	none	1%	1%		
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	6,635	371	5	300	319	1999	district	5%	5%		
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	15,000	250	20		125	1997	school				
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	7,825	146	0	0	83	1996	district	31%	38%		
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	6,200	64	8	62	6			2%	33%		
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	9,000	380	9	0	20	1993	district	5%	11%		
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	34,000	112	10	50	65	1999	school	1%	10%		
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	5,000	150	5	50	300	1990	district	30%	45%		
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	22,500	450	18	230	65	1994	school	1%	0%		
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554		300	16	60	220	1998	school	1%	0%		
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	10,386	372	7	95	26	1988	district	3%	50%		
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	12,049	278	4	0	128	1982	none	25%	70%		
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	9,983	263	0	0	0	1990	district	35%	55%		
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	13,307	531	8	55	34	1985	district	1%	1%		
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551											

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_	Materials										
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students		
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)												
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	7,174	286	16	130	224	1989	none	2%			
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	14,700	55	20	60	240	1995	school	5%	3%		
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	11,000	300	12	50	150	1985	none	10%	5%		
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	30,000	400	12	100	75	2000	school	1%	1%		
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	4,000		25			1992	district	10%	5%		
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	8,000	500	3	50	500	1993	none	25%			
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	10,500	300	13	100	300	1991	district	1%	8%		
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	10,050	300	7	105	145	1983	none	1%	1%		
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	7,663		0			1992	school	30%	75%		
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540											
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	11,971	433	27	515	330	1983	none	1%	13%		
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539			12								
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	5,200	500	8	20	100	1995	district	20%	40%		
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	9,643	529	10	95	340	1994	district	0%	0%		
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	7,500	100	8	50	120	1999	none	1%	0%		
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	9,700	346	33	64	210	1989	district	1%	10%		
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	6,500	200	10	15	150	2000	district	1%	1%		
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	4,000	53	6	50	100	1989	none	1%	25%		
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	16,000	526	7	325	164	1986	district	25%	67%		
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	17,000	800	16	200	350	1993	school	1%	6%		
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	15,245	290	15	750	195	1986	district	4%	74%		
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	7,632	75	12	0	0	1997	none	1%	65%		
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	13,000	75	25	35	140	1995	district	2%	1%		
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	9,640	300	25	50	500	1991	none	15%	20%		
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	8,300	25	5	30	325	1993	none	18%	33%		
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	525	10,283	123	11	246	348	1990	district	1%	0%		
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519											
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	10,267	292	12	125	250	1993	district	1%	3%		
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	28,653	503	20	135	319	1987	district	1%	4%		
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	8,500	300	6	0	150	1990	none	1%	1%		
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	11,148	484	12	39	66	1986	district	2%	1%		
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	11,051	73	21	33	98	1990	district	1%	1%		
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	8,370	103	7	14	29		district	1%			
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	20,550	693	0	900	900	1990	district	1%	3%		
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	7,249		2	60	180	1995	none	2%	1%		
Average	531											

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

				Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary 500 - 699						_
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	\$8,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$10,000
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$300	\$2,800
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	\$8,750	\$300	\$75	\$4,875	\$14,000
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	\$6,500	\$600	\$0	\$0	\$7,100
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	\$4,600	\$900	\$900	\$150	\$6,550
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	\$13,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$1,000	\$19,000
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	\$2,500			\$500	\$3,000
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	\$5,500			\$500	\$6,000
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	\$6,545	\$109	\$0	\$3,345	\$9,999
INDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	\$6,500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$8,000
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	\$9,000		\$500	\$500	\$10,000
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	\$7,553				\$7,553
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	\$4,000	\$1,000		\$2,000	\$7,000
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	\$5,375	\$300	\$325	\$1,000	\$7,000
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	\$7,000				\$7,000
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	\$540	\$0	\$0	\$100	\$640
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	\$7,500	\$150	\$100	\$1,500	\$9,250
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	\$1,100				\$1,100
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622					
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621					
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	\$4,500	\$1,000		\$467	\$5,967
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	\$7,000	\$1,450	\$350	\$200	\$9,000
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618					
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	\$5,400	\$100	\$0	\$500	\$6,000
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	\$500	\$500	\$0	\$400	\$1,400
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$4,000	\$10,000
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	\$800	\$0	\$400	\$400	\$1,200
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	\$7,200				\$7,200
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	\$10,000			\$657	\$10,657
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	\$6,000	\$200	\$0	\$300	\$6,500
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	\$8,452	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$8,652
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$750	\$2,750
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	\$6,800	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$9,800
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	\$9,000	\$300	\$840	\$200	\$10,340

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_	Materials in Dollars							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures			
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)									
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	\$7,000	\$200	\$100	\$2,000	\$9,300			
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	\$3,700	\$400			\$4,100			
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	\$7,200	\$200	\$200	\$3,000	\$10,600			
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	\$8,500	\$4,000	\$0	\$1,500	\$14,000			
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	\$9,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$10,000			
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	\$1,500	\$200	\$0	\$300	\$2,000			
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	\$11,314	\$978	\$1,287	\$300	\$13,879			
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	\$7,000	\$100	\$0	\$3,550	\$10,650			
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	\$11,000	\$250	\$0	\$250	\$11,500			
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	\$9,825	\$1,600	\$575	\$0	\$12,000			
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	\$4,500	\$1,000		\$1,500	\$7,000			
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	\$3,500			\$500	\$4,000			
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	\$7,000	\$500	\$0	\$500	\$8,000			
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$1,000	\$7,000			
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	\$3,100	\$500	\$0	\$400	\$4,000			
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	\$3,800	\$1,000		\$1,500	\$6,300			
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	\$3,425	\$200	\$375		\$4,000			
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566								
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	\$8,500	\$0	\$0	\$2,800	\$11,300			
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	\$2,750	\$300	\$450	\$1,000	\$4,500			
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	\$8,000	\$250			\$8,250			
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	\$10,000	\$2,000		\$1,000	\$13,000			
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	\$6,598	\$0	\$0	\$150	\$6,748			
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	\$6,500	\$500	\$1,400	\$300	\$8,700			
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	\$6,491	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$6,691			
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	\$6,000	\$200	\$300	\$300	\$6,800			
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	\$1,000	\$175	\$475	\$300	\$1,950			
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	\$6,500	\$100	\$500	\$500	\$7,600			
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	\$5,400	\$400	\$750	\$1,700	\$8,250			
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	\$5,088	\$0	\$0		\$5,088			
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	\$9,325	\$2,100	\$575	\$0	\$12,000			
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	\$6,900	\$0	\$0	\$6,900	\$13,800			
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	\$750	\$0	\$0	\$250	\$1,000			
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551					. ,			

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_	Materials in Dollars					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures	
Elementary 500 - 699 (Continued)							
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551						
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	\$3,000	\$700	\$0	\$800	\$4,500	
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	\$6,500	\$500	\$0	\$500	\$7,500	
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	\$9,500	\$800	\$1,000	\$200	\$11,500	
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	\$3,000				\$3,000	
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	\$6,000	\$800	\$1,200	\$2,200	\$10,200	
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	\$4,000	\$300		\$300	\$4,600	
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	\$3,000	\$700	\$0	\$0	\$3,700	
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	\$6,133			\$1,000	\$7,133	
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540						
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	\$3,700	\$200	\$0	\$2,288	\$6,188	
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539						
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	\$2,000	\$200	\$0	\$800	\$3,000	
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,000	
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	\$4,000	\$50	\$0	\$200	\$4,250	
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	\$4,600			\$2,550	\$7,150	
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533						
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532						
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	\$4,000	\$900	\$0	\$2,000	\$6,900	
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	\$6,000	\$1,500	\$100	\$1,200	\$8,800	
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	\$4,700	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$6,700	
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	\$6,018	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6.018	
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$500	\$1.500	\$8,000	
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	\$1,800	\$250	·	\$750	\$2,800	
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	\$4,500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$6,000	
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	525	\$5,623	\$450	\$0	\$1,097	\$7,170	
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519						
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	\$3,000	\$500		\$500	\$4,000	
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	\$5,000	\$175		\$2,306	\$7,481	
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	\$4,000	\$300	\$0	\$1,500	\$5,800	
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	\$2,400				\$2,400	
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	\$1,500	\$0	\$0	\$800	\$2,300	
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	\$12,000	\$0	\$0	\$5,000	\$17,000	
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	\$1,300	\$50	\$0	\$50	\$1,400	
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	\$2,000	\$100	\$160	\$300	\$2,560	
Average	531	. ,				. ,	

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary 300 - 499						
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	POUDRE R-1	5400 MAIL CREEK LANE	Fort Collins	Larimer	80525
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	580 S. HARLAN	Lakewood	Jefferson	80226
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	520 WELKER AVE.	MEAD	Weld	80542
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	POUDRE R-1	637 WABASH	Fort Collins	Larimer	80526
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY	494	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	11605 S BRADBURY RANCH DRIVE	Parker	Douglas	81034
SCHOOL						
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	1300 ROSEANNA DR.	Northglenn	Adams	80234
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6005 WEST CANYON AVENUE	Littleton		80128
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	11050 WEST MEADOWS DRIVE	Littleton	Jefferson	80127
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	FOUNTAIN 8	400 CAMINO DEL REY	Fountain	El Paso	80817
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	10335 CROKE DRIVE	Denver	Adams	80260
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	ADAMS COUNTY 14	7101 BIRCH STREET	Commerce City	Adams	80022
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	FREMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	606 NORTH 9TH STREET	Canon City	Fremont	81212
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	BRIGHTON 27J	12301 EAST 124TH AVENUE	HENDERSON	Adams	80640
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	333 E. MT. VIEW AVE.	Longmont	Boulder	80501
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	DENVER COUNTY 1	1300 SOUTH LOWELL BOULEVARD	Denver		80219
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	GARFIELD RE-2	101 ALDER AVE	New Castle	Garfield	81647
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1051 S. PRATT PKWY	Longmont	Boulder	80501
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	6110 SAPPORO DRIVE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80918
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476	FALCON 49	12050 FALCON HWY.	Falcon	El Paso	80831
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7300 WEST 76TH AVENUE	Arvada	Jefferson	80003
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	2500 W. 96TH AVE.	Denver	Adams	80260
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	GARFIELD RE-2	225 EAST 30TH	Rifle	Garfield	81650
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	6598 NORTH STATE HIGHWAY 83	Parker	Douglas	80134
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	4775 COUNTY ROAD 18	FREDERICK	Weld	80504
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	12776 W.CROSS AVENUE	Littleton	Jefferson	80127
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	DENVER COUNTY 1	1821 SOUTH YATES STREET	DENVER	Denver	80219

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	BRUSH RE-2(J)	PO BOX 585	Brush	Morgan	80723
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	3400 PIERSON	WheatRidge	Jefferson	80033
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1200 19TH AVENUE	Longmont	Boulder	80501
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	472 S. WHEELING STREET	Aurora	Arapahoe	80012
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	8725 WEST 81ST PLACE	Arvada	Jefferson	80005
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	DENVER COUNTY 1	880 HOOKER STREET	Denver	Denver	80204
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	1000 W. 10TH AVENUE	Broomfield	Boulder	80020
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	CHERRY CREEK 5	7686 EAST HINSDALE AVENUE	Centennial	Arapahoe	80112
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	DENVER COUNTY 1	2401 E 37TH AVE	Denver	Denver	80205
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	551 LANSING STREET	Aurora	Arapahoe	80010
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	FOUNTAIN 8	211 S. MAIN	Fountain	El Paso	80817
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	ROARING FORK RE-1	1150 MOUNT SOPRIS DRIVE	Glenwood Springs	Garfield	81601
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	POUDRE R-1	P.O. DRAWER 10	Timnath	Larimer	80547
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6500 OAK STREET	Arvada	Jefferson	80004
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	26501 BARKLEY RD	Conifer	Jefferson	80433
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	12900 WEST UTAH AVENUE	Lakewood	Jefferson	80228
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	TRINIDAD 1	900 MOORE'S CANYON ROAD	TRINIDAD	Las Animas	81082
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	1800 ORCHARD AVENUE	Grand Junction	Mesa	81501
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	THOMPSON R-2J	860 E. 29TH STREET	Loveland	Larimer	80538
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	4997 S. MILLER WAY	Littleton	Jefferson	80127
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	GREELEY 6	1400 EAST 20TH STREET	GREELEY	Weld	80631
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	11968 N 75 ST	LONGMONT	Boulder	80503
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	15 S CHELTON	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80910
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	ELIZABETH C-1	41012 MADRID DRIVE	Parker	Elbert	80138
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	4740 ARTISTIC CIRCLE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80917
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6450 WEST 95TH PLACE	Westminster	Jefferson	80021

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	311 EAST CASTLE PINES PARKWAY	CASTLE ROCK		80108
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	WINDSOR RE-4	P.O. BOX 609	Windsor	Weld	80550
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	2005 ALPINE ST	LONGMONT	Boulder	80501
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1020 4 TH. AVE	Longmont	Boulder	80501
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	2400 E VAN BUREN ST	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80909
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	THOMPSON R-2J	1500 MONROE AVENUE	Loveland	Larimer	80538
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	935 S. PALOMAR DR.	Pueblo West	Pueblo	81007
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	ADAMS COUNTY 14	6900 E. 58TH AVENUE	Commerce City	Adams	80022
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	POUDRE R-1	3401 AUNTIE STONE STREET	Fort Collins	Larimer	80526
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	689 BRENTWOOD DR.	Palisade	Mesa	81526
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	ACADEMY 20	13710 BLACK FOREST ROAD	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80908
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	STEAMBOAT SPRINGS RE-2	BOX 774368	Steamboat Springs	Routt	80477
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	2967 B ROAD	Grand Junction	Mesa	81503
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	1350 S. HOYT ST.	Lakewood	Jefferson	80232
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	MANITOU SPRINGS 14	110 PAWNEE AVE	Manitou Springs	El Paso	80829
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	4001 REED STREET	Wheat Ridge	Jefferson	80033
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	28881 GALE RD	Pueblo	Pueblo	81006
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	DENVER COUNTY 1	2030 W.ALAMEDA AVE.	Denver	Denver	80223
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	PUEBLO CITY 60	625 BROWN AVENUE	Pueblo		81004
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	588 25 1/2 ROAD	Grand Junction	Mesa	81504
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	LITTLETON 6	6901 S. FRANKLIN ST.	Centennial	Arapahoe	80122
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	ADAMS COUNTY 14	6775 ONIEDA	Commerce City	Adams	80022
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7750 HARLAN STREET	Arvada	Jefferson	80003
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403	ACADEMY 20	825 ALLEGHENY DRIVE	COLORADO SPRINGS		80919
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	5987 WEST DORADO DRIVE	Littleton		80123
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	1020 DAWSON DRIVE	Denver	Adams	80229

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)				•	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY	396	POUDRE R-1	3511 W. COUNTY RD. 54G	LaPorte	Larimer	80535
SCHOOL						
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	12250 WEST KENTUCKY DRIVE	Lakewood	Jefferson	80228
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395	AULT-HIGHLAND RE-9	102 2ND STREET	PIERCE		80650
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	DENVER COUNTY 1	3590 JASMINE	Denver	Denver	80207
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	13001 E. 30TH AVE.	Aurora	Adams	80011
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	26663 N. TURKEY CREEK ROAD	Evergreen	Jefferson	80439
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	800 EAST 5TH AVE	Longmont	Boulder	80501
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	265 LINDEN AVENUE	Grand Junction	Mesa	81503
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	2235 VIVIAN STREET	Longmont	Boulder	80501
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6875 W. 64TH AVE.	Arvada	Jefferson	80003
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	DELTA COUNTY 50(J)	230 NW CEDAR AVENUE	Cedaredge	Delta	81413
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	111 LONGS PEAK AVENUE	Longmont	Boulder	80501
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	WESTMINSTER 50	7395 ZUNI STREET	Denver	Adams	80221
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	KEENESBURG RE-3(J)	201 BONANZA BLVD.	Lochbuie	Weld	80603
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	DENVER COUNTY 1	520 WEST 3RD AVE	DENVER	Denver	80223
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	WINDSOR RE-4	PO BOX 609	Windsor	Weld	80550
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	ENGLEWOOD 1	4600 SOUTH FOX STREET	Englewood	Arapahoe	80110
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	DENVER COUNTY 1	1914 SYRACUSE	Denver	Denver	80220
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	DENVER COUNTY 1	2550 LOWELL BLVD	Denver	Denver	80211
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	DENVER COUNTY 1	2949 CALIFORNIA STREET	Denver	Denver	80205
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	CHAFFEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT R-31	P.O. BOX 2027	BUENA VISTA	Chaffee	81211
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	10255 W. 104TH DR.	Westminster	Jefferson	80021
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	7840 CARR DR	Arvada	Jefferson	80005
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	STEAMBOAT SPRINGS RE-2	P O BOX 774368	Steamboat Springs	Routt	80477
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6600 YANK WAY	Arvada	Jefferson	80004
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1440 COLLYER STREET	Longmont, Co	Boulder	80501

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	25856 COLUMBINE GLEN	Golden	Jefferson	80401
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	BOX 570	Gypsum	Eagle	81637
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	THOMPSON R-2J	743 JOCELYN DRIVE	Loveland	Larimer	80537
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6155 W. LEAWOOD DR.	Littleton	Jefferson	80123
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	WIDEFIELD 3	2515 CODY DRIVE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80911
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	WELD COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	1202 Main Street	PLATTEVILLE	Weld	80651
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	1300 MALLEY DRIVE	Northglenn	Adams	80233
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	KEENESBURG RE-3(J)	P.O. BOX 278	Hudson	Weld	80642
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	FORT MORGAN RE-3	415 SOUTH SPRUCE STREET	Fort Morgan	Morgan	80701
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1415 14TH AVENUE	Longmont	Boulder	80501
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6420 URBAN STREET	Arvada	Jefferson	80004
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	PUEBLO CITY 60	3100 HOLLYWOOD	Pueblo	Pueblo	81005
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341	HARRISON 2	3333 OAK CREEK DR.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80906
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	5110 EL CAMINO DRIVE	COLORADO SPRINGS	El Paso	80918
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	885 SO. GARRISON	Lakewood	Jefferson	80226
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	DENVER COUNTY 1	3245 EAST EXPOSTION AVENUE	Denver		80209
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	BURLINGTON RE-6J	450 11TH STREET	BURLINGTON	Kit Carson	80807
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6317 S ESTES ST	Littleton	Jefferson	80123
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	WIGGINS RE-50(J)	415 MAIN STREET	Wiggins	Morgan	80654
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	DURANGO 9-R	623 E. 5TH STREET	Durango	La Plata	81301
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	FORT MORGAN RE-3	815 WEST STREET	Fort Morgan	Morgan	80701
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	DENVER COUNTY 1	2540 EAST 29TH AVE	Denver		80205
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	WESTMINSTER 50	9451 HOOKER ST.	Westminster	Adams	80031
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	2460 PASEO RD	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80907
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	KEENESBURG RE-3(J)	PO BOX 269	Keenesburg	Weld	80643
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ RE-1	300 E. 4TH STREET	Cortez	Montezuma	81321

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	12445 EAST SECOND AVENUE	Aurora	Arapahoe	80011
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	FORT MORGAN RE-3	930 SHERMAN STREET	Fort Morgan	Morgan	80701
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	DENVER COUNTY 1	2500 EAST 4TH AVENUE	Denver	Denver	80206
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	P.O. BOX 4630	Eagle	Eagle	81631
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324	LITTLETON 6	3128 E. MAPLEWOOD AVE.	Centennial	Arapahoe	80121
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	WINDSOR RE-4	810 THIRD STREET	Windsor	Weld	80550
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323	ALAMOSA RE-11J	6935 HWY 17	Alamosa	Alamosa	81101
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	P.O. BOX 7567	Avon	Eagle	81620
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	WESTMINSTER 50	8095 KALAMATH	Denver	Adams	80221
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	9050 FIELD ST	Westminster	Jefferson	80021
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	POUDRE R-1	501 EAST ELIZABETH	Fort Collins	Larimer	80524
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ RE-1	703 W. 7TH ST.	Cortez	Montezuma	81321
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	5300 SAULSBURY CT	Arvada	Jefferson	80002
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315	CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN 12	5250 FARTHING DRIVE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80906
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	2727 N. CASCADE AVE.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80907
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	ACADEMY 20			El Paso	
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	MONTE VISTA C-8	545 2ND AVE.	Monte Vista	Rio Grande	81144
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	1335 SOUTH JUDSON	Longmont	Boulder	80501
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY	307	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	3995 EAST AURORA AVE	BOULDER	Boulder	80303
SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES						
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	VALLEY RE-1	1812 ROBIN RD.	Sterling	Logan	80751
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	1422 SUGAR BUSH	Evergreen	Jefferson	80439
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	PUEBLO CITY 60	736 W. EVANS	Pueblo	Pueblo	81004
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	FREMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	2855 N. NINTH	Canon City	Fremont	81212
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304	THOMPSON R-2J	307 W. 49TH ST.	Loveland	Larimer	80538
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	LITTLETON 6	6557 S. ACOMA ST.	Littleton	Arapahoe	80120
Average	316					

		Responde	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary 300 - 499						
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	Vicki Decker	Media Specialist	(970) 223-6313		(970) 223-8185
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	Susan Rome	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-9649		(303) 982-9660
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	SANDY LAFEVER	MEDIA TECH	(970) 535-4488	3213	(970) 535-4648
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	Penny Lund/Casandra Holdeman	Media Manager/Tech Specialist	(970) 223-2956		(970) 223-2959
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	Sue Johnson	Librarian	(303) 387-8216		(303) 387-8201
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	Nadine Abrahams	Library Media Specialist	(720) 972-5689		(720) 972-5699
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	Carol Hunter	LIC	(303) 982-5540		(303) 982-5541
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	Chrisette Soderberg	Library Information Spec	(303) 982-4044		(303) 982-4045
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	Lisa Kulka	Library Media Specialist	(719) 382-1381		
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	Diane Strevey	Teacher/Librarian	(720) 972-5395		
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	Kim Thomas	Librarian	(303) 853-5717	N/A	(303) 288-6866
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	Peppi Cline	Library Technician	(719) 276-6090	6097	(719) 276-6130
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	Linda Lyman	librarian	(303) 655-2749		(303) 655-2704
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	Lisa Morrell	Media Tech.	(303) 772-4280		
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	Alie Moreno	Sr. Lib. Media Paraeducator	(303) 935-4606		(303) 764-7881
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	Sally Antonelli	Library Clerk	(970) 625-7700	7701	(970) 625-7722
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	Bonnie Leal	Media Tech	(303) 776-8861	2013	(303) 772-8414
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	Helen Brown	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-6024		(719) 260-8816
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476	Denee' Child	Media Specialist	(719) 495-5279	n/a	(719) 495-5282
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	Amy Stahura	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-1664		(303) 982-0261
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	Eileen Patrick	Teacher Librarian	(720) 972-6978		
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	Julie Berens	Librarian	(970) 625-7953		(970) 625-7985
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	Sheila Brockmeier	Elementary Librarian	(303) 387-8653		(303) 387-8601
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	Lynette Frank	Media Tech	(720) 652-8160	4013/4	(720) 652-8161
					022	

		Res	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468	Pamela Wimberly	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-7900		(303) 982-7901
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	Maureen Arredondo	Teacher librarian	(303) 934-7805		(303) 764-7511
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	Sandi Jordet	District Library Media Coordinator	(970) 842-5171	101	(970) 842-2804
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	Amy O'Neill	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-7535		(303) 982-7536
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461	Susi Bell	Media Tech	(303) 772-3040		(303) 772-9018
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460	Debbi Roberts	Media E.A.	(303) 344-8670	24605	(303) 326-1246
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	Jacqueline Maslowe	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-1012		(303) 982-1013
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	Julie Klauss	Library Technician	(303) 623-0181		(303) 764-7641
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	Marcia Jacques	Media Specialist	(303) 466-5944	232	(303) 465-1071
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	Linda Garrity	media specialist	(720) 554-3315		(720) 554-3388
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	Judith Kayser	Librarian	(303) 333-4293		(303) 764-3231
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451	Lisa Stephenson	Media Tech	(303) 364-8297	22405	
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	Pam Briix	Library Media Specialist	(719) 382-1340	1351	(719) 382-8594
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	Judith Tirpack	Media Specialist	(970) 384-5438		(970) 384-5405
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	Donna Reidhead	Media Specialist	(970) 493-5978		(970) 493-1264
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	Susan Fishburne	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-1440		(303) 982-1441
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	Terry Slagel	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-2975		(303) 982-2976
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	Thresa Marsh	Librarian	(303) 982-9561		(303) 982-9562
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	Jennifer Green	Teacher-Librarian	(719) 846-2513		
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	Lynn Jopek	Para-Librarian	(970) 242-6705	Library	(970) 244-8640
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	Kim Schlotz	Media Specialist	(970) 613-6400		(970) 613-6420
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	Jan Croft	LIS	(303) 982-4800		(303) 982-4801
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	Jenny Vestecka	Library Media Specialist	(970) 348-2591		(970) 348-2530
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	BECKY WIENS	MEDIA TECHNICIAN	(720) 652-8021		(303) 772-9158

		Respondent Information		Cont	act Inform	ation
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	Lisa Schott	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-7424		(719) 596-4465
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	Judy Shue	District Media Coordinator	(303) 646-1808		(303) 688-5305
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	Rod Cline	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-7124		(719) 596-3614
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	Elizabeth Arnold	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-9790		(303) 982-9791
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	Cindy Walsworth	Librarian	(303) 387-5639		(303) 387-5626
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	Teri Goodwin	Media Specialist	(970) 686-8400	8418	(970) 686-0866
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	Cynthia Anderson	Media Tech	(720) 652-8140	4113	(720) 652-8141
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	Judi alton	Media Tech	(303) 776-3236	2113	(303) 772-8566
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	Diane J. Downs	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-2624		(719) 630-0178
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	Wendy Hurd	Media Clerk	(970) 613-6508		(970) 613-6520
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	Dolores Gersick	Library Technicians	(719) 647-8878	109	(719) 647-9034
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	Paddy Grady	Media Specialist	(303) 287-0163	5965	(303) 287-0164
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	Debbie Hebbeln	Media Manager	(970) 223-5758		(970) 223-4329
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	Terry Ballantyne	Para Librarian	(970) 464-7595		(970) 464-7603
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	Nancy D. Hall	Librarian	(719) 234-4345		(719) 234-4399
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	Sherry Holland	Library Information Specialist	(970) 871-3490		(970) 879-6217
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	Beth Washburn	Librarian	(970) 241-3081		(970) 245-4339
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	Sara Straley	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-8324		(303) 982-8325
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	Mary Gressler	Media Tech	(719) 685-2163		(719) 685-2185
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	Pam Burklund	LIS	(303) 982-2167		(303) 982-2163
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	Catherine C. Fox	Media Tech	(719) 948-2551		(719) 948-0178
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	Karla Cornish	Library Tech	(303) 722-4697	2224	(303) 764-7965
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	Eric DeCesaro	Media Specialist	(719) 595-4102		(719) 583-0240
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	Shirley Brumbaugh	Paralibrarian	(970) 242-2588		(970) 242-2613

		Respo	ondent Information	Cont	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	Kathy Ferris	Media Manager	(303) 347-4715		(303) 347-4720		
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	Nancy Tanguay	media para	(303) 853-5866		(303) 288-6634		
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	Kathryn Rea	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-9935		(303) 982-9936		
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403	Kathy Marshall	Classified Librarian	(719) 234-4545		(719) 234-4599		
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	Lin Wareham-Morris	Librarian	(303) 982-2770		(303) 982-2771		
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	Molly Gibney	Library Media Specialist	(720) 972-8568		(720) 972-5519		
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	Alex Krausz	School Librarian	(970) 419-7683		(970) 419-7676		
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396	Sally Stevenson	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-9380		(303) 982-9381		
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395	Jennifer Cline	Library Paraprofessional	(970) 834-2853		(970) 834-1294		
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	Andrea Antico	librarian	(303) 388-1658		(303) 764-3868		
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	John Elmblad	Media/Tech Specialist	(303) 343-8313	23605	(303) 326-1236		
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	Kim Meyer	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-5188		(303) 982-5187		
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	MARY TAGGART	MEDIA TECH	(303) 772-6750		(303) 772-9507		
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	Linda Zimmerman	Para Librarian	(970) 255-8525		(970) 255-8504		
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	Nancy Juth	Media Technician	(303) 772-3838		(303) 678-0742		
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	Mary Durbin-Shopnitz	Librarian	(303) 982-0760		(303) 982-0759		
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	JACQUELINE	LIBRARY AIDE	(970) 856-3885	28	(970) 856-3934		
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	romelle harkin	media tech	(303) 776-2840	2213	(303) 772-8837		
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	Joyce Morian	librarian	(720) 542-4310		(303) 657-3871		
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	Angie Rhodebeck	library aide	(303) 536-2454		(303) 536-2410		
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	SUZANNE QUINONEZ	LIBRARY MEDIA SPECIALIST	(303) 893-1957	2259	(303) 764-7665		
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	Abby Nickell	Media specialist	(970) 686-8517	8517	(970) 686-5232		
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	Sherri Visser	Elementary Librarian	(303) 781-7831				
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	Pat White	Librarian	(303) 322-1853		(303) 764-7514		

		Resp	ondent Information	Cont	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	Gretchen Allgeier	Teacher Librarian	(303) 477-1611	2232	(303) 764-7550		
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	Sandra Devlin	Library Technician	(303) 297-0313	2234	(303) 764-7701		
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	Laurie Hancock	Library Paraprofessional	(719) 395-7028		(719) 395-7015		
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	Ruth Karenko	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-3380		(303) 982-3381		
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	Mary Beth Bazzanella	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-0950		(303) 982-0949		
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	M OLEARY	TEACHER LIBRARIAN	(970) 871-3390		(970) 879-7834		
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	Sue Mundell	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-2638		(303) 982-2639		
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	Jeanne Walsh	Media Tech	720494 376		(303) 772-8850		
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	autumn montgomery	library information specialist	(303) 982-4386		(303) 982-4387		
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	Linda Birk	Media Specialist	(970) 328-9237		(970) 524-7054		
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	Robyn Miller	LIBRARY/MEDIA ASSISTANT	(970) 613-6706				
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	Karen Kargel	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-7860		(303) 982-7861		
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	Teresa Mier	Library EA	(719) 391-3405				
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	Estella Robles	Library Assitant	(970) 785-2217	15	(970) 785-6468		
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	Norene D'Onofrio	Media Specialist	(720) 972-5489		(720) 972-5499		
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	Kim Miller	Library Aide	(303) 536-2246		(303) 536-2210		
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	Sally Scheidt	Librarian	(970) 867-2080	305	(970) 867-9365		
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	Tami Martens	Media Technician	(720) 652-8261				
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	Melissa Swenson	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-1699		(303) 982-1698		
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	Karen Alexander	Media Specialist	(719) 549-7603		(719) 564-3447		
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341	Sara Martin	Elem. Library Media Specialist	(719) 579-2980		(719) 579-2988		
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	MARY BUSH	LTE	(719) 328-5624				
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	Ann O'Brien	Library Info Specialist	(303) 982-8220		(303) 982-8221		
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	Deborah Wilson	Library Tech	(303) 722-4681				

		Res	spondent Information	Cont	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	Yvonne Clemans	Library Staff	(719) 346-8166	17	(719) 346-8165		
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	Jenean Rothe	LIS	(303) 982-5480		(303) 982-5479		
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	Carol J. Johnson	Library/Media	(970) 483-7786	177	(970) 483-6205		
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	MaryKay O'Neil	Media Specialist	(970) 247-3718	30	(970) 385-1492		
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	Connie Schingle	Librarian	(970) 867-7418	210	(970) 867-2369		
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	Robin Jones	Teacher Librarian	(303) 388-3617		(303) 764-7598		
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	Susan Garcia	Librarian	(720) 542-4333	4333	(303) 657-3874		
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	Elizabeth S. Hirose	Library Technology Education	(719) 328-3424		(719) 630-3382		
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	Karen Thomason	Library Aide	(303) 536-2334		(303) 536-2310		
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	Karen Yarbrough	Library aide	(970) 565-7691	131	(970) 565-5142		
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	Sherrie Davidson	Media Tech Specialist	(303) 364-8455	22805	(303) 326-1228		
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	Rose Stadler	Library Secretary	(970) 867-5460	205	(970) 867-9408		
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	Cindy Kraybill	Librarian	(303) 388-5969	2247	(303) 764-7544		
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	Ruth Moroney	Librarian	(970) 328-4067		(970) 328-4011		
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324	Lynn Johnson	Media coordinator	(303) 347-4645		(303) 347-4630		
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	Joann Perko	Media Specialist	(970) 686-8321		(970) 686-5262		
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323	Carol Ruybalid	Parapro (Mon & Tues)	(719) 589-6875	3110	(719) 589-5632		
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	Kathy Hall	Media Specialist	(970) 328-2959		(970) 845-6376		
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	Terri Radcliffe	Media Specialist	(303) 428-5353				
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	Tammy Langeberg	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-1075		(303) 982-1074		
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	Martha Petty	Media Specialist	(970) 494-5237		(970) 494-5203		
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	Chris Williams	para-librarian	(970) 565-3858		(970) 565-5137		
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	Marci Adams	Library information specialist	(303) 982-1680		(303) 982-1679		
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315	K. Casias	Media Specialist	(719) 576-3080	26			

		Res	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	Catherine Sebben	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-4423		(719) 630-2289
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312					-234
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	Andrith Davis	Library Media Specialist	(719) 852-4041	107	(719) 852-6196
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	Julie Luevano	Media Technician	(303) 772-7240		(303) 772-9142
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL	307	Elaine Kohler	Librarian	(303) 494-1454 240		(303) 494-5533
OF INTEGRATED STUDIES						
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	Debbie Vedsted	Library Aide	(970) 522-1409	117	(970) 522-5908
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	Angie Wulff	LIS	(303) 982-4964		(303) 982-4965
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	Elizabeth DeCesaro	Media Specialist	(719) 549-7989		(719) 549-7990
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	Monica McGowan	Library Tech	(719) 276-6057		
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304	Julie Wilcox	Library Media Assistant	(970) 613-6307		(970) 613-6320
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	Kami Palm	Media Specialist	(303) 347-4737		
Average	307					

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 300 - 499					
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	35	5	0	0
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	30	5	0	0
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	38	0	2	0
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	35	0	0	0
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	35	0	0	0
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	35	0	0	0
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	38	2	0	0
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	40	0	1	0
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	36	2	0	0
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	35	5	0	0
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	35	0	0	15
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	35	0	0	12
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	27	8	0	0
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	40	0	0	0
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	35	0	3	0
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	35	0	0	0
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	31	4	0	0
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	40	0	0	0
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476	8	0	0	0
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	40	0	0	0
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	8	0	0	0
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	40	0	0	0
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	40	0	0	40
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	30	0	0	0
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468	40	0	5	0
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	6	0	0	0
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	8	0	0	5

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)					
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	35	0	0	0
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461				
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460	35	0	0	0
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	7	0	0	0
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	40		0	40
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	40	0	2	0
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	35	0	0	0
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	45	0	5	2
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451	38	0	0	0
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	34	0	0	0
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	40	0	0	0
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	39	0	0	0
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	32	1	5	0
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	35	0	0	0
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	40	0	5	0
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	35	5	0	0
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	19	0	0	0
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	40	0	5	0
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	33	0	0	0
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	35	0	0	20
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	30	3	0	0
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	35	2	0	0
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	39	2	0	0
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	40	0	1	0
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	40	0	3	0
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	30	10	0	0
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	40	0	0	0

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)					
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	40	2	0	0
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	40	0	0	0
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	40	1	2	0
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	37	0	0	0
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	37	0	0	0
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	25	8	0	20
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423				
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	40	0	0	0
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	30	10	0	0
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	40	0	2	0
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	30	0	0	4
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	35	0	0	0
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	35	0	2	0
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	40	0	5	0
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	38	0	7	8
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	27	0	0	0
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	35	2	0	0
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	30	10	0	6
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	5	1	0	0
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	38	0	0	20
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	38	0	0	0
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403	7	0	0	0
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	35	4	0	4
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	40	0	0	0
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	40	2	3	6
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396	20	20	0	0
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395				

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)					
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	35	5	0	0
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	25	5	0	0
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	40	0	5	0
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	37	1	2	0
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	35	0	0	0
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	40	0	0	0
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	38	0	0	0
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	24	5	0	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	35	0	2	40
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	35	0	0	12
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	29	6	0	0
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	40	40	6	0
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	42	0	0	0
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	32	2	0	0
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	40	0	4	0
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	28	2	0	0
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	40	0	10	0
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	35	0	0	12
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	33	2	0	0
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	40	0	5	0
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	40	0	3	10
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	40	0	0	0
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	35	0	0	0
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	45	0	5	0
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	27	13	0	0
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	35	0	0	0
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	40	0	3	0

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)					
PINELLO ÉLEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	30	0	0	0
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	40	0	0	0
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	35	0	0	0
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	40	4	0	0
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	7	0	0	4
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	30	5	0	0
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	40	0	0	0
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	34	2	0	0
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341	8	0	0	0
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	40	0	0	
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	35	2	2	0
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	34	10	0	0
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	28	7	0	12
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	33	1	0	0
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	36	2		4
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	40	0	0	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	40	0	0	12
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	30	2	2	0
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	25	5	0	0
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	45	2	2	0
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	40	0	0	0
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	35	0	10	3
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	33	0	0	0
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	38	0	0	0
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	35	5	0	0
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	35	0	8	0
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324	25	6	0	0

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)					
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	40	0	0	0
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323	38	2	0	0
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	40	0	0	0
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	35	8	0	0
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	40	0	4	0
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	35	0	0	0
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	40	0	8	0
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	28	7	0	0
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315	35	0	0	0
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	8	1	2	0
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312				
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	40	0	3	0
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	30	0	0	0
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF	307	39	5	0	0
INTEGRATED STUDIES					
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	30	8	0	0
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	40	0	5	0
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	20	20	0	0
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	32	7	0	0
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304	35	0	0	0
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	25	15	0	0
Average	313				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	·			Collaboration			Leadership			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 300 - 499										
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	1	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	2	13	1	6	1	0	0	1	0
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	3	20	0	0	3	0	0	0	0
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	6		3	3	1	3	1	2	4
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	1	16			5	1		1	
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	4	25	0	5	0	0	0	3	0
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	5	20	1	3	1	1	1	2	1
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	2	17	1	2	10	2	1		1
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	2	10	0	5	2	0	0	1	0
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	8	15	1	5	5	1	1	1	0
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	3	10	0	0	0	1	1	1	1
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	4	26	0	16	2	1	1	1	1
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	0	0	0	6	5	0	0	0	0
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	1	13	1	13	3	1	1	1	1
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	1	0	0	20	2	1	2	1	0
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480									
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	2	6	0	8	2	1	0	0	1
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477									
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476									
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	5	12	2	10	2	0	1	2	0
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	6	25	0	5	5	2	1	1	1
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	2	10	1	15	2	1	0	0	0
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	2	18	0	1	2	2	0	1	0
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	6	8	0	0	3	0	0	0	0

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

			(Collaboration			Leadership			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)										
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468	8								
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	5	20	1	2	3	1	1	3	1
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	0	1	1	0	5	1	1	0	0
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	1	20	1	3	1	3	1	1	1
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461									
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460									
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456									
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	0	0	0	2	5	0	0	0	0
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	10	10	1	5	5	1	1	1	1
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	10	28	0	5	1	0	0	1	1
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	10	20	2	1	5	1	0	1	0
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451									
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	2	9	1	4	5	0	0	1	1
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	5	15	1	0	2	0	0	0	2
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	4	4	4	10	2	0	0	1	0
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	2	6	0	2	0	2	0	2	0
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	6	20	1	1	3	2	0	1	3
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	12	15	2	1	5	1	1	1	1
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	5	20	0	3	3	0	1	1	1
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	1	0	1	3	2	1	0	1	0
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	2	1	0	3	2	0	0	1	0
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	5	14	2	5	2	1	1	1	1
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	5	0	0	5	4	0	1	3	0
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444									

	Collaboration					Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)										
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	6	14		4	2		2	1	
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	4	8	4	4	4	2	1	1	2
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	2	20	2	4	3	0	1	2	1
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	2	3	0	4	6	1	0	0	0
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	2	5	3	15	3	2	1	2	0
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	5	11	0	12	1	0	1	1	1
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	5	25	2	3	5	2	1	1	1
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	2	3	2	6	2	1	1	2	2
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	1	24	0		2	0		0	
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	0	0
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423									
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	1	4	1		3	1	0	1	0
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	0	6	0	6	0	0	0	1	0
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	4	20	1	6	2	1	1	1	1
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	2	3	0	3	5	3	3	1	2
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	4	12	1	3	6	2	1	2	1
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	5	10	1	8	4	2	0	1	1
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	0	1							
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408									
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	5	10	1	1	3	2	2	2	1
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	2	4	2	17	2	0	0	2	0

	•			Collaboration				Leadershi)	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)										
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	2	16	1	5	2	1	1	1	0
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	2	14	1	12	1	1	2	2	2
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403									
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	5	15	4	6	2	2	1	1	1
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	7	28	1	2	1	1	1	2	1
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	2	10	2	5	2	1	1	1	1
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396	3	10	1	1	5	1	0	2	
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395									
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	1	12	0	2	3	0	0	0	0
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	1	0	1	0	2	0	1	2	0
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	6	20	1	1	3	1	1	2	1
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	8	7	1	7	2	0	1	0	1
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	2	8	0	8	1	0	0	0	0
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384									
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	3	20	1	1	3	1	1	1	2
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	2	4	0	8	2	0	0	0	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380									
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	3	5	1	1	2			1	
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376									
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	1	0	0	48	0	4	1	4	0
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	4	10	0	8	15	0	1	1	0
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	4	15	1	3	3	3	3	2	2

	•			Collaboration			Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)											
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	2	16	1	5	2	1	1	1	0	
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	2	14	1	12	1	1	2	2	2	
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403										
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	5	15	4	6	2	2	1	1	1	
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	7	28	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	2	10	2	5	2	1	1	1	1	
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396	3	10	1	1	5	1	0	2		
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395										
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	1	12	0	2	3	0	0	0	0	
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	1	0	1	0	2	0	1	2	0	
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	6	20	1	1	3	1	1	2	1	
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	8	7	1	7	2	0	1	0	1	
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	2	8	0	8	1	0	0	0	0	
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384										
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	3	20	1	1	3	1	1	1	2	
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	2	4	0	8	2	0	0	0	0	
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380										
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	3	5	1	1	2			1		
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376										
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	1	0	0	48	0	4	1	4	0	
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	4	10	0	8	15	0	1	1	0	
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	4	15	1	3	3	3	3	2	2	

				Collaboration			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Leadershi	p	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)										
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	1	0
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	20	5	2	5	5	2	6	6	6
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	0								
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	2	15	1	5	5	4	0	2	1
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	9	18	2	1	1	1	1	1	1
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	6	25	1	5	2	0	1	2	1
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	1	21	0	1	2	2	0	1	0
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	2	5	1	5	7	1	0	1	1
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	8	20	1	1	2	1	1	2	2
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	0	25	0	2	2	0	0	2	
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	10	15	0	2	0	0	0	0	0
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	8	8	1	8	0	2	0	1	
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	0
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350									
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	2	5	0	31	1	1	0	1	0
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	3	2	0	2	3	0	5	1	0
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	4	4	0	1	2	0	0	0	1
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344									
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	2	10	2	6	4	2	2	2	1
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	2	12	0	1	1	0	2	1	0
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341	1	5							
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340									
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	2	12	1	3	2	2	1	2	2
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	10	15	1	5	6	2	2	2	2

				Collaboration			Leadership			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 300 - 499										
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	0	1	0	6	1	2	0	0	0
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	2	10	1	6	0	2	2	1	0
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	3	6	0	1	2	0	0	1	0
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	2	2	1	4	2	0	0	0	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	0	9	0	1	2	0	0	1	1
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	4	20	1	5	5	1	1	1	1
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	1	8	0	8	4	0	0	1	0
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	3	15	3	5	2	1	3	5	4
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331									
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	4	5	0	5	1	0	1	1	1
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	8	33	2	3	2	1	3	2	1
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	5	4	0	6	1	0	0	0	0
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	5	15	1	1	2	1	0	1	1
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324									
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	5	13	0	4	7	1	1	1	1
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323									
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	6	10	3	4	5	2	4	4	4
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	2	2	0	10	10	1		1	0
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	3	18	2	2	2	1	1	1	2
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	1	1	1	1	5	1	1	3	0
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	5	20	0	10	5	1	1	1	0
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	3	4	3	10	2	4	0	1	2
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315	4	13	2	2	1	0	0	0	0

		Collaboration					Leadership			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)										
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	3	15	2	5	3	0	1	1	1
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312									
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	4	20	0	1	2	0	0	1	0
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	5	10	1	2	2	0	0	1	0
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES	307	4	3	1	3	4	2			
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	11	10	1	4	4	2	1	1	0
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	5	10	1	1	3	3	3	1	1
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	2	9	1	2	1	1	0	0	0
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304									
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	7	10	0	0	3	1	1	0	0
Average	307									

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499				
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	5	0	14
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	2	3	0
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	1	8	0
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	50	5	3
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494		11	1
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	7	4	
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	3	1	1
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	3	1	
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	1	7	1
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	5	5	0
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	2	13	3
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	4	10	1
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	1	14	8
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	2	10	5
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	2	6	4
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480			
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	2	9	3
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477			
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476			
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	3	2	0
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	0	0	0
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	1	5	2
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	2	8	0
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469		8	6

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)				
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468			
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	1	6	10
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	8	0	0
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	4	3	1
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461			
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460			
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456			
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	9	23	0
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	1	1	0
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	0	0	2
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	2	15	5
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451			
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	2	8	0
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	1		0
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	6	2	2
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	8	16	0
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	2	4	1
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	1	2	1
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448		10	5
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	4	6	0
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	2	25	2
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	6	6	1
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	1	18	3
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444			

	-	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)				
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	7	2	0
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	1	0	0
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	6	6	1
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	4	6	1
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	2	6	0
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	3	1	2
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	5	8	6
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	5	5	1
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	3	15	0
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	1	5	4
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	0	0	0
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	0	4	1
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423			
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	5	1	0
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	2	14	10
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419		2	0
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	3	6	6
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	2	1	
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	0	0	0
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	5	2	1
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413			
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408			
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	8	5	5
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	1	7	5

		Technology	Other		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities	
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)					
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	8	8	5	
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	0	0	0	
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	5	5	1	
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403				
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	3	5	1	
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	1	2	1	
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	10	5	1	
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396	3		0	
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395				
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	2	1	2	
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	2	3	23	
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	1	2	1	
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	1	6	0	
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	6	7	2	
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384				
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	3	2	2	
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	5	6	7	
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380				
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	8	8	7	
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376				
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	40	6	2	
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	1	2		
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	0	1	0	
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	10	10	0	

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)				
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	2	7	5
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	15	20	8
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370			
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	5	5	5
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	4	2	0
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	1	5	0
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	6	4	2
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	5	8	2
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	5	12	1
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	3	4	2
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	0	4	5
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	2	9	0
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	9	10	7
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350			
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	0	0	0
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	35	35	3
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	5	18	1
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344			
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	3	5	1
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	10	5	1
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341			
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340			
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	3	8	1
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	5	30	2

	_	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)				
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	0	24	0
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	8	12	6
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	0	5	0
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	5	4	5
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	0	25	1
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	1	10	1
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	4	8	3
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	12	2	2
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331			
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	1	11	5
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	7	5	5
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	0	0	0
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326		4	0
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	1	5	1
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324			
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	2	4	2
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323			
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	10	6	2
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	2	10	5
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	3	5	2
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	5	20	1
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	0	15	4
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	6	4	
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315	15		2

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)				
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	5	2	2
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312			
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	0	10	1
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	2	4	8
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES	307			
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	0	0	0
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	6	6	1
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	10	25	5
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	2	12	5
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304			
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	0	0	0
Average	307			

	:	Collaborat	ion				Leadership				Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499													
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	0	0	0	8	2	0	0	0	0	5	8	2
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	10
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495												
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495										2	20	
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY	494												
SCHOOL													
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494										4	30	
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	1					1				10	12	5
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	1	2	0	2	2					1	2	
MESA ELEMENTARY	489												
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	0	0	0	0	0							
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484												
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483												
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	11	3	0	9	5	1	0	1	0	0	10	0
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478												
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	8	15	4	8	4	4	2	2	8	8	14	2
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476												
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	12	17	11
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	-	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-			
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471											1	
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470											·	
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468	3											
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	1				3						25	5
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	0	10	0	6	5	1	1	0	0	5	6	1
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	5	1
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461												
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460												
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456												
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456												
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455										2	5	
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	0	67	0	10	0	0					3	3
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453												
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451												
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	0											
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449											20	

	•	Collaborat	ion				Leadership	1			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499													
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	4	1	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	5
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449												
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448												
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	2										13	
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448										10		
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447												
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445												
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	1	1									13	
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445												
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	1	2	0	8	1	0	0	0	0	2	25	0
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	3	14		5						3	10	0
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	0	1	0	4	1	0	1	1	0	2	26	2
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	2	4	2	2	0	1	0	1	1	9	12	1
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	2	4	1	1	Ü	•	· ·	•	•	4		10
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	_	•	•	·						•	6	10
B O O MOINTEGOOKI OF MICTER GOFFICOE	400											· ·	
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	0											
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	1	10	3	3	2	2	0	0	0	2	12	1
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	0	0
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423												
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	1	4			0	0	0	1	0	4	10	3
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	2		1							4	2	0
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	2	2	3	2	0	3	2	2	0	0	0	0
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416				3							12	
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	0	20	0	1	5	0	0	0	0	0	4	3
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	20	7
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	4	17	2	3	2	1	0	1	0	3	10	0
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	·	3	_	10	1	·	ŭ	1	ŭ	5	20	· ·
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	Ü	Ü	Ü	Ü	Ŭ	Ŭ	J	J	Ŭ	J	Ü	Ü
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	2	2	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	9	17	2
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	17	0
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403	O	_	O	J	O .	O	J		O	J	1,	U
1 OOTHILLO ELLIVILINTARY OOTHOOL	+03												

	•	Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary 300 - 499													
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	10	0
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	0
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY	396	0	5	0	7	0	0	0	0	0	2	10	5
SCHOOL													
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396										5	15	
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395												
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392												
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	25	4
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	12	5
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389												
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388												
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	2	15	0	1	2	1	0	1	1	2	10	5
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381											10	
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	2	8	2	11	2	2	1	1	1	4	5	1
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378												
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	3	12		3	2	0	0			1	13	5
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	0	0	0	0	0	0	16	0	0	0	0	0
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374												
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	1	2	0	3	1	1	0	1	0	1	23	2
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373												
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	0	0
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371												
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	0	0	0	8	2	0	0	0	0	1	26	0
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	2	3	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	5	5	4
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	0	7	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	2	5	
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366											20	
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363										3	12	
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363												
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	2											
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	0											
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353												
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	0			1							0	
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352												
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	4	8			1			0		7	15	5
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350												
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348												
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345												
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	1	2	0	6	5	0	0	1	0	5	8	6

		•	Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
PREMINT RELIBENT ARY SCHOOL 342 34 34 34 34 34 34 3	School Name		Planning	Teaching		•			trative	•			Related	Library-Related
PREMINT RELIMENTARY SCHOOL	Flementary 300 - 499													
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 942 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 940 RINGHT ALCHEMTARY SCHOOL 940 RINGHT ALCHEMTARY SCHOOL 940 RINGHT ALCHEMTARY SCHOOL 940 RINGHT ALCHEMTARY SCHOOL 950 RINGHT SCHOOL 950	•	342	0	1	0							20		
CALCERIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL			Ü	•	· ·							20	4	2
FREMENT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL			1	2									•	_
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 380 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			•	_										
MINCHIN MINC													8	
BUELINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
COLONOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 336 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			ŭ	ŭ	· ·	ŭ	ŭ	ŭ	· ·	ŭ	ŭ	· ·	· ·	v
MIGHENMENTARY SCHOOL			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL														1
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL														•
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 33 3 3 8 2 5 3 1 2 2 2 15 7 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3				O		O	•	O	O	O	O	3	-	3
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 31 31 3 8 8 2 5 5 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 5 15 7 7 2 HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 313 3 7 1 1 16 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1				5								20		5
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 331 3 3 8 2 5 3 1 2 2 2 2 15 7 2				3								20	10	9
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 331 3			3	Ω	2	5	3	1	2	2	2	15	7	2
MANAUCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 329														
LYNKOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 327 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 1							=	=	· ·					
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 326 32 32 33 2 3 3 2 3 3									-					
BRUMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 326 BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 325 2 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5 5 PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 324 1 7 7 0 2 2 2 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 10 0 1 10 0 0 MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL 324 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0									· ·					
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 324 1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			'	9	U	3	2	U	U	U	U	· ·	10	4
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 324 1			2	2	0	0	4	0	0	0	0		4	_
MOUNTAIN VIEW LELM SCHOOL 324 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0							•		·					
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL 323 1			· ·					•	-	•		•		*
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 322 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			-	-		-	~	•	ŭ		-	-		*
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 322				· · ·					· ·			· ·		•
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 321 HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION 320 SCHOOL MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 320 CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL 318 CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL 315 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 PINE VALLEY NETRARY SCHOOL 312 BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 2 SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 LINCOLN BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 LAURENNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 305 LAURENNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 LAURENNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 LAURENNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307			U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 320 FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 318 CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL 315 CHICOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 313 BILINGUAL EYELEMENTARY SCHOOL 314 PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 315 BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 HIGH PEAKS/BECSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q	SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322												
SCHOOL S20												2	13	
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 318 FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 318 CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL 315 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY 307 AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 308 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 BERGEN SCHOOL 304 BERGEN SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 BERGEN SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 BURNAN SCHOOL 306 BURNA SCHOOL 306 B		320												
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 318 CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL 315 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 315 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY 307 2 0 0 0 0 2 SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL 304 2 WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 305 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0														
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL 315 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY 307 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 0 3 0 7 1 1 0 0 0 0 4 14 0 0 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 UNHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 2 13 2 WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0														
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 0 BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS BLEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 0 3 0 0 7 1 1 0 0 0 4 14 14 0 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 KYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 UNHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 0 2 13 2 WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 0 2 13 2												0		
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 312 0													14	
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308 HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY 307 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 0 3 0 7 1 1 0 0 0 0 4 14 0 0 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL 304 2 4 1 4 3 1 0 0 1 0 2 13 2 WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 2 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 10 0 0														
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 308			0											
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 0 3 0 7 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 4 14 0 0 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL 304 2 4 1 4 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 10 0 0 WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 2 0 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0														
SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 0 3 0 7 1 1 0 0 0 4 14 0 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 - - - 7 - 7 - - - 7 - <t< td=""><td></td><td>308</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>		308												
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 307 0 3 0 7 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 4 14 0 0 BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306		307	2	0	0	0	0	2						
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE 306 CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL 301 1 2 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 10 0		307	n	3	0	7	1	1	n	0	Ω	Λ	1.4	0
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 306 SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL 304 2 4 1 4 3 1 0 1 0 2 13 2 WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 10 0			J	3	J	•	,	•	0	O	O	7		O
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 304 LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL 304 2 4 1 4 3 1 0 1 0 2 13 2 WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 4 10 0													,	
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL 304 2 4 1 4 3 1 0 1 0 2 13 2 WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 4 10 0														
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 301 1 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 10 0			2	4	1	4	3	1	Ω	1	0	2	13	2
Average 398	Average	398	•	_	ŭ	_	•	Č	ŭ	ŭ	ŭ	•		ŭ

		Total V	/isits	Informatio		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 300 - 499								
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	500	22	110	9	900	2	0
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	15	24	5	18	600	0	0
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	75	22	30	22	1,995	4	20
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	250	22	50	30	700	2	2
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	2	17	10	22	15	1	1
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	225	45	50	35	758	7	7
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	450	11	25	11	850	1	2
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	80	20	30	5	1,000	1	1
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	205	37	100	10	1,015	1	1
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	750	20	5	10	800	10	3
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	580	27	470	27	420	1	1
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	500	50	15	15	1,200	0	0
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	425	17	0	0	600	0	0
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	500	26	10	10	750	2	1
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	35	26	0	0	1,500	0	0
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	1,700	43	34	38	1,000	10	8
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	12	30	15	8	690	2	1
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	497	29	350	20	450	8	2
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476	2	35	15			0	1
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	100	28	25	11	1,200	0	0
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	250	25	15	20	500	8	2
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	35	25	30	25	750	0	0
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	510	18	5	18	343	3	1

		Total V	/isits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	400	14	0	0	350	0	0
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468							
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	400	50	100	6	500	1	2
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	20	24	35	24	950	15	10
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	50	20	20	20	500	0	0
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461							
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460							
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456							
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	5	14	0	0		0	5
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	100	20	50	10	1,000	5	5
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	50	42	30	42	400	25	1
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	400	25	30	17	375	0	0
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451							
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	900	24	25	13	1,115	1	0
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	150	15	25	15	400	0	0
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449							
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	95	16	90	17	350	0	0
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	500	18	30	18	400	1	1
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	700	23	55	20	1,400	2	0
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	475	24	20	45	450	0	0
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	450	19	0	0	400	2	2
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	525	23	0	0	500	0	0
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	35	35	20	11	750	2	0

		Total V	'isits	Informatio		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	1	21	2	19	21	3	3
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	445	18	200	9	804	2	0
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	30	20	10	12	280	1	1
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	30	10	6	1	575	1	1
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	450	4	20	14	590	2	2
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	600	14	100	10	445	1	0
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	400	16	10	4	700	0	0
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	60	25	4	18	520	5	1
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	425	20	30	20	700	0	0
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	600	24	400	30	999	25	10
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	175	13	12	3	550	2	1
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	10	19	0	15	500	0	0
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	245	25	14	16	400	0	0
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	15	22	32	22	305	1	1
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423							
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	10	15	15	15	700	2	3
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	10	20	0	16	500	1	0
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	300	24	15	20	600	10	10
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	460	16	3	3		10	5
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	80	29	27	29	700	0	0
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	500	26	0	23	1,000	10	20
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	446	29	0	10	1,300	1	0
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	125	23	35	23	650	2	25

		Total Visits		Information Skills Instruction		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	5	18		7	600		
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	400	18	5	5	500	1	1
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	450	17	15	17	650	3	3
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	400	10	5	10	400	7	10
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	460	19	75	19		3	0
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	30	29	5	13	995	1	1
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403							
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	500	32	25	10	1,000	0	0
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	300	20	50	10	600	3	3
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	550	25	300	25	1,000	1	1
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396	100	12	20		500		
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395							
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	250	15	40	12	600	0	0
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	400	3	100	3	1,400	0	0
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	600	17	100	17	1,200	10	10
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	100	23	25	20	464	3	3
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	30	18	40	15	650	5	1
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	50	17	5	1	800	2	2
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	400	15	125	15	600	2	0
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	10	18	35	18		0	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	50	37	50	37	800	3	1
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	380			17	400	0	0
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	560	24	70	20	1,200	0	0

		Total Visits		Information Skills Instruction		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	900	16	350	16	1,900	0	0
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	100	18	30	15	700	0	0
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	10	16	60	0	675	15	60
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	120	28	25	25	800	2	10
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	420	9	270	9	600	2	1
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	400	18	375	18	425	20	10
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	70	22	50	4	400	0	0
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	125	19	100	10	700	3	0
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	75	25	35	25	1,500	2	2
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	250	30	30	2	250	1	1
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	105	15	50	20	781	2	2
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	400	20	350	20	800	1	1
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	45	20	45	20		0	0
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	50	22		25	650	2	
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	10	30					
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	400	15	40	15	350	2	1
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	100	18	20	13	900	5	10
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	375		10	0	500	25	5
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	325	25	10	5	400	3	3
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	135	3	3	7	1,500	0	3
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	600	17	200	4	750	5	25
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	10	15	10	15		1	1
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	100	30	55	10	2,030	1	0

		Total Visits		Information Skills Instruction		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	300	10	20	8	472	0	0
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341							
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340							
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	500	28	52	14	850	1	0
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	5	60	5	60	60	1	1
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	350	15	30	0	550	1	1
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	70	16	20	11	800	0	0
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	180	32	5	9	550	0	2
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	350	19	180	9	620	2	2
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	400	22	200	17	1,200	0	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	235	15	5	15	500	1	1
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	55	16	2	16	400	0	0
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	35	20	10	15	20	15	3
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	150	17	150	16	810	1	1
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	50	35	25	15	760	10	25
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	100	16	50	16	400	2	1
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	340	16	100	15	525	2	0
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	400	13	325	13	300	2	5
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	50	17	70	17	800	0	0
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324	380	17	0	17	950	4	4
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	20	19	20	8	630	1	0
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323	475	12	50	4	525	2	1
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	300	28	200	10	19	2	3

		Total Vi	isits	Information Instruc		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)								
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	2	12	0	1	10	0	0
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	350	14	10	14	700	2	1
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	30	14		2	1,000	1	1
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	20	30	10	15	11	1	1
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	30	20	5	4	330	1	1
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315	25	14		14	340	0	0
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	312	14	5	5	400	1	0
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312							
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	40	32	15	32	850	1	1
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	50	21	1	11	882	2	7
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES	307	125	30	140	40	1,530	0	0
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	40	15	0	0	500	2	0
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	380	16	68	8	700	0	0
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	600	5	25	10	687	1	1
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	3	34	340	13	720	1	1
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304	55	14	15	14	500	1	1
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	100	18	100	18	560	2	1
Average	311							

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in ele	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in Library	Databases elsewhere in School		
Elementary 300 - 499											
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	42	78	42	78	42	78	42	78		
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	5	40	3	50	5	0	4	20		
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	10	77	9	77	7	7	10	63		
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	74	80	74	80	74	80	74	80		
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	7	40	7	40	7	40	7	40		
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	34	42	34	33	34	33	34	33		
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	26	35	19	17	20	17	26	17		
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	6	82	6	82	6	5	6	40		
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	27		27		27		0			
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	3		3		3		9	250		
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	27	0	27	0	2	0	2	0		
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	7	100	7	100	7	100	7	100		
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	8	57	5	57	5	0	0	0		
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	9	50	9	50	9	50	9	0		
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	2	30	2	30	2	30	2	2		
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	5	3	5	3	2	2	2	2		
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	13	124	11	120	7	0	11	120		
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	37	136	37	136	37	136	37	136		
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476	13		13		5		1			
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	49	25	49	25	49	25	49	25		
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	35	25	35	25	35	25	35	0		
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	30	0	30	0	2	0	0	0		
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	7	70	7	65	7	65	7	65		

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el	Catalog sewhere in D school	atabases in e Library	Databases Isewhere in School		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)											
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	15	0	13	0	6	0	22	0		
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468										
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	7	18	7	18	7	18	7	18		
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	5	52	5	52	5	52	0	0		
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	10	0	10	0	3	0	10	76		
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461										
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460										
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456										
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	3		3		3		1			
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	9	0	9	0	8	0	0	0		
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	11	0	11		11	0	0	12		
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	14	60	11	60	11	60	11	60		
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451										
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	8	60	8	60	8	60	0	0		
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	6	120	6	120	6	120	0	0		
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449										
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	7	66	7	66	7	66	7	66		
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	18	56	18	56	18	56	18	56		
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	7	75	7	75	7	75	7	75		
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	2	22	1	22	1	0	1	0		
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	4	30	2	30	4	30	4	30		
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	9	30	9	30	9	0	0	0		
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	25	38	25	38	25	0	25	38		

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in ele	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in D school	atabases in Library	Databases elsewhere in School		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)											
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	10	0	10	0	10	0	10	0		
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	15	73	8	52	7	0	13	52		
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	150	150	150	150	150	150	150	150		
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	31	40	31	40	31	40	31	40		
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	10	136	10	136	10	136	10	136		
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	16	9	16	6	16	6	16	6		
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	4		3		3		3			
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	32	25	32	25	8	0	0	0		
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	46	94	46	94	7	0	46	94		
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	11	75	7	75	4	0	11	75		
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	45	120	45	104	45	104	45	104		
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	7	167	7	167	7	43	0	0		
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	5	58	5	58	5	58	5	58		
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	3	0	3	0	3	0	3	0		
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423										
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423		56		56		0		17		
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	6	80	6	80	6	80	6	80		
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	9	125	9	125	9	125	9	125		
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	3	0	3	0	3	0	3	0		
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	7	94	7	89	7	89	7	89		
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	5	50	5	50	5	0	0	0		
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	40	91	36	36	36	36	36	36		
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	23	50	23	50	23	50	0	0		

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in els	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in D school	atabases in e Library	Databases elsewhere in School		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)											
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	12	60	12	60	12	60	12	60		
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	61	21	61	21	61	21	61	0		
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	5	50	5	50	5	50	5	50		
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	6		0		6		6			
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404		56		56		56				
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	28	16	28	16	28	10	28	16		
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403										
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	7	60	7	60	7	60	7	60		
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	22	50	22	50	22	50	22	50		
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	40	50	40	50	40	50	40	50		
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396										
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395										
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	18	26	18	50	18	26	18	50		
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	4	99	4	99	4	99	0	0		
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	7	63	7	63	7	63	7	63		
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	10	58	10	57	7	0		57		
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	15	46	15	46	15	46	15	46		
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	20	60	17	60	7	0	17	60		
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	18	64	18	64	18	20	18	64		
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	5	0	3	0	3	0	0	0		
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	9	0	9	0	8	0	9	0		
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	5		5		5		5			
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	6	0	6	0	6	0	0	0		

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)											
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	24	26	24	26	24	26	24	26		
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	10	44	10	44	10	44	0	0		
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	4	116	1	81	4	30	1	81		
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	21	54	21	54	21	54	21	54		
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	4	40	4	40	4	40	4	40		
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	32	50	32	50	32	50	32	50		
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	5	73	5	73	5	73	0	0		
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	13	66	13	66	13	66	13	66		
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	4	95	3	85	3	85	3	85		
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	11	205	11	205	11	205	11	205		
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	5	115	5	104	5	104	5	104		
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	12		12		6		9			
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	25	35	25	35	25	20	25	20		
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	22	70	22	70	22	70	22	70		
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	7		7		7		0			
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	7	50	7	40	7	20	7	40		
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	3	30	3	30	3	0	0	0		
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0		
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	10	60	10	60	10	60	10	60		
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	5	89	5	89	5	0	5	0		
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	4	60	4	49	4	60	0	0		
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	6	65	6	65	6	65	6	65		
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	40	26	40	26	40	13	40	13		

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in e Library	Databases Isewhere in School		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)											
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	40	26	40	26	40	13	40	13		
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	36	22	35	22	35	22	35	22		
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341										
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340										
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	35	25	30	25	30	25	30	25		
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	4	35	4	35	4	35	4	35		
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	3	59	3	59	3	59	3	59		
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	44	77	44	55	10	0	4	0		
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	7	105	7	105	7	105	7	105		
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	6	0	6	0	6	0	6	100		
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	4		4		4		0			
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	33	35	33	35	33	35	33	35		
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	1		
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	29	90	29	90	29	90	29	90		
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	7	20	7	20	7	20	0	0		
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	5	0	5	52	0	0	5	52		
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	33	55	33	55	33	55	33	55		
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	5	70	4	70	4	68	0	0		
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	30	30	30	22	30	22	30	22		
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	5	45	5	45	5	45	5	45		
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324	7	101	7	90	7	80	0	0		
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	8	72	8	72	8	20	0	0		
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323	11		10		0		0			

		Total Com	puters		(Computers with	Access to:		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el	Located sewhere in School	Internet in el	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in els Library	Databases sewhere in School
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)									
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	5	0	5	32	5	0	1	0
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	3		3		3		3	
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	20	75	20	70	20	70	20	70
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	35	40	35	40	35	40	35	40
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	4	15	2	15	0	0	2	15
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	15	47	15	47	10	0	15	47
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315	80	10	80	10	80	10	80	10
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	105	105	105	105	105	105	105	105
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312								
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	7	54	7	54	7	54	7	54
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	9	69	4	69	6	69	6	69
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BLDR CNTY/ INTEGRATED STUDIES	307	6	57	6	57	6	57	6	57
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	3	0	3	0	3	0	0	0
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	31	12	31	39	11	12	14	
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	108	108	108	108	108	108	108	108
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	4	56	4	56	4	56		
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304	6	64	6	64	6	64	6	64
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	7	54	7	54	7	54	7	54
Average	312								

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary 300 - 499							
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498			Χ		No	Filter at the district level.
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497					No	
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495					No	
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495						
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494		Χ			Yes	
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494					No	
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494					No	
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493			Χ		No	District filter
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	Χ				No	
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488			X		No	District filters
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488					No	
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484			X		Yes	Appropriate sights
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484					No	
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483					No	
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480					No	
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480					Yes	
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478					Yes	
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477					No	
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476						
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474					No	Related to school assignments only, no "surfing" allowed
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471					No	District wide filter called BESS
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471					No	
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470					No	District Filter - Websense
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469					No	

Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)				Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
MOUNT CÁRBON ELÉMENTARY SCHOOL 468	School Name		No Restrictions			Grade Blank		
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)							
BEAVER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL 463 No No censored through district with BESS NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 461 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 460 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 460 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 453 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOOL VERSEALEMENTARY SCHOO	MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468						
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL 462 Frage (a) (b) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c	DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465					No	
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 460 WHEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 452 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 453 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 454 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 457 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 458 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 459 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 452 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 453 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 457 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 458 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 459 DRY IS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 DRY IS ELEMENTAR	BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463					No	
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 453 LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 TIMTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 459 TIMTH SLEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 TIMTH SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SCHOOL 450 TIMTH SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SCHOOL 450 TIMTH SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SLEMENT SCHOOL 450 TIMTH SLEMENT S	PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462					No	censored through district with BESS
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 X No dps block-filter restrictions KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 Yes Yes DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 Yes District wide filters. HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 453 X Yes District Filters. LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 X No District Filters. SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 X No District Filter SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X No No TIMTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X No Students have limited time. When they are on the internet, they have a purpose. WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 Y No With adult supervision and/or preselected sites FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 Y No With adult supervision and/or preselected sites FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 447 X Y Yes MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 No No WEST JEFERSON CHOOL 445 NO NO	NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461						
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 VPS DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 VPS DISTRICT WITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 VPS DISTRICT WITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 456 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 457 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 458 VPS DISTRICT WITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 459 VPS DISTRICT WITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 VPS DISTRICT WITH ELEMENT WITH ELEMENT WITH ELEMENT WITH ELEMENT WITH ELEMENT WIT	WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460						
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455	WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456						
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 455 ARARINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 AV District Filter No Students have limited time. When they are on the internet, they have a purpose. WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY 448 HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 NO WITH Adult supervision and/or preselected sites FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 447 ARARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Yes District hide filters. No Wistrict Filter District Filter No With adult supervision and/or preselected sites No District has BESS Yes District has BESS	EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456			Χ		No	dps block-filter restrictions
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 451 ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 CORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 CORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 445 CORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 445 CORCHARD AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445	KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455					Yes	
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 X No District Filter SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X TIMTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY WHEN THE W	DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455				0	Yes	
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 450 X No District Filter SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X TIMTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X No Students have limited time. When they are on the internet, they have a purpose. WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY 448 No With adult supervision and/or preselected sites FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 No No ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 X Y Yes MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X No District has BESS PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Y Yes BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Y Yes	HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453			Χ		Yes	District wide filters.
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY CHOOL 448 X HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 X FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 X ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 X MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X NO PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X NO DISTRICT HORSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Y SELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Y WE ST JEFFER SCHOOL AUGUST AND AUGUST AND AUGUST	LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL							
TIMTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 449 X No Students have limited time. When they are on the internet, they have a purpose. WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY 448 HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 No With adult supervision and/or preselected sites FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 NO ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 X Y MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X No DEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X No District has BESS Yes	ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL				Х			District Filter
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY 448 HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 X X X X X X X X X X X X X			Χ				No	
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY 448 No HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 No With adult supervision and/or preselected sites FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 No ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 X Yes MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 No District has BESS BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Yes								
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 No ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 X Yes MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X No PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X No District has BESS BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Yes					Х			Students have limited time. When they are on the internet, they have a purpose.
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 448 ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 X MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Ves PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X No District has BESS Yes								
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL 447 X Yes MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 No PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X No District has BESS BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Yes								With adult supervision and/or preselected sites
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 No District has BESS BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Yes								
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 X No District has BESS BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Yes			Х					
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 445 Yes								
					Х			District has BESS
	BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445 444					Yes No	

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	ccess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)							
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442					No	
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442					No	
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442					No	
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439					No	
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439					No	
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439					Yes	
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434					No	
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431					Yes	
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431			Χ		No	teacher supervision, filters, listing of sources for student selection.district settings we require that students be on sites that follow a standard or lesson, or teacher permission.
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430					No	
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428					No	District system filter on the network.
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425				0	No	
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423						
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423					Yes	
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420					Yes	
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419					No	Each grade level has a web page through TeacherWeb for curriculum ties to appropriate web sites in addition to school web site with Library web site
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418					Yes	·
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416					No	District policy for parental permission
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415					No	We have a filter in place
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413					No	Adult supervision in the computer lab.
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413					No	District level filter
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408					No	
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407					No	Our district filters the internet.
POMO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406		X	X		No	Students just have signed permission from parents, but must still be monitored by staff; no unlimited access

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)							
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405			X		No	district filters
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404					Yes	
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404			Х		No	District Fire Wall. District Employees can by-pass fire wall with password. Password only available to employees not students.
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403						
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402					No	
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401					No	
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396					No	
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396						
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395						
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392					No	
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390					No	
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390					Yes	
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389					Yes	
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388					Yes	
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384				0	Yes	Staff supervision.
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381					No	
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381			X		Yes	Librarian supervises
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380					No	
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378					No	
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376			X		No	district restrictions
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375		X		3-5th grade	No	
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374					No	
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373					No	
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373			X		No	DPS filtered system

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)							
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372					No	
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371					Yes	
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370		X	X		No	Firewall pop-up restriction
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368			X		No	District filters all student Internet access at elementary level.
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368					No	Bess Filter
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366					No	
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363					No	
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363					No	
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358					Yes	
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355					No	
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353					No	
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352			X		No	BESS filter at District level
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352			X		No	Librarian must be in the room and able to see computer screen. Libarian must grant permission before a student goes on the internet.
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350		X		3	No	
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350					No	
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348			X		Yes	we have a filter on our server through the district for appropriate sites.
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345		X	X	3rd & 4th	Yes	
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344					No	
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342						
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342					No	
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341						
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340						
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	Χ				No	We have web filtering by BESS districtwide
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338					Yes	

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

		Conditions of Internet Access			cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.		
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade LvI Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)									
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338			Χ		Yes	Students are not to be on Internet without teacher supervision, either in the library or classroom.		
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336			X		No	School district filter for all grade levels		
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336			Χ		No	Two Trees Internet filter		
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335				0	No			
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334			X					
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333			X		No	District Filtering		
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332					No			
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331					No			
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331			X		No	filter called Bess		
MAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329					No			
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327		X		K-3	No	K-3 with teacher as guide and demonstrator 4-5 independent with teacher directed		
005511 4 0050 51 5145174 01/ 00/100/				.,			assignments only to specific search engines and web sites.		
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327			X		No	Web Sense is the blocker the District uses.		
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326 325			Х		No	District wide filter		
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325 324			X		Yes No	NOLIO Internet Filtering Coffuero		
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324 324			^		No	N2H2 Internet Filtering Software		
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323			Χ		Yes	Teacher direction only.		
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322			^		No	reacher direction only.		
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322					Yes			
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321			Х		No	Bess Filter System		
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320			^		No	no gaming, sex, violence, hate		
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320					Yes	5		
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318			X		No	District provides internet access with filtering.		
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315					No	The district's main server has a firewall that is maintained by the district technology coorditor.		

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	ccess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade LvI Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)							
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312		Χ			No	
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312					No	
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308			Χ		No	Librarian supervision required.
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308					No	
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF	307			X		No	District Wb filter
INTEGRATED STUDIES							
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	X				Yes	
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306			Χ		Yes	
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306					No	
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304					Yes	
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304		Χ			Yes	
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301			Χ		Yes	via Littleton Public Schools
Average	307						

	_	Materials Control of the Control of								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary 300 - 499										
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	16,200	147	15	160	500	1987	district	0%	0%
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	8,250	25	6	50	126	1995	district	3%	30%
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	10,180	473	17	12	182	1990	district	1%	1%
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	15,000	100	5	100	200				
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	8,800	330	20	150	170	2001		3%	5%
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	13,180	370	18	57	136	1992	district	1%	12%
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	1,595	770	9	50	160	1988	district	1%	5%
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	14,422	774	5	110	65	1990	district	1%	1%
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	10,231		10			1980	none	1%	1%
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	14,287	346	8	105	142	1990	district	5%	29%
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	13,141	276	2	0	152	1992	none	15%	15%
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	12,590	200	15	40	200	1988	none	1%	1%
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	13,838	83	3	47	207	1978	none	6%	21%
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	14,354	449		20	100	1995	district	10%	50%
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	8,500	200	6	50	100	1993	district	35%	89%
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	9,000	125	14	60	230	2002	none	1%	18%
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	10,686	416		38	117	1989	district	1%	1%
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	8,147	561	11	27	334	1990	district	0%	0%
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476									
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	12,000	450	15	500	500		district		
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	18,000	150	10	200	50	1989	district	1%	30%
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	8,000	100	10	100	150	1992	none	15%	35%
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	13,154	394	18	201	284	1990	district	0%	0%
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	6,500	159	9	0	0	1999	district	0%	0%

		Materials										
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students		
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)												
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	11,172	401	12	194	124	1985	none	1%	1%		
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	7,180	359	6	80	130	1989	school	2%	25%		
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	9,200	131	10	82	118	1992	district	0%	1%		
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	11,263	686	10	22	80	1982	district	1%	0%		
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	16,429	740	25	543	33	1990	district	2%	12%		
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	14,000	200	2	150	25	1999	none	1%	0%		
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	6,132	655	9	155	275	1986	none	2%	6%		
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	6,020	158	9	0	0	2000	none		1%		
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	14,759	790	8	100	50	1996	none	25%	25%		
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	13,000	85	14	130	115	1987	district	1%	1%		
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	8,500		5	40	35	1996	none	1%	1%		
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	4,926	67	0	73	135	2000	none	1%	3%		
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	13,283	203	0	50	26	1989	none	12%	80%		
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423											
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	7,500	117	12	50	300	1985	none	1%	1%		
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	7,500	430	6	0	150	1999	district	1%	0%		
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	16,500	150	20	25	650	1993	district	1%	1%		
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	3,500	300	16	25	45	1989	district	2%	1%		
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	10,738	576	10	399	480	1989	district	0%	17%		
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	7,587	279	0	2	162	1987	none				
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	11,964	542	0	78	283	1992	district	3%	8%		
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	5,925	189	5	20	203	1990	none	1%	1%		
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	8,052	124	11	3	62	1990	district	10%	47%		
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	5,000	150	18	50	150	1985	district	2%	1%		

		Materials								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)										_
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	6,950	75	12	140	175	1987	district	1%	2%
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405									
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	13,488	414	6	150	65	1990	none	30%	30%
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	12,770	677	11	273	52	1995	district	2%	1%
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403									
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	12,671	200	11		157	2000	district	2%	12%
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	10,000	500	7	50	120	1990	district	20%	45%
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	13,000	100	12	100	100	1993	district	1%	1%
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396									
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395									
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	9,000	560	15	50	100	1996	district	10%	42%
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	7,700	139	20	98	205	1986	district	10%	56%
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	13,599	625	19	56	230	1991	district	1%	1%
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	9,273	359		5	96	1990	district	18%	80%
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	9,520	76	14	80	300	1993	district	1%	1%
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	15,091	399	30	150	50	1987		0%	8%
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	12,350	550	15	90	300	1996	district	1%	4%
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	9,000	125	4	25	10	1996	none	1%	2%
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	18,744	384	2	50	68	1990	district	20%	47%
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	7,500		0		200	1995	none	3%	52%
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	10,575	145	14	0	93	1997	none	3%	34%
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	10,000	12	3	20	220	2002	district	30%	80%
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	9,000	260	15	257	475	1995	none	0%	4%
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	7,636	42	0	0	0	1990	district	2%	6%

		Materials								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)										
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	12,054	350	10	0	50	1997	district	25%	67%
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	7,500	170	14	50	150	1995	district	7%	21%
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	6,432	184	10	0	75	1993	none	25%	49%
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	8,000	217	23	60	360	1991	none	0%	0%
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	12,233	441	7	176	510	1995	district	1%	0%
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368							district	3%	2%
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	10,000		12	20	25		district		5%
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	12,542		18	350	94	1983	district		
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	12,705	557	5	25	42	1989	district	10%	80%
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	9,821	450	6	0	400	1992	district	1%	1%
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355									
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	7,361	64	3			1990	none		
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	12,519	756	8	50	200	1990	district	0%	0%
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	6,145	102	0	0	50	1975	none	0%	5%
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	25,000		15	20	30	1985	none	2%	25%
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	9,869	320	13	27	213	1993	none	3%	28%
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	12,000	500	12	10	120	1996	none	25%	45%
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	9,511	122	15	25	400	1991	none	4%	75%
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	7,820	337	13	75	153	1980	district	1%	12%
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342									
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	7,448	43	10	0	1	1985	district	0%	1%
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341									
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340									
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	10,450	60	6	135	275	1992	district	0%	9%

		Materials								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)										
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	4,258	210	6	0	0	1989	district	1%	3%
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	5,900	10	5	55	300	1995	none	7%	24%
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	17,349	750	2	20	300	1992	district	0%	3%
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	6,850	13	8	128	175	1985	district	5%	30%
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	10,000	25	12	20	210	1990	school	7%	10%
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	4,900	22	7	40	300		none	10%	33%
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	11,343	21	5	0	115	1996	district	9%	10%
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	10,000	175	6	10	200	1983	none	1%	32%
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	4,957	367	3	0	35	1987	district	0%	0%
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	10,626	58	8	173	272	1985	none	1%	13%
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	10,569	12	5	22	160	1984	district	1%	15%
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	9,800	280	18	48	100	1985	district	3%	68%
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	8,120	216	13	61	374	1992	none	4%	32%
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	6,620	170	13	0	50	1994	district	1%	1%
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	7,500	130	1	100	340	1996	district	10%	14%
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324	14,473	505	12	99	268	1996	none	0%	0%
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	10,534	151	17	58	296	1994	none	0%	4%
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323	3,800	20	10	100	275	1982	none	6%	12%
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	12,400	93	3		360	1992	none	8%	80%
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	12,000	100	0	0	0	1980	none	10%	35%
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	12,000	600	10	100	1,300	1986	district	1%	1%
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320							school	45%	45%
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320			0				district	0%	
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	9,188	215	7	68	240	1989	district	2%	30%

		Materials Materials											
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students			
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)													
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315												
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312							district	3%	12%			
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312												
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	9,256	184	19	261	387	1990	school	4%	2%			
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	19,480	863		204	116	1997	district	30%	33%			
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF INTEGRATED STUDIES	307												
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	7,000	400	6	8	200	1981	none	1%	0%			
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	12,000	900	3	1	230	1993	district	1%	1%			
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	8,024	410	5	20	150	1975	district	2%	3%			
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	6,407	66	11	0	331	1989	none	1%	0%			
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304	7,128	253	6	150	40	1992	none	2%	5%			
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	13,713	369	2	3	165	1993	school	2%	0%			
Average	308												

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary 300 - 499						
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	\$4,500	\$1,500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$8,000
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	\$3,500	\$200	\$0	\$700	\$4,400
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	\$2,000	\$200	\$0	\$0	\$2,200
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495					
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	\$7,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$8,000
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	\$5,000				\$5,000
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	\$4,000	\$700	\$0	\$700	\$5,400
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	\$2,000	\$2,000		\$2,000	\$6,000
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	\$5,600	\$0	\$0	\$500	\$6,100
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	\$5,400				\$5,400
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	\$9,771	\$800	\$800	\$0	\$11,371
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	\$6,000	\$0	\$600	\$0	\$6,600
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	\$400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$400
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	\$5,729	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,729
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	\$7,000	\$500	\$500	\$2,500	\$10,500
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	\$630	\$0	\$0	\$150	\$780
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	\$3,750	\$250	\$0	\$500	\$4,500
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476					
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474					
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	\$8,500			\$1,500	\$10,000
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	\$3,600	\$600		\$700	\$4,900
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	\$10,100	\$500	\$200	\$200	\$11,000
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468					

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	\$5,200			\$200	\$5,400
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	\$7,374	\$310	\$0	\$1,321	\$9,005
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	\$5,700	\$100	\$200	\$0	\$6,000
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461					
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460					
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456					
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456					
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	\$2,300	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$3,300
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455					
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	\$6,000	\$500	\$500	\$1,000	\$8,000
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451					
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	\$4,750	\$50	\$0	\$700	\$5,500
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	\$1,701	\$350	\$0	\$225	\$2,276
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449					
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	\$3,237	\$0	\$0	\$263	\$3,500
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	\$4,000	\$400	\$500	\$1,100	\$6,000
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	\$4,500	\$1,000	\$500	\$200	\$6,200
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448					
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	\$2,600	\$400	\$0	\$0	\$3,000
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	\$1,500	\$0	\$350	\$500	\$2,350
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	\$2,500	\$400	\$0	\$300	\$3,200
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	\$3,400				\$3,400
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	\$990	\$0	\$0	\$133	\$1,123
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	\$1,700	\$0	\$0	\$1,500	\$3,200
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	\$5,175			\$1,000	\$6,175

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	\$7,000	\$800		\$400	\$8,200
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	\$4,500	\$500	\$0	\$1,135	\$3,500
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	\$1,000			\$400	\$1,400
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	\$3,530	\$1,500	\$0	\$3,550	\$8,580
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	\$1,800	\$700	\$100	\$0	\$2,600
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	\$1,500	\$150	\$0	\$150	\$1,800
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	\$3,150	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,150
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	\$2,860	\$1,000		\$850	\$4,710
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	\$9,371	\$0	\$0	\$1,600	\$10,971
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423					
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	\$2,500	\$400	\$0	\$100	\$3,000
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	\$2,500	\$150	\$0	\$300	\$2,950
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	\$9,000	\$1,000	\$850	\$1,200	\$12,050
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	\$2,800	\$400	\$0	\$160	\$3,360
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	\$3,200	\$500		\$250	\$3,950
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	\$3,000	\$400	\$300	\$300	\$4,000
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	\$625	\$0	\$0	\$875	\$1,500
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413					\$250
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	\$5,151				\$5,151
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	\$1,000	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$2,600
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	\$2,500	\$400	\$0	\$104	\$3,004
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$2,200
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	\$670	\$80	\$0	\$0	\$750
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	\$4,800	\$150	\$0	\$300	\$5,250

				Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403					
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402					
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	\$2,200	\$700	\$0	\$100	\$3,000
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	\$5,000	\$200	\$400	\$1,000	\$6,600
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396					
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395					
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	\$3,500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$4,000
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	\$2,500	\$700	\$0	\$1,500	\$4,700
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	\$5,865	\$450	\$0	\$2,000	\$8,315
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	\$2,550	\$200	\$0	\$200	\$2,950
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	\$2,280	\$400	\$0	\$0	\$2,680
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	\$2,917	\$95	\$0	\$1,000	\$4,012
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	\$4,000	\$200	\$200	\$600	\$5,000
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	\$3,000	\$500	\$800	\$1,700	\$6,000
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	\$3,020	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$3,220
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	\$5,000	\$200		\$300	\$5,500
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	\$520			\$1,260	\$1,780
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	\$4,500	\$0	\$0	\$250	\$4,750
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	\$4,000	\$0	\$1,225	\$2,360	\$7,585
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	\$3,000	\$0	\$575	\$900	\$4,475
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	\$4,496	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,496
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	\$4,110	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,110
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,000
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	\$5,300	\$2,500	\$1,000	\$2,500	\$11,300
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	\$1,400	\$400	\$400	\$1,075	\$3,275

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	\$2,500	\$200	\$0	\$300	\$3,000
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	\$8,000	\$1,000	\$1,000		\$10,000
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	\$1,500	\$250	\$0	\$100	\$1,850
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	\$3,300	\$1,000	\$450	\$2,500	\$7,250
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355					
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353					\$110,419
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	\$2,000	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$3,500
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	\$350	\$0	\$0	\$150	\$500
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	\$3,940	\$390		\$1,325	\$5,655
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	\$2,100	\$100	\$0	\$100	\$2,300
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	\$1,200	\$300	\$350	\$250	\$2,100
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	\$2,300	\$400	\$731	\$350	\$3,781
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	\$900	\$400	\$0	\$0	\$1,300
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342					
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342					
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341					
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340					
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	\$2,145	\$213	\$0	\$200	\$2,558
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	\$4,750	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,750
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$1,200
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	\$1,000	\$650	\$150	\$200	\$2,000
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	\$1,200	\$200	\$1,000	\$300	\$2,700
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	\$3,600	\$200	\$200	\$1,600	\$5,600
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	\$1,250			\$1,037	\$2,287

				Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary 300 - 499 (Continued)						
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	\$4,043			\$3,163	\$7,206
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	\$2,500	\$250	\$0	\$800	\$3,550
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	\$2,500				\$2,500
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	\$1,525	\$150	\$0	\$636	\$2,311
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	\$1,500	\$100	\$0	\$400	\$2,000
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	\$1,400	\$800	\$200	\$120	\$2,520
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	\$4,800	\$0	\$730	\$400	\$5,930
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	\$4,600	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,600
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	\$7,000	\$1,000	\$200	\$2,000	\$10,200
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324	\$5,400	\$400	\$0	\$200	\$6,000
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	\$4,900	\$400	\$495	\$3,300	\$9,095
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323	\$1,250	\$200	\$0	\$350	\$1,800
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,000	\$4,000
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$400	\$4,400
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	\$900	\$100	\$0	\$500	\$1,500
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	\$400	\$100	\$300	\$500	\$1,300
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320					
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	\$1,545	\$300		\$200	\$2,045
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315					
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	\$500	\$100	\$0	\$200	\$800
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312					
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	\$3,000	\$350	\$250	\$2,150	\$5,750
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	\$1,000			\$400	\$1,400
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL OF	307	, ,				
INTEGRATED STUDIES						
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	\$2,000	\$250	\$0	\$250	\$2,500
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	\$900	\$300	·	\$300	\$1,500
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	\$800	\$100		\$100	\$1,000
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	\$4,200	\$250	\$750		\$5,200
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304	\$2,300				\$2,300
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	\$2,216	\$100	\$450	\$600	\$3,366
Average	318	•				

	Funall					
School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary under 300						
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ RE-1	P.O. DRAWER R	Cortez	Montezuma	81321
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	PUEBLO CITY 60	925 NORTH Glendale AVENUE	Pueblo	Pueblo	81001
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	DENVER COUNTY 1	5420 EAST 1ST AVENUE	Denver	Denver	80220
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	1150 7TH STREET	Boulder	Boulder	80302
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	3740 MARTIN DRIVE	BOULDER	Boulder	80305
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	SHERIDAN 2	3700 SOUTH KNOX COURT	Englewood		80110
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	MEEKER RE1	BOX 988	Meeker	Rio Blanco	81641
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	1384 N. HWY 83	Franktown	Douglas	80116
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	ENGLEWOOD 1	700 WEST MANSFIELD AVE.	Englewood	Arapahoe	80110
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	DENVER COUNTY 1	425 ASH STREET	Denver	Denver	80220
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	900 E. BUENA VENTRA	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80907
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	LAKE COUNTY R-1	315 WEST 6TH STREET	LEADVILLE	Lake	80461
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290	DENVER COUNTY 1	320 SOUTH MARION STREET	Denver		80209
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	DURANGO 9-R	216 HWY. 172	Durango	La Plata	81303
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	TELLURIDE R-1	725 W COLORADO AVE	Telluride	San Miguel	81435
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	2248 BROADWAY	Grand Junction	Mesa	81503
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	LITTLETON 6	7300 SOUTH CLERMONT DRIVE	Centennial		80122
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	NORTH CONEJOS RE-1J	P.O. BOX 470	La Jara	Conejos	81140
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	NORTHGLENN-THORNTON 12	13770 BROADLANDS DRIVE	BROOMFIELD	Adams	80020
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	DOLORES RE-4A	17631 HWY 145	Dolores	Montezuma	81323
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	WRAY SCHOOL DISTRICT RD-2	30204 CO.RD. 35 Box 157	WRAY	Yuma	80758
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	MOFFAT COUNTY RE:NO 1	800 W 7TH	Craig	Moffat	81625
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	PUEBLO CITY 60	3000 LAKEVIEW	Pueblo	Pueblo	81005
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	CHERRY CREEK 5	6867 E. HERITAGE PLACE SOUTH	Centennial	Arapahoe	80111
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	5150 ALLISON	Arvada	Jefferson	80002
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	MESA COUNTY VALLEY 51	451 WEST SCENIC DR.	Grand Junction	Mesa	81503

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278	VALLEY RE-1	902 CLARK ST	Sterling	Logan	80751
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN 12	1201 W CHEYENNE RD	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80906
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	ADAMS COUNTY 14	7133 E. 73RD AVE	COMMERCE CITY	Adams	80022
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	1921 E. YAMPA ST.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80909
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	4340 EDWINSTOWE AVENUE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80907
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	DENVER COUNTY 1	2925 W. 40TH STREET	Denver	Denver	80211
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	EATON RE-2	25 CHEYENNE	Eaton	Weld	80615
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	ENGLEWOOD 1	4500 SOUTH LINCOLN STREET	Englewood	Arapahoe	80113
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	1720 N. WEBER ST.	Colorado Spings	El Paso	80907
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	15920 WEST 10TH AVENUE	Golden	Jefferson	80401
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	LIMON RE-4J	P.O. BOX 249	Limon	Lincoln	80828
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	1023 N. 31ST STREET	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80904
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258	EAST GRAND 2	P O BOX 2240	Granby	Grand	80446
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258	YUMA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1	519 NORTH ALBANY STREET	Yuma	Yuma	80759
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257	PEYTON 23 JT	PO BOX 61	Peyton	El Paso	80831
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	213 HIGHWAY 50 EAST	AVONDALE		81022
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254	DENVER COUNTY 1	3230 EAST 38TH AVENUE	DENVER		80205
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	DENVER COUNTY 1	451 NEWPORT STREET	Denver	Denver	80220
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	WELD COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	P.O. BOX 158	Gilcrest	Weld	80623
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	4645 INDEPENDENCE ST	Wheat Ridge	Jefferson	80033
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	WESTMINSTER 50	7482 IRVING STREET	Westminster	Adams	80030
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	DENVER COUNTY 1	2940 DEXTER STREET	Denver	Denver	80207
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	ENGLEWOOD 1	3195 S. LAFAYETTE STREET	Englewood	Arapahoe	80113
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	SUMMIT RE-1	P O BOX 1255	breckenridge	Summit	80424
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	SUMMIT RE-1	P O BOX 4788	DILLON	Weld	80435
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	CLEAR CREEK RE-1	425 CIRCLE K RANCH RD	Evergreen	Clear Creek	80439

		301100L E00				
School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
ochool Name	IIICIII	OCHOOL DISTRICT	Maining Address	Gity	County	Zip Code
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	DURANGO 9-R	373 HERMOSA MEADOWS RD.	Durango	La Plata	81301
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	800 JAMAICA STREET	Aurora	Arapahoe	80010
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	1620 W. BIJOU ST	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80904
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	1801 N HOWARD AVENUE	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80909
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	35777 IRIS ROAD	Pueblo		81006
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	6625 WEST 45TH PLADE	Wheat Ridge	Jefferson	80033
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	WESTMINSTER 50	7281 IRVING STREET	WESTMINSTER	Adams	80030
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	ROCKY FORD R-2	709 SOUTH 11 STREET	Rocky Ford	Otero	81067
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	SOUTH ROUTT RE 3	PO BOX 97	Yampa	Routt	80483
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	835 E VRAIN ST	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80903
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	SUMMIT RE-1	727 COVE BLVD.	DILLON	Summit	80435
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	890 NORTH WALNUT ST.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80905
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216	SUMMIT RE-1	P O BOX 4820	FRISCO	Summit	80443
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	EAGLE COUNTY RE 50	551 NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD	VAIL	Eagle	81657
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	4460 PARMALEE GULCH RD	Indian Hills	Jefferson	80454
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	ENGLEWOOD 1	3100 SOUTH ELATI STREET	Englewood	Arapahoe	80110
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	EAST GRAND 2	P O BOX 128	FRASER	Grand	80442
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211	THOMPSON R-2J	7702 WEST HIGHWAY 34	Loveland	Larimer	80537
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	THOMPSON R-2J	211 WEST 6TH	Loveland	Larimer	80537
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	WEST END RE-2	P.O. BOX 400	Naturita	Montrose	81424
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	LITTLETON 6	5933 S. FAIRFIELD ST.	Littleton	Arapahoe	80120
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY	197	GREELEY 6	320 NORTH 71ST AVENUE	GREELEY		80634
SCHOOL						
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	SPRINGFIELD RE-4	389 TIPTON STREET	SPRINGFIELD	Baca	81073
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	DENVER COUNTY 1	1690 WILLIAMS ST.	Denver	Denver	80218
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	BOX 558	Lyons, Co.	Boulder	80540
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	ELBERT COUNTY DISTRICT C-2	P. O. BOX 128	Kiowa	Elbert	80117

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	LAMAR RE-2	200 NORTH 10TH STREET	Lamar	Prowers	81052
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	805 Gillaspie Drive	BOULDER	Boulder	80305
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	ROCKY FORD R-2	608 N. 11TH	Rocky Ford	Otero	81067
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	2110 W. BROADWAY ST.	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80904
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169	DENVER COUNTY 1	6550 EAST 21ST AVENUE	Denver		80207
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	ADAMS-ARAPAHOE 28J	1365 BOSTON STREET	Aurora	Arapahoe	80010
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	DENVER COUNTY 1	2900 RICHARD ALLEN COURT	Denver	Denver	80205
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	2510 N CHESTNUT	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80907
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	BUFFALO RE-4	P.O. BOX 198	Merino	Logan	80741
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	VALLEY RE-1	ROUTE 1	Iliff	Logan	80736
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	STRATTON R-4	6 MAIN STREET	Stratton	Kit Carson	80836
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ RE-1	21434 CR U	Cortez	Montezuma	81321
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	CLEAR CREEK RE-1	P.O. BOX 457	Georgetown	Clear Creek	80444
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	DENVER COUNTY 1	2330 S. SHERMAN ST.	Denver	Denver	80210
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	DOLORES COUNTY RE NO.2	PO DRAWER 459	DOVE CREEK	Dolores	81324
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL	129	MESA COUNTY 51	2660 UNAWEEP AVENUE	Grand Junction	Mesa	81503
IMMERSON ACADEMY						
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	126	KEENESBURG RE-3(J)	3101 COUNTY ROAD 65	KEENESBURG	Weld	80643
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126	MANITOU SPRINGS 14	9230 CHIPITA PARK ROAD	Cascade	El Paso	80809
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	DURANGO 9-R	75 CR 218	Durango	La Plata	81303
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	EATON RE-2	P O BOX 759	Galeton	Weld	80622
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113	OTIS R-3	518 DUNGAN ST	Otis	Washington	80743
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	MANZANOLA 3J	P.O. BOX 148	Manzanola	Otero	81058
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	LAMAR RE-2	8785 ROAD LL	LAMAR	Prowers	81052
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	AGUILAR REORGANIZED 6	P O BOX 567	AGUILAR	Las Animas	81020
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	EAST GRAND 2	P.O. BOX 1019	Grand Lake	Grand	80447
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	DOUGLAS COUNTY RE 1	9244 S. STATE HWY 83	Franktown	Douglas	80116
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	PAWNEE RE-12	PO BOX 220	Grover	Weld	80729
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	HI-PLAINS R-23	P.O.BOX 9	Vona	Kit Carson	80861
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	KIM REORGANIZED 88	P.O. BOX 100	Kim	Las Animas	81049
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ RE-1	DRAWER R	Cortez	Montezuma	81321

		Respon	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary under 300						
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	Sandra L. Clark	Librarian/Media Specialist	(970) 565-3737	124	(970) 565-5158
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	Mary Bates	media specialist	(719) 549-7539		(719) 562-0147
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	Liz Howard	Librarian	(303) 355-7316		
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	Melissa Oviatt	Media Specialist	(303) 442-7205		(303) 442-7205
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	Kendall Miller	Media Specialist	(303) 494-1069	244	
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	Ginger Baldwin	Librarian/Teacher	(720) 833-6702		(720) 833-6746
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	Kay Bivens	Par- Librarian	(970) 878-9050	110	(970) 878-0016
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	Laura Koger	librarian (classified employee)	(303) 387-5300	5322	(303) 387-5301
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	Sherri Visser	Elementary Librarian	(303) 761-2331		
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	Lynn Richards	librarian	303355-	-7314	
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	Karen Cottrell/Mary Bowman	Library/Technology Educator	(719) 328-3524		(719) 630-3397
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	Colette Seligman	Librarian	71-9486	6926	
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290			(303) 744-1717		
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	Ann Ruetschle	Media Specialist	(970) 247-4250	39	(970) 385-7453
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	Vicki Eidsmo	Librarian/Enrichment specialist	(970) 728-6615	935	(970) 728-5035
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	Nancy Johnson	Paralibrarian	(970) 254-6447		(970) 242-7237
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	Debra b. Shiflet	Integrated Learning Specialist	(303) 347-4416		(303) 347-4416
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	Paula McCarroll	Media Specialist	(719) 274-5957	NA	(719) 274-3147
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	Jennifer Drotar	TEACHER LIBRARIAN	(720) 972-5789		(72) 097-2579
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	Kimberly Olson	Elementary Library Aide	(970) 882-4688	279	
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	Gayle L. Blecha	Elem. Librarian/Lit. Coach	(970) 332-3718		(970) 332-5408
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	Brec Drgac	Media Specialist	(970) 824-5762		
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	Deanna K. Jones	Media Specialist	(719) 549-7558		(719) 566-0953
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	Jennifer Newnham	Library Technician	(720) 554-3500	3532	(720) 554-3588

		Res	spondent Information	Con	tact Inforn	nation
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	Sherri Visser	Elementary Librarian	(303) 761-2433		
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	Pauline Henning	Media Spec.	(970) 547-9130	350	(970) 547-9134
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	CHris Hall	Media Specialist	(970) 468-6836	141	(970) 468-9026
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	Marilyn Pearson	Paraprofessional	(303) 670-0005	146	(303) 674-3735
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	Janet Oliver	Media Specialist	(970) 247-0124	114	(970) 385-1183
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	Mandee Padilla	Educational Assistant - Media/Tech	(303) 364-8126	41805	
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	Susan R. Sell	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-4124		(719) 630-0184
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	Lorna Stiefvater	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-3024		(719) 630-2286
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	Sherry Mraovich	Certified Librarian Technician	(719) 948-2633		(719) 948-0179
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	Marjorie Weingardt	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-1870		(303) 982-1871
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	PEGGY STRICK	LIBRARIAN	(303) 428-1882		(303) 428-1938
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	Loraine Barbosa	Media Para	(719) 254-7681		(719) 254-7889
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	Tracy Viele	Librarian	(970) 638-4558	5025	(970) 638-4530
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	Wayne Stone	Library Technology Educator	(718) 328-2724		(719) 630-0235
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	Wayne Heibein	Media Specialist	(970) 513-0083		
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	Joan E. Grant	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-4024		(719) 630-0182
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216	Nancy MacDowell	Media Specialist/Teacher Librarian	(970) 668-3282	3079	(970) 668-5328
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	Shiloy Sanders	Media/Master Teacher	(970) 328-2910		(970) 476-4769
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	Judy Newnan	Library Information Specialist	(303) 982-8014		(303) 982-8013
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	Sherri Visser	Elementary Librarian	(303) 761-1496		
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	Kathryn Ziegler	District Media Specialist	(970) 887-5382		(970) 887-9234
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211	Nancy Milliken	Library Aide	(970) 613-5630	1811	(970) 613-5620
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	April Loomis	Library/Media	(970) 613-6921		
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	Carolyn Burbridge	Library Asst.	(970) 865-2204	15	(970) 865-2850

		Res	pondent Information	Con	tact Infor	mation
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	Carol Riggs	Media Coordinator	(303) 347-4458		(303) 347-4470
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	Pat DeCicco	Library Information Manager	(970) 348-2800	2691	
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	Bonna Arbuthnot	Librarian Aide	(719) 523-4391		(719) 523-4192
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	Kathleen Odefey	Librarian	(303) 320-1632	2632	(303) 764-7989
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	Sandy Morrison	Media Tech	(303) 823-6915		-
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	Monte Crabbs	School Media Specialist	(303) 621-2115	3004	(303) 621-2115
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	Oralia Carrillo	Media Clerk	(719) 336-7741		(719) 336-4445
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185	Peg Bemis	librarian	(303) 447-5407		
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	Stella Vigil	Library Aide	(719) 254-7851		(719) 254-7862
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	Sherry Crow	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-4524		(719) 630-0247
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169	Nancy J. Martinez	Library/Tech.	(303) 388-5313	2241	(303) 764-7851
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	Susan Bruce	Media Specialist	(303) 364-6878		(303) 326-1206
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	Henry Boyer	Media Specialist	(303) 388-5841	2237	(303) 764-7526
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	Annette Demel	Library Technology Educator	(719) 328-4623		(719) 630-0249
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	Denise Everhart	Para-professional	(970) 522-7229		(970) 522-1541
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	Lynn	Para	(970) 522-8330		(970) 522-8331
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	Mary Anne Kindred	Librarian/ Para	(719) 348-5521	155	(719) 348-5555
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	Gail Lavey	Paraprofessional	(970) 882-4494		(970) 882-7617
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	Laura Hammond	Media Para-Professional	(303) 569-3277		(303) 569-2761
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	Diana Fields	Library Media Specialist	(720) 488-9222		
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	LAURENCE LLOYD	MEDIA SPECIALIST	(970) 677-2356		(970) 677-2356
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL IMMERSON ACADEMY	129	Sharon R. Gillespie	ParaLibrarian/Secretary	(970) 254-6501		(970) 256-9868
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	126	Lisa Rupple	school librarian	(303) 732-9312		(303) 732-9314

		Res	spondent Information	Contact Information		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126	Debra McCloskey	Media Tech	(719) 685-2213		(719) 685-2220
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	Dana Nilsson	Media Center Specialist	(970) 259-5249	200	(970) 382-2953
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	Peggy Schneider	Library Aide	(970) 454-3421	218	
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113	Ellen Standley	Para-Librarian	(970) 246-0523		(970) 246-0518
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	Kathy Bauserman	Media Specialist	(719) 462-5542		(719) 462-5115
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	Tamara K. Sinka	Library Clerk/Technology Coordinator	(719) 336-2154		(719) 336-0170
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	Jane Anne Besel	Librarian	(719) 941-4188	106	
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	Deb Franek	Media Specialist	(970) 627-3466		(970) 627-3476
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	Neva Boswell	Elementary School Librarian	(303) 688-3211		(303) 688-8096
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	Cindy Franks	Media Specialist	(970) 895-2222		(970) 895-2221
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	Debbie Vanderhoof	Library Aid	(970) 664-2636		(970) 664-2283
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	Burnette Patterson	Media Specialist	(719) 643-5295	14	(179) 643-5213
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	Ellen Cowan	Library Aide	(970) 565-3223		(970) 565-3223
Average	84					

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary under 300					
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	40	0	0	0
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	35	0	0	0
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	18	20	2	0
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	40	0	0	0
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	43	0	0	0
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	35	2	0	0
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	36	5	0	0
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	35	0	0	0
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	25	10	0	2
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	20	20	0	0
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	7	1	0	0
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	43	0	0	0
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290	8	0	0	0
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	40	0	0	0
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	40	0	0	0
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	8	5	0	0
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	27	3	0	0
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	40	0	0	0
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	35	3	0	0
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	25	12	0	0
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	35	2	10	10
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	35	0	0	0
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	40	0	3	8
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	30	6	0	0

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Elementary under 300 (Continued)				· · · /	<u> </u>
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	34	1	4	0
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	30	2	0	3
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278	7	2	0	0
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	40	0	0	0
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	35	0	0	18
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	40	0	0	0
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274	35	5	0	20
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	16	24	0	0
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	38	0	0	0
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	22	8	0	0
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	45	0	2	2
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	30	0	0	0
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	40	0	0	0
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	40	0	0	0
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258	32		2	40
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258	30	5	0	0
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257	32	0	0	0
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	40	0	6	8
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254	35	5	0	0
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	30	0	0	0
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	38	2	0	15
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	30	5	0	0
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	44	0	0	0
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	30	5	3	0

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
SCHOOL Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary under 300 (Continued)					
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	30	5	3	0
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	25	5	0	0
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	40	0	0	0
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	40		0	0
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	38	0	0	0
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	40	2	0	0
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	7	0	0	0
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	35	2	0	20
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	35	0	0	0
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	6	0	8	8
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	35	0	0	0
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	38	2	0	0
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	35	5	0	0
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	40		5	
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	7	1	0	0
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	40	0	0	0
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	40	0	0	0
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216				
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	35	0	0	0
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	40	0	8	0
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	25	5	0	0
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	34	0	0	0
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211	30	5	0	0
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	44	0	6	0

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Elementary under 300 (Continued)					
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	40	2	5	0
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	35	5	0	0
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	40	0	0	0
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	40	0	0	0
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	35	5	5	0
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	35	5	0	0
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	36			
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	30	8	6	30
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185	20	20	0	0
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	40	5	0	0
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	45	0	5	0
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169	35	0	0	0
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	28	2	0	0
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	8	0	1	0
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	40	0	0	0
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	35	0	0	0
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	30	8	0	0
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	35	5	0	0
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	15	15	0	0
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	8	0	0	0
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	20	20	0	0
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	26	6	0	12
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL IMMERSON ACADEMY	129	34	0	0	0
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	126	15	15	0	0

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Elementary under 300 (Continued)					_
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126	33	0	0	2
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	35	0	12	20
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	32	8	0	6
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113	40	0	0	0
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	40	0	0	0
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	8	0	2	6
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	7	1	1	0
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	35	0	0	0
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	6	28	0	0
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	40	0	0	0
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	32	0	0	0
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	32	0	0	0
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	6	0	0	0
Average	84				

		Collaboration					Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	
Elementary under 300											
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	0	2		12	0	0	0	0	0	
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	2	2	1	6	2	0	1	1	1	
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	2	14			2					
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	3	5	0	8	10	2	2	2	1	
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	4	10	3	1	3		1		0	
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	0	0	0	11	7	0	0	1	1	
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	4	8	1	5	8	0	1	1	0	
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	5	13	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	1	12	0	4	1		0	1	0	
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	6	5	2	6	5	0	6	1	1	
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	5	10	5	5	8	2	3	1	3	
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290	1	0	0	0	5	0	1	1	0	
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	1	5	1	5	2	0	0	0	0	
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	6	6	1	8	3	1	3	2	1	
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	3	15	2	3	2	4	2	4	0	
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	2	12	0	0	1	2	1	1	1	
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284		23	1		1			1		
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	6	12	2	6	3	0	0	1	2	
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	4	2	0	3	3	0	5	1	0	

				Collaboration	Leadership					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary under 300 (Continued)										
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282									
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	6	12	2	15	3	1	1	1	1
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	3	12	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	5	10	1	10	5	1	0	1	1
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	2	25	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278	30	6	0	6	0	3	1	0	0
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	3	16	0	6	2	0	0	1	0
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	1	5	0	5	6	1	2	1	0
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	5	5	5	1	3	2	9	2	3
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274									
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	10	10	1	3	5	0	1	3	2
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	7	7	0	4	2	1	0	1	0
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	3	12	1	1	3	0	1	2	2
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	1	10	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	1	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	0
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	4	10	2	1	1	1	1	1	1
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258									
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258	8	4	1	0	6	0	0	0	0
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257									
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	8	8	1	8	3	1	1	1	1

				Collaboration	Leadership					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary under 300 (Continued)										
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254	5	8	2	6	1	3	3	1	1
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	3	10	0	2	3	1	1	1	0
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250									
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	2	4	0	9	1	1	0	1	0
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	1	4	0	2	2	1	1	1	0
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	10	15	1	5	5	2	3	4	2
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	1	10		3	4			1	
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	5	25	2	2	1	1	1	1	1
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	2	6	1	6	2	0	0	0	0
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	4	12	1	8	3		1	1	
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228									
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	4	4	4	4	2	3	1	1	1
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	2	5	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	6	6	3	2	2	1	1	1	1
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	3	5	0	5	1	0	0	1	0
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	5	4	1	20	10	4	2	1	1
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	1	0	0	0	8	0	1	1	1
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	5	75			4			1	
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	4	4	1	0	0	1	3	2	5
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	5	5	1	5	2	1	1	1	1

	_	Collaboration					Leadership					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings		
Elementary under 300 (Continued)												
BRISTOL ÉLEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	1	20	1	1	1	0	1	1	2		
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216											
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	4	15	1	1	1	1	1	1	2		
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	8	20	2	4	1	3	1	2	1		
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1		
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212											
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211											
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	2	5		20	1			1	1		
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206											
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	2	10	1		6		2	2			
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	3	15	1		4	1		3	2		
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	0	1	1		1		1	1			
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	3	10	0	4	1	0	2	1	2		
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	0	0		
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	1	1	1	0	3	1	1	2	1		
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	5	10	0	3	2	0	0	0	0		
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185	3	5	0	0	2	0	0	2	0		
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	0	0	0	9	0	1	0	1	0		
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	4	6	1	2	3	3	2	1	1		
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169											
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	0	4	0	2	2	0	0	0	0		

				Collaboration			Leadership			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Elementary under 300 (Continued)										
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	1	20	1	0	2	1	1	1	1
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	6	8	1	2	2	4	1	1	1
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	3	1	0	4	4	1	0	0	0
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	2	2	0	4	1	1	1	1	0
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	1	5	0	5	0	0	0	0	0
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	2	3	0	2	4	0	1	0	0
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	1	10	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	0	2	0	1	4	0	0	0	0
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL	129	1	6	1	2	2	1	1	1	0
IMMERSON ACADEMY										
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER	126	1	8			1				
SCHOOL										
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	3	4	1	5	3	2	0	1	
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113									
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	2	2	1	5	3	2	2	1	1
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	0	3	0	8	0	0	1	0	0
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91									
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	2	5		8	6	1	1	2	
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	2	4	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	2	4	0	2	6	1	1	1	0
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	3	4	1	4	2	1	1	1	1
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	5	5	0	5	3	5	0	1	0
Average	111									

	_	Technology	Other			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities		
Elementary under 300						
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	0	12	10		
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	6	5	5		
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	1	4			
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	1	4	1		
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	8	8	4		
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	0	12	1		
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	1	10	1		
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	1	6	5		
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	0	1	0		
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292		2	1		
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	10	10	0		
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	2	6	8		
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290	1	26	5		
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	5	18	1		
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	3	1	1		
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	0	6	2		
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	1	1	0		
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	2	13	1		
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	5	5	0		
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	0	0	0		
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	5	10	3		

	=	Technology	Other			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities		
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282					
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	5	8	5		
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	3	6	1		
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	2	2	2		
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	0	0	0		
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278					
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	3	6	1		
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	25	40	5		
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	3	1	1		
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274					
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	6	1	1		
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	0	15	1		
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	0	1	0		
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	5	5	0		
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	1	1	0		
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	2	26	4		
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	8	8	2		
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258					
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258	0	6	3		
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257					
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	0	10	1		

	_	Technology	Other			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities		
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254	4	5	4		
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	2	5	2		
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250					
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	10	10	0		
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	1	35	1		
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	10	5	4		
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	0	1	0		
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	6	15	0		
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	3	3	2		
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	2	12	6		
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	3	5	2		
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228					
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	5	5	1		
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	4	3	0		
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	5	6	5		
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	1	2	0		
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	5	15	2		
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	40	40	8		
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	5	5	5		
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	5	2	1		
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	4	10	3		

	_	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary under 300 (Continued)				
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	3	4	1
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216			
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	1	2	2
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	5	2	2
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	0	1	0
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212			
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211			
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	1	5	5
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206			
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	1	9	2
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	3	6	3
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	14	34	2
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	2	10	8
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	0	0	0
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	2	2	2
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	0	10	5
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185	1	2	0
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	7	24	5
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	2	3	1
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169			
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	0	0	0

Activities Continued

	<u> </u>	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary under 300 (Continued)				
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	2	6	4
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	1	12	1
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	0	0	0
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	3	10	3
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	5	10	8
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	0	2	1
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	5	7	9
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	0	5	1
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	3	1	0
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL IMMERSON ACADEMY	129	1	14	5
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	126	2	4	
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126	0	0	0
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	2	5	4
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	0	0	0
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113			
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	0	20	1
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	8	2	8
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91			
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	2	7	6
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	0	5	0
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	1	4	
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	2	8	9
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	5	4	5
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	5	1	10
Average	111			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	•	Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning		In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary under 300													
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299												
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298												
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298												
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	1	0	0	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	12	0
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297												
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293												
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	2	1	0	2	1	1	1	0	0	1	12	9
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292												
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	5	0	0
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290												
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	0			3				0		1	8	3
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	1	2	0	8	0	2	0	0	0	4	15	0
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	1	4	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	2	0	0	15	0	0	0		0	1	6	0
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284												
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	1				1					1	22	5
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	0	15	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	6	0
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	1	1		1	1			1		2	10	3
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282												
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282												
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282												
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	25		5				8	2				
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280												
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278												
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	0	0	0	0	0	0						
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276												
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	2	6	3	1	3	1	1	2	2	12	6	1
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274												
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273												
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273												
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	2	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	12	10
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265												
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	1	1	1	1						6	15	15
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262												
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261												
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258	8	8	1	5	3	2	1	1	0	0	4	3
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258												
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257												
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	2	0	0	4	2	0	1	0	0	20	4	0

		Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary under 300													
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254												
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	3	2	1	8	5	2	0	2	2	5	8	2
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247				0							7	
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246												
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241												
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	1	1	0	10	1	1	1	0	0	1	9	5
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	1											
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236												
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235												
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230											16	
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228												
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	2	1	1	0								
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	1	6		4	2	0		0		10	10	0
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227												
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	0
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	1											
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222												
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4	0
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	5	5	1	2	ŭ	ŭ	ŭ	ŭ	ŭ	•	•	ŭ
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	1	11	1	1	1	0	0	1	2	6	8	2
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216	•		•		•	O	O	•	_	O	O	-
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213												
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213												
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	2	3	0	8	1	1	1	2	0	1	6	6
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	8	8	1	5	3	2	1	1	0	0	4	3
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	212	3	5	1	18	3	1	0	1	0	1	2	4
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	3	5	'	10	3	'	U	'	U	'	2	4
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	1	13	0	8	2	2	1	0	0	8	3	0
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	'	13	U	0	2	2	ı	U	U	0	3	U
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY	197												
SCHOOL	197												
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	400	0	4		4								
	196	U	4		1								
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	0	0	0		0		0	4	0	4	0	4
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	2	4
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	2	4	1	12	0	1	1	1	0	8	4	2
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186											1	
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185												
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182		_	_		_	_						_
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	2	2	0	1	0	2	1	1	0	12	12	2
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169												

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	-	Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Elementary under 300													
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	12	6	6
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0		
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	1	0	0	4	0	1	0	0	0	16	10	2
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	3	15	0	3	3	2	0	1	0	5	8	2
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5	5
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140												
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135												
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	3
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	0	1	0	1	4	0	0	0	0	2	5	0
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND	129												
DUAL IMMERSON ACADEMY													
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY	126												
CHARTER SCHOOL													
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126	0	0	0	10	2	0	2	2	1	0	5	9
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	1	4	0	1	1					1	12	
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	5	7	0	8	2	0	0	0	0	0	6	12
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113	2	19	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	8	2
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99												
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91												
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75												
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60												
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31												
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22												
Average	218												

		Total Vi	Total Visits		n Skills ion	Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary under 300								
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	1,030	46	30	15	535	2	2
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298							
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	2	13	0	7	500	0	0
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	26	26	15	15		0	0
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	300	16	20	10	350	0	0
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	10	24	0	24	500	0	0
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	200	20	5	15	550	0	0
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	300	15	50	15	1,000	5	1
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	20	10	30	0	400	15	60
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	0	20	0	20	400	0	0
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291							
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	180	8	180	0	200	0	0
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290	200	10	0	0	500	1	1
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	30	19	5	1	525	0	0
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	420	19	50	6	525	0	0
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	100	13	40	6	1,000	6	6
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	360	22		10	850	5	5
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	533	14	72	2	650	2	2
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	275	12	5	10	600	10	7
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	5	15	1	7	250	0	0

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruct		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary under 300 (Continued)								
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	60	14	260	12	440	0	0
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282							
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	3	2	2	13	500	1	1
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	500	15	0	0	420	15	15
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	400	19	50	2	600	1	1
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	320	13	280		700	2	2
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278	10	12	4	4		3	2
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	305	13	280	13	425	0	0
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	320	15	25	15	15	0	6
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	175	5	200	10	300	1	2
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274	175	2	1	1	420	1	2
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	50	15	10	20	750	0	0
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	375	35	0	25	600	2	2
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	50	12	75	0	600	15	60
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	300	20	50	20	400	2	5
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	20	14	10	6	400	1	1
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	20	15	15	5	350	5	10
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	400	20	50	10	450	1	0
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258	500	12	50	25	443	0	5
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258	350	8	12	4	520	3	2

		Total Vi	sits	Information Skills Instruction		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary under 300 (Continued)								
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257	4	9			400	0	0
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	330	26	5	5	834	4	20
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254	10	12	0	12		0	1
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	20	24	5	10	150	0	0
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	350	18	5	2	2,000	3	2
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	50	20	5	4	350	5	2
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	10	11	2	8		1	1
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	90	26	40	10	100	30	10
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	10	11	8	0	250	15	60
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238							
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	200	17	1	17		1	1
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	265	14	5	3	300	0	0
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	320	40	80	6	340	1	1
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228							
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	250	15	250	15	300	2	0
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	250	7	20	6	295	1	0
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	350	12	55	12	1,000	0	0
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	250	10	120	6	400	0	0
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	433	4	60	3	398	2	5
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	1,000	0	0	0	2,500	0	0

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruc		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary under 300 (Continued)								
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	5	12					
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	200	5	50	2	200	2	2
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	200	0	25	7	250	0	0
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	50	11	25	11	334	1	1
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216							
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	10	11	5	11	300	2	2
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	200	9	5	5		1	1
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	15	12	10	8	450	15	60
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	500	12	50	20	297	0	5
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211	40	28	20	20	600	1	1
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	315	26	250	10	700		2
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	200	26	10	26		4	1
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	300	15		15	500	5	5
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	200	11			550	2	1
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	160	5	10	1	1,000	3	10
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	30	19	10	10	300	1	0
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	25	9	0	9	150	2	1
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	300	14	35	8	275	0	1
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	225	13	0	0	250	1	1
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185	184	7	184	7	500	0	0

		Total V	/isits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlib Loa	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary under 300 (Continued)								
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	590	12	15	3	600	0	0
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	250	5	20	6	300	2	2
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169	5	6	5	5		0	0
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	25	8	25	8	175	0	0
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	5	6	2	2		1	1
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	130	7	50	10	145	1	1
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	500	20	30		140	0	5
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	144	7	8	2	175	1	8
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	300	16	25	2	380	5	2
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	120	7	100	2	200	0	0
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	200	9	60	5	1,500	2	2
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	5	11	4	5		0	1
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	83	14	13	4	156	0	0
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL IMMERSON ACADEMY	129	289	3	20	3	400	3	4
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	126	10	7		7	250		
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126	160	7	130	7	186	0	5
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	2	12	2	4	200	1	1
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	175	12	12	9	445	2	1
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113	345	22	14	8	400	0	2
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112							

		Information Skills Total Visits Instruction			Circulation	Interlibrary Loan		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Elementary under 300 (Continued)								
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	100	6	78	6		1	1
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91							
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	200	6	6	6		1	6
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	74	4	6	0	100	1	0
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	100	10	20	5	125	0	5
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	70	7	16	2		0	20
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	35	8	10	8	75	0	0
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	2	1	1	0		0	0
Average	63							

		Total Com	puters		C	Computers with Access to:			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in el Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in Library	Databases elsewhere in School
Elementary under 300									
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	2	56	2	56	0	0	2	56
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298								
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	4		4		4		4	
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	8	100	8	100	8	100	8	100
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297								
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	3	90	3	90	2	26	2	26
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	1	48	1	48	1	48	1	
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	11	60	11	60	11	60	11	60
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	4	79	1	63	4	34	1	63
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	4	50	4	50	4	50	4	50
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291								
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290	13	14	13	14	13	14		
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	22	94	22	94	5	0	0	94
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	5	145	5	145	5	145	5	145
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	4	50	2	50	4	50	2	50
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	8	50	8	50	8	50	8	50
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	33		31		8		0	
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	32	65	32	65	32	65	32	65
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	5	0	5	0	5	0	5	0

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in el	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	itabases in e Library	Databases elsewhere in School
Elementary under 300 (Continued)									
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	2	75	2	75	0	0	2	75
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282								
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	52	10	52	10	52	10	0	0
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	8	55	8	55	8	55	8	0
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	14	150	14	150	14	150	14	150
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	3	30	3	30	3	30	3	30
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278	3	0	3	15	3	0	3	0
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	16	65	16	78	16	65	16	65
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	3	33	3	33	3	33	3	33
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	31	75	31	75	31	75	31	75
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274	7	93	7	93	7	93	7	93
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	3	52	3	50	3	50	3	50
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	2	39	2	39	2	39	2	39
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	5	67	1	37	5	28	1	37
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	14	80	14	80	14	80	14	80
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	25	24	25	20	25	10	25	20
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	8	23	8	23	7	23	8	0
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	27	60	27	60	27	60	27	60
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258	7	48	7	48	7	48	7	48
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258	3		3		3		0	

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in ele Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el	Catalog sewhere in Da school	tabases in d Library	Databases elsewhere in School		
Elementary under 300 (Continued)									<u> </u>		
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257	4	0	4	100	4	4	4	4		
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	8	93	7	93	1	0	7	93		
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254	21	15	21	15	21	15	21	15		
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	27		27		27		27			
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	4		4		4		2			
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	23	20	23	17	23	8	23	17		
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	2	1	2	1	2	1	0	0		
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	33	50	32	45	32	50	32	50		
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	4	36	1	31	4	31	1	31		
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238										
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	30	100	30	70	30	20				
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	4	35	4	35	4	35	0	0		
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	27	0	27	54	12	0	0	0		
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228										
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	34	66	34	66	7		7			
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	7	123	7	123	7	123	7	123		
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	43	15	32	15	3	0	3	15		
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	24	40	24	40	24	40	24	40		
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	2	1	2	1	2	1	2	0		
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	5	50	5	25	2	0	35			

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in ele Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	ntabases in Library	Databases elsewhere in School	
Elementary under 300 (Continued)										
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	6	12	6	12	5	12			
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	70		70		70		70		
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	66	20	66		8		0		
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	115	115	115	115	115	115	115	115	
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216									
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	5	60	5	60	5	60	5	60	
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	32	25	32	25	32	10	32	10	
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	4	50	1	45	4	30	1	45	
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	8	65	8	65	8	65	8	65	
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211	4	35	4	35	4	35	0	0	
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	5		5		5		5		
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	8	22	6	22	8	22	1	1	
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	6	150	6	150	6	150	6	150	
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	10		10		10		10		
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	3	0	3	0	3	0	3	0	
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	7	65	7	62	7	62	7	62	
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	9	0	9	0	4	0	4	0	
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	5	150	4	150	4	149	4	149	
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	6	30	6	30	1	0	1	0	
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185	4	0	4		4		0		

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:							
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	tabases in el Library	Databases Isewhere in School		
Elementary under 300 (Continued)											
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	2	85	1	85	1	85	0	0		
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	30	40	30	40	30	40	30	40		
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169	20		20		20		20			
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	22	20	20	19	10	0	20	0		
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	34	20	34	20	34	20	34	20		
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	83	77	83	77	83	77	83	77		
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	27	10	27	10	3	0	27	10		
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	4	1	4	39	4	1	0	0		
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	16	10	16	10	5	0	5	0		
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	2	0	1	0	0	0	25			
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	14	33	14	33	14	33	0	0		
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	5	20	5	20	5	20	5	20		
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	9	1	9	1	9	1	0	0		
NEW EMERSON ELEM/DUAL IMMERSON ACDMY	129	2	0	2	0	2	33	2	33		
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHL	126	1		1		1		1			
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126										
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	22	30	22	30	20	0	22	30		
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	3	41	3	41	3	41	1	0		
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113										
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	0		
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91										
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	4	39	1	39	4	39	2	12		
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	5	32	5	32	5	32	5	32		
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	6	25	6	25	6	25	6	25		
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	3	25	2	20	0	0	0	0		
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22		1		1		0		0		
Average	120										

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary under 300							
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299					No	
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298						
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298					No	
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297					Yes	
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297					No	
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295			X		No	WebSense filter
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293			X		No	We have a district wide restriction on the Internet use by staff and students.
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293					No	
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293					No	
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292					No	
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291						
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291		X		k-1st grade	No	
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290					No	
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289					No	
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288		X		7	Yes	
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287					No	
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286					No	
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284					No	
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283					Yes	
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283		X	X	3	No	
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282					No	
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282						
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282					No	
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282					No	

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary under 300 (Continued)							
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281			X		No	The school district has Bess as it's filtering system on all computers
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280			X		Yes	
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278			X		No	due to teacher's preferrence
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277					No	
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276		X			Yes	
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276					No	
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274					No	District filter
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273					No	
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273					Yes	I'm not sure, our Tech. department does all of that.
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272					No	
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265			X		No	The District subscribes to Websense
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263					No	Jeffco has a filter program - called Bess I think
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262					No	
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261				k	No	We have an internet filter at the district level.
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258					No	
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258		X			Yes	
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257			X		No	fire walls on all district computers
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256					No	
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254			X		No	I usually choose specific websites for the students to use during an activity elimiting the problems of restricting internet access.
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250					No	
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250				K-5	Yes	
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247			X		No	Our internet access is provided through the district which filters access to particular web sites.
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246					No	
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241					No	filters installed by district on all district computers

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary under 300 (Continued)							
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239					No	
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238						
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236					No	
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235			X		No	We use St. Berrd.
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230			X		No	Bess Filtering System
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228						
BUE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228					No	
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227					No	District filter
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227					No	The district monitors and filters all internet access on all computers.
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225					No	
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225		X			Yes	
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224			Х		Yes	CHILDREN CAN DO A SEARCH WITH THE TEACHER OR A STAFF MEMBER PRESENT. TEACHERS SELECT WHAT THE STUDENT AT K-2 CAN SEARCH.
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222					No	
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221					No	
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220					No	
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217					No	
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216						
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213					No	
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213			Χ		No	Jefferson County School district provides a filter server for all computers in the district.
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212					No	
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212					No	
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211					No	
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207			X		Yes	District Internet filter
TURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206			X		Yes	

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	ccess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary under 300 (Continued)							
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	X				Yes	
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197						
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196			X		No	It is filtered.
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195					No	
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194			X	4,5th	No	District has a built in 'wall' Must have a Vrainet agreement signed by parents
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188			X		No	Only for school use.
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186			X		No	Filters in place.
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185					No	
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182					No	FILTER
MIDLAND INTERTIOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171					No	
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169		X	X		Yes	
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165			X		No	district filter
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163					No	
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161			X		No	District filters internet use
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158					No	Internet is used only under supervision of a teacher or para-professiol
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153			X		No	
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146			X		No	Firewall and internet filters on all computers
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140					No	
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135					No	
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133			X		No	district wide filters
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130			X		No	N2H2 Blocking program
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL IMMERSON ACADEMY	129					No	
CARDIL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	126			Х		No	
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126						

			Condition	ns of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Elementary under 300 (Continued)							
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117			X		No	Bess Filter
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114					Yes	DISTRICT APPLIED RESTRICTIONS REGARDING IPPROPRIATE MATERIALS, LANGUAGE OR ITEMS FOR SALE
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113		X	X		No	fire wall, spyware etc.
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112					No	
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99					No	
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91						
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75		Х	Х	unknown	No	I am not responsible for internet access, our computer paraprofessiols handle that area. Students cannot access the internet from the library.
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67					No	
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60					No	
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60					Yes	
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31			X		No	Grades K-6 must have teacher supervision
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22					No	
Average	80						

	_					Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary under 300										_
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	5,925	295	12	244	674	1985		1%	9%
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298									
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	4,540	91	15		40	1991	district	1%	1%
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	1,600	500	100	25	100	1985	none	0%	1%
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	14,655	389	23	50	251	1985	district	4%	30%
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295							none		
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	10,201	324	2	45	125	1991	none	10%	8%
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	10,700	530	10	50	135	1998	district	0%	0%
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	6,304	53	4	0	0	1989	district	2%	7%
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	5,000	250	6	50	25	1990	district	0%	2%
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291									
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	4,500	25	0	0	0	2000	none	55%	48%
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290									
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	9,000	200	15	25	100	1994	school	1%	2%
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	15,154	120	20	80	200	1997	none	3%	10%
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	9,000	400	12	200	300	1995	school	1%	0%
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	17,000	2,000	14	50	400	1998	school	2%	
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	6,500	25	25	17	280	1985	none	5%	2%
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	9,546	370	12	50	189	1997	none	0%	5%
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	5,444	75	5	40	100	1985	none	1%	
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	5,100	215	12	50	170	1992	school	2%	15%
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282									
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	10,329	100	3	50	150	1985	school	1%	5%
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	12,500	260	15	80	80	1992	none	0%	2%

	_					Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary under 300 (Continued)										
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	10,000	200	15	50	500	1990	school	10%	37%
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	8,600	235	12	50	75	1979	district	1%	0%
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278	2,500	0	1	0	0	2004	none	10%	20%
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	7,982	238	8	56	508	1989	none	3%	7%
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	10,105	625	11	60	90		none	50%	75%
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	5,000	250	5	40	150	1993	district	3%	3%
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274							district		
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	1,400	125	5				none	5%	
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	2,400	250	4	0	50	1980		5%	2%
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	6,522	54	0	0	0	1992	district	2%	1%
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	6,334	700	14	35	40	1990	district	1%	2%
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	8,500	260	5	100	200	1993	district	1%	1%
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	6,667	194	8	66	78	1988	none	0%	0%
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	6,000	80	8	50	50	1988	district	0%	1%
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258	11,557	157	11	37	510	1992	district	2%	5%
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258	5,197	35	8	95	277	1988	none	3%	42%
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257	12,000	500	10	50	200	1990	none	1%	1%
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	6,225	1,103	46	50	43	1988	none	1%	24%
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254									
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	7,328	142	5		80	1991	district	11%	47%
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	6,500	500	12	100	345	1997	none	15%	55%
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	13,555	411	9	75	322	1991	district	1%	25%
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	9,000	59	9	25	250	1987	none	8%	70%
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	4,200	15	12	30	30	1999	district	99%	25%

	_					Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary under 300 (Continued)										
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	5,992	18	2	0	0	1992	district	2%	8%
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238									
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	5,000	250		100	100		none	10%	55%
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	8,500	242	10	175	702	1988	none	0%	0%
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	10,513	114	14	85	420	1998	district	1%	2%
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228									
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	4,250	490	12	35	25	1985	district	0%	4%
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	6,800	299	4	7	60	1983	district		10%
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	6,500	2,500	0	0	55	1980	district	5%	2%
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	10,000	200	8		100	1988	district	1%	5%
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	6,805	26	16	8	30	1989	none	1%	15%
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	8,200	12	4	20	250	1998	none	20%	5%
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	5,500	200	10		4		none	1%	1%
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	6,500	15	15	50	50	1989	district	5%	0%
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220						1999	none	2%	
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	7,384	280	11	1	98	1984	district	1%	14%
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216									
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	11,336	405	6	100	435	1991	school	28%	30%
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	8,000	200	10	100	500	1980	district	1%	1%
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	7,732	29	9	0	0	1990	district	2%	14%
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	7,124	59	11	22	105	1994	district	1%	7%
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211	6,500	15	5	20		1990	none	0%	0%
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	8,250	215	6	10	61	1992	none	5%	10%
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	5,514	59	11	141	228	1990	none	1%	

						Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary under 300 (Continued)										
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	17,500	459	8	374	86	1996	school	2%	58%
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	8,800	30	10	10	70	2000	none	25%	30%
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	3,874	158	8	369	235	1969	none	1%	
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	6,676	93	5	0	25	1993	district	3%	7%
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	7,321	224	14	20	109	1995	district	0%	1%
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	7,140	47	24	25	295	1995	district	1%	0%
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	9,257	15	0	3	647	2000	none	25%	50%
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185									
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	8,112	0	0	3	368	1998	none	7%	11%
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	6,200	30	12	15	50	1985	district	2%	1%
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169	2,800		6	0	60		none	10%	10%
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	6,483	188	6	20	141	1987	district	12%	70%
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	12,000	2,000	50	200	100	1998	district	1%	40%
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	7,268	321	6	0	0	1983	none	0%	0%
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	4,827	29	7	95	165	1999	school	0%	1%
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	7,791	115	7	6	59	1972	none	0%	0%
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	3,540	15	24	56	200	1996	none	5%	2%
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	4,200	30	8	91	25	1986	district	0%	0%
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	6,182	144	0	24	348	1999	none	0%	1%
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	6,667	100	3	12	40	1991	none	2%	1%
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	9,864	84	5	128	78	1983	none	1%	0%
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL IMMERSON ACADEMY	129	2,277	146	5	2	71	1999	district		41%
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	126	2,500	150	15	50	125	1994	none	0%	0%
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126									

						Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English I	Percent of ESL Students
Elementary under 300 (Continued)										
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	9,315	150	12	48	180	1985	none	5%	0%
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	7,150	695	11	68	75	1996	district	2%	15%
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113	4,508	474	15	0	170	1998	none	1%	1%
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	2,288	713	12	57	137	1997	none	0%	15%
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	4,500	1,000	0	10	50	1982	none	99%	0%
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91									
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	7,500	200	14	30	160		district	2%	
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	3,797	138	4	0	51	1989	district	0%	0%
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	2,260	35	35	95	40	1980	school	0%	0%
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	5,000	300	12	25	200	1988	none	2%	0%
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	900	35	5	25	0	1990	none	1%	0%
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	2,000	20	3	12	50	1980	none	0%	1%
Average	80									

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary under 300						
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	\$2,000	\$1,250	\$600		\$3,850
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298					
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	\$4,043				\$4,043
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	\$4,500	\$100	\$0	\$500	\$5,100
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	\$1,500	\$500	\$0	\$1,000	\$3,000
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295					
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	\$2,220	\$203	\$525	\$349	\$3,297
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	\$3,500	\$500	\$500	\$1,500	\$6,000
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	\$2,000	\$0	\$575	\$900	\$3,475
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292					
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291					
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291		\$0	\$0		\$0
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290					
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	\$10,400			\$5,400	\$15,800
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	\$3,500	\$300	\$350	\$850	\$5,000
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	\$1,600	\$400	\$0	\$100	\$2,100
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	\$3,400	\$200	\$400	\$300	\$4,300
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	\$5,150	\$800	\$0	\$1,400	\$7,350
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	\$3,000	\$200	\$0	\$500	\$3,700
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	\$1,500	\$200	\$0	\$200	\$1,900
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	\$1,020	\$550	\$480	\$1,000	\$3,050
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282					
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282					
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	\$3,200	\$0	\$0	\$250	\$3,450
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	\$1,000	\$100		\$900	\$2,000

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	\$3,100	\$300	\$0	\$200	\$3,600
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$300
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	\$4,000	\$1,000		\$500	\$5,500
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	\$1,500	\$3,000	\$500	\$450	\$4,500
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	\$800	\$200	\$0	\$1,000	\$2,000
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274			\$0		\$0
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	\$4,000				\$4,000
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	\$4,700	\$300	\$0		\$5,000
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	\$2,000	\$0	\$575	\$900	\$3,475
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	\$2,500	\$2,000	\$0	\$1,000	\$5,500
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$500	\$500	\$3,000
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	\$2,800	\$0	\$500	\$1,500	\$4,800
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,000	\$4,000
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258	\$4,015	\$1,000	\$1,166	\$2,720	\$8,901
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY	258	\$2,700	\$0	\$0	\$1,425	\$4,125
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257	\$7,000				\$7,000
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	\$85	\$60	\$0	\$0	\$145
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254					
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	\$3,855	\$175	\$0	\$200	\$4,230
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	\$2,700	\$100	\$0	\$900	\$3,700
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	\$1,700	\$100	\$0	\$872	\$2,672
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	\$2,800	\$200	\$0	\$1,000	\$4,000
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	\$4,000				\$4,000
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	\$2,000	\$0	\$575	\$900	\$3,475
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238					

				Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236					
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	\$1,000	\$50	\$0	\$525	\$1,575
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$200	\$1,800	\$8,000
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228					
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	\$1,215	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,215
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	\$1,000				\$1,000
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	\$1,500	\$100	\$0	\$100	\$1,700
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	\$1,500	\$200	\$0	\$600	\$2,300
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	\$3,500			\$3,000	\$6,500
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	\$800	\$1,000		\$1,000	\$2,800
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222					
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	\$1,500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$2,000
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220					
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	\$4,000			\$20,000	\$24,000
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216					
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	\$3,000	\$500	\$500	\$1,000	\$5,000
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	\$500	\$250	\$0	\$250	\$1,000
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	\$1,200	\$0	\$575	\$900	\$2,675
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	\$4,015	\$1,000	\$1,166	\$2,720	\$8,901
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$1,500	\$4,000
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	\$2,800		\$300		\$3,100
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	\$2,200	\$400	\$1,200	\$500	\$4,300
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	\$5,000	\$300		\$200	\$5,500
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	\$1,200	\$400			\$1,600
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196					

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	\$4,043	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,043
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	\$1,264	\$112	\$0	\$366	\$1,742
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	\$2,500	\$600	\$400	\$1,000	\$4,500
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	\$4,300	\$1,600	\$700	\$500	\$7,100
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185					
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,200	\$3,200
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	171	\$1,500	\$100	\$200	\$500	\$2,300
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169	\$4,043	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,043
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	\$1,262	\$200	\$0	\$100	\$1,562
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	\$4,000	\$200	\$0	\$300	\$4,500
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	\$3,000	\$0	\$300	\$200	\$3,500
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	\$3,130	\$300	\$400	\$1,749	\$5,579
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	\$1,500	\$200	\$0	\$0	\$1,700
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	\$1,500	\$150	\$500	\$15,000	\$17,150
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$300
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	\$2,000	\$100	\$0	\$250	\$2,350
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	\$4,500	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$4,700
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	\$2,175	\$175	\$0	\$950	\$3,300
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL IMMERSON ACADEMY	129	\$780	\$400	\$0	\$0	\$1,180
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	126	\$1,500	\$300		\$200	\$2,000
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126					
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117					
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	\$1,850	\$150	\$615	\$250	\$2,865
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113	\$1,830	\$800	\$1,000	\$900	\$4,530
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	\$978	\$155	\$0	\$482	\$1,615

	_	Materials in Dollars								
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures				
Elementary under 300 (Continued)						_				
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$700				
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91									
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75									
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	\$600	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$800				
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	\$850	\$250	\$150	\$1,575	\$2,825				
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	\$500	\$150	\$0	\$200	\$850				
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	\$2,168	\$0	\$0	\$500	\$2,668				
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0				
Average	63									

				SCHOOL	LOCATION INFO	RMATION					
School Name	Enroll- ment	School D	District		Mai	ling Address		,	City	County	Zip Code
Combined 2,000 and Over THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTER Average	2,366 2,366	ACADEM	IY 20		865	0 SCARBORO	DUGH DRIVE		COLORADO SPRING	S El Paso	80920
			SURVEY F	RESPONDE	NT CONTACT	INFORMATI	ON				
					Respondent I	nformation			Contac	Information	
School Name		Enroll- ment	Name		т	itle		P	hone	Ext Fax	1
Combined 2,000 and Over THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTE Average	ELASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTER 2,366 Mary F. Warner					Librarian (719) 282-1181				208	
				SERVICE	HOURS - PEF	R TYPICAL	WEEK				
School Name			Enroll- ment		y Hours Open During School		ly Hours Clo During Sc		kly Hours Open r School (4 pm)	Weekly Ho	ours Open g Summer
Combined 2,000 and Over THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHA Average	ARTER	Α	2,366 2,366 ACTIVITIES OF	F PAID LIBRA	40 RIAN(S) - HOUR		:	1	0		0
		_			Collaboration				Leadersh	ip	
School Name		Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculu Meeting
Combined 2,000 and Over THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTER Average		2,366 2,366	8	7	0	8	5	1	0	0	
					_	Activities	Continued				
Schoo	l Name				Enroll- ment		ology naging nology	Othe Library- Related L Activities	Other Non- ibrary-Related Activities		
	i ned 2,000 ar LASSICAL A		CHARTER		2,366 2,366		1	8	0		

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - H	OURS PER WEEK
------------------------------------	---------------

	Collaboration L					Leadership				Technology	Other		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
ed 2.000 and Over													

Combined 2,000 and Over

THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTER **Average**

2,366 **2,366**

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

				Informatio			Interlib	•
		Total V	isits	Instruc	ction	Circulation	Loai	n
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Combined 2,000 and Over								
THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTER	2,366		23				2	
Average	2,366							

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet Internet in elsewhere in Library school		Catalog Catalog in elsewhere in Database Library school Libi				
Combined 2,000 and Over THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTER Average	2,366 2,366	6	60	6	60	6	60	6	60	

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

	Conditions of Internet Access				Conditions of Internet Access Cont.					
Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictio	Unrestricted Grade Blank ns Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specif	у			
2,366		Х	х		No			when accessing th	ne internet, both in	our computer
2,366										
	SCHO	OOL LIBRAR	Y COLLECT	ION						
						Materials				
		Books T lumber	itles (print and	Newspaper	Materia	ls# Materials#	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent o
	2,366			1				school		
	2,366 2,366	ment No Restrictions 2,366 2,366 SCHO Enroll- Ment Vo	Enrollment No Restrictions Restrictions 2,366 SCHOOL LIBRAR Books T Enrollment Volumes 6 2,366	Enroll- ment No Restrictions Grade Lvl Restrictions 2,366 SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECT Books Titles (print and ment Volumes electronic) 2,366	Enrollment No Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Up 2,366 SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION Reference Books Titles (print Print Magazine & Newspaper and Newspaper electronic) Enrollment Volumes electronic) 2,366	Enrollment No Restrictions Grade LvI Other Restrictions Up Menu Only 2,366 SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION Reference Books Titles (print Print Magazine & Augusta and Newspaper Materia nent Volumes electronic) Subscriptions of volumes 2,366 Unrestricted Grade Blank Access w/ Menu Only Access w/ No No 2,366	Enrollment No Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Up Menu Only Restrictions Specifications Sp	Enrollment No Restrictions Restrictions X X X X No Our students our supervised at all times lab and in our library. 2,366 SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION Reference Titles (print Print Magazine & Newspaper Materials # Materials # Materials # Copyright for nonfiction	Enrollment No Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Specify 2,366 X X X X No Our students our supervised at all times when accessing the lab and in our library. SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION Reference Books Number and Subscriptions Specify Reference Subscriptions Audio Number and Subscriptions Specify Access w/ Menu Only Restrictions Specify No Our students our supervised at all times when accessing the lab and in our library. Access w/ Menu Only Restrictions Specify No Our students our supervised at all times when accessing the lab and in our library. Access w/ Menu Only Restrictions Specify No Our students our supervised at all times when accessing the lab and in our library. Access w/ Menu Only Restrictions Specify No Our students our supervised at all times when accessing the lab and in our library. Access w/ Menu Only Restrictions Specify No Our students our supervised at all times when accessing the lab and in our library. Access w/ Materials when accessing the lab and in our library. School S	Enrollment No Restrictions Grade Lvl Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Specify 2,366 SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION Reference Titles (print Print Magazine & Andrews Mensor) Newspaper Mensor Subscriptions Reference Titles (print Print Magazine & Andrews Mensor) Newspaper Materials # Materials # Materials # Materials # Copyright for Rom Subscription Non-English 2,366 2,366 School Library Collections Specify No Our students our supervised at all times when accessing the internet, both in lab and in our library. Materials Materials Audio Video Average Copyright for Rom Subscriptions Subscriptions of vols. School Scription Non-English

		Materials in Dollars						
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures		
Combined 2,000 and Over THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTER Average	2,366 2,366							

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Combined 1,000 - 1,999						
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	4931 NELSON RD	Longmont	Boulder	80503
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	800 MERLIN DRIVE	LAFAYETTE	Boulder	80026
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1,005	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	10359 WEST NASSAU AVENUE	Denver	Jefferson	80235
Average	1,132					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Resp	Cont	Contact Information		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Combined 1,000 - 1,999 SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	Phil Goerner	Library Media Specialist	(720) 494-3721	5713	(720) 494-1848
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL Average	1,175 1,005 1,132	Pam Force Louisa B. Underwood	Secondary Librarian LIS	(303) 453-4700 (303) 982-2611	4728	(303) 453-4613 (303) 982-2633

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Combined 1,000 - 1,999					
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	47	1	0	0
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175	43	0	0	2
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1,005	43	1	0	0
Average	1,132				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

		Collaboration					Leadership				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	
Combined 1,000 - 1,999											
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	18	18	10	20	2	2	8	1	1	
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175	9	35	6	21	8	2	2	2	2	
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1,005	2	20	0	0	10	1	1	1	1	
Average	1,132										

Activities Continued

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined 1,000 - 1,999				
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	18	2	0
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175	10	10	1
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1,005	5	3	0
Average	1,132			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Collaborate Planning	ion Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Leadership Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Technology Managing Technology	Other Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined 1,000 - 1,999 SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217							mocungs				Activities	Politics
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL Average	1,175 1,005 1,132	0	5	0	2	2	1	0	0	0	20	40 14	0

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	isits	Circulation	Interlibrary Loan			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Classes & Individuals Groups		Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Combined 1,000 - 1,999								
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	300	7	90	3	80	2	2
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175	1,647	67	41	46	1,866	1	4
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1,005	800	10	10	10	150	1	0
Average	1,132							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:						
School Name	Enroll-	Located in els		Internet in els		Catalog in els		tabases in els		
School Name	ment	Library	School	Library	school	Library	school	Library	School	
Combined 1,000 - 1,999										
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	76	380	76	380	4	0	76	380	
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175	36	32	36	32	36	32	36	32	
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL Average	1,005 1,132	24	45	24	45	24	25	23	45	

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.		
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify		
Combined 4 000 4 000									
Combined 1,000 - 1,999 SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1.217					No	Internet has a strong filter system, coordited by the district.		
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175		Х		4th	No	3rd and below with pre-selected sites		
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1,005					No	All of our computers are filtered at the district level.		
Average	1,132								

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

		Materials									
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English E	Percent of	
Combined 1,000 - 1,999											
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	7,500	250	26	0	0		school	1%	3%	
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175	28,672	1,908	16	26	247		school	2%	17%	
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1,005	9,388	2,003	36	105	1,025	1992	school	2%	3%	
Average	1,132										

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	Materials in Dollars										
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures					
Combined 1,000 - 1,999											
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1,217	\$1,500	\$1,000	\$500	\$500	\$3,500					
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1,175	\$3,900	\$500	\$4,900	\$600	\$9,900					
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1,005	\$8,945	\$500	\$7,122	\$1,750	\$18,317					
Average	1,132										

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll-	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
School Name	ment	SCHOOL DISTRICT	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Combined 700 - 999						
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	GREELEY 6	6525 W. 18TH STREET	Greeley	Weld	80634
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	ADAMS 12 FIVE STAR SCHOOLS	601 EAST 64TH AVENUE	DENVER	Denver	80229
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	DENVER COUNTY 1	7111 MONTVIEW BLVD	DENVER	Denver	80220
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	GREELEY 6	2560 W. 29th Street	GREELEY	Weld	80631
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	600 5TH STREET	FREDERICK	Weld	80530
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	FLORENCE RE-2	500 WEST 5TH STREET	FLORENCE	Fremont	81226
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	BRIGHTON 27J	3707 ESTRELLA STREET	BRIGHTON	Adams	80601
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	KEENESBURG RE-3(J)	4977 WELD COUNTY ROAD 59	Keenesburg	Weld	80643
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	BRIGHTON 27J	356 LONGSPUR DRIVE	BRIGHTON	Adams	80601
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	DENVER COUNTY 1	5400 S. Jay Circle	Littleton	Denver	80123
Average	819					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Re	spondent Information	Contact Information		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax
Combined 700 - 999						
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	Rachel Budzynski	K-12 Librarian	(970) 506-7022		(970) 506-7070
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	Mary Hagen	Media Specialist	(303) 289-8088	348	(303) 289-8087
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	Aleta Ulibarri	Library Media Specialist	(303) 321-9435	2254	(303) 394-8581
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	Terri Faulkner	Librarian	(970) 330-1760	117	
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	Gary Freeman	Library Media Specialist	(303) 833-3533		(303) 833-4664
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	Linda Shroyer	District Librarian - Media Specialist	(719) 784-2643		(719) 784-4060
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	Kandy Balderston	Librarian	(720) 685-7525		(720) 685-7504
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	Marie Bernard	Media Specialist	(303) 536-2120		(303) 536-2112
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	Mark DeMeyer	Library/Band	(720) 685-3297		(720) 685-9513
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	Marilyn Jones	School Media Specialist	(303) 703-3879		(303) 764-7848
Average	819					

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Combined 700 - 999					_
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	41	0	1	0
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	43	0	0	20
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	43	3	0	0
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	40	0	0	0
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	45	0	0	0
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	30	5	0	0
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	27	7	0	0
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	43	0	0	0
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	40	0	0	
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	40	0	2	0
Average	819				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	=			Collaboration	า			Leaders	hip		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library- Related Activities
Combined 700 - 999		_										_	
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	5		0	10		2	1	4	2	2	5	0
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	10	25	3	5	5	3	1	2	1	42	40	2
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881												
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	2	6	1	7	3	0	1	3	0	3	10	1
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	2	2	2	2	3	1	2	1	2	5	3	20
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	1	1	0	1	5	1	1	1	0	2	2	0
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	0	4	0	2	2	0	0	1	0	2	12	6
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	8	15	1	2	3	3	1	1	1	5	9	1
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	0	20	1	4	. 1	0	1	0	0	5	15	20
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	1	2		12	6			0	0	0	17	0
Average	819												

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	•	Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined 700 - 999													
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	3	5	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	2	10	0
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921												
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881												
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	2	0
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	2	5	1	3	5	2		1	1	5	10	5
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	2	2	0	3	4	2	0	0	0	0	50	5
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763												
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	40	0
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747												
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711												
Average	819												

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	isits	Informatio		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Combined 700 - 999								
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	500	30	300	10	600	0	1
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	575	40	200	10	900	0	0
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	800	20	300	10	90	1	1
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	700	22	30	9	1,500	0	30
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	250	30	5	10	148	3	3
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	466	26	200	20	1,550	20	0
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	600	26	2	6	10	0	0
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	500	15	200	10	200	0	2
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	30	10	10	21	100	0	0
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	150	26	100	2	1,500	1	1
Average	819							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters	Computers with Access to:					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	ntabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School
Combined 700 - 999									<u> </u>
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	10	500	10	500	10	10	10	500
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	14	40	14	40	14	4	14	50
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	16		16		16		16	
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	15	0	12	0	3	0	0	0
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	32	135	28	132	4		28	132
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	11	0	11	0	8	0	0	0
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	1		1		1		1	
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	21	232	21	232	21	0	21	232
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	26	73	26	73	26	25	26	25
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	16	170	16	170	16	170	16	170
Average	819								
ı	NTERNET ACCESS FOR	R STUDENTS							

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Combined 700 - 999							
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938			X		No	No games, instant messaging
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921			Х		No	Library computers are for schoolwork only. Not for general Internet "surfing", email, game playing, etc.
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881			Χ		No	Deep Freeze on all library computers. Firewalls, certain restrictions to questioble websits.
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869			Х		Yes	Web blockers on student-use computers for language and content.
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817					No	
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785					No	
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763						
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755					No	
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747			X		No	Use of a firewall to block questioble websites for all users.
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711					No	•
Average	819						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_	Materials									
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students	
Combined 700 - 999											
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	10,000	600	25	20	400	1995	school	2%	1%	
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	15,000	1,500	30	20	300	1990	district	1%	3%	
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	9,000	364	30	57	172	1990	district	1%		
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869										
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	8,158	1,088	34	0	0	1980	district	1%	20%	
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	13,522	215	10	72	726	1990	none	1%	0%	
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	5,600	50	1				none	8%	6%	
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	15,616	807	105	154	1,179	1985	school	2%	9%	
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	4,971	50	16	0	32		none	1%	1%	
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	14,218	400	15	0	80	1999	district	1%	2%	
Average	819										

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Combined 700 - 999						
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	\$7,250	\$300	\$450	\$2,000	\$10,000
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	\$8,000	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$13,000
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	\$10,400			\$500	\$10,900
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869					
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,350	\$6,350
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	\$5,600	\$600	\$300	\$1,000	\$7,500
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763					\$66,000
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	\$5,800	\$4,070	\$2,930	\$825	\$13,625
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747					
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	\$8,400	\$0	\$0	\$500	\$8,900
Average	819					

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

	Enroll-					
School Name	ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Combined 500 - 699						
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY	660	BRIGHTON 27J	9950 LAREDO DRIVE	COMMERCE CITY	Adams	80022
SCHOOL						
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	DENVER COUNTY 1	5050 EAST 19TH AVE.	Denver	Denver	80220
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	ST VRAIN VALLEY RE 1J	650 MAIN ST	Erie	Weld	80516
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	CROWLEY COUNTY RE-1-J	P.O. BOX 338	Ordway	Crowley	81063
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530	POUDRE R-1	1725 SHARPE POINT DRIVE	FORT COLLINS	Larimer	80525
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED	527	CONSOLIDATED C-1	P.O. BOX 730	Westcliffe	Custer	81252
SCHOOL, K-12						
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	8420 SOUTH SANGRE DE CRISTO	LITTLETON	Jefferson	80127
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515	BRIGHTON 27J	9290 EAST 107TH AVENUE	HENDERSON	Adams	80640
Average	576					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		F	Respondent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
Combined 500 - 699							
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	Deby Cotie	Librarian	(720) 685-7575		(720) 685-7554	
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	Marilyn Martin	Library Media Specialist	(303) 322-1811	2227	(303) 764-7845	
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	Scott Leiding	Media Specialist	(303) 828-3391	23	(303) 828-3817	
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	Dana Gibson	District Media Specialist	(719) 267-3582		(719) 267-3585	
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530	Connie Behr	Librarian	(970) 482-9800	673		
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527	Susan Carlin	Media Specialist	(719) 783-4925		(719) 783-4944	
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525	Carole Horger	Librarian	(303) 972-7433	122	(303) 932-0695	
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515	Mary Loftis	Literacy Coordinator	(303) 468-0160	158	(303) 468-0164	
Average	576						

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Combined 500 - 699					
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	7	0	0	0
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	40	5	0	0
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	41	2	0	0
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	33	0	4	20
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530	20	12	5	0
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527	36	0	2	0
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525	40	2	0	0
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515	16	24	1	0
Average	576				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	_		(Collaboration				Leadership)	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Combined 500 - 699										
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	0	1	1	2	0				
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	8	20	1	3	4	3		2	1
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	4	6	2	2	8	1	2	2	2
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	1	9	1	2	5	1	1	0	0
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530	1	0	0	8	1	0	0	0	0
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527		6		10	5				
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525									
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515									
Average	576									

Activities Continued

		Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined 500 - 699				
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	3		
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	0	16	5
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	5	5	1
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	10	2	1
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530	0	11	0
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527	5	4	2
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525			
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515			
Average	576			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	'	Collaborat	ion				Leadership)			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined 500 - 699													
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY	660												
SCHOOL													
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	0										5	
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	2	4	2	0	8	0	2	2	2	5	12	1
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	0	0	0	12	1	1	0	0	0	5	13	1
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530												
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED	527												
SCHOOL, K-12													
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525	0	0	0	9	0	0	0	1	1	2	18	0
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515	0	0	0	1	2	1	1	1	1	0	18	5
Average	576												

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Information Instruc	Circulation	Interlib Loai	•	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Combined 500 - 699								
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	3		1				
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	600	12	70	10	2,500	3	1
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	200	14	50	5	150	15	25
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	4,250	16	40	9	1,550	1	3
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530							
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527	150	30	15	6	200	0	0
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525	300	17	25	0	180	0	0
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515	100	12	5	0	100	0	10
Average	576							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters		C	Computers with	Access to:		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School
Combined 500 - 699									
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	0		0		0		0	
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	7	145	7	145	7	145	7	145
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	26	31	26	31			26	31
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	16	221	16	221	16	221	16	221
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530								
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527	23	1	23	1	23	1	23	1
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525	18	16	18	16	18	16	18	16
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515	11	0	11		1		1	
Average	576								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade LvI Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Combined 500 - 699							
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660					Yes	
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660					No	
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615					No	District Filter
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579					No	
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530						
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527			X		No	Symantec Web Security
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525					No	We use an internet filter.
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515			X		No	Firewall with address restriction
Average	576						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

						Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English E	Percent of ESL Students
Combined 500 - 699										
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	1,500	10	3			2003	none	5%	10%
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	16,000	350	3	53	500	1995	district	2%	3%
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	10,218	1,059	28	19	311	1974	school	1%	1%
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	17,572	750	20	138	609	1990	school	1%	1%
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530									
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527	7,213	250	20	5	15	1996	none	1%	0%
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525	12,000	154	5	14	160	1989	school	0%	0%
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515	7,000	200	25	100	300	2000	none	1%	5%
Average	576									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	n Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Combined 500 - 699						_
SECOND CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	\$1,500	\$200			\$1,700
PARK HILL SCHOOL	660	\$7,300				\$7,300
ERIE MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	615	\$5,000	\$300		\$500	\$5,800
CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL	579	\$17,500	\$1,000	\$1,600	\$11,100	\$31,200
LIBERTY COMMON CHARTER SCHOOL	530					
CUSTER COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL, K-12	527	\$4,000	\$1,100	\$1,500	\$200	\$6,800
COLLEGIATE CHARTER ACADEMY	525	\$1,000	\$30	\$450	\$600	\$2,080
BELLE CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL	515	\$2,000	\$500	\$0	\$1,000	\$3,500
Average	576					

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	7in Codo
School Name	ment	SCHOOL DISTRICT	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Combined 300 - 499						
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	FLORENCE RE-2	100 ILLINOIS AVE	Penrose	Fremont	81240
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	AULT-HIGHLAND RE-9	PO BOX 68	Ault	Weld	80610
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	DOLORES RE-4A	17631 HWY 145	Dolores	Montezuma	81323
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	DENVER COUNTY 1	846 CORONA STREET	Denver	Denver	80218
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	BOULDER VALLEY RE 2	597 COUNTY RD 130	Nederland	Boulder	80466
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	GUNNISON WATERSHED RE1J	P.O. Box 339	CRESTED BUTTE	Gunnison	81224
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	PEYTON 23 JT	18220 Main St.	Peyton	El Paso	80831
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	JEFFERSON COUNTY RE-1	8300 W 94TH AVENUE	WESTMINSTER	Jefferson	80021
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365	DELTA COUNTY 50(J)	465 LORAH LANE	Hotchkiss	Delta	81419
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY	364	JEFFERSON COUNTY R-1	9955 YARROW STREET	BROOMFIELD	Jefferson	80021
SCHOOL						
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	HOEHNE REORGANIZED 3	P.O. BOX 91	Hoehne	Las Animas	81046
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	PLATEAU VALLEY 50	56600 HWY. 330	Collbran	Mesa	81624
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	BIG SANDY 100J	BOX 68	Simla		80835
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	RIDGEWAY R-2	P.O. BOX 230	Ridgway	Ouray	81432
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	COTOPAXI RE-3	P.O. BOX 385	Cotopaxi	Fremont	81223
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	LIMON RE-4J	P.O.BOX 249	Limon	Lincoln	80828
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	HANOVER 28	17050 S PEYTON HWY	Colorado Springs	El Paso	80928
ELBERT SCHOOL	300	ELBERT 200	P.O. BOX 38	ELBERT	Elbert	80106
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	HUERFANO SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	355 WEST PINE	Walsenburg	Huerfano	81089
Average	362					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Res	pondent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
Combined 300 - 499							
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	Linda Shroyer	District RE 2 Media Director	(719) 784-9784		(719) 372-0719	
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	Deanna Gournoe	Media Specialist	(970) 834-1185		(970) 834-2858	
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	Linda Chelf	Librarian	(970) 882-7288	382	(970) 882-7289	
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	Rhonda L. Altonen	Library Media Asst.	(303) 831-7044	2235		
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	Randy Sachter	Media Specialist	(303) 258-3212	258	(303) 258-8699	
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	Nicole Carroll	Librarian	(970) 641-7720	6011		
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	Val Mullenax	MS/HS Librarian	(719) 749-2244	416	(719) 749-2567	
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	Alyssa Ericksen	Librarian / Technology Teacher	(303) 431-3694	339	(303) 423-4388	
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365	Cindy Cannell	Librarian	(970) 872-3325		(970) 872-3808	
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	Lori Buechner	Director of Library Services	(720) 887-1992	309	(720) 887-2435	
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	Pat Fletcher	Librarian	(719) 846-4457		(719) 846-4450	
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	Pam Wilkerson	Media Coordinator	(970) 487-3547	250	(970) 487-3876	
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	Nancy Reeves	librarian	(719) 541-2291		(719) 541-2443	
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	Fran Adams	Media Specialist	(970) 626-5432		(970) 626-5597	
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	LaQuita Dunn	librarian	(719) 942-4131	225	(719) 942-4183	
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	Gabrielle Goodman	Library Tech	(719) 775-2350	333	(719) 775-9052	
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	Neta Day	Librarian	(719) 683-2247	205	(719) 683-4602	
ELBERT SCHOOL	300	Carol Foreman	Librarian	(303) 648-3533		(303) 648-3853	
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	Dawn Busch	Library Aide	(719) 738-1610	105	(719) 738-2541	
Average	362						

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Combined 300 - 499					
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	25	8	0	0
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	36	4	0	0
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	40	0	1	0
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	7	2	0	0
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	39	2	2	0
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	35	0	0	0
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	32	0	0	0
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	40	0	5	0
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365	38	2	0	0
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	40	0	1	0
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	24	10	1	0
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	40	0	8	2
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	32	0	0	0
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	43	0	0	0
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	36	0	2	20
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	40	0	0	0
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	36	0	1	10
ELBERT SCHOOL	300	32	0	3	15
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	36	0	2	0
Average	362				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	_			Collaboration				Leadership)	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings
Combined 300 - 499										
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	0
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	1	14	0	2	3	0	1	2	0
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	4	6	1	1	5	1	2	1	1
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406									
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	4	4	2	2	5	1	1	1	1
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	0	2	1	6	1	0	0	0	1
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	2	6	0	0	10	1	1	1	0
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	8	18	0	8	1	0	0	0	0
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	5	5	1	1	2	2	2	1	1
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	1	4	0	3	2	0	0	0	1
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	3	10	1	6	10	2	1	1	1
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	1	5	0	1	12	0	0	1	0
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	2	10	1	5	2	2	1	1	0
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	4	8	0		6	0	0	0	0
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	2	9	0	0	5	0	0	1	1
ELBERT SCHOOL	300									
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	
Average	362									

	inued

	' <u>-</u>	Technology	Ot	her
School Name	Enroll- ment	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined 300 - 499				
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	1	1	0
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	2	10	2
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	5	10	3
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406			
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	7	7	5
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	5	1	1
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	32	16	1
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	8	5	0
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365	5	5	3
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	16	2	2
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	3	6	1
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	3	5	3
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	0		0
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	5	10	0
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	5	12	0
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	1	29	0
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	2	11	0
ELBERT SCHOOL	300			
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	1	1	1
Average	362			

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

	•	Collaborat	ion				Leadership	1			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined 300 - 499													
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	1	1	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	5
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474												
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410												
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	2	5	2	2	1	2	2	0	0	2	2	2
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387										14	5	
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378												
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER	368	1	2	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	1
ACADEMY													
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364												
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358												
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	0	2	0	4	8	0	0	0	0	3	10	3
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331				7							8	
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	1	2	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	2	20	6
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314				3							2	
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310												
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305												
ELBERT SCHOOL	300												
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	4	25	4	0	1			4	4	1	1	4
Average	362												

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total Vi	sits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlib Loai	•
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Combined 300 - 499								
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	50	23	10	7	315	0	0
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	375	20	75	10	300	0	5
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	40	8	7	3	50	0	1
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	50	10	2	3	200	0	0
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	300	30	50	5	100	0	1
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	300	12	2	3	350	1	3
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	114	15	7	4	100	0	0
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	900	35	40	8	360	0	0
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365							
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	100	15	50	1	30	0	0
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	200	9	15	2	250	0	2
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	60	20	60	20	250	0	1
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	160	6	20	0	160	0	2
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	300	20	100	15	800	1	5
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	400	12	4	0	350	0	0
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	130	8	75	8	100	1	3
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	200	20	173	14	360	0	0
ELBERT SCHOOL	300	265	15	65	5	250	7	10
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	50	15	35	15	250	0	1
Average	362							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters		C	computers with	Access to:		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in ele Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in els Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in el Library	Databases sewhere in School
Combined 300 - 499									
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	2	0	2	0	2	0	2	0
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	9	0	9	0	9	0	9	0
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	6	30	5	30	6	30	5	30
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	3	50	3	50	3	50	3	50
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	34	40	34	40	34	40	34	40
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	16	125	16	120	2	0	2	0
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	20	0	20	0	20	0	20	0
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	70	32	70	32	70	32	0	0
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365								
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	20	100	20	100	20	0	20	100
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	5		5		5		5	30
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	35	120	35	120	35	120	35	120
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	6	0	6	35	6	0	6	35
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	12	50	12	50	12	50	12	50
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	10	175	10	175	9	175	9	175
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	8	140	8	140	8	140	8	140
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	2	0	2	0	2	3	0	0
ELBERT SCHOOL	300	5	100	5	100	5	100	5	100
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL Average	300 362	11	18	11	122	11	122	1	0

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade LvI Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Combined 300 - 499							
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475					No	
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474					No	
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410					No	
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406			X		No	DPS provides restrictions
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387					No	
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378					No	No games, persol e-mail
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372			X	0	No	Fire wall and filters, school district computer rules, BOCES filters
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368					No	
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365						
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364					No	District filters (Bess) are in place, also.
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358				0	No	
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338					No	
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331					No	
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317					No	
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314				K-6	No	Require an adult to supervise/assist K-6 students.
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310		X		6	No	
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305			X		No	Filtered by BOCES connection access.
ELBERT SCHOOL	300					No	
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300			X		No	We use a filter on each computer for limited access.
Average	362						

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_									
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English E	Percent of ESL Students
Combined 300 - 499										
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	8,146	210	9	0	404	1988	none	0%	0%
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	15,443	3,180	39	41	334	1982	school	2%	5%
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	5,850	18	2	22	130	1997	school	5%	1%
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	8,601	82	20	0	0	1993	district	10%	22%
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	9,376	673	15	40	130	1982	school	1%	1%
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	5,877	30	18	125	50	1968	none	1%	1%
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	8,338	271	27	0	212	1986	none	0%	1%
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	5,580	204	0	55	404		none	0%	0%
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365									
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	2,573	101	4	5	100	1999	district	5%	0%
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	4,755	161	18	10	145	1996	district	1%	3%
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	20,000	300	65	200	800	1990	district	5%	2%
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	4,800	55	35	40	150	1995	school	0%	1%
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	12,000	900	27	150	834	1983	district	1%	0%
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	6,200	384	24	300	125	1992	school	0%	0%
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	7,317	526	20	7	271	1985	school	1%	1%
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	8,320	257	4	12	266	1993	none	1%	18%
ELBERT SCHOOL	300	8,508	355	35	85	25	1990	school	0%	0%
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	1,725	483	7	82	250	2000	district	2%	1%
Average	362									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Combined 300 - 499						
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	\$4,400	\$500	\$200	\$800	\$5,900
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	\$6,950	\$500	\$550	\$9,375	\$17,375
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	\$3,000	\$1,000	\$400	\$1,000	\$5,400
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	\$4,447	\$0	\$0	\$1,000	\$5,447
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	\$3,252	\$200	\$1,500	\$1,070	\$6,022
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	\$1,200			\$1,000	\$2,200
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	\$8,300	\$1,000	\$0	\$6,000	\$15,300
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	\$2,500	\$500	\$2,000	\$1,500	\$6,500
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365					
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	\$3,600	\$550	\$350	\$1,000	\$5,500
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	\$5,000	\$600	\$150	\$750	\$6,500
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	\$7,000	\$2,000	\$250	\$150	\$9,400
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	\$6,000	\$1,750	\$1,000	\$3,000	\$11,750
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	\$5,500	\$1,000	\$750	\$4,000	\$11,250
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	\$1,500	\$1,250	\$600	\$5,000	\$8,350
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	\$2,300	\$1,000	\$1,150	\$1,000	\$5,450
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	\$276	\$67	\$0	\$0	\$343
ELBERT SCHOOL	300	\$10,500	\$0	\$2,000	\$1,200	\$13,700
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	\$500	\$100	\$15,000	\$100	\$15,700
Average	362					

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

	FII		TON IN CRIMATION			
School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Combined under 300						
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	HAYDEN RE-1	PO BOX 70	HAYDEN		81639
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284	GRANADA SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	P.O. BOX 259	Granada	Prowers	81041
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	WIGGINS RE-50(J)	320 CHAPMAN STREET	Wiggins	Morgan	80654
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	TELLURIDE R-1	725 W COLORADO AVE	Telluride	San Miguel	81435
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL	273	COLORADO SPRINGS 11	2560 INTERNATIONAL CIRCLE	COLORADO SPRINGS	El Paso	80910
OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM						
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	MC CLAVE RE-2	P O BOX 1	MC CLAVE	Bent	81057
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR RE-1	P.O. BOX 897	Cripple Creek	Teller	80813
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	CENTENNIAL R-1	PO BOX 350	SAN LUIS	Costilla	81152
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261	ARCHULETA COUNTY 50 JT	PO BOX 1498	PAGOSA SPRINGS	Archuleta	81147
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249	ARCHULETA COUNTY 50 JT	PO BOX 1498	PAGOSA SPRINGS	Archuleta	81147
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	PRIMERO REORGANIZED 2	20200 HIGHWAY 12	Weston	Las Animas	81091
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	KIOWA C-2	P. O. BOX 128	Kiowa	Elbert	80117
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	DEER TRAIL 26J	P.O.BOX 129	Deer Trail	Arapahoe	80105
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	ARRIBA-FLAGLER C-20	P.O. Box 218	Flagler	Kit Carson	80815
CHERAW SCHOOL	220	CHERAW 31	PO BOX 160	Cheraw	Otero	81030
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	FRENCHMAN RE-3	506 N. FREMONT	Fleming	Logan	80728
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211	SARGENT RE-33J	7090 NORTH CO RD 2 EAST	Monte Vista	Rio Grande	81144
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	GENOA-HUGO C113	P.O. BOX 247	Hugo	Lincoln	80821
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201	DE BEQUE 49JT	PO BOX 70	DeBeque	Mesa	81630
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	278 SOUTH MCCULLOCH BOULEVARD	PUEBLO WEST		81007

SCHOOL LOCATION INFORMATION

School Name	Enroll- ment	School District	Mailing Address	City	County	Zip Code
Combined under 300			•	- ,		
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	GILPIN COUNTY RE-1	10595 HIGHWAY 119	BLACK HAWK	Gilpin	80403
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	PLATEAU RE-5	311 COLEMAN AVE., BOX 39	Peetz	Logan	80747
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	WEST END RE-2	P.O. BOX 570	Nucla	Montrose	81424
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	PUEBLO COUNTY RURAL 70	8734 SCHOOLHOUSE LN.	BEULAH	Pueblo	81023
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	DELTA COUNTY 50(J)	P. O. BOX 98	Crawford	Delta	81415
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	MOUNTAIN VALLEY RE 1	P.O. BOX 127	Saguache	Saguache	81149
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152	JOHNSTOWN-MILLIKEN RE-5J	110 SOUTH CENTENNIAL DRIVE	MILLIKEN	Weld	80543
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	BUFFALO RE-4	P.O. BOX 198	Merino	Logan	80741
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	IDALIA RJ-3	P O BOX 40	Idalia	Yuma	80735
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	BRIGGSDALE RE-10	415 LESLIE	Briggsdale	Weld	80611
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	EADS RE-1	210 W. 10th St.	Eads	Kiowa	81036
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	PRAIRIE RE-11	P.O. BOX 68	New Raymer	Weld	80742
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	VALLEY RE-1	26308 BUFFALO BLVD.	lliff	Logan	80736
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE	136	DOLORES COUNTY RE NO.2	PO DRAWER 459	DOVE CREEK	Dolores	81324
SCHOOL						
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	STRATTON R-4	P. O. BOX 266	Stratton	Kit Carson	80836
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	JULESBURG RE-1	102 WEST 6TH STREET	Julesburg	Sedgwick	80737
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	WOODLIN R-104	15400 CO RD L	Woodrow	Washington	80757
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	ASPEN 1	P O Box336	Woody Creek, CO	Pitkin	81656
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	BETHUNE R-5	P.O. BOX 127	Bethune	Kit Carson	80805
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	LONE STAR 101	44940 CO. RD. 54	Otis	Washington	80743
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	EDISON 54 JT	14550 EDISON RD	YODER	El Paso	80864
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103	VILAS RE-5	P O BOX 727	VILAS	Baca	81087
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	MANZANOLA 3J	P.O. BOX 148	Manzanola	Otero	81058
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	HUERFANO SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	P. O. BOX 191	Gardner	Huerfano	81040
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	AGATE 300	BOX 118	Agate	Elbert	80101
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77	PRITCHETT RE-3	PO. BOX 7	Pritchett	Baca	81064
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	WALSH RE-1	301 POPLAR	walsh	Baca	81090
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	OTIS R-3	301 WORK STREET	Otis	Washington	80743
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	HI-PLAINS R-23	P O BOX 116	SEIBERT	Kit Carson	80834
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	PAWNEE RE-12	PO BOX 220	Grover	Weld	80729
Average	122					

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Re	spondent Information	Contact Information			
School Name	Enroll- ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax	
Combined under 300							
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	Kevin Dellit	Media Specialist	(970) 276-3761	306	(970) 276-4374	
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284	Jerene DeBono	Librarian	(719) 734-5492		(719) 734-5364	
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	Carol J. Johnson	Library/Media	(970) 483-7761	222	(970) 483-6205	
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	Jennifer Hubbard	Library Media Specialist	(970) 728-4377	120	(970) 728-0257	
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY	273	Angela Hunter	Library Technology Educator	(719) 520-2724		(719) 630-0243	
PROGRAM MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	Becky Roesch	Library Media Specialist	(719) 829-4517	16	(719) 829-4025	
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	Mike McDonald	Media Specialist	(719) 689-2800		(719) 689-3187	
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	Marlene Vigil	Librarian	(719) 672-3322	3252	(719) 672-3345	
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261	Melanie Cowan	Media Specialist	(970) 264-2794	424	(970) 264-6112	
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249	Melanie D. Cowan	Media Specialist	(970) 264-2794	424	(970) 264-6112	
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	Gloria Starkey	Library Aide	(719) 868-2715	18	(719) 868-2241	
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	Monte Crabbs	School Media Specialist	(303) 621-2115	30041	(303) 621-2566	
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	Sandy Purdy	School Librarian	(303) 769-4421	230	(303) 769-4600	
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	Jean Bredehoft	Library Aide	(719) 765-4684	235	(719) 765-4842	
CHERAW SCHOOL	220	Mary Lou Quick	Media Director	(719) 853-6655		(719) 853-6322	
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	LeeAnn Nichols	Director	(970) 265-2046		(970) 265-2255	
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211	Mary Garcia	Librarian	(719) 852-4025	136	(719) 852-9672	
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	J. Mardelle Martin	Librarian	(719) 743-2428	17	(719) 743-2194	

SURVEY RESPONDENT CONTACT INFORMATION

		Res	pondent Information	Contact Information				
	Enroll-							
School Name	ment	Name	Title	Phone	Ext	Fax		
Combined under 300								
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201	Cherrie Berry	Librarian	(970) 283-5418		(970) 283-5213		
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172	Karen Marsh	Librarian	(719) 547-1627				
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	Neal Standard	Library Aid	(303) 582-3444	330	(303) 582-3446		
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	Sandi Roelle	Library Manager	(970) 334-2361	225	(970) 334-2360		
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	Jamie Ficklin	Media Assistant	(970) 864-7350	14	(970) 864-7269		
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	Amy Nelson	Library Technician	(719) 485-3129		(719) 485-3701		
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	Marilyn Linman	Media specialist	(970) 921-4935		(970) 921-6371		
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	Deborah L Flickinger	Chapter I Teacher / Librarian	(719) 655-2578	280	(719) 655-0269		
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152	Stephanie Morris	Library Volunteer	(970) 587-8611		` ,		
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	Deb Kaiser	Librarian	(970) 522-7424		(970) 522-1541		
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	Kendra Mann	Librarian	(970) 354-7298	24	(970) 354-7416		
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	Christy Carter	Library Aide	(970) 656-3417		(970) 656-3479		
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	Betsy Barnett	Media Specialist	(719) 438-2214	135	(719) 438-2272		
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	Jo Dell Northup	Library Aide	(970) 437-5351		(970) 437-5732		
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	Cindy Fitzsimons	Library Secretary	(970) 522-8200	none	(970) 522-9400		
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE	136	LAURENCE LLOYD	MEDIÁ SPECIALIST	(970) 677-2389		(970) 677-2389		
SCHOOL				,		` ,		
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	Linda Slinger	MS/HS Librarian	(719) 348-5369	110	(719) 348-5555		
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	Tina Stone	Librarian	(970) 474-3364		(970) 474-2742		
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	Pennie Haller	Media Aide	(970) 386-2223		(970) 386-2241		
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	Karen Ohlrich	Librarian	(970) 923-4080	203	(970) 923-7380		
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	Dorothy M. Leoffler	Media	(719) 346-7513		(719) 346-5048		
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	Debra Braz	Library Aide	(970) 848-2778		(970) 848-0340		
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	Cheryl McComb	Librarian	(719) 478-2125		(719) 478-3000		
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103	Edna Neuhold	Library Aid	(719) 523-6738		(719) 523-4818		
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	Kathy Bauserman	Media Specialist	(719) 462-5542		(719) 462-5115		
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	Harlene Michaels	Librarian	(719) 746-2077		(719) 746-2066		
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	Diane Craven	Librarian	(719) 764-2741	112	(719) 764-2751		
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77	Tina Bryan	Library Aide	(719) 523-4045		(719) 523-0012		
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	janice mckinley	media specialist	(719) 324-5400	108	(719) 324-5426		
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	Beverly Schoenfeld	Para-Librarian	(907) 246-3486		(970) 246-3487		
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	Debbie Vanderhoof	Library Aid	(970) 664-2616		(970) 664-2622		
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	Cindy Franks	Media Specialist	(970) 895-2222		(970) 895-2221		
Average	126	•		(,		,		

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

School Name	Enroll- ment	Weekly Hours Open During School	Weekly Hours Closed During School	Weekly Hours Open After School (4 pm)	Weekly Hours Open During Summer
Combined under 300					
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	40	0	0	0
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284	45	0	3	0
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	39	0	0	0
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	43	0	2	0
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	273	40	0	0	40
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	36	0	6	0
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	36	0	16	38
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	32	0	16	0
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261	37	3	0	0
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249	37	2	0	0
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	32	0	0	32
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	40	0	0	0
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	40	0	11	40
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	35	5	5	0
CHERAW SCHOOL	220	24	2	0	0
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	32	0	8	14
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211	40	0	0	10
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	34	2	4	0
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201	43	2	12	20
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172	35	8	0	0
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	32	2	2	0
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	40	0	0	0
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	44	0	10	0
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	40	0	8	8

SERVICE HOURS - PER TYPICAL WEEK

	Enroll-	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Closed	Weekly Hours Open	Weekly Hours Open
School Name	ment	During School	During School	After School (4 pm)	During Summer
Combined under 300					
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	37	0	0	5
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	4	4	0	0
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152	15	20	0	0
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	43	0	0	0
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	40	0	0	0
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	40	0	1	4
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	45	0	5	0
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	32	0	4	0
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	35	0	0	0
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE	136	34	0	4	10
SCHOOL					
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	38	2	0	0
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	40			
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	32	2	4	0
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	24	16	0	0
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	40	0	0	0
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	28	0	2	0
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	24	8	0	2
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103	40	0	0	0
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	42	0	3	6
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	12	20	1	0
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	34	0	0	0
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77	32	4	3	0
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	40	0	0	0
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	35	2	0	0
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	32	0	0	0
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	40	0	0	0
Average	115				

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	=	Collaboration				Leaders	ship		Technology	O	ther		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined under 300													
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	5	7		7	10	1		1		12		5
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284												
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	1	2	0	0	5	2	0	1	0	0	6	
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	5	15	1	2	2	0	0	0	0	15	5	2
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	273	4	5	4		8	2	2	1	2	20		
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	4	13	2	4	4	1	1	1	1	1	3	1
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	4	12	1	6	2	1	2	2	2	2	4	2
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	2	1	1	2	2	0	2	2	1	20	5	2
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261	3	1	0	0	5	0	1	1	0	10	15	1
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249	5	2	0	0	5	0	1	1	1	1	20	1
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	1	1	0	1	10	0	0	0	0	2	14	
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	2	4	3	4	4	2	1	1	1	8	8	2
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	2	6	0	6	4	1	1	1	1	1	7	0
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CHERAW SCHOOL	220	2	5	2	5	5	1	0	1	0	3	8	1
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	1	5	0	1	2	0	1	1	0	20	8	0
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211						2	8	8	2		4	0
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	1	8	2	1	10	1	0	1	1	3	16	2
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201	4	5	2	6	2	4	1	1	1	2	10	2
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172	0	5	0	15	5	0	0	1	1	2	6	5
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171												
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165												
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	0	0										
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	2	10	0	4	2	0	1	2	1	8	8	2
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	1	10	0	10	10					5	5	
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	1	1	0	3	1	0	1	1	1	1	2	0
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152												
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148												
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	15	6	0	0	10	0	2	0	0	2	5	0
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141												
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	5	8	1	3	10	4	12	8	4	8	4	
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	2	8	0	2	2			0	0	0	16	0

ACTIVITIES OF PAID LIBRARIAN(S) - HOURS PER WEEK

	-			Collaboration				Leaders	ship		Technology	C	ther
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Develop- ment	Staff Meetings	Administrative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined under 300													
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	1	6	0	2	8	0	0	0	0	4	12	. 0
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	1	2	0	0	5	0	0	0	0	5	5	0
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	2	8	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	10	15	2
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124							1	1		10	18	10
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	2	10	0	3	2	2	0	0	0	5	10	2
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	4	10	1	2	1	0	1	2	0	1	2	. 0
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	2	5	1	1	5	1	2	1	1	0	2	2
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	2	1	0	4	2	0	1	0	0	12	5	1
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	1	4	0	4	1	0	0	1	0	8	4	. 8
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103											2	!
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	2	2	1	2	1	0	1	1	1	10	20	1
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	1	8	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	2	5
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	10	3	0	2	2	0	1	1	0	1	20	0
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77												
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	4	4	0	1	5	4	1	1		5	25	0
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76			0			0						
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	2	2	0	0	8	0	1	0	0	0	15	4
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	2	4	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	1	4	0
Average	170												

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

		Collaboration Leadership					Technology	Other					
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined under 300													
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288								1		4	28	5
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284		25	1	4	5	1	1	2	1	30	30	2
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284		0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	18	0
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273											5	
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	273	3	1		3							20	
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	2											
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	0	0	0	12	0	0	0	0	0	0	36	0
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	3											
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261												
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249)											
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	5											
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230)											
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	2	3	0	4	0	0	2	1	0	1	24	1
CHERAW SCHOOL	220	2	0	1	3	0	1	0	0	0	3	2	1
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	0	10	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	3	38	0
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211	3	3	8	3	3					8		
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201												
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172) -											
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	2	2	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	3	2	3
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	0	13	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	15	0
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	3	29	2	2	15	4	1	1	1	15	15	1
BEULAH SCHOOL	159)											
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	3											
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	2 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152	2											
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	3	30	1	1	10	1	1	1	1	25	25	1
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	1	4	0	1	6	0	1	0	0	15	12	4
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140)	12		12				4	2	8	8	4

PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL

138

ACTIVITIES OF PAID OTHER STAFF - HOURS PER WEEK

		Collaborat	ion				Leadership	١			Technology	Other	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Planning	Teaching	In-Service Activities	Reading Activities	Collection Development	Staff Meetings	Adminis- trative Meetings	Faculty Meetings	Curriculum Meetings	Managing Technology	Library- Related Activities	Other Non- Library-Related Activities
Combined under 300													
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	7											
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	6 0	1	0	1	5	0	0	0	0	1	5	0
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	7											
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	1											
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	9											
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	3											
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	2 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	9 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	3											
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103	3 1	3	0	1	10					4	20	1
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	2 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91												
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	I 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77												
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	7 0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1		0	0	0
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	6 4	6	1		3	1	2	1	1	8	7	1
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	5 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62												
Average	170	0											

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	′isits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Combined under 300								
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	200	8					
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284	100	12	15	10	100	1	1
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	285	11	7	2	550	0	7
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	130	30	45	20	75	0	10
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY	273			1	1	20	5	3
PROGRAM								
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	100	8	10	6	400	1	2
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	400	18	57	9	740	2	31
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	120	6	12	3	80	0	0
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261	250	9	30	1	750	0	0
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249	100	10	25	1		0	1
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	316	3	0	0	800	0	20
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	80	3	20	2	75	0	5
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	250	12	25	5	600	15	45
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	200	7	30	3	275	0	12
CHERAW SCHOOL	220	155	15	0	6	135	1	1
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	450	25	35	1	210	0	2
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211	4	4	4	4		1	1
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	107	9	28	1	269	2	2
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201	60	12	25	2	150	25	50
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172	150	6	50	6	200	0	0
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	80	12	20	1	30	0	5
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	420	30	420	30	330	5	10

LIBRARY USAGE PER TYPICAL WEEK

		Total V	isits	Informatio Instruc		Circulation	Interlibrary Loan	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Individuals	Classes & Groups	Materials per Week	Lend	Borrow
Combined under 300								
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	100	20	15	8	350	4	6
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	200	15	40	10	100	0	10
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	100	15	10				
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	45	6	3	5	50	0	0
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152	120	8	20	0	260	0	0
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	400	25	100	10	200	0	5
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	100	8	0	8	125	0	0
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	70	10	73	7	230	0	0
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	180	10	10	6	300	2	1
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	85	7	75	7	300	0	25
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	225	10	70	8	175	5	15
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	302	6	18	4	79	0	3
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	325	13	75	5	60	0	2
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	75	6			100		1
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	75	4	20	4	56	0	1
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	25	11	20	8	80	0	0
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	75	6	2	1	155	1	1
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	20	9	15	9	70	0	2
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	5	4	0	4	150	0	0
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103	50	10	5	1	50	0	3
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	59	3	22	3	123	0	0
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	5	9	5	9	109	0	3
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	100	6	6	5	200	0	5
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77		3				15	
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	50	3	0	5	75	0	0
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	250	15	5	5	20	0	1
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	40	2	10	0	20	0	20
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	50	5	20	2	50	0	5
Average	118							

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

		Total Com	puters		c	computers with	Access to:		
School Name	Enroll- ment	Located in el Library	Located sewhere in School	Internet in el Library	Internet Isewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	ntabases in Library	Databases elsewhere in School
Combined under 300									-
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	35		35		2			
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284	11	0	11	80	1	0	11	80
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	5	160	5	160	5	160	5	160
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	25	83	25	83	25	83	25	83
NIKOLA TESLA ED OPPORTUNITY PRGM	273	7	172	7	172	7	172	7	172
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	6	75	6	75	1	0	6	75
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	26	45	26	45	14	0	26	45
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	18	50	18	50	18	50	18	50
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261	38	0	34	0	4	0	0	0
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249								
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	1	27	1	27	1	27	1	27
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	12	150	12	150	12	150	12	150
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	7	125	7	125	7	125	7	125
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	7	90	7	90	7	90	0	0
CHERAW SCHOOL	220								
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	16	84	14	84	14	84	14	84
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211	19		19		19		19	
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	13	115	13	115	2	2	13	0
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201	6	100	6	100	6	100	6	100
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	41		41		19		19	
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	3	107	3	107	3	107	0	0

COMPUTERS WITH ACCESS TO SCHOOL LIBRARY RESOURCES

School Name		Total Computers		Computers with Access to:					
	Enroll- ment	Located in ele	Located sewhere in School	Internet in els Library	Internet sewhere in school	Catalog in el Library	Catalog sewhere in Da school	atabases in e Library	Databases Isewhere in School
Combined under 300									
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	9	80	7	80	9	80	9	40
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	34	22	34	22	34	22	34	22
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	22	0	22	0	0	0	1	0
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	23		23		23		23	
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152	1		1		1		0	
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	8	2	8	2	8	2	8	2
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	5	0	5	50	3	0	0	0
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	3	0	3	0	3	0	3	0
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	15	60	15	60	15	60	15	90
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	4	62	4	62	4	62	4	62
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	10	37	10	37	10	0	1	0
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH/MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	8	10	8	10	8	10	0	0
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	24	0	23	0	2	0	0	0
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	16	78	16	78	16	78	16	78
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	14	35	14	35	14	10	14	35
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	3	30	3	20	3	20	0	0
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	3	32	3	32	3	32	3	32
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	12	48	12	48	12	48	12	48
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	3	40	3	40	1	0	3	40
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103	12		11		2		0	
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	14	53	14	53	14	53	14	0
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	4	0	4		1		0	
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	5	0	5	0	1	0	0	0
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77	17		16		0	0	0	0
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	11
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	33	0	31	0	3	0	0	0
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	3	20	2	15	0	0	2	15
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	6	25	6	25	6	25	6	25
Average	118								

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	s of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Combined under 300							
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288			X		No	District level filter
GRADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284			X		No	
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284			Х		No	Two Trees Internet filter
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273					No	
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIOL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	273					No	
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272			X		No	Internet filtering is provided through the AV administration at Otero Junior College.
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270			X		No	Internet filtered by CyberPatrol for library and BOCES for school district.
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263					No	
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261					No	We have Websense Enterprise filter products in place.
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249						
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	X				No	
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234			X		No	For school use only.
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230				0	Yes	
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226			X		Yes	
CHERAW SCHOOL	220						
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215					No	
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211					No	Internet agreements
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203			Х		No	Filter; All are restricted
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201			X		No	
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172						
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171					No	
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165			X		No	Firewall Limited Site Access Internet Filter
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160					No	

INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS

			Condition	ns of Internet Ac	cess		Conditions of Internet Access Cont.
School Name	Enroll- ment	No Restrictions	Grade Lvl Restrictions	Other Restrictions	Unrestricted Grade Blank Up	Access w/ Menu Only	Restrictions Specify
Combined under 300							
BEULAH SCHOOL	159					No	
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153					No	
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152			X		No	we have a firewall
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152						From our library computer, no student has Internet access. Only our volunteers have that access at this time and it is used for pulling MARC records
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148			X		No	Rules concerning use of e-mail, chat rooms, and instant messenging
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148			X		No	Internet filters
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141					No	
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140					No	
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138			X		No	Filtered with Super Scout
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137			X		No	filtered
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE SCHOOL	136			Х		No	N2H2 block on all computers
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127					No	
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124			X		No	Filter on all Internet accessable computers.
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119		X		7th	No	· ·
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116					No	
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112					No	
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109			X		Yes	Filters are installed to limit access to ippropriate sites.
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106					No	
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103					Yes	
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92					No	
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	Х				No	Students rarely use the library computers at this point, as the Odyssey computers do not save information or files. I have not yet had a chance to develop better activities to get kids online in the library.
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91			Х		No	FIREWALL
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77			X	0	No	No online chatting with friends, Admin. Block
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77				-	No	
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76					No	firewall
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65					No	
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62					No	
Average	117					-	

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_					Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Combined under 300										
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	11,135	529	38	98	203	1994	none	2%	0%
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284	8,450	45	34	280	590	1999	district	1%	8%
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	6,850	43	24	25	220	1985	district	5%	21%
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	13,000	550	50	100	300	1995		5%	4%
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	273									
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	9,618	94	38	142	298	1988	school	1%	5%
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	21,081	312	30	294	1,516	1995	none	1%	1%
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	13,590	1,020	10	3	303	1986	none	10%	10%
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261			26				none		
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249									
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	3,141	1,000	10	40	40		school	0%	0%
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	6,061	598	23	20	118	1994	district	1%	0%
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	4,500	110	32	0	0	1996	district	0%	0%
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	10,000	1,000	36	25	125	1999	none	0%	0%
CHERAW SCHOOL	220									
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	10,732	487	50	397	437	1984	school	0%	0%
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211			16		276		none	5%	5%
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	7,578	503	17	25	216	1993	none	0%	0%
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201	8,895	167	33	258	439	1988	none	1%	1%
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172	4,200	300	0	50	100	1998	none	0%	1%
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	7,000	250	10	240	450	1990	none	1%	1%
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	6,803	418	23	90	128	1990	none	1%	1%
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	8,000	1,000	55	60	250	1997	school	3%	4%

SCHOOL LIBRARY COLLECTION

	_					Materials				
School Name	Enroll- ment	Books Number Volumes	Reference Titles (print and electronic)	Print Magazine & Newspaper Subscriptions	Audio Materials # of vols.	Video Materials # of vols.	Average copyright for nonfiction	Online/CD- Rom Sub- scription	Percent of Collection Non-English	Percent of ESL Students
Combined under 300										
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	8,000	200	2	20	120	1983	none	0%	0%
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	7,287	115	2	0	31	1995	none	0%	0%
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	9,000	75	2	116	456	1990	school	1%	0%
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152	.,								
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	8,500	10	33	42	95		district	0%	0%
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	6,000	475	8	15	70	1993	none	10%	13%
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	3,232	94	18	52	232	1986	none	1%	0%
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	13,088	85	15	300	520	1995	school	1%	5%
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	7,750	332	21	50	335	1988	none	1%	0%
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	6,711	658	26	0	120	1986	none	1%	0%
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	11,678	862	8	326	160	1982	none	1%	0%
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	5,350	286	30	10	100	1985	none	0%	0%
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	4,267	310	2	1	225	1995	none		3%
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	8,441	524	20	50	350	1995	none	0%	0%
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	3,036	104	10	0	125	1999	none	0%	1%
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	3,500	35	12	0	5	1996	school	13%	33%
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	4,544	520	29	7	118	1997	school	2%	0%
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	10,000	16	12	0	260	1975	none	1%	0%
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103	8,341	300	20			1973	none	1%	3%
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	12,167	10	28	274	430	1997	none	3%	34%
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	3,248	100	15	30	110	1983	none	3%	3%
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	6,827	143	11	101	309	1991	none	7%	2%
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77	4,000	75	30	50	51	1975	none	2%	1%
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	5,026	2,286	15	0	152		none	1%	10%
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	3,342	14	20	25	25	1981	none	0%	0%
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	3,000	500	14	0	50	1980	none	0%	0%
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	3,175	35	35	95	40	1980	school	0%	0%
Average	117									

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

				Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Combined under 300						_
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	\$6,930	\$3,670	\$410	\$3,470	\$12,930
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284	\$3,450	\$800	\$1,000	\$250	\$5,500
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	\$3,700	\$500	\$1,000	\$500	\$5,700
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	\$2,965	\$0	\$1,790	\$1,040	\$5,795
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	273					
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	\$4,000	\$500	\$325	\$175	\$5,000
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	\$7,300	\$1,000	\$4,000	\$121,906	\$134,206
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	\$6,883	\$0	\$0	\$300	\$7,183
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261					
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249					
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	\$7,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$500	\$12,500
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	\$4,000	\$500	\$500	\$1,000	\$6,000
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	\$7,400	\$0	\$9,000	\$19,090	\$35,490
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	\$3,500	\$100	\$266	\$2,000	\$5,866
CHERAW SCHOOL	220					
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	\$7,941	\$956	\$1,754	\$3,973	\$14,624
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211	\$2,000				\$2,000
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	\$6,500	\$1,500	\$3,550	\$2,100	\$13,650
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201					
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172					\$300
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	\$1,000	\$150	\$12,000	\$0	\$13,150
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	\$3,000	\$200	\$600	\$1,300	\$5,100
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	\$2,800	\$200	\$250	\$500	\$3,750
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	\$800			\$200	\$1,000

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

	_			Materials in	Dollars	
School Name	Enroll- ment	Print	Non-Print	Electronic Access	Other Operating Expenditures	Total Operating Expenditures
Combined under 300						
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	\$2,000				\$2,000
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$5,000
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152					
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	\$5,000	\$400	\$1,324	\$200	\$6,924
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	\$1,800	\$0	\$0	\$700	\$2,500
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	\$2,300	\$600	\$0	\$800	\$3,700
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	\$2,000	\$500	\$500	\$2,500	\$5,500
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	\$2,700	\$50		\$4,250	\$7,000
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	\$1,400	\$100		\$350	\$1,850
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	\$2,530	\$620	\$450	\$300	\$3,900
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	\$2,800	\$50	\$8,700	\$14,700	\$26,250
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	\$1,500	\$200	\$500	\$200	\$2,400
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	\$3,650	\$550	\$776	\$930	\$5,906
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	\$4,500	\$500	\$0	\$17,500	\$22,500
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	\$3,000	\$0	\$2,000	\$100	\$5,100
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	\$4,272	\$100	\$1,905	\$1,040	\$7,317
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	\$1,500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$2,000
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103					
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	\$4,171	\$1,225	\$0	\$537	\$5,933
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	\$1,573	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,573
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	\$2,500	\$200	\$0	\$2,400	\$5,100
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77	\$2,265	\$1,500	\$0	\$1,200	\$4,965
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77					
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	\$1,000			\$500	\$1,500
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	\$1,500	\$0	\$0	\$150	\$1,650
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	\$850	\$250	\$150	\$1,575	\$2,825
Average	115					

	WEEKLY SERVI	CE RATIO				
	Individual	Group	Individual	Group	Circulation	ILL/100
School Level/	visits per	visits per	IS visits per	IS visits per	per	circulation
Enrollment Range	student	100 students	student	100 students	student	ratio
Colorado (N=1,529)						
Average	0.74	5.13	0.19	2.98	1.25	1.94
50% Median	0.56	4.44	0.07	2.22	1.06	0.33
75%	1.08	5.95	0.19	4.26	1.72	1.54
95%	2.24	10.96	0.83	7.56	3.20	10.00
SCHOOL LEVEL						
Elementary (N=879)						
Average	0.70	5.50	0.16	3.43	1.74	1.20
50% (Median)	0.57	4.76	0.06	3.27	1.53	0.18
75%	1.10	6.27	0.17	4.69	2.15	0.63
95%	1.92	10.79	0.88	8.00	3.59	6.67
Junior High/Middle (N=276)						
Average	0.64	3.62	0.16	1.87	0.65	1.42
50% (Median)	0.42	3.03	0.07	1.26	0.51	0.50
75%	0.76	5.05	0.17	2.48	0.76	1.82
95%	2.05	7.59	0.74	4.69	1.63	6.14
High (N=256)						
Average	0.96	5.16	0.33	2.54	0.41	3.41
50% (Median)	0.62	2.95	0.09	0.84	0.24	1.50
75%	1.14	5.58	0.29	2.10	0.49	4.00
95%	2.66	22.01	2.75	20.13	1.56	12.50
Combined (N=118)						
Average	0.85	5.62	0.18	2.97	1.05	4.72
50% (Median)	0.64	4.41	0.11	2.17	0.81	1.00
75%	0.95	7.09	0.17	4.67	1.47	4.00
95%	2.56	12.53	0.57	7.62	2.74	16.67

	WEEKLY SERVI	WEEKLY SERVICE RATIO											
	Individual	Group	Individual	Group	Circulation	ILL/100							
School Level/	visits per	visits per	IS visits per	IS visits per	per	circulation							
Enrollment Range	student	100 students	student	100 students	student	ratio							
ENROLLMENT RANGE													
2,000 & over (N=15)													
Average	1.00	1.52	0.08	0.99	0.16	1.20							
50% (Median)	0.63	1.23	0.03	0.89	0.13	0.65							
75%	1.37	1.94	0.11	1.23	0.23	1.32							
95%	2.66	2.79	0.36	2.56	0.34	4.65							
1,000-1,999 (N=101)													
Average	0.68	2.29	0.13	1.01	0.25	2.29							
50% (Median)	0.43	1.76	0.07	0.64	0.19	1.00							
75%	0.90	2.49	0.17	1.24	0.35	2.54							
95%	2.05	7.10	0.54	4.25	0.67	11.19							
700-999 (N=118)													
Average	0.45	3.02	0.11	1.43	0.66	2.50							
50% (Median)	0.42	2.74	0.05	1.15	0.49	0.40							
75%	0.63	3.74	0.13	2.12	1.00	1.75							
95%	1.18	5.10	0.41	4.19	2.07	8.70							
500-699 (N=289)													
Average	0.60	4.11	0.15	2.28	1.28	0.94							
50% (Median)	0.32	3.81	0.05	1.72	1.11	0.20							
75%	0.89	4.67	0.15	3.64	1.71	0.67							
95%	1.65	8.07	0.72	5.44	3.33	5.00							
300-499 (N=476)													
Average	0.66	5.14	0.16	3.31	1.52	1.05							
50% (Median)	0.50	4.85	0.06	3.22	1.41	0.19							
75%	1.04	6.04	0.18	4.59	2.09	0.72							
95%	1.56	9.52	0.76	7.04	3.30	5.77							
Under 300 (N=530)													
Average	0.97	6.78	0.28	3.86	1.36	3.15							
50% (Median)	0.75	5.39	0.09	2.96	1.14	0.60							
75%	1.31	7.67	0.24	4.85	1.75	2.86							
95%	2.81	18.50	1.03	9.89	3.38	13.33							

		LIBR	ARIAN HOUR	S SPENT IN	COLLABOR	ATIVE AND I	EADERSH	P ACTIVITIES	3	
School Level/ Enrollment Range	ldentify materials for teachers	Teaching information skills	Provide in-service training	Reading incentive activities	Collection develop- ment	Meeting w/ library staff	Meeting with principal	Attending faculty meetings	Serving on curriculum committees	Managing tech- nology
Colorado (N=1,529)										
Average	4.21	10.00	1.02	3.82	3.58	1.03	0.94	1.05	0.67	5.10
50% Median	3.00	8.00	1.00	2.00	3.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	3.00
75%	5.00	15.00	1.00	5.00	5.00	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	6.00
95%	10.00	25.00	3.00	13.81	10.00	4.00	3.00	2.00	2.00	20.00
SCHOOL LEVEL										
Elementary (N=879)										
Average	3.66	10.06	0.90	5.03	2.88	0.92	0.92	1.07	0.67	4.12
50% (Median)	3.00	9.00	1.00	4.00	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	2.00
75%	5.00	15.00	1.00	6.00	4.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	5.00
95%	10.00	25.00	3.00	17.00	8.00	3.00	3.00	2.00	2.00	14.73
Junior High/Middle (N=276)										
Average	4.23	10.34	1.37	2.63	3.81	1.02	0.80	0.90	0.64	5.90
50% (Median)	3.00	8.00	1.00	1.34	3.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	3.00
75%	5.00	15.00	1.00	4.67	5.00	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	9.00
95%	10.00	28.00	3.00	10.00	10.00	3.00	2.00	2.00	2.00	20.00
High (N=256)										
Average	6.46	10.90	1.18	1.33	5.20	1.47	1.02	1.14	0.73	6.97
50% (Median)	5.00	10.00	1.00	1.00	4.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	5.00
75%	8.00	14.00	2.00	2.00	6.00	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	8.00
95%	20.00	28.00	5.00	4.00	14.31	5.00	4.00	3.00	2.00	30.00
Combined (N=118)										
Average	3.00	6.50	0.75	3.45	4.30	0.83	1.16	1.08	0.61	5.83
50% (Median)	2.00	5.00	0.00	2.00	4.00	0.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	3.63
75%	4.00	8.96	1.00	5.00	5.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	8.00
95%	10.00	19.51	3.00	11.44	10.00	4.00	5.67	3.34	2.00	20.00

		LIBR	ARIAN HOUR	S SPENT IN	COLLABOR	ATIVE AND I	EADERSHI	P ACTIVITIES	6	
School Level/ Enrollment Range	ldentify materials for teachers	Teaching information skills	Provide in-service training	Reading incentive activities	Collection develop- ment	Meeting w/ library staff	Meeting with principal	Attending faculty meetings	Serving on curriculum committees	Managing tech- nology
ENROLLMENT RANGE										
2,000 & over (N=15)										
Average	20.66	31.28	2.81	2.84	6.69	2.41	1.97	2.06	1.22	7.66
50% (Median)	10.00	25.00	2.00	2.00	6.00	2.00	2.00	2.00	1.00	6.00
75%	25.00	36.00	4.00	3.75	10.00	4.00	3.00	2.00	2.00	10.00
95%	80.00	80.00	10.00	8.00	11.00	5.00	4.00	6.00	2.00	30.00
1,000-1,999 (N=101)										
Average	6.74	13.60	1.37	1.89	4.91	1.36	1.14	1.10	0.94	6.18
50% (Median)	5.00	14.00	1.00	1.00	5.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	3.00
75%	10.00	20.00	2.00	2.00	5.00	2.00	2.00	2.00	1.00	5.00
95%	19.05	22.44	5.00	5.00	12.00	3.53	3.09	2.00	3.00	25.60
700-999 (N=118)										
Average	4.24	12.82	0.98	4.48	3.79	1.24	1.32	0.97	0.74	4.76
50% (Median)	3.00	12.00	1.00	2.00	3.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	2.00
75%	5.00	20.00	1.00	5.00	5.00	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	7.99
95%	11.05	32.00	3.00	15.00	10.00	4.00	2.00	2.00	2.17	15.00
500-699 (N=289)										
Average	4.25	11.11	1.19	5.59	3.71	0.97	0.82	1.15	0.59	4.69
50% (Median)	3.00	10.00	1.00	4.00	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	2.00
75%	5.00	19.00	1.00	8.00	5.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	5.00
95%	10.00	25.00	4.00	20.00	10.00	3.00	3.00	2.00	2.00	20.00
300-499 (N=476)										
Average	3.8	10.0	0.8	4.1	3.1	1.0	0.8	1.1	0.7	4.8
50% (Median)	3.0	10.0	1.0	3.0	2.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.0	3.0
75%	5.0	15.0	1.0	5.0	4.0	2.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	5.2
95%	10.0	25.0	3.0	13.0	7.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	2.0	15.0
Under 300 (N=530)										
Average	3.45	7.23	1.01	2.73	3.51	0.96	0.96	0.96	0.60	5.31
50% (Median)	2.00	5.00	1.00	1.00	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	3.00
75%	5.00	10.00	1.00	4.00	5.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	6.00
95%	10.00	20.00	3.00	9.00	10.00	4.00	3.00	3.00	2.00	20.00

			STAFF HOUR	S SPENT IN C	OLLABORATI	VE AND LEAD	ERSHIP ACT	IVITIES		
			(Tin	ne spent on act	ivities not relat	ed to library no	t included.)			<u></u>
School Level/ Enrollment Range	Identify materials for teachers	Teaching information skills	Provide in-service training	Reading incentive activities	Collection develop- ment	Meeting w/ library staff	Meeting with principal	Attending faculty meetings	Serving on curriculum committees	Managing tech- nology
Colorado (N=1,529)										
Average	1.75	4.15	0.46	2.19	1.29	0.46	0.32	0.40	0.16	4.94
50% Median	1.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.00
75%	2.00	5.00	1.00	3.00	2.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	5.00
95%	8.00	18.11	2.00	10.00	5.00	2.00	1.00	2.00	1.00	20.00
SCHOOL LEVEL										
Elementary (N=879)										
Average	1.62	3.78	0.44	2.94	0.85	0.39	0.38	0.38	0.18	3.17
50% (Median)	1.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.00
75%	2.00	4.47	1.00	4.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	4.00
95%	5.00	15.32	2.32	11.40	4.00	2.00	1.00	2.00	1.00	15.00
Junior High/Middle (N=276)										
Average	1.53	3.59	0.24	1.50	1.18	0.42	0.22	0.38	0.14	5.29
50% (Median)	1.00	2.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.00
75%	2.00	5.00	0.00	2.00	2.00	0.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	5.00
95%	6.97	10.00	1.96	7.13	5.00	2.00	1.00	2.00	1.00	22.58
High (N=256)										
Average	2.37	5.38	0.71	0.84	2.10	0.63	0.23	0.41	0.07	9.27
50% (Median)	1.00	2.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.00
75%	3.00	9.19	1.00	1.00	2.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	10.00
95%	10.00	20.00	4.00	4.00	10.00	3.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	39.59
Combined (N=118)										
Average	1.57	4.73	0.56	2.34	2.27	0.48	0.39	0.53	0.37	4.43
50% (Median)	0.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.00
75%	2.00	5.00	0.82	3.00	4.31	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	5.00
95%	4.00	29.00	3.23	12.00	10.00	2.00	2.00	3.23	2.00	25.00

	STAFF HOURS SPENT IN COLLABORATIVE AND LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES									
			(Tim	e spent on act	ivities not relat	ed to library no	t included.)			
School Level/ Enrollment Range	ldentify materials for teachers	Teaching information skills	Provide in-service training	Reading incentive activities	Collection develop- ment	Meeting w/ library staff	Meeting with principal	Attending faculty meetings	Serving on curriculum committees	Managing tech- nology
ENROLLMENT RANGE										
2,000 & over (N=15)										
Average	4.57	10.29	1.43	1.00	2.86	1.33	0.17	1.14	0.17	29.00
50% (Median)	2.00	7.00	1.00	0.50	0.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	30.00
75%	6.00	10.00	2.00	2.00	0.00	2.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	45.00
95%	20.00	40.00	3.00	3.00	20.00	4.00	1.00	3.00	1.00	65.00
1,000-1,999 (N=101)										
Average	3.11	7.58	1.05	1.20	2.80	0.56	0.21	0.39	0.10	13.49
50% (Median)	1.74	5.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7.00
75%	5.00	11.08	1.00	2.00	2.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	20.00
95%	15.00	23.00	5.00	6.00	20.00	3.00	1.00	2.00	1.00	50.00
700-999 (N=118)										
Average	1.83	4.47	0.42	2.68	1.30	0.37	0.20	0.40	0.06	6.38
50% (Median)	1.00	2.00	0.00	1.00	0.84	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.00
75%	2.00	6.83	0.00	4.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	10.00
95%	10.00	16.08	2.76	11.68	7.60	2.00	1.00	1.70	1.00	25.28
500-699 (N=289)										
Average	1.84	3.52	0.32	2.19	0.95	0.43	0.17	0.37	0.16	2.95
50% (Median)	1.00	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.00
75%	2.00	4.38	0.00	2.00	1.00	0.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	5.00
95%	5.00	20.00	2.00	12.00	4.75	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	10.00
300-499 (N=476)										
Average	1.14	3.94	0.33	2.29	0.94	0.43	0.43	0.34	0.23	3.20
50% (Median)	0.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.21
75%	2.00	4.00	0.00	3.00	2.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	4.00
95%	4.00	15.00	2.00	9.00	5.00	2.00	2.00	1.21	1.00	12.83
Under 300 (N=530)										
Average	1.72	3.29	0.45	2.32	1.28	0.46	0.38	0.44	0.15	3.70
50% (Median)	1.00	1.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.00
75%	2.00	5.00	1.00	3.00	2.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	0.00	5.00
95%	8.00	14.61	2.00	10.00	6.00	2.00	1.00	2.00	1.00	17.38

	COLLECTION RA	ATIOS			COMPUTER RAT	TIOS - per 100	Students			
	Volumes	per 100 Students			Compt	iters in Library	with	Compute	ers in School wit	h
School Level/	per	Print			Internet	Catalog	Database	Internet	Catalog	Database
Enrollment Range	student	subscriptions	Audios	Videos	Access	Access	Access	Access	Access	Access
Colorado (N=1,529)										
Average	27.33	5.57	21.40	70.68	5.25	4.09	4.09	18.87	14.86	16.36
50% Median	22.80	3.07	9.40	42.74	2.73	2.12	2.10	16.21	11.49	14.29
75%	33.14	5.40	23.60	87.24	6.51	5.19	5.23	27.21	22.80	25.39
95%	56.92	18.93	85.50	202.07	16.91	13.28	14.95	48.30	47.76	45.87
SCHOOL LEVEL										
Elementary (N=879)										
Average	27.98	3.54	23.99	56.90	4.69	3.94	3.81	16.26	12.93	13.38
50% (Median)	25.16	2.56	12.50	37.66	2.08	1.78	1.54	13.83	10.68	11.86
75%	34.22	4.05	30.56	75.16	5.59	3.95	4.19	21.81	18.69	20.22
95%	54.74	9.65	93.08	182.61	14.96	12.82	14.92	41.64	38.04	36.33
Junior High/Middle (N=276)										
Average	22.17	4.98	9.93	52.60	5.76	4.47	4.50	18.74	13.89	17.78
50% (Median)	15.97	3.37	5.53	37.41	3.66	2.88	3.07	17.71	11.31	16.64
75%	23.10	6.10	12.80	71.65	6.97	5.65	5.66	27.23	22.60	27.27
95%	56.29	13.97	31.46	157.32	16.91	15.24	15.24	41.01	41.01	41.02
High (N=256)										
Average	24.44	9.80	15.02	110.30	5.79	4.06	4.62	24.40	20.24	22.90
50% (Median)	14.87	5.39	6.05	51.69	3.43	2.96	2.98	25.39	17.65	24.08
75%	25.78	13.17	17.94	120.59	7.19	5.32	5.57	33.53	33.47	33.53
95%	83.93	36.21	42.55	468.75	17.02	9.13	14.45	50.00	50.00	45.87
Combined (N=118)										
Average	39.43	11.41	41.73	119.88	6.75	4.34	4.07	25.77	19.18	19.29
50% (Median)	37.33	9.83	12.53	83.15	4.03	2.58	2.61	27.01	8.25	12.85
75%	50.31	16.42	45.49	164.21	9.68	5.88	6.31	41.70	40.09	33.43
95%	89.62	31.49	204.77	358.43	20.81	15.13	14.40	63.00	63.00	62.99

	COLLECTION RA	ATIOS			COMPUTER RAT	ΓIOS - per 100	Students			
	Volumes	per 100 Students			Compi	iters in Library	with	Compute	ers in School wi	th
School Level/	per	Print			Internet	Catalog	Database	Internet	Catalog	Database
Enrollment Range	student	subscriptions	Audios	Videos	Access	Access	Access	Access	Access	Access
ENROLLMENT RANGE										
2,000 & over (N=15)										
Average	8.52	1.67	9.64	27.59	4.24	4.24	4.22	19.09	19.09	19.09
50% (Median)	8.09	1.57	4.86	21.39	1.91	1.91	1.91	18.25	18.25	18.25
75%	10.74	2.44	15.03	42.49	2.33	2.33	2.33	28.11	28.11	28.11
95%	13.12	2.89	35.04	85.21	26.82	26.82	26.59	38.05	38.05	38.05
1,000-1,999 (N=101)										
Average	10.25	2.43	6.35	33.14	2.57	2.44	2.59	20.00	15.96	19.59
50% (Median)	9.76	2.08	3.89	30.08	2.11	2.05	2.15	19.58	16.36	19.58
75%	12.37	2.99	8.30	49.93	3.32	3.27	3.34	26.91	24.82	25.98
95%	17.29	5.53	21.99	83.74	5.80	5.47	5.84	36.18	35.28	36.18
700-999 (N=118)										
· /	14.85	0.64	11.40	48.24	2.54	2.07	2.25	46.74	10.44	15.25
Average		2.61			3.54	2.97	3.35	16.71	12.44	
50% (Median)	13.90	2.37	5.54	37.55	2.42	2.19	2.35	15.86	11.88	14.65
75%	17.69	3.46	9.97	68.21	3.93	3.52	3.69	22.76	20.12	21.13
95%	30.48	7.70	54.87	135.55	9.62	7.10	9.59	35.56	33.43	35.56
500-699 (N=289)										
Average	19.78	2.83	21.33	48.58	2.82	2.58	2.61	16.03	13.23	15.56
50% (Median)	17.87	2.32	8.96	31.79	1.88	1.62	1.68	13.16	10.61	12.86
75%	23.46	3.65	19.41	56.19	3.41	3.33	3.28	20.90	18.69	21.40
95%	40.84	6.46	93.08	124.76	7.42	7.38	7.38	38.13	38.20	38.67
300-499 (N=476)										
Average	25.00	3.23	19.49	55.61	4.90	4.10	4.12	15.30	11.58	12.82
50% (Median)	24.06	2.70	10.96	39.13	2.47	1.97	1.98	13.57	8.17	11.48
75%	30.77	3.98	25.83	78.70	6.38	5.52	5.49	21.40	17.70	18.92
95%	39.38	9.21	85.50	146.68	13.10	11.86	12.84	38.84	35.29	37.69
Under 300 (N=530)										
Average	40.39	10.55	28.71	110.10	7.82	5.49	5.38	24.11	19.04	19.72
50% (Median)	33.86	6.79	15.32	69.44	5.19	2.96	2.84	24.90	14.29	18.29
75%	47.62	13.46	37.18	140.78	10.92	7.62	7.95	35.94	33.47	32.91
95%	85.79	34.38	122.70	333.33	20.96	16.91	17.27	54.07	53.38	53.33

	EXPENDITURES PER STUDENT						
		Non-	Electronic				
School Level/	Print	print	access and	Total			
Enrollment Range	materials	materials	materials	operating			
Colorado (N=1,529)							
Average	\$11.06	\$1.41	\$1.82	\$18.98			
50% Median	\$9.43	\$0.76	\$0.53	\$13.17			
75%	\$14.11	\$1.77	\$2.03	\$20.96			
95%	\$26.17	\$4.72	\$6.55	\$46.66			
SCHOOL LEVEL							
CONCOL LEVEL							
Elementary (N=879)							
Average	\$9.64	\$1.11	\$0.65	\$14.75			
50% (Median)	\$8.52	\$0.69	\$0.00	\$11.86			
75%	\$12.20	\$1.40	\$1.02	\$16.68			
95%	\$21.48	\$3.88	\$2.70	\$31.38			
Junior High/Middle (N=276)							
Average	\$9.92	\$1.36	\$1.30	\$15.97			
50% (Median)	\$9.16	\$0.86	\$0.63	\$13.16			
75%	\$12.44	\$1.83	\$1.85	\$19.37			
95%	\$21.05	\$4.55	\$4.43	\$36.77			
High (N=256)							
Average	\$13.85	\$1.64	\$3.33	\$23.39			
50% (Median)	\$10.74	\$0.74	\$2.43	\$18.59			
75%	\$10.74 \$17.09	\$2.43	\$4.62	\$32.45			
95%	\$37.23	\$5.92	\$9.88	\$52.45 \$53.19			
95%	Φ37.23	Ф Э.92	ф9.00	фээ.19			
Combined (N=118)							
Average	\$16.95	\$2.98	\$7.03	\$44.23			
50% (Median)	\$14.21	\$1.61	\$2.13	\$25.64			
75%	\$24.25	\$4.05	\$6.52	\$49.17			
95%	\$38.36	\$13.32	\$47.80	\$182.70			

	EXPENDITURES PER STUDENT						
		Non-	Electronic				
School Level/	Print	print	access and	Total			
Enrollment Range	materials	materials	materials	operating			
ENROLLMENT RANGE							
ENTO ELIMENT IVANOE							
2,000 & over (N=15)							
Average	\$6.34	\$1.05	\$3.49	\$13.40			
50% (Median)	\$5.98	\$0.33	\$4.16	\$13.00			
75%	\$7.93	\$2.29	\$4.60	\$16.12			
95%	\$12.18	\$2.73	\$5.14	\$22.07			
1,000-1,999 (N=101)							
Average	\$8.18	\$1.06	\$2.55	\$14.25			
50% (Median)	\$6.79	\$0.57	\$1.64	\$12.67			
75%	\$10.07	\$1.97	\$4.18	\$17.41			
95%	\$14.82	\$3.73	\$8.67	\$24.89			
700-999 (N=118)							
Average	\$8.47	\$1.03	\$1.14	\$13.52			
50% (Median)	\$7.79	\$0.71	\$0.63	\$11.64			
75%	\$11.00	\$1.40	\$1.73	\$15.84			
95%	\$14.02	\$3.09	\$3.89	\$23.20			
500-699 (N=289)							
Average	\$9.52	\$1.01	\$0.70	\$13.17			
50% (Median)	\$9.50	\$0.56	\$0.01	\$12.03			
75%	\$12.00	\$1.47	\$0.98	\$16.31			
95%	\$17.47	\$3.70	\$2.94	\$25.35			
300-499 (N=476)							
Average	\$9.21	\$1.20	\$1.14	\$15.25			
50% (Median)	\$7.87	\$0.81	\$0.00	\$11.06			
75%	\$12.63	\$1.42	\$1.23	\$17.11			
95%	\$21.48	\$4.02	\$4.36	\$35.51			
Under 300 (N=530)							
Average	\$15.08	\$2.00	\$2.96	\$28.29			
50% (Median)	\$12.71	\$2.00 \$1.06	\$2.9 6 \$0.98	\$19.36			
50% (Median) 75%	\$18.84	\$1.00 \$2.84	\$0.98 \$2.71	\$33.33			
95%	\$36.29	\$2.64 \$6.91	\$13.23	\$33.33 \$76.80			
90%	φ30. ∠ 9	φυ.91	φ13.∠3	φ/ 0.00			

Totals for School Libraries in Colorado 2004

	SCHOOL LEVEL							
	State	Elementary	Jr High/Middle	High	Combined			
SERVICES PER TYPICAL WEEK	(N=1401)	(N=827)	(N=240)	(N=192)	(N=142)			
Individual visits to LMC	459,828	196,287	67,088	158,824	37,630			
Group visits to LMC	26,496	15,840	4,125	4,617	1,914			
Individual information skills instruction contacts	97,744	44,168	16,851	30,597	6,128			
Group information skills instruction contacts	14,660	9,765	1,975	2,036	884			
Circulation transactions	654,360	492,128	76,127	43,637	42,469			
Sending ILL to another LMC or library	4,655	2,780	732	913	230			
Receiving ILL from another LMC or library	5,416	2,919	842	959	697			

	ENROLLMENT RANGE							
	2,000 & over	1,000-1,999	700-999	500-699	300-499	Under 300		
SERVICES PER TYPICAL WEEK	(N=16)	(N=104)	(N=125)	(N=291)	(N=483)	(N=382)		
Individual visits to LMC	40,076	96,890	42,637	95,398	116,496	68,332		
Group visits to LMC	578	3,093	2,818	6,526	8,867	4,613		
Individual information skills instruction contacts	3,045	18,512	10,453	22,400	26,643	16,691		
Group information skills instruction contacts	365	1,356	1,348	3,471	5,696	2,424		
Circulation transactions	6,260	34,403	58,431	193,629	255,945	105,693		
Sending ILL to another LMC or library	115	452	548	1,705	1,139	696		
Receiving ILL from another LMC or library	84	492	613	1,291	1,280	1,657		

Totals for School Libraries in Colorado 2004

		SCHOOL LEVEL					
	State	Elementary	Jr High/Middle	High	Combined		
COLLECTIONS	(N=1401)	1401) (N=827) (N=240)		(N=192)	(N=142)		
Print volumes	12,305,996	7,090,874	2,044,821	2,096,368	1,073,933		
Reference titles (print and electronic)	730,294	215,838	152,489	304,500	57,467		
Print magazine & newspaper subscriptions	21,168	7,840	4,142	6,354	2,832		
Audio materials	98,806	61,511	9,965	18,400	8,930		
Video materials	312,501	135,301	54,809	89,305	33,085		

_	ENROLLMENT RANGE						
_	2,000 & over	1,000-1,999	700-999	500-699	300-499	Under 300	
COLLECTIONS	(N=16)		(N=291)	(N=483)	(N=382)		
Print volumes	325,037	1,366,198	1,211,083	3,009,914	3,955,155	2,438,610	
Reference titles (print and electronic)	63,318	152,708	93,600	125,700	156,942	138,025	
Print magazine & newspaper subscriptions	688	3,297	2,275	4,355	5,136	5,417	
Audio materials	3,344	8,771	8,934	29,304	30,539	17,914	
Video materials	9,240	43,659	39,317	70,821	85,831	63,632	

Totals for School Libraries in Colorado 2004

		SCHOOL LEVEL					
	State	Elementary	Jr High/Middle	High	Combined		
COMPUTER ACCESS	(N=1401)	(N=827) (N=240)		(N=192)	(N=142)		
Library computers	25,568	11,755	5,533	6,248	2,032		
School computers	110,007	41,795	23,166	37,156	7,890		
Library Internet connections	24,964	11,447	5,427	6,096	1,993		
School Internet connections	110,956	41,624	23,479	37,596	8,257		
Catalogue access w/in library	22,035	10,166	4,865	5,638	1,365		
Catalogue access w/in school	88,163	34,165	17,104	31,893	5,001		
Database access w/in library	21,895	9,758	4,792	5,923	1,421		
Database access w/in school	100,982	34,669	22,340	36,917	7,056		

-	ENROLLMENT RANGE							
_	2,000 & over	1,000-1,999	700-999	500-699	300-499	Under 300		
COMPUTER ACCESS	(N=16)	(N=104)	(N=125)	(N=291)	(N=483)	(N=382)		
Library computers	1,578	3,671	2,688	4,652	7,894	5,084		
School computers	7,941	26,874	14,241	22,319	23,828	14,804		
Library Internet connections	1,578	3,578	2,597	4,554	7,701	4,956		
School Internet connections	7,941	27,451	13,730	22,827	23,944	15,063		
Catalogue access w/in library	1,578	3,360	2,337	4,142	6,836	3,782		
Catalogue access w/in school	7,941	21,793	9,942	18,756	17,904	11,827		
Database access w/in library	1,571	3,545	2,416	4,180	6,587	3,596		
Database access w/in school	7,941	27,009	12,603	21,326	20,077	12,026		

Totals for School Libraries in Colorado 2004

		SCHOOL LEVEL					
	State	Elementary	Jr High/Middle	High	Combined		
SCHOOL LIBRARY BUDGETS	(N=1401)	(N=1401) (N=827)		(N=240) (N=192)			
Books & other print materials	\$5,877,541	\$2,559,624	\$1,177,545	\$1,647,956	\$492,416		
Non-print materials	\$666,511	\$251,781	\$138,956	\$202,044	\$73,729		
Electronic access and electronic materials	\$908,480	\$117,781	\$128,585	\$504,863	\$157,251		
Other operating expenditures	\$1,991,601	\$550,622	\$384,618	\$622,501	\$433,859		
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES*	\$9,808,670	\$3,740,558	\$1,832,871	\$2,981,035	\$1,254,205		

_	ENROLLMENT RANGE						
_	2,000 & over	1,000-1,999	700-999	500-699	300-499	Under 300	
SCHOOL LIBRARY BUDGETS	(N=16)	(N=104)	(N=125)	(N=291)	(N=483)	(N=382)	
Books & other print materials	\$238,389	\$1,136,766	\$723,125	\$1,442,016	\$1,495,197	\$842,047	
Non-print materials	\$41,475	\$127,397	\$78,586	\$136,534	\$168,052	\$114,467	
Electronic access and electronic materials	\$122,550	\$323,386	\$81,008	\$80,030	\$148,810	\$152,697	
Other operating expenditures	\$109,059	\$374,006	\$208,080	\$327,209	\$360,190	\$613,057	
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES*	\$511,473	\$1,964,721	\$1,189,799	\$1,985,027	\$2,435,713	\$1,721,936	

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
High 2,000 and Over			
CHERRY CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	3661	5	0
SMOKY HILL HIGH SCHOOL	2668	3.0054	0
GRANDVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2628	3.0054	0
EAGLECREST HIGH SCHOOL	2620	3.8854	0
DOUGLAS COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	2461	1.6661	2
NORTHGLENN HIGH SCHOOL	2376	2	2.0553
THORNTON HIGH SCHOOL	2276	2	2.0603
HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL	2269	2	1.0603
AURORA CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	2232	1	0
ARAPAHOE HIGH SCHOOL	2229	1.0269	0.8333
DOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL	2166	2	3.6922
CHATFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	2150	1.5	0.7308
RANGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	2146	1	0
OVERLAND HIGH SCHOOL	2089	3.0162	0
LEGACY HIGH SCHOOL	2044	1	1.0603

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
High 1,000 - 1,999			
PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1994	2	3.6648
BOULDER HIGH SCHOOL	1978	1	0.825
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	1918	1	0.75
CHAPARRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1900	1	0.875
FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1897	1	0
BEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1889	1	0.7308
PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL	1858	1	0.9063
HERITAGE HIGH SCHOOL	1828	2.0484	0.813
POUDRE HIGH SCHOOL	1793	2	3.875
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1780	1	3
GATEWAY HIGH SCHOOL	1760	1.5	0
HIGHLANDS RANCH HIGH SCHOOL	1758	1	0
LEWIS-PALMER HIGH SCHOOL	1751	1	1
LAKEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	1750	1	0.7308
CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL	1732	2	4.0297
POMONA HIGH SCHOOL	1726	1	0.7308
FRUITA MONUMENT HIGH SCHOOL	1721	1.0376	0
BRIGHTON HIGH SCHOOL	1705	0.9375	1.125
MONARCH HIGH SCHOOL	1681	1	0
ARVADA WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1681	1	0.7308
LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL	1679	1.0215	0.813
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL	1672	1	0.7308
HINKLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1669	1	0
MOUNTAIN VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	1662	1	0.9725
STANDLEY LAKE HIGH SCHOOL	1661	1	0.7308
MITCHELL HIGH SCHOOL	1657	2	4.1647
SAND CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1655	1	1.0058
GEORGE WASHINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	1637	1	0
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1634	1.0376	0.7167
ARVADA HIGH SCHOOL	1632	1	0.7308
WASSON HIGH SCHOOL	1629	2	3.1098
DAKOTA RIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCH	1602	1	0.7308
GRAND JUNCTION HIGH SCHOOL	1589	1.0376	1.9028
GREEN MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	1578	1	0.7308
RAMPART HIGH SCHOOL	1575	1	2.1371
JOHN F KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL	1556	1	0.75
AIR ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL	1536	1	2.6375

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
XX 1 4 000 4 000			
High 1,000 - 1,999 WHEAT RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1511	1	0.7200
	1511	1	0.7308
LOVELAND HIGH SCHOOL PINE CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	1493 1480	1 1	1.7997 1.7083
DURANGO HIGH SCHOOL	1480	1	3.2053
		_	
ADAMS CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1474	1	1.026
WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1462	1	0
RANUM HIGH SCHOOL	1459	0.9484 1	5.0792
MONTBELLO HIGH SCHOOL	1456	-	1.5
FORT COLLINS HIGH SCHOOL	1455	1	4.8125
SKYLINE HIGH SCHOOL	1439	1	0
THOMPSON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1435	1	2
LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL	1426	1	1.103
SKYVIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1415	1 0165	0
LONGMONT HIGH SCHOOL	1412	1.0165	1.1494
RALSTON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	1405	1	0.7308
GREELEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1402	1	0.875
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1402	1	0.6429
THUNDERRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1397	1	1.408
WESTMINSTER HIGH SCHOOL	1396	0.9484	5.0792
GREELEY WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1393	1	0.375
BROOMFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1377	1	1
CHEYENNE MTN HIGH SCHOOL	1371	0.125	2.0001
NORTH HIGH SCHOOL	1354	1	0.75
SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	1334	0	1.5
ABRAHAM LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL	1308	1	0.75
GOLDEN HIGH SCHOOL	1285	1	0.7308
WIDEFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	1275	0.9462	2.9663
CANON CITY HIGH SCHOOL	1272	0.9842	2
FOUNTAIN FT CARSON HIGH SCH	1248	1.0304	1.3409
MONTROSE HIGH SCHOOL	1234	0.9787	1.8611
NORTHRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1225	1	0.8125
NIWOT HIGH SCHOOL	1216	1	0
MOUNTAIN VIEW HIGH SCHOOL	1194	0.2676	1

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
High 1,000 - 1,999			
MESA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	1191	0.9462	2.1326
SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL	1149	2	3.2222
THOMAS JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	1115	1	0
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL	1106	1	0.6429
PUEBLO WEST HIGH SCHOOL	1106	0.9385	0.7038
ALAMEDA HIGH SCHOOL	1084	1	0.7308
WOODLAND PARK HIGH SCHOOL	1073	1.026	1.0041
HARRISON HIGH SCHOOL	1052	0	2.1111
CONIFER SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1033	1	0.7308
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	1003	1	1.2858

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
High 700 - 999			
CENTAURUS HIGH SCHOOL	994	1	0
EVERGREEN HIGH SCHOOL	934	1	0.7308
RIFLE HIGH SCHOOL	912	0	1.0455
MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ HIGH SCHOOL	911	1	0
MANUAL EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	909	0.5	1
ENGLEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	907	1.0104	0
EAST HIGH SCHOOL	899	1.0104	0.6429
FALCON HIGH SCHOOL	867	1	0.042)
PALISADE HIGH SCHOOL	862	1.0376	1.0667
SUMMIT HIGH SCHOOL	858	1.0370	1.0007
PUEBLO COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	847	0.9385	0.75
CHEROKEE TRAIL HIGH SCHOOL	811	0.9383	0.73
ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL	809	0	0
FORT MORGAN HIGH SCHOOL	805	1.0267	1.0653
WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL	793	1.0207	1.0033
MOFFAT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	770	1	1.0795
JEFFERSON HIGH SCHOOL	770	1	0.7308
BATTLE MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL	719	1	0.7308
GLENWOOD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	713	0.9988	0.8
School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
School Name	Enronment	F I E Librarians	F IE Library Assistants
High 500 - 699			
FORT LUPTON HIGH SCHOOL	684	3.1083	7.5349
BERTHOUD HIGH SCHOOL	681	1	1
STERLING HIGH SCHOOL	660	1	0.8989
ALAMOSA HIGH SCHOOL	657	1.0112	1.0667
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	655	1	1
EAGLE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	630	1.0164	0.6514
DELTA HIGH SCHOOL	617	0	1
ALTERNATIVE HIGH SCHOOL	611	0	0
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL	586	0.9024	0.9945
FLORENCE HIGH SCHOOL	572	0.3393	0.6926
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	558	0	1.5
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL	538	1	C
ASPEN HIGH SCHOOL	505	0	1.5
PAGOSA SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	501	0.5146	0.5

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
High 300 - 499			
SOUTH PARK HIGH SCHOOL	473	0	1.0798
FOSSIL RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	472	1	0
MANITOU SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL	460	1.1246	2
LA JUNTA HIGH SCHOOL	458	1	0
BRUSH HIGH SCHOOL	457	0	1.989
TRINIDAD HIGH SCHOOL	455	0.9724	0
PLATTE CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	452	0	1
EATON HIGH SCHOOL	449	0.9742	0.1609
LAMAR HIGH SCHOOL	431	1	0
ROCK CANYON HIGH SCHOOL	419	1	0.6875
BASALT HIGH SCHOOL	417	1	0
MIDDLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL	409	0.2071	1
SALIDA HIGH SCHOOL	405	0.875	1
ESTES PARK HIGH SCHOOL	387	1.0165	0
BAYFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	377	1	0
GUNNISON HIGH SCHOOL	351	0.9837	1
NEW VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	347	0	0
CENTAURI HIGH SCHOOL	346	1	0
CLEAR CREEK HIGH SCHOOL	338	0.6912	1
PLATTE VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	324	0.3158	1.0301
LAKE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL	318	0	1.087
ROARING FORK HIGH SCHOOL	317	1	0
BUENA VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	317	0.885	1.1133
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL	306	1.283	0
MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL	306	1	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
High under 200			
High under 300 OLATHE HIGH SCHOOL	298	0.4894	1
SIERRA GRANDE HIGH	298	0.4894	0
CEDAREDGE HIGH SCHOOL	294	0	0.75
R5 HIGH SCHOOL	293	0	0.73
ARAPAHOE RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL	288	0.5	0
ELLICOTT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	288	0.5	0
VANTAGE POINT	280	0	1.152
PAONIA HIGH SCHOOL	269	0	1.0118
STRASBURG HIGH SCHOOL	265	0	0.6846
YUMA HIGH SCHOOL	256	1.0556	0.0040
RYE HIGH SCHOOL	255	0.9385	0
JEFFERSON CO OPEN HIGH SCHOOL	254	0.5365	0.7308
IGNACIO HIGH SCHOOL	254	0	0.7300
HOTCHKISS HIGH SCHOOL	249	0	1.0588
MC LAIN HIGH SCHOOL	243	1	0.7308
ROCKY FORD HIGH SCHOOL	239	0.9479	0.7500
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL	236	0.75	(
GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	230	0	1
CALHAN HIGH SCHOOL	226	0	(
WRAY HIGH SCHOOL	218	0	(
DEL NORTE HIGH SCHOOL	217	1	1
RANGELY HIGH SCHOOL	210	0	1
MEEKER HIGH SCHOOL	208	0	1.0516
LESTER R ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL	208	0	1.026
CENTER HIGH SCHOOL	180	0	(
WEST GRAND HIGH SCHOOL	174	0	1
CONTEMPORARY LEARNING ACADEMY HIGH S	169	1	0
CHEYENNE WELLS MIDDLE/ELEMENTARY SCH	167	0	1
BIJOU ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM	149	0	0.75
GRAND MESA HIGH SCHOOL	147	0	(
LAS ANIMAS HIGH SCHOOL	144	1	0.2459
SOROCO MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	138	1	1
MANCOS HIGH SCHOOL	136	0	0.4375
AKRON HIGH SCHOOL	135	0	0.8571
CHEYENNE WELLS HIGH SCHOOL	94	0	1

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
High under 300			
ASPEN VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL	92	0	0.5515
PUEBLO TECHNICAL ACADEMY	92	0	0.5515
HAXTUN HIGH SCHOOL	91	0	0
SPRINGFIELD HIGH SCHOOL	90	0	1
EADS HIGH SCHOOL	65	0	0.3472
SILVERTON UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	54	0	0.5172
KIM UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	32	1	O
School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Junior High/Middle 1,000 - 1,999			
PRAIRIE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1576	1	(
THUNDER RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1502	1	(
HORIZON MIDDLE SCHOOL	1464	1	(
LAREDO MIDDLE SCHOOL	1417	1	(
NORTHEAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1362	1	1.9698
CAMPUS MIDDLE SCHOOL	1332	1	(
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1321	1	(
MRACHEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1261	0	(
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	1196	1.011	1.9303
CASTLE ROCK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1184	1	0.9376
FALCON CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	1162	1	(
AURORA HILLS MIDDLE SCHOOL	1146	0.5	(
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL	1137	2	(
MARTIN LUTHER KING MIDDLE	1120	1	0.75
SIERRA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1078	1	
EAGLEVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	1061	1	1.5856
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	1049	0	(
KEPNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	1043	1	(
COLUMBIA MIDDLE SCHOOL	1015	0	(

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999			
SAGEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	999	1	1
TIMBERVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	968	1	0.7583
MOUNTAIN RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	957	1	1.0165
PRESTON JUNIOR HIGH	957	0.8	0.875
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	941	0.5323	0
HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	931	1	0
OHN WESLEY POWELL MIDDLE SCH	929	1.0215	0
WESTLAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	919	1	1.1005
ENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	910	1	1
HEATH MIDDLE SCHOOL	905	0	1
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	897	1	0
SOUTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	896	0	0
CRESTHILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	894	1	0.851
NIVER CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	888	1	1.1005
BOLTZ JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	884	1	1
EUCLID MIDDLE SCHOOL	875	0	1.5147
CENTURY MIDDLE SCHOOL	874	1	0.75
MANDALAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	869	1	0
RACHEL B. NOEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	866	1	0.75
GODDARD MIDDLE SCHOOL	857	0	0
KUNSMILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	1	0
SUMMIT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	853	1	0
RANCH VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	850	1	0.9375
WEBBER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	849	1	0.8438
NORTHGLENN MIDDLE SCHOOL	832	1	1
RVING MIDDLE SCHOOL	830	1	1
HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL	827	1	0
CHALLENGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	822	1	1.1212
THORNTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	814	1	1.75
OHN EVANS MIDDLE SCHOOL	806	0.66	0
MOORE MIDDLE SCHOOL	806	1	0
HURON MIDDLE SCHOOL	803	1	0.875
RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	802	1	1
LUCILE ERWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	801	1	1
PANORAMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	794	1	2.2222

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Junior High/Middle 700 - 999			
RISHEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	793	1	0.75
FOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	792	1.0304	1.3409
CARMODY MIDDLE SCHOOL	790	0	0
WALT CLARK MIDDLE SCHOOL	789	1	1
CONRAD BALL MIDDLE SCHOOL	784	1	1
DUNSTAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	783	1	0
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	779	0	0
HERITAGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	778	1	1.1494
OBERON MIDDLE SCHOOL	766	1	0
NEWTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	1	0
CORTEZ MIDDLE SCHOOL	763	1	0
WOODLAND PARK MIDDLE SCHOOL	761	0.974	0.993
ROCKY TOP MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	1	1
FRUITA MIDDLE SCHOOL	747	1.0269	1.0556
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	738	0	0.875
HOLMES MIDDLE SCHOOL	736	1	2
MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	731	1	2
W H HEATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	724	1	0
KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL	722	1	0
KEARNEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	719	1	1.026
SUNSET MIDDLE SCHOOL	717	1	0
WINDSOR MIDDLE SCHOOL	713	1	0
WEST JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	712	1	0
HORIZON MIDDLE SCHOOL	711	1	0
RONCALLI MIDDLE SCHOOL	705	1	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699	_		
ADAMS CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	699	1	0
BILL REED MIDDLE SCHOOL	697	1	1
LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	697	1	0
SABIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	695	1	2.0824
WESTVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	689	1	1.0776
GRAND MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	680	1.0269	1.0556
BRENTWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	0.415	0
CREEKSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	679	1	1
MERRILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	1	0
RIFLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	677	0	1.0455
EVERGREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	673	1	0
GORMAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	672	1	1.1111
LONGS PEAK MIDDLE SCHOOL	670	1	0
MOREY MIDDLE SCHOOL	669	1	0
MT GARFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	667	1.0269	1.0556
CREIGHTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	657	1	0
SHAW HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	656	0.9484	1.1012
BRUCE RANDOLPH MIDDLE SCHOOL	654	1	0
LEMUEL PITTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	653	1	0
CHEYENNE MTN JR HIGH SCHOOL	651	0.125	0
J. HODGKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL	648	0.9484	1.1012
BELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	1	0
DEER CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	647	1	0
LINCOLN JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	642	1	1.0625
YORK MIDDLE SCHOOL	639	1	0
SUMMIT MIDDLE SCHOOL	639	1	1
O'CONNELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	1	0
REDLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL	635	1.0269	1.0556
SKINNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	633	1	0
ELIZABETH MIDDLE SCHOOL	629	0	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Junior High/Middle 500 - 699			
LESHER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	622	1	1
DRAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	618	1	0
ANGEVINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	616	1	0
LEWIS-PALMER MIDDLE SCHOOL	614	1	1
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	612	1	1
CLEAR LAKE MIDDLE SCHOOL	610	0.9484	1.1012
HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL	606	1	0
COLUMBINE MIDDLE SCHOOL	599	0.9787	1
CANON CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	0.9789	0.9333
CENTENNIAL MIDDLE SCHOOL	596	1	0
PLACE MIDDLE SCHOOL	592	1	0
FORT LUPTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	1.0549	1.0465
VIKAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	584	0.6896	1.5
OVERLAND TRAIL MIDDLE SCHOOL	577	0.5	1.3125
JOHN DEWEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	568	1	0
CARMEL MIDDLE SCHOOL	564	1	1.1111
BROOMFIELD HEIGHTS MIDDLE	563	1	0.5
ORTEGA MIDDLE SCHOOL	559	1	0.8
ROCKY HEIGHTS MIDDLE SCHOOL	556	1	0.851
FREED MIDDLE SCHOOL	555	1	0
MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	0	1
ORCHARD MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL	550	1.0269	1.0556
EVERITT MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	1	0
STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL	546	1	0
M. SCOTT CARPENTER MIDDLE SCH	543	0.9484	1.1012
LOUISVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	1	0
NORTH ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	541	1	0
SOUTHERN HILLS MIDDLE SCHOOL	537	1	0
SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	0	0.75
MEAD MIDDLE SCHOOL	531	1	0
FALCON BLUFFS MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	1	0
BOOKCLIFF MIDDLE SCHOOL	526	1.0269	1.0556
NEVIN PLATT MIDDLE SCHOOL	524	1	0
DELTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	522	0	1.0588
MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL	520	1	2
BLEVINS JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	515	1	2
SMILEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	506	0	0.75
MILLIKEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	500	0	1

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499			
ASPEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	0	1
COAL RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	488	1	0
JANITELL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	487	0.9462	1
CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	484	1.0304	1.3409
FALCON MIDDLE SCHOOL	480	1	0
ESCALANTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	1	1.9659
GLENWOOD SPRINGS MIDDLE SCH	470	1	0.5333
CENTENNIAL MIDDLE SCHOOL	469	0.9787	1
TURNER MIDDLE SCHOOL	467	1	1
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS MIDDLE SCHL	467	1	1
RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL	465	0	1.0455
EATON MIDDLE SCHOOL	461	0.9742	0
BASALT MIDDLE SCHOOL	460	1	0
PUEBLO WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	0	0
FORT MORGAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	459	0	2.0028
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	458	1.0269	1.0556
ASPEN MIDDLE SCHOOL	452	0	1
MANHATTEN MIDDLE SCHOOL OF ARTS AND A	450	1	0
HORACE MANN MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	1	0
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	448	1.0269	1.0556
CACHE LA POUDRE JR HIGH SCHOOL	445	1	1
WATSON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	438	0.9462	0
WHEAT RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	435	1	0
SPROUL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	431	0.9462	0
GRANT MIDDLE SCHOOL	426	0	0.75
JAMES H RISLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	417	1	0
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL	413	1	1
LYONS MIDDLE/SR HIGH SCHOOL	407	1	0
PLEASANT VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL	392	0	0.7038
MARY L FLOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL	387	0.4998	0.933
SHERIDAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	385	0.9268	0
LA JUNTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	383	0.9502	0
LAMAR MIDDLE SCHOOL	369	1	0
BRUSH MIDDLE SCHOOL	366	0	1.2857
CRAIG MIDDLE SCHOOL	364	0.5272	0.5398
CASEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	362	1	0
LAKE CO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL	361	0	1.875

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Junior High/Middle 300 - 499			
SALIDA MIDDLE SCHOOL	360	0.875	0
YUMA MIDDLE SCHOOL	358	0	1.0254
ARVADA MIDDLE SCHOOL	354	1	0
CHARLES B SINCLAIR MIDDLE	348	0.4998	0.933
JESSIE B. FITZSIMMONS MIDDLE SCHOOL	344	0	1
CRAIG MIDDLE SCHOOL	333	0.5272	1.3702
MANITOU SPRINGS MIDDLE SCHOOL	332	1.0667	0.75
WELLINGTON JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	332	1	1.5
ESTES PARK MIDDLE SCHOOL	328	1	0
CORWIN MIDDLE SCHOOL	324	1	0
JAMES IRWIN CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL	320	0	1.0778
BAYFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	1	0
ELLICOTT MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	0	1
COLE MIDDLE SCHOOL	315	0	1
BERRY CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	314	0	1
MANNING JUNIOR HIGH	313	1	0
TRINIDAD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	310	0	1
EAST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	308	0.2071	1
VINELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	307	0	0.7038

PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 282 0.317 1.	School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
CARBONDALE MIDDLE SCHOOL 290 0 GUNNISON MIDDLE SCHOOL 289 0.962 COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL 287 0 GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 282 0 1. GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 282 0 1. MONTE VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL 281 0 0 MONTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 278 0 0 BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL 271 1.1093 1 EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 271 1.1093 1 CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 0 OLATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 254 0.4894 1 BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 252 0 1 1 GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 241 0 0 0 GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 0 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 1 1 KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 207 0 0 0 CRAYER MIDDLE SCHOOL 198	Junior High/Middle under 300			
GUNNISON MIDDLE SCHOOL COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL 287 0 GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 282 0 0 1. PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 281 0 0.0. NORTH VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL 281 0 0 0.0. NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 278 0 0 0 0.0. BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL 271 1.1093 0 0 0 0.104THE MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 0 0 0.14THE MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 0 0.14THE MIDDLE SCHOOL 254 0.4894 0 0.104THE MIDDLE SCHOOL 2552 0 0 1. MCGINNIS MIDDLE 246 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		290	0	0
COMPASS MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOL GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 282 0 1. PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 281 0 0. MONTE VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL 278 0 0 0. BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL 278 0 0 0 BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL 277 1 1.1093 CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 0 0 CATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 271 1.1093 CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 0 CATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 254 0.4894 BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 252 0 0 0 CATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 254 0.4894 COMPANIS MIDDLE GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 255 0 0 0 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 251 0 0 0 0 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 0 0 0 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 209 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0				0
GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 282 0				0
MONTE VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL COLATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL DATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	GYPSUM CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	0	1.1429
NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL OLATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL CEDARE MIDDLE SCHOOL SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL OLATHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL IFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL IFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL IFFERSON MIDDL	PLATTE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	282	0.317	1.0181
BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL 272 1 EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 271 1.1093 CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 OLATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 254 0.4894 BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 2552 0 MCGINNIS MIDDLE SCHOOL 2552 0 GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 241 0 SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 209 0 CRAYER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0 SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 EK JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 EL W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 DEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 199 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 199 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 190 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 190 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 190 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 190 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 191 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 191 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 190 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 191 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 191 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 190 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 191 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 191 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 192 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 193 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 194 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 195 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 195 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 196 0 CANANGS MIDDLE SCHOOL 199	MONTE VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL	281	0	0.9323
EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 271 1.1093 CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 OLATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 254 0.4894 BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 252 0 MCGINNIS MIDDLE SCHOOL 252 0 GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 241 0 SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 209 0 CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0 SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 EL W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 166 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 169 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 GNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 CALAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 110 0 CANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 111 0 CANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 CANGER MIDDLE SCHOOL 113 0 CANGER MIDDLE SCHOOL 114 0 CANGER MIDDLE SCHOOL 115 0 CANGER MIDDLE SCHOOL 115 0 CANGER MIDDLE SCHOOL 111	NORTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	278	0	0.9688
CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL 270 0 OLATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 254 0.4894 BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 252 0 1. MCGINNIS MIDDLE 246 0 0 GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 241 0 0 SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 1. KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 209 0 0 CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 1. MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 1. CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 138 0 0 CHAHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL	272	1	0
OLATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL 254 0.4894 BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 252 0 1. MCGINNIS MIDDLE 246 0 0 GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 241 0 0 SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 1. KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 209 0 0 CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 1. BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 1. MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 1. CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 138 0 0 GINASBURG JUNIOR HIGH	EAGLE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	271	1.1093	0
BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 252 0 1. MCGINNIS MIDDLE 246 0 0 GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 241 0 0 SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 1. KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 209 0 0 CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 0 0. BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 1. JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 1. MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 165 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 167 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 168 0 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0. LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 110 0 0. MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 111 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0. WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 199 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 0	CENTAURI MIDDLE SCHOOL	270	0	1
MCGINNIS MIDDLE 246 0 GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 241 0 SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 1. KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 209 0 0 CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 0. BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 1. MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 138 0 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0	OLATHE MIDDLE SCHOOL	254	0.4894	0
GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL LIST AND JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL BUCHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL BUC	BURLINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	252	0	1.0714
SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 225 0 CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 1. KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 209 0 0 CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 0. BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 1. MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 1. MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 0 CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 LW ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 RANGELY	MCGINNIS MIDDLE	246	0	0
CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL 213 0 1. KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 209 0 0 CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 0. BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 1. BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 1. MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 0.75 CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 199 0 0 WEST GR	GOVE MIDDLE SCHOOL	241	0	0
KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL LW ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL LW ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL MIDDLE SCHOOL MIDDLE SCHOOL MIDDLE SCHOOL MARCIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL MEST GRAND MIDDLE	SOUTH VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL	225	0	1
CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL 207 0 0 BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 201 0 1. JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL 198 0 1. MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 0 CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 JEFFERSON CO OP	CEDAREDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL	213	0	1.0118
BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 O CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 O IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 137 O BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 O LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 O RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 O O WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 O SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 O 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	KINARD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	209	0	0
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 169 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 111 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	CRAVER MIDDLE SCHOOL	207	0	0.3125
MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL 176 0.75 CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 0	BUCHANAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	201	0	1.0321
CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0.4608 0. SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 0	JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL	198	0	1.1429
SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 0	MINTURN MIDDLE SCHOOL	176	0.75	0
L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL 164 0 DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	0.4608	0.9375
DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 161 0 CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 0	SKOGLUND MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	0	0
CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 149 0 PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	L W ST JOHN MIDDLE SCHOOL	164	0	1
PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL 148 0 IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 0	DEL NORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL	161	0	1
IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL 138 0 STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 0	CALHAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	149	0	1
STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 137 0 BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0 LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0 WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0 0	PEYTON MIDDLE SCHOOL	148	0	0
BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL 136 0 0. LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 119 0 RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0. WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	IGNACIO JR/HIGH HIGH SCHOOL	138	0	0
LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 O SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	STRASBURG JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL	137	0	0
RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL 116 0 MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0. WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	BARONE MIDDLE SCHOOL	136	0	0.2666
MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL 112 0 0. WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	LAS ANIMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL	119	0	1
WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL 99 0 JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	RANGELY MIDDLE SCHOOL	116	0	0.5
JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH 98 0 SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	MANCOS MIDDLE SCHOOL	112	0	0.4375
SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL 71 0	WEST GRAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	99	0	1
	JEFFERSON CO OPEN JR HIGH	98	0	0
ENGLEWOOD LEADERSHIP ACADEMY 56 0	SOROCO MIDDLE SCHOOL	71	0	0
ENGERNOOD EENDERGIII NENDERII	ENGLEWOOD LEADERSHIP ACADEMY	56	0	0
SPRINGFIELD JR HIGH SCHOOL 55 0	SPRINGFIELD JR HIGH SCHOOL	55	0	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 700 - 999			
BERTHA HEID ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	955	0	0.75
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	935	1	0.79
RIDGEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	929	1	0
DAKOTA VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	872	0	0
WOODMEN HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	864	1	0
ROLLING HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	847	1	0
STONY CREEK ELEMENTARY	819	1	0
STETSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	816	1	0
SADDLE RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	799	0	0.6579
GREEN VALLEY ELEMENTARY	794	1	0.0377
WILDCAT MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	790	0	1.0673
TIMBERLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	789	0	0
ANTELOPE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	782	1	0
LASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	779	1	0
FOX HOLLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	774	0	0
MISSION VIEJO ELEM SCHOOL	769	1	0
EASTRIDGE COMMUNITY ELEM SCHL	766	0	0
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	753	0	2.0289
SHELLEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	752	0	0.375
TWOMBLY PRIMARY SCHOOL	751	0	0.9811
SUNRISE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	1.0162	0
ROXBOROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	749	0	1.8448
SIDE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	748	1	0
PINE LANE PRIMARY SCHOOL	738	0	1.0673
SUMMIT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	734	0	1.3893
LINCOLN CHARTER ACADEMY	730	0.9585	0
VILLAGE EAST COMMUNITY ELEM	727	0	0
SCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	721	1	1
ARKANSAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	715	0	0
CANYON CREEK ELEMENTARY	714	1	0
PEAKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	709	0	0

	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 500 - 699			
CHEROKEE TRAIL ELEM SCHOOL	699	0	0.875
FRAILBLAZER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	691	0	0.5975
NORMANDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	688	1	0
ARROWHEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	688	1	0
CASTLE ROCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	687	0	1.0673
RON HORSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	686	0	0.9478
POWDERHORN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	680	1	0
KENTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	0	0
ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	0	0.9806
HUNTERS GLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	677	1	0.4849
KNAPP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	672	1	0.75
MARTINEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	672	1	1
AMESSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	670	0	1
HIGHLINE COMMUNITY ELEM SCHOOL	670	1	0
ELKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	669	1	0
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	666	0	1.4341
MC GLONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	660	1	0
WESTERN HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	651	0	0.75
CRAWFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	651	0	0
EAGLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	650	1	0.5
EAGLE CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	0	1.1207
ORDAHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	0	1.3409
TARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	647	1	0.4849
VAUGHN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	645	0	0
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	642	1	0.625
EAGLE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	642	0	1.1779
NDIAN RIDGE ELEM SCHOOL	641	1	0
DEVINNY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	640	1	0
ACRES GREEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	638	0	0.8577
EVANS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	636	1	0
CASTRO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	636	1	1
FRENCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	636	0	1
COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	0	1.3187

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 500 - 699			
SABIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	634	1	0
SWANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	633	1	0
SAGEBRUSH ELEM SCHOOL	631	1	0
BEAR CANYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	630	0	1.3297
STEIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	628	1	0
MILLIKEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	627	1	0
YALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	626	0	0
SOUTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	625	0	0.8125
CHERRY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	1	0.7274
MAXWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	623	1	0
ACADEMY INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCI	622	0	1.62
TOLLGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	622	0	0
ABRAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621	1.0304	0
CLYDE MILLER ELEM SCHOOL	621	0	0
PONDEROSA ELEM SCHOOL	620	1	0
SUNRISE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	619	0	0.933
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618	0	1.2497
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618	0	1
FOX CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	618	0	1.2198
BUFFALO RIDGE ELEMENT SCHOOL	616	0	1.2311
COUGAR RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	0	0.5962
SWANSEA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	0	1
PRAIRIE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	615	1	0.75
ELDORADO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	0	1.3444
SHAFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	614	1	0
MEADOW POINT ELEM SCHOOL	613	1	0
PRAIRIE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	611	0	1.0506
GOLDRICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	611	1	0
NEWLON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	609	1	0
TAVELLI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	1	0.8125
DENNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	1	0
EYESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	607	0	2.625
REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	606	1	0
FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY	603	0	0.9806
TRAILS WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601	0.5081	0
SUPERIOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	1	0.3125
LOIS LENSKI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	600	1	0.7431
COTTON CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	598	1	0.75

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 500 - 699			
WESTRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	597	1	0
THUNDER MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	596	0	0.375
SPRINGS RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	595	1	0
ARAPAHOE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	593	1	0.5
MOUNTAINSIDE ELEMENTARY	592	1.0304	0
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	591	1	0.8125
WILDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	591	1	0
SOUTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	591	0	0.1614
THORNTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	590	1	0.5455
WOODGLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	588	1	0.788
FRONTIER VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	587	0	0.953
FREDERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	586	1	0
PATRIOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	1.0304	0
FORCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	0	1
CIMARRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	585	1	0
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	584	0.5	1.026
BILLIE MARTINEZ ELEM SCHOOL	583	1	0.8654
WEST WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	582	1	0
DEER CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	582	0	1
GLACIER PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	581	1	0.5625
NAMAQUA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	580	0	1
PINE LANE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL	580	0	1.4341
SIERRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	574	1	0
MEADOW VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	573	0	0.886
CHATFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	572	0	0.375
OAKLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	1	0
KENDALLVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	571	1	0
VIRGINIA COURT ELEM SCHOOL	569	1	0
ROCK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	0	0.8365
KELLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	567	1	0.88
SIXTH AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	566	1	0
PAGOSA SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	566	1.0585	0
MARRAMA ELEMENTARY	566	1	0
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	1	1
COTTONWOOD CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	565	1	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 500 - 699			
ARROWWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	565	0	1.3187
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	564	1	0
MCMEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	563	0	1
HOLLY HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	562	1	0
TRAYLOR ACADEMY	560	1	0
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	558	0.6	0
JEWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	0.4	0
BASALT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	557	0.25	0
WILLOW CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	556	1	0
RUDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	556	1	0.88
FULTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	556	1	0
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	1	0
BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	554	1	0
VASSAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	0	0
DUPONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	553	0.5	1.026
MUNROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	1	1
NIWOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	0	0.9806
EXPLORER ELEMENTARY	551	0	1.103
VAN ARSDALE ELEMENTARY	551	1	0
LETFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	551	1	(
MONFORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	550	1	0.7501
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE ELEM SCHL	548	1	(
KING ELEM	548	0	0.933
MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	547	0	0.75
CHAPPELOW MAGNET SCHOOL	547	1	0
GODSMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	546	0	1
LEO WM BUTLER ELEM SCHOOL	546	0	0.9811
WESTGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	543	1	0
BAYFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	1.9208	1
SOARING HAWK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	0	1.1264
INDEPENDENCE ELEM SCHOOL	541	1.4	0
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	1	0.125
FORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	541	1	C
KYFFIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	1	C
DALTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	540	0	(
DOULL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	1	C
HOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	0	C
BARNUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	539	0	1

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 500 - 699			
WILMOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	538	1	0
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	1	0
LUMBERG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	537	1	0.6038
ACADEMY ENDEAVOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	536	0	1.1273
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	535	0.317	1
CHRISTA MCAULIFFE ELEM SCHOOL	534	1	0.75
TIMBER TRAIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	533	0	1.0165
SAND CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	0	0.851
GARNET MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	0	0
NORTH STAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	532	1	0.75
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	531	1	0.8183
MONTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	0	0
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	0	1
RYAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	529	1	0
GLENWOOD SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	528	1	0.5
LINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	528	1	0.75
OLATHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	527	0	2
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	526	0	1.0961
HIGHLAND PARK ELEM SCHOOL	525	1	0
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	525	0	0
TRAUT CORE KNOWLEDGE ELEMENTARY SCH	525	0.9	1.6263
SOUTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	524	0	0.8125
FRUITVALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	523	0	0.375
FLETCHER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	522	1	0
PATTERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519	1	0
ELLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	519	1	0
FRONTIER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	518	0	1.103
CORONADO HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	518	1	0
GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	517	1	0.88
SEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	1	0
RUNNING CREEK ELEM SCHOOL	516	0.9268	0
VANDERHOOF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	516	0.6684	0
HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	1	0.88
STRASBURG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	514	1	0
ANN K HEIMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	513	1	0.25
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	513	0	1.5
ZACH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	512	0	1.649
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	511	0	1.103

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 500 - 699			
COAL CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	511	1	0
HOMESTEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	511	1	0
JOHNSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	511	0.8	0.8125
WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	509	1	0.88
SHAWSHEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	509	1	0.625
CORONADO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	506	1	0
FLAGSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	505	0	0.8894
GOVERNOR'S RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	504	1	0
SOUTH LAKEWOOD ELEM SCHOOL	502	1	0
SIERRA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	502	0	0.7038
MCGRAW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	501	1	0
IOWA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	500	0	0
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	500	0	1.1111

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499			
WERNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	498	1	0.8125
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY	497	1	0
DEANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	497	1	0
PENROSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	496	0	0.88
LOPEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	1	0.875
LENA ARCHULETA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	1	0
KRUSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	0	2.1487
MEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	495	0	1.0506
CREST VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	1	0
COLUMBINE HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	494	1	0
WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	1	0.6875
PRAIRIE CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	494	0	0.875
UTE MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	493	1	0
SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	491	1	0.6429
GUST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	491	1	0
LUKAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	490	1	0
VENETUCCI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	489	0	0.9663
MESA ELEMENTARY	489	1.0304	0
GUNNISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	489	0	1
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	0	1.1264
HILLCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	1	0.5455
ALSUP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	488	0	1.026
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	487	0	0.8125
BAKER CENTRAL SCHOOL	486	1	1.0653
COTTONWOOD PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	485	0	1
SHEPARDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	485	1	1.5
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	0	0.8125
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	484	0	2
POLTON COMMUNITY ELEM SCHOOL	483	1	0
DOUGLASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	1	0
LOMA LINDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	483	0	0.9806
KATHRYN SENOR ELEMENTARY SCH	480	0	1.0568
SCHENCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	480	0	0.75

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499	_		
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	478	0	0.9806
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	1	0.88
LEGACY POINT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	477	0	0.8798
FALCON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476	1	0
COWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	476	0.5	0
LONGMONT ESTATES ELEM SCHOOL	475	0	0
HACKBERRY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	474	1	0
BRYANT WEBSTER ELEM SCHOOL	472	0.5	0
EAST MEMORIAL ELEMENTARY SCH	472	1	0.25
WAMSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	471	0	1.0455
FEDERAL HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	471	1	0.7274
ANTELOPE TRAILS ELEM SCHOOL	471	0	0
NORTHEAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	470	0	0.953
LEGACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	469	0	0.9633
MOUNT CARBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468	1	0
TOPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	468	0	0.375
GRACE BEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	467	0	0
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY	467	1	0.788
STUKEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	466	1	0.25
BEA UNDERWOOD ELEM SCHOOL	466	0	1
RIVERDALE ELEMENTARY	465	1	0.375
DENISON MONTESSORI SCHOOL	465	0.5	0
WEBSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	464	0	0.933
FOOTHILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	463	1	0
MERIDIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	463	1	0.8125
BEAVER VALLEY ELEMEN SCHOOL	463	0	1
FIRESIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	463	1	0
WILDFLOWER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	462	1	0.4444
PROSPECT VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	462	1	0
EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461	0	1
NORTHRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	461	0	0.9806
WHEELING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	460	0	0
CHELTENHAM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	459	0	0.75
DARTMOUTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	459	0	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499	_		
MONACO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	459	0	1.026
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	459	0.974	0.4965
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	458	1	0.3709
CLIFTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	458	0	0.375
BENJAMIN FRANKLIN ELEM SCHOOL	458	1	0.6429
JOHNSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	0	0.8778
WEBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	1	0
EAGLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	0	1
DRY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	0.55	0
SCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	1	0.8126
KOHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	455	1	0
BELMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	1	0.5893
HARRINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	453	1	0
ROONEY RANCH ELEM SCHOOL	452	1	0
NEEDHAM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	452	1	0.5005
LANSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451	0	0
SOARING EAGLES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	451	0	1.1111
ARAGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	450	1.0304	0
TIMNATH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	0.8	0.8125
SOPRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	0.5	1
FAIRMOUNT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	1	0
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	449	0.913	0
FISHER'S PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	0	1
FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	1	0.6474
WEST JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY	448	1	0
HUTCHINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	448	1	0
ORCHARD AVENUE ELEM SCHOOL	447	0	0.375
FIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	446	0	0.7088
MARY BLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	0	1
NORTH MOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	1	0.9125
BELLA ROMERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	1	0
PEIFFER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445	1	0
WYCO DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	1	0
HYGIENE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	444	0	0.9806

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499			
SUMMIT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	443	0.974	0.4965
SAND CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	443	0	1.1111
SINGING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	0	0
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	1	0.88
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	442	1	0.88
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	440	0	0.725
SCHMITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	440	0.5	0.75
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	1	0
D C S MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL	439	0	0.5934
TOZER PRIMARY SCHOOL	439	1	0
SABLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	439	0	0
MOLHOLM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	438	1	0
EDWARDS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	438	2.0546	0
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	437	1	0.375
NORTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	437	0	0.6858
EISENHOWER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	436	1	0
COLLEGE VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	436	0	0.75
EDGEWATER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	436	1	0
JOHNSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	435	0.5	0.375
GARDEN PLACE ACADAMY	434	0	1
VALDEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	1	0
ALPINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	0	1.1207
GIBERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	434	0	1.1111
LOUISVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	432	1	0
SANDBURG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	1	0
AUDUBON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	1	0
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	431	0	1.1207
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	0	1
MORTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	430	1	0
DESERT SAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	428	0	0.75
BRADFORD PRIMARY	428	1	0
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	427	1	0.375
CAMERON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	427	1	0.375
SHELTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	427	1	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499			
ROSE HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	0	1.026
HULSTROM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	425	1	0
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	0	0.375
SAMUELS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	1	0
OLANDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	423	0	1.5
SOUTHMOOR ELEMENTARY	422	0	0
WINGATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	422	0	0.375
CHIPETA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	420	1	0.88
EDITH WOLFORD ELEM SCHOOL	420	0	1.103
STRATTON MEADOWS ELEM SCHOOL	420	0	1.1111
CENTENNIAL ACADEMY OF FINE ARTS EDUCA	420	0.6071	0
CENTURY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	419	0	0
LONGFELLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	419	0.875	1
STRAWBERRY PARK ELEM SCHOOL	419	1	0.4944
LAREDO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	0	0
MESA VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	418	0	0.375
KENDRICK LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	416	1	0
BERTHOUD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	415	0	1
MANITOU SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL	415	0	0.8125
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	414	1	0
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	1	0
NORTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	0	0
DUNN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	1	0.6875
DUTCH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	413	1	0
LOWRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	412	0	1
PINON VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	411	0.125	0
APPLETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	411	0	0.375
WINONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	411	0	1
CARBONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	411	0	1
WOODMEN-ROBERTS ELEM SCHOOL	410	0	1.103
PARR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	409	1	0
SMEDLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	409	1	0
TALBOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	409	0	0.8663
PUEBLO WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	409	0	0.7038

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499			
CENTENNIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	409	0	1
VALVERDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408	0	1
CLARA E. METZ ELEM SCHOOL	408	0	1.1012
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	407	1	0
POMONA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	0	0.375
EIBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	1	0
TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	405	0	0.4573
KEMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	0	1.026
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	1	0
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	404	1	0
BIRCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403	1	0
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	403	0	1.103
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	402	1	0
LINCOLN O M ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	402	0	0.375
BLUE HERON ELEMENTARY	402	1	0
MC ELWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	1	0
RUNYON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	401	0	0.5846
SHERIDAN GREEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	400	1	0
EMERALD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	400	1	0
BRICKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	400	0	1.1111
NISLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	398	0	0.375
GREEN MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	396	0.55	0
MONTEREY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	0	1.1111
CACHE LA POUDRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	396	0.8	0.75
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	395	1	0.895
LEWIS-PALMER ELEM SCHOOL	395	0	0
BACON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	393	1	0.8125
SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	392	0.5	0
OTERO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	391	0	1.1111
UNIVERSITY HILL ELEM SCHOOL	391	1	0
PARK LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	1	0
MARSHDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	1	0
BEATTIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	390	1	0.375
GREENLEE/METRO LAB ELEM SCHOOL	390	1	0
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	389	0	1.0506

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499			
NORTH SIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	389	0	1
MAPLE GROVE ELEM SCHOOL	389	1	0
WALNUT HILLS COMMUNITY ELEM	389	1	0
DOS RIOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	388	0	0.875
BENNETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	387	1	0.875
BAUDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	386	0	1.625
RIVERVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	385	0.875	0.6395
HIGHLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	384	0	0.5488
SANBORN ELEMENTARY	384	0	1.1207
BENNETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	384	0	1.1492
MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	383	2	0
BRADFORD INTERMEDIATE	383	1	0
RYAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	383	1	0
IRISH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	382	1	0.75
SECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	1	0
CEDAREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	381	0	0.875
HAAFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	1	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	380	0	1.2356
COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	379	0	1
SKYLINE VISTA ELEM SCHOOL	378	0	1.1012
PIKES PEAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	378	0	1.1111
ROY MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	377	1	0
LOCHBUIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	376	0	1
FAIRMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	1	0
RIFFENBURGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	375	0.6	0.6563
SKYVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	374	1	0
CLAYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	0.1934	0.933
ASHLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	373	1	0
ELK CREEK ELEMENTARY	372	1	0
BROWN ELEM SCHOOL	372	0.75	0
ROCKRIMMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	0	1.103
GILPIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	371	0	1
AVERY/PARSONS ELEM SCHOOL	370	0	1.1133
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	370	1	0.88
CORY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	369	1	0
MORTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	1	0
WARDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	1	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499			
WITT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	1	0
LOMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	368	0	0.375
TRAILBLAZER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	367	1	0.88
FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	367	1	0
ALTURA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	367	0	0
SODA CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	1	0.4944
HARRISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	366	0	1.0667
GATEWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	365	0.974	0.5651
TURMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	364	0	1.2698
SPANGLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	0	0.6386
STOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	1	0
SLATER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	1	0
ELLICOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	363	0	1.9735
BERGEN MEADOWS PRIMARY SCHOOL	361	0.5	0
PETE MIRICH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	360	0	0.9375
PUTNAM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	360	1	0
BEACH COURT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	360	1	0
PALMER LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	359	0	0
IVY STOCKWELL ELEM SCHOOL	359	0	1
RALSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	1	0
FALLIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	0.5	0
HOLYOKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	358	0	1
PECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	357	1	0
WIDEFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	356	0	0.933
GYPSUM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	355	1	0
SARAH MILNER ELEM SCHOOL	353	0	1
PINELLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	0	0.7997
PRAIRIE WINDS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	1	0
LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	1	0
LITTLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	352	1	0
LARKSPUR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	351	0	0.875
PLATTEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	0	0.9688
MALLEY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	350	1	0.4623
REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	349	0.5	0
UNIVERSITY PARK ELEMENTARY	349	0.5	0
HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	0	1
LAUREL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	0.8	0.8125

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499			
MONTEREY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	348	0	0.375
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	346	0.8643	0.4375
LAFAYETTE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	346	0.5	1
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	346	0.5	0.4
PIONEER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	0	1.0653
LAWRENCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	345	1	0
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	344	0	0.9806
MINNEQUA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	343	1	0
ALICE TERRY ELEM SCHOOL	343	0.9024	0
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	1	0
LEROY DRIVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	1	0.9375
SOUTH PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	342	1	0
OAK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	341	1	0.6222
BELMAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	1	0
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	1	0.88
GREEN GABLES ELEM SCHOOL	340	1	0
IRVING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	340	1	0.6429
NEDERLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	339	0.5	0.3125
BURLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	0	2.2885
KNIGHT ACADEMY	338	0	1
FAIRVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	338	0	1.1012
BEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	337	0	1.4988
COLOROW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	1	0
WIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	336	0	1
PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	335	1	0.5005
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	334	0	1.9403
LA JUNTA INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL	334	0	1.2108
MERIDIAN RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	0	1.0751
LA JUNTA PRIMARY SCHOOL	333	0	1.2108
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	333	0.25	0
HEATHERWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	1	0.4363
SUNSET RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	0	1.1012
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	332	1	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary 300 - 499			
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	1	0.88
BOYD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	0	1.0667
HOFF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	0	1.0007
OAK GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	331	0	1
PARK VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	1	0.6429
MANAUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	329	0	0.042)
BERKELEY GARDENS ELEM SCHOOL	328	0	1.1012
HIGH PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	328	0	1.103
WHITTIER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	328	0.5	0.5988
EVANS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	328	1.0112	0.5700
ROGERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	1.0112	0.88
RAY E KILMER ELEM SCHOOL	327	0	0.00
LYN KNOLL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	1	0
GREEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	0	1.0653
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	327	0	1.0033
BROMWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	0.5	0.75
MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	0.5	0.75
CRESSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	326	0.5	0.75
BRUSH CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	0.5049	0
SOUTH MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	325	0.5019	0.75
PEABODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	324	0	0.4573
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	324	1	0
POLSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	323	0	0.6011
BEULAH HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY	322	1	0
AVON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	0	0
GOLD CAMP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	0.125	0
SHERRELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	322	0	1.1012
ZERGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	1	0
KAISER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	321	0.5	0
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	0	1
HARRIS BILINGUAL IMMERSION SCHOOL	320	1	0.375
MOODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	320	0	0
VISTA GRANDE ELEM SCHOOL	319	0	1.1012
FOSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	318	0	0
COLFAX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	317	0.5	0
HOPKINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	316	0	0.9845
SKYWAY PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	316	0.1875	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
FI 4 200 400			_
Elementary 300 - 499	216		0.00
LONGFELLOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	316	1	0.88
TENNYSON KNOLLS ELEM SCHOOL	315	0	1.1012
PRAIRIE WINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	315	0	0
ALLENDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	315	1	0
CHEYENNE MTN ELEM SCHOOL	315	0.125	0
HARRIS PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	315	0	1.1012
NORTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	314	0	0.7997
BAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	313	0	1.1012
PINE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	0	1.103
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	312	1	0.88
SANDOVAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	311	0.375	0
ECKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	309	0	1
PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	309	0.5	0
INDIAN PEAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	0	0.9806
BILL METZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	308	1	0
HIGH PEAKS/BCSIS BOULDER CNTY SCHOOL O	307	0.25	0.32
AYRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	307	0	0
CARLILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	306	1	0
BERGEN VALLEY INTERMEDIATE	306	1	0
HASKIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	305	0	0
SKYLINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	304	0	1
STRATMOOR HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	304	0	1.1111
LAURENE EDMONDSON ELEM SCHOOL	304	0	1
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	302	0	1.1012
RYE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	302	0	0.7038
CEDAR RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	302	0	0.75
O'DEA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	302	1	0.75
WHITMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	301	0.5	0.3618
FRANCIS M. DAY ELEM SCHOOL	300	0	1.1012

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary under 300			
VALLEY VIEW ELEMENTARY	299	0	0.625
KEMPER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	299	0	1
FOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	1	0
STOBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	0.5	0
CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	298	0.5	0
FLATIRONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	0.5	0.4363
RED ROCKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	0	0
CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	297	0.8657	0
BENJAMIN EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	296	0	1
FORT LOGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	0.9024	0
CROFTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	295	0.75	0
MC KINLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	294	0	1
FRANKTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	0	0.875
MEEKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	0	1.0516
MADDOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	293	0.1934	0.933
SEDALIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	0	0.851
STECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	292	0.5	0
TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	1	0
PITTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	291	0	0.9375
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290	0	1
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	290	0	1
FLORIDA MESA ELEM SCHOOL	289	1	0.5005
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	289	1	0
WELCHESTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	0.5	0
TELLURIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	0.5771	0
BROADMOOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	0.125	0
BROADWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	287	0	0.375
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	0	0.875
AMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	286	0.8	0.4472
CARRIE MARTIN ELEM SCHOOL	285	0	1
LA JARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	1	0
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	284	0	1.0278

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary under 300	202	0	0.7115
DOLORES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	0	0.7115
COYOTE RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	283	1	0.5
WRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	1	0
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	0	0
SUNSET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	0	1.0795
OLGA A HELLBECK ELEM SCHOOL	282	1	0
CARLSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	282	0	0.9375
RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281	1	0
SILVERTHORNE ELEMENTARY	281	1	0
GRANDVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	0.8	0
SCENIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	280	0	0.375
CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278	0	0
CANON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	0.125	0
SANCHEZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	277	0.8843	0.4363
QUEEN PALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	1	0.88
HANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	276	0	1.026
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	274	1	0.88
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	0	1.0769
COLUMBIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	273	0.5	0
RED HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	0.5	0
CHERRELYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272	0.1934	0.7997
VAN BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	271	0	1
HAGEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	268	0	0.7438
WILMORE DAVIS ELEM SCHOOL	267	1	0
JEFFERSON CO OPEN ELEM SCHOOL	266	0	0
STEELE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	1	0
FAIRVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	265	0.5	0
CALHAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	264	0	0
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	263	0.5	0
PARKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	263	0	1.0278
LIMON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	262	0	1
STEVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	0	0.7438
HOWBERT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	1	0
BRADLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	261	1	0
SOMERLID ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	260	1	0
BOULDER COMMUNITY SCHOOL/INTEGRATED	259	0.25	0.32
PAONIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	259	0	1

Elementary under 300	258 258	0.2071	
·		0.2071	
		0.2071	
GRANBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	258		1
KENNETH P MORRIS PRIMARY		0	1.0254
PEYTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	257	0	1
EVA R BACA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	1	0
AVONDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	256	0	0.75
PIONEER CHARTER SCHOOL	254	1.1271	0
GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	253	0	1
FLYNN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	253	0	1.1012
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	253	0	1.0795
KULLERSTRAND ELEM SCHOOL	252	0.5	0
THOMSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	251	0	0.9945
BATES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	251	0.5	0.88
DOUGLASS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	251	0	1.103
HALLETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	0	0
GILCREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	0	1
WHITEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	250	0	0.75
EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	249	1	0
BRADFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	1	1.0743
WEST GRAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	0	1
PENNINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	1	0
FITZMORRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	247	1	0
WESTMINSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	0	1.1012
STANSBERRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	246	0	1
MEADOW MOUNTAIN ELEM SCHOOL	244	1	0
VIVIAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	244	0	0
B F KITCHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	244	0	1
MANASSA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	243	1	0
STEDMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	241	0.5	0
WESTPARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	240	0	1
CHARLES HAY ELEM SCHOOL	239	0.1934	0.7997
UPPER BLUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	1	0
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	0.5	0.88
MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	238	0	0
RIDGEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	236	0	1.0795

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary under 300			
DILLON VALLEY ELEMENTARY	236	1	0
ESTES PARK ELEM SCHOOL	235	1	0
KING-MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	235	0	0.9375
ANIMAS VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	230	1	0.4991
TELLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	229	0.5	0
LINCOLN PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	229	0	0.375
JAMAICA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	0	0
BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	228	1	0
VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	0	0.5625
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	227	0	0.88
EAGLE VALLEY ELEMENTARY	225	0.6	0
MARTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	225	0	0
CROWN POINTE ACADEMY CHARTER	225	0	0.6607
WASHINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	224	0	1.1429
CHAMBERLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	0	1.1111
WESTMINSTER HILLS ELEM SCHOOL	222	0	1.1012
SOUTH ROUTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	222	0	1
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	221	1	0
BRECKENRIDGE ELEMENTARY	221	1	0
SUMMIT COVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	220	1	0
DEL PUEBLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	0.5	0
GILPIN CO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	0	0.9966
BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	217	1	0.88
FRISCO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216	1	0
COLUMBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	214	0	0.375
MARSH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	214	1	0
PARMALEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	0.5	0
RED SANDSTONE ELEM SCHOOL	213	1.1093	0
PARIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	213	0	0
FRASER VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	212	0.2071	0.9368
WM E BISHOP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	212	0.1934	0.7997
BIG THOMPSON ELEM SCHOOL	211	0	1
WHITTIER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	210	0.5	0
GLENNON HEIGHTS ELEM SCHOOL	210	0	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary under 300			
HELEN HUNT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	209	0.5	0.88
SARGENT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	208	0	0.9973
TRUSCOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	207	0	1
NATURITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	0	1
ASBURY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	206	0.5	0
EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	204	1	0.6474
SWINK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	203	0	0
HAYDEN VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	200	0.5281	1
IGNACIO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	198	0	1
HAROLD S WINOGRAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	197	0	1
SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	196	0	1
WYMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	195	1	0
JULESBURG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	0	0.4998
LYONS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	194	0	0
PARKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	191	0	0.5
SHANNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	190	0	1
KIOWA ELEM SCHOOL	188	0	1
SANGRE DE CRISTO ELEM SCHOOL	186	0	0
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	186	0	1.0278
WESTERLY CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	185	0.5	0
COMMUNITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL	185	0.5	0
CRYSTAL RIVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	184	0	0
UNDERWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	183	0	0
MANCOS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	0	0.4688
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	182	0	1.1429
LEADERSHIP PREPARATORY ACADEMY	172	0	0
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	172	0	1
MC KINLEY-THATCHER ELEM SCH	172	0.5	0
MIDLAND INTERNATIONAL ELEMENTARY SCH	171	0.6	0
PHILIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	169	0	1
BOSTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	165	0	0
BARRETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	163	0.5	0
AURORA QUEST ACADEMY	162	0	0
PIKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	161	0.5	0.88

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
71			
Elementary under 300	150	0	1
MERINO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	0	1
WILEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	158	0.375	0
CALICHE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	153	0	0.7438
GUADALUPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	149	0	1
FORT LEWIS MESA ELEM SCHOOL	148	0.5	0
IGNACIO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL	148	0	1
STRATTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	146	0	0.375
WALDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	143	0	0.8895
LEWIS-ARRIOLA ELEM SCHOOL	140	0	0
WASHINGTON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL	140	0	1
LA VETA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	138	0	1
GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	0	0.9375
LAB ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	135	0	0.5
WHITTIER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	134	1	0
NORWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	0	1
ROSEDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	133	0.5	0
SEVENTH STREET ELEM SCHOOL	130	0.4874	0
NEW EMERSON ELEMENTARY AND DUAL IMM	129	0	0.375
WALSH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	127	0	2
UTE PASS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	126	0	0.75
CARDINAL COMMUNITY ACADEMY CHARTER	126	0	0
SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	117	1	0.3309
GALETON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	114	0	1.0769
OTIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	113	0	0.5846
MANZANOLA ELEM SCHOOL	112	0	0
MESA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	100	0	0
ALTA VISTA CHARTER SCHOOL	99	0	1.1619
AGUILAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	1.5833	0
GRAND LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	75	0.2071	0.9138
DOWNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	74	0	0
MADISON EXPLORATORY SCHOOL	72	0	0
CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	67	0	0.1271
PLATTE VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	61	0	0
HI PLAINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	0	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Elementary under 300			
LIVERMORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	0	0.75
PAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	60	0	0
RED FEATHER LAKES ELEM SCHOOL	51	0	0.25
LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	45	0	0
STOVE PRAIRIE ELEM SCHOOL	39	0	0
GOLD HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	34	0	0
KARVAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	33	0.1233	0
BRANSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	0	0
KIM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	31	0	0
SILVERTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	29	0	0
PLEASANT VIEW ELEM SCHOOL	29	0	0
PLAINVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	23	0	0.5
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	22	0	0
JAMESTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	12	0	0
MAYBELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	9	0	0
RICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4	0	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Combined 2,000 and Over			
THE CLASSICAL ACADEMY CHARTER	2366	4.3201	1.7515

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
			_
Combined 1,000 - 1,999			
PINNACLE CHARTER SCHOOL	1363	0	0
SILVER CREEK MIDDLE/ SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	1217	1	0
PEAK TO PEAK CHARTER SCHOOL	1175	2.3468	1.2
BEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1040	1	0
D'EVELYN JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	1005	1	0.7308

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Combined 700 - 999			
ELDORADO K-8 SCHOOL	942	1	0.375
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	1.2297	0
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	0.9946	0
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	1	0
ASPEN CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	871	1	0.3125
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	0	0.6344
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	1	0
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	0.3303	1.3159
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	0	0.75
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	1.0726	1
VISION SCHOOL	752	0	0
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	0	0
THIMMIG ELEMENTARY	715	0.125	1
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	1	0
MONARCH K-8 SCHOOL	709	0	0.3125

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Combined 700 - 999			
ELDORADO K-8 SCHOOL	942	1	0.375
UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS	938	1.2297	0
ACADEMY OF CHARTER SCHOOLS	921	0.9946	0
DENVER SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	881	1	0
ASPEN CREEK K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	871	1	0.3125
FRONTIER CHARTER ACADEMY	869	0	0.6344
FREDERICK HIGH SCHOOL	817	1	0
FREMONT K-8 SCHOOL	785	0.3303	1.3159
MARY PENNOCK K-8 SCHOOL	763	0	0.75
WELD CENTRAL JR-SR HIGH SCH	755	1.0726	1
VISION SCHOOL	752	0	0
BROMLEY EAST CHARTER SCHOOL	747	0	0
THIMMIG ELEMENTARY	715	0.125	1
GRANT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	711	1	0
MONARCH K-8 SCHOOL	709	0	0.3125

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Combined 300 - 499			
BESSEMER ACADEMY	499	1	0.6429
PENROSE ELEM/MIDDLE SCHOOL	475	0.3303	0
HIGHLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	474	0	0
SLAVENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	456	1	0
DOLORES JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	410	1	2
DORA MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	406	0	0.75
MIAMI/YODER SCHOOL	402	1	0.9846
NEDERLAND JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	387	1	0
FOWLER JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	380	0	0.9375
CRESTED BUTTE COMMUNITY SCHOOL	378	0	1.0357
PEYTON MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	372	0	1
WOODROW WILSON CHARTER ACADEMY	368	0	0
HOTCHKISS K-8 SCHOOL	365	0	1.8934
JEFFERSON ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL	364	0.9585	0
SANFORD COMBINED SCHOOL	360	0	0
HOEHNE COMBINED SCHOOL	358	0	0
PLATEAU VALLEY SCHOOL	338	0.9612	0.4375
SIMLA COMBINED SCHOOL	331	0.6	1
RIDGWAY SCHOOL	317	1.3633	1
COTOPAXI CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL	314	0	0
ESTES PARK INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL	310	1	0
LIMON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	310	0	1
HANOVER COMBINED SCHOOL	305	0	0
ELBERT SCHOOL	300	1	0
JOHN MALL JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	300	0	1

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Combined on don 200			
Combined under 300	20.4	1	0
SPANN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	294	1	0
HAYDEN HIGH SCHOOL	288	· ·	0
AKRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	288	0.1185	0.8571
GRANADA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	284	1	2
WIGGINS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	284	0.9639	0
HOLYOKE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	283	0	1
OURAY SCHOOL	278	0	0
TELLURIDE MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL	273	1.1382	0.1034
NIKOLA TESLA EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY I	273	1	1
MCCLAVE SCHOOL	272	1	0
CRIPPLE CREEK-VICTOR JR-SR	270	0	0
CENTENNIAL SCHOOL	263	0	0
PAGOSA SPRINGS JUNIOR HIGH	261	0.5146	0
LA VETA JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	258	0.9841	0
PAGOSA SPGS INTERMEDIATE SCH	249	0.5146	0
PRIMERO COMBINED SCHOOL	246	0	0
KIOWA MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL	234	1	0
DEER TRAIL COMBINED SCHOOL	230	0	0
FLAGLER COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	226	0	0
CHERAW SCHOOL	220	0	0.5064
HAXTUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	216	0	1.4375
FLEMING COMBINED SCHOOL	215	0.506	0
WELDON VALLEY VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	215	0	0
SARGENT JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	211	0	1
GENOA-HUGO SCHOOL DISTRICT C-113	203	0	0
DE BEQUE SCHOOL	201	0	1.0639
SWINK JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	187	0	0
IVYWILD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	174	1	0.75
SWALLOWS CHARTER ACADEMY	172	0	0.875
GILPIN CO UND HIGH SCHOOL	171	0	1
PEETZ COMBINED SCHOOL	165	0	0
ANTONITO JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	0	0.9374
NUCLA JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	160	0	2
BEULAH SCHOOL	159	0	0.7038
NORWOOD HIGH SCHOOL	159	0.875	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Combined under 300			
CREEDE SCHOOL	158	0	0
CRAWFORD K-8 SCHOOL	153	0	0.4879
KNOWLEDGE QUEST ACADEMY	152	0	0
WILEY JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	152	0.125	0
MOUNTAIN VALLEY SCHOOL	152	0	0
HOLLY JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	150	0	1
SANGRE DE CRISTO MIDDLE & HS	150	1.0602	0
MERINO JR SR HIGH SCHOOL	148	0	1
IDALIA COMBINED HIGH SCHOOL	148	0	0
COAL CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	148	0	0
MOFFAT SCHOOL	148	1	0
BRIGGSDALE UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	141	0.0625	1
KIOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1	140	0	0
PRAIRIE COMBINED SCHOOL	138	0	0
CALICHE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	137	0	1.7117
DOLORES COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE SCH	136	0.4874	1
STRATTON JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	127	0	0.7669
JULESBURG HIGH SCHOOL	124	0	0.4998
NORTH PARK JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	120	0	0.4473
WOODLIN COMBINED SCHOOL	119	0	0
ASPEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	116	0.5912	0
BETHUNE COMBINED SCHOOL	112	0.25	0
LONE STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #101	109	0	1
EDISON COMBINED SCHOOL	106	0	0
VILAS K-12 SCHOOL	103	0	0
ARICKAREE SCHOOL	98	0	1
MANZANOLA SCHOOL DISTRICTS	92	0	1.1353
GARDNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	91	0	0.5
AGATE COMBINED SCHOOL	91	0	0
FRONTIER HIGH SCHOOL	87	0	0
WALSH HIGH SCHOOL	77	0	0
PRITCHETT UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	77	0	0
OTIS JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	76	0	1.0903
CAMPO COMBINED SCHOOL	75	0	0.8585
HI PLAINS UNDIV HIGH SCHOOL	65	0	0
PAWNEE JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL	62	0	0

School Name	Enrollment	FTE Librarians	FTE Library Assistants
Combined under 300			
AGUILAR JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	60	0	0.5
REVERE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	55	0.3522	0
LIBERTY JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	47	0	0
KARVAL JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	46	0.125	0
CONNECTIONS ACADEMY	38	0	0
JUMP START LEARNING CENTER	36	0	0
PLAINVIEW JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL	35	0	0.5
BRANSON UNDIVIDED HIGH SCHOOL	34	0	0
GATEWAY SCHOOL	32	0	0.375
KIT CARSON R-1	11	0	0